4 :
t
(aa; AademicSenate  eges EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Friday, August 21, 2015 - Los Angeles City College
855 N. Vermont Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90029
Room: Student Union (3™ Floor, Section A)
8:00 a.m. to 8:30 a.m. Breakfast
8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Orientation
12:00 p.m. to 12:30 p.m. Lunch
12:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. Meeting
6:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. Dinner at Gennaro’s Ristorante

Saturday. August 22, 2015 - Embassy Suites Los Angeles-Glendale

800 N, Central Avenue
Glendale, CA 91203
Room: Sapphire Salon
8:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. Breakfast
9:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Meeting
12:30 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. Lunch
1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Meeting

The meeting is accessible to the physically disabled. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or modification in order
to participate in the meeting may make a request by emailing the Senate at agendaitem@ascce.org or contacting Sandra Sanchez at
(916) 445-4753 x103 no less than five working days prior to the meeting, Providing your request at least five business days before the
meeting will help ensure availability of the requested accommodation.

Public Comments: A written request to address the Executive Committee shall be made on the form provided at the meeting. Public
testimony will be invited at the beginning of the Executive Committee discussion on each agenda item. Persons wishing to make a
presentation to the Executive Committee on a subject not on the agenda shall address the Executive Committee during the time listed
Jor public comment. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per individual and 30 minutes per agenda item. Materials for this
meeting are found on the Senate website at: http.//www.ascce.org/executive_committee/meetings.

I. ORIENTATION
The Executive Committee will receive an orientation for new and coniinuing members regarding ASCCC

Executive Committee practices, procedures, duties, and responsibilities.

II. ORDER OF BUSINESS (Time certain to begin regular meeting: 12:30 p.m.)

A. Roll Call

B. Approval of Agenda

C. Public Comment
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Executive Committee
on any matter not on the agenda. No action will be taken. Speakers are limited to three minutes.

D. Calendar

E. Action Tracking

F. Dinner Arrangements

III. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. May 29 - 31, 2015 Meeting Minutes, Stanskas
B. Foundation Board Nominations, Morse
C. Natural Sciences Competency Statement, Rutan
D. ASCCC Standing Committee Appointments, Morse
E. ASCCC Professional Development Committee Name and Charge, Rutan
F. CTE Leadership Task Force, Adams



Iv.

REPORTS

A,
B.
C.

President’s/Executive Director’s Report, — 30 mins., Morse/Adams

Foundation President’s Report, — 10 mins., Bruno

Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report to 5 mins., each)

Liaisons from the following organizations are invited to provide the Executive Committee with
update related to their organization: AAUP, CCA, CCCI, CFT, FACCC, CPFA, and Student

Senate.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

Legislative Update — 20 mins., Bruno/Davison

The Executive Committee will be updated on recent state and federal legislation and take action
as necessary.

Effective Practices in Accreditation Paper — 10 mins., - Stanskas/Beach

The Executive Committee to consider for approval forwarding the Accreditation paper to the Fall
2015 plenary session for discussion and debate.

Workforce Taskforce Update and Direction — 45 mins., Bruno

The Executive Committee will review the draft recommendations and provide guidance.
Recommendations and Feedback of the Bachelor’s Degree Task Force — 15 min., Stanskas
The Executive Committee will discuss the parameter of how to define community college
bachelor’s degrees and provide feedback to direct the work of the committee.

Bachelor’s Degrees — 25 min., Stanskas

The Executive Committee will discuss and consider the authorization of the future structure for
oversight of the Bachelor’s degrees.

Committee Priorities — 40 mins., Adams/Committee Chairs

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the priorities for the Standing Committees
of the ASCCC.

Fall Plenary Theme — 30 min., Adams/Morse

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the theme for the 2015 Fall Plenary
Session, discuss keynote speakers and possible breakout session, as well as remind members
about the timeline and other requirements related to the event.

2015 - 2016 Budget — 60 mins., North/Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the annual budget for 2015 -16 using the
newly adopted Strategic Plan priorities based on recommendations from the Budget Committee.
Regional Meetings Standards and Guidelines — 15 min., Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the standards and guidelines for the
regional meetings.

Regional Meeting Dates — 10 min., Freitas/Adams

The Executive Committee to consider for approval meeting dates for the fall regional meetings.
Instructional Design and Innovation Institute - 20 min., Morse/ Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the direction of the institute,

Supplement for Curriculum Committee Regional Survey — 15 min., Freitas

The Executive Committee will consider for approval a survey to inform research on the
feasibility of and suggest possible strategies for effective practices for regional coordination of
course offerings among colleges.

. Student Support for Disenfranchised Students Survey — 15 min., Freitas

The Executive Committec will consider for approval a survey to inform research on the
feasibility of and suggest possible strategies for effective practices for regional coordination of
course offerings among colleges.

Caucus Recognition for the ASCCC LGBT Caucus — 10 min., Stanskas

The Executive Committee will consider for approval continued recognition of the LGBT
ASCCC Caucus.



VL.

VIIL

VIIL.

IX.

DISCUSSION

A. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report — 45 mins., (Time certain 1:30 pm)
A liaison from the Chancellor’s Office will provide the Executive Committee members with an
update of system-wide issues and projects.

B. Board of Governors and Consultation Council Update — 10 mins., Morse/Bruno
The Executive Committee will receive an update on the recent Board of Governors and
Consultation meetings.

C. Educational Planning Initiative Update — 15 min., Rico
The Executive Committee will be updated on Hobsons software product- STARFISH—Early
Alert System.

D. C-ID and TMC Update — 15 min., Bruno/Rutan
The Executive Committee will be updated on the C-ID System and TMC projects.

E. Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative (IEPI) Update — 15 min., Bruno
The Executive Committee will be updated on the activities of the IEPL

REPORTS (if time permits, additionally Executive Committee announcements and report may be provided)
A. Standing Committee Minutes
B. Liaison Reports
1. Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC), Beach
2. Chancellor’s Office General Education Advisory Committee (GEAC), Stanskas
C. Senate Grant and Project Reports

1. C-ID, Bruno
2. SCP, Adams
CONTINUE ORIENTATION

The Executive Committee will resume its orientation to provide any remaining necessary information
and as an opportunity for new members to ask questions on procedure and practice based on the first

meeting.

ADJOURNMENT






C—é Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Calendar

®*Reminders/Due Dates

*pcoming 2015-2016 Events

®2015-2016 Executive Committee Meeting Calendar

Month: August | Year: 2015

ltem No: 1, D

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 5 minutes
CATEGORY: Order of Business TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Sandra Sanchez Consent/Routine

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW: Julie Adams Action

Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Upcoming Events and Meetings

¢ September Executive Meeting — Sacramento — September 11 to 12, 2015
® October Executive Meeting — San Diego — October 2 to 3, 2015

* Session Executive Meeting — Irvine — November 4, 2015
* 2015 Fall Plenary Session — Irvine — November 5 to 7, 2015

Please see the 2015-2016 Executive Committee Meeting Calendar on the next page for August 2015 —

June 2016 ASCCC executive committee meetings, academies and institutes.

Reminders/Due Dates

August 26, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Sep. Executive meeting

September 16, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Oct, Executive meeting

October 20, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Nov. Executive meeting

December 17, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Jan. Executive meeting

January 21, 2016: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Feb. Executive meeting

February 18, 2016: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Mar. Executive meeting

April 4, 2016: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Apr. Executive meeting

May 12, 2016: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for May Executive meeting

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







mm‘£ “®  Academic Senate
Hg. for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, YOICE

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

2015-2016 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEETING DATES
*Meeting will typically be on Friday’s from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and Saturday’s from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.!
Meeting Type Date Campus Location Hotel Location
Executive Meeting August 21 - 22, 2015 Los Angeles City College Embassy Suites
855 N. Vermont Avenue 800 N. Central Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90029 Glendale, CA 91203
Executive Meeting September 11- 12, 2015 Sacramento City College Citizen Hotel
3835 Freeport Boulevard 926 ] Street
Sacramento, CA 95822 Sacramento, CA 95814
Executive Meeting Qctober 2 — 3, 2015 MiraCosta College Hilton Resort & Spa
One Barnard Drive 1775 East Mission Bay Drive,
Oceanside, CA 92056 San Diego, CA 92109
Area Meetings October 23 — 24, 2015 Various Various
Fall Session Executive Meeting November 4, 2015 n/a Marriott Trvine
18000 Von Karman Avenue,
Irvine, CA 92612
Fall Plenary Session November 5 — 7, 2015 nfa Marrioit Irvine
18000 Von Karman Avenue,
Irvine, CA 92612
Executive Meeting January 8 — 9, 2016 Cerritos College Sheraton Cerritos
11110 Alondra Boulevard 12725 Center Court Dr 8
Norwalk, CA 90650 Cerritos, CA 90703
Executive Meeting February 5 -6, 2016 TBD TBD
Executive Meetings March 4 -5, 2016 Mt. San Antonio College Sheraton Fairplex Pomona
1100 North Grand Avenue 601 W. McKinley Ave
Walnut, CA 91789 Pomona, CA 91768
Area meetings April 1 —-2,2016 Various Various
Spring Session Executive Meeting | April 19, 2016 n/a Sacramento Convention Center
1400 T Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
Spring Plenary Session April 20-23, 2016 n/a Sacramento Convention Center
1400 J Street,
Sacramento, CA 9814
Executive/Orientation May 20 —22, 2016 n/a Metropole Hotel Catalina Island
205 Crescent Ave.
Avalon, CA 90704
EVENTS?
CTE Curriculum Academy January 14-15, 2016 n/a Napa Valley Marriott
3425 Solano Ave
Napa, CA 94558
Instructional Design and January 20-22, 2016 n/a TBD
Innovation
Accreditation Institute February 19 - 20, 2016 n/a Marriott Mission Valley San
Diego
8757 Rio San Diego Dr.

San Diego, CA 92108

! Times may be adjusted o accommodate flight schedules to minimize early trave] times.

! Executive Committee members are not expected to attend these events,




Academic Academy

March 17- 19, 2016

n/a

Sheraton Sacramento
1230 J Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Career Technical Edu. Institute

May 17— 19, 2016

;a

DoubleTree Anaheim
100 The City Dr 8§
Orange, CA 92868

Faculty Leadership

June 9 - 11,2016

n/a

The Mission Inn
3649 Mission Inn Ave
Riverside, CA 92501

Curriculum Institute

July 7-9, 2016

DoubleTree Anaheim
100 The City Dr S
Orange, CA 92868




Bjagdwiasaea)

3180 AN

o) paldiss

. uelwiH == F SUSIA UNinaLL
WAUOALID 150D BLY) NSIAGL — IdBU0A LI parciddy 9je|dwooyy aumnyg -seupg a0 5T0Z TRILITR] ooUEISISSY (BoILLy
Y TRy i1 - = - - - i i Py & B Tl e e
A R R R S T U e i g e = SN SHEny] d szt Aenigad g voresan Hox)
| DOGIoN sy usinlul 0 iEia Raiibiin (i ) v volssogegontn s _ L 3 __ FENYED 0N
"80uRIBJUCD (I By} O) Sl UBWIIH a4 & 3 ey
Joud jusag U} ueid 0 SO Y LiiM Ham || SIPULILT LUNNDLUNGD BY) JO JI40 B} i ol amnd -Salun ] an §T0z s USRS wmnaLINg ..
ey —5 e e TR i ] ! = P S T
S aﬁjﬂﬁmﬂxﬁﬁ f \ | i =Rl A sToz|  Asausr gl fBeRkpoq ugneyper:
W BUsiSganas algf - i ‘ Ao uenednpg aoue
SBULB)() 8t
‘Bpusby |udy I uetujji4 . i : §0 UoEUIPICOY [BUO|E
uQ ‘fencidde s|gissed pue uojssnasip Joy Bugasiy eyrin | B O} wrge [im Asains ay| eI aimnd -SLUUL) EXL STt ENUET'S) 4o Eleq 1091j00 0} Aan
SONILLIOD WNNDLL
BT X RRAAET e e R e B 4 3 + - i e T P TN TR ¥ e %_
e e - L Ny T LA i o, e TORETL ENE___I = i .5 st a e AR g e, L
v, 9410y elenbug pesadoud su i b iﬁﬁi ey U | QM) mr| s o) sodmiin Bupmii e
ST Sg i SURsRISE ) SSHEM 151 6SUEL A BN c k | Grsueisiney pasadi
"Wis) epuabe sy ul PRJOU SE SBOIUE WASON B3Il Ol PopIAID 24 ||im Jedey
Jaded syt 40 UO|SISA JUBLND BI) "PEIEN{EAR 9 UED ([J0) 2AnENY; UOEINPT 2UNUD) ayeidiuosu| samnd sejalq Ll | ST0Z Alenuef g aU4; U0 oA Buzguoud
8} yo s)nse) pue ssaufiold uonoe jun pezioudsp aq Im iaded uoneEdnpg auluC syl _
R i e g e = T - - B . e = = Tgans o = T T PR
- Uaegnd sl e BUplR Ptk SRR dutsaly peeieiakind 10 lungusd T g SHEp \ Stz Awouer gl wngsey aq o 18eg o
© BUlieoi0 10§ SSeonid bRpisuLIons 2 Sunsewk S © 6) yome Praic s Seaspyl Sippmoniy sy W A s 5| e e ey
-— . ) T Ssjues 50 Sise B Jnessy jen:
9} MOY Lo SSIJUILLIOT SARNDSXT U} O} UONEPUBLULLIODES S PUE SOJEUSS |200] jsiISSR Idweosy) aimn4y ppol J°A $T0Z| J9QUIRAON ¥ AJBJeS JUSPMIS 106 |
O} MOY JNOGE UONBSISALOD M {Hva3) ssyiwwoy uogoy X
= ERo B 7 T T e 7 P AT S 7 W ) . 1 T T A 3 E . ¥
b e S b : . e SuBlrltiessn gop $ 10106
Seinatt ot gl pyRsil g jom e e R I gﬂ:wﬁ UE epis:
{.'ssa00ud uognjoses sy jo siequuew Papunss
Sejiasd, ‘peel sanjuna sy ¢Buly) swes ey siy) si - eupeaq Buim uognjosay ‘oA
wayy seinuinyepuey §10g Aieniqge. eag Leyuuar woy ejo) wooe sjqissed pue
ualssnasip JeLny Joj epuste g|og Alenuer uo ind ag o) eapWIWOD sucqnjosay ayy : Ty . suognjosey Buuis)
Pue ueLelualied ay) Uya PeY 3G UED SLUORESIAUOD Jayuny puUn paulBjulewl aq [Im oy ko2 “uer seje.d a'Al YI0Z| RquisaoN 'y 10} 8Ny O} UO|S|H
$59004d JUBLND B} JBY) PeLULS}SP JIBYD suolinjossy i ‘03 sy Ag BPEL SjUBLILIOD
Uo paseg "uoissnasip Jauuny Joj Bunesiu Aienuer ay) o) uinjes s} iy} 124} pelsanbal
Pue papsau s| $3300.d aif} JO AU 2UOW JEL) PSJUBLILIGD SIBGUIALL *SNSUBSUOD Ag
3 o R WL 4 ¥ A T Nl L ]m o = ]
P S el I o ST © AiwpdieD . SHiEp i PI0EL RO%0O §| UONEAUreuWoT GeRIuIw
uoREIapisues oy sabilbping sjuds SNG40 1044 b ButEDY, - el Sed) SMemyl 1Al aiod Rgewo | uoneursuwon
: a “Jaded soonoe1d SARODYS UE GURLM LG yJom O}
BNUGUOD |llm SNYUIIOT) UOREYPRIODY PUE SEYSUE]S “joeqpes) Joyas o} Bugsaw sexa eja|dwosu| amng seysus)g T°Al +I0T I2qog ‘g | 2UIpnO Jaded uope)pals
S10Z 1Mdy Je pes yelp jsuy Bunasew ¥LOZ 190 J& suiino ay) peacidde a)uuo soaxe sy i
n W E N, q.,.,_. R R _.‘:.ité.......:.s.if..,.‘.‘ T i ‘». ﬁA T jﬁm i .,,.;...“_ﬁrﬁ. A it E = T ] Fit e WOD) BS W
o SUGE) SONGIL MR U ey 125082 (5 ou 3 dmney ot aumted R e el eepo'el o FRCESO TSR
Al 9EoUS S} aslnes kb Mgl 5 an oy o Wit Aol 268] i a1y M. ol P | = o Bt el el - % : b
‘uoinjos3) S|yl o} puodsal o) jseq —a 5 P o
MOL ULIGJUI O] JOI08J|p 3ANNIRXS Ay} pue “sday easy auy yim suolissnb om) dojpasg Sjadwiooy| emnd i 2A W, AT H =T aEg
= T e e T T ¥ T E R ’wwmt. - BaolsA 3 a ke el N
- Q-0 94340 Hoddng s uanud-0L Bu) S Slng A aRkN SUploid Ris A isaphay . o s . . o
%3 sl g 22 S i i Ll et i St L 5 * SRR 1 %1 190033¢ ainyn
o PRBILERG ol S3B200 18 01 gUSS € iyverd 1MEIB & deigneR o) SWERY QDI Ead R e e e et g
Aliqes feasti wlal-tlio) pueHols 1) splacid SLOG A Jam o dilsispear meuse],, e e, SO
~Jaded wiof g Buidiojoasp jo eap ayy 0490 y)m alojdxa 0} aSION 1GLOZ "Ga )
“lerosdde 10} uojeiap)sucs Joj Bunaaw S8JILLIOT aagnaaExg Jalyioue o) Jaded ay) Joy al9|dwioou| [unng aslop Al +107| sequaidas 7z SUOYRIEY UOILM/BIeL:
aupno ue yoeq Bupq |m sauWoD S301I0d |8 UeHEONPT o) 4O JIEYD BY | P LT deg " !
THE] Sqwmdag -7 Jaded Jeiq i




os_
Aserugeq -D3 ey} Aq uoneIap(suoS Ja) weifine Bueguapso e Buidojensp auojdxa

o.. uosiABQ NBYD mmz_EEoU uewdofaas(] (EUCISSRJ0Id UM UOKEIOGE||0D Ul SWepY
o — Rk

T& uo|SSNosIp BULIND SILG PBYILL §O AM JLEGID (St S SMI9UE 0F SPOUMG SSMasiH

Buna aly) -

::s mo.a:ﬂ:mmmawm oy v_ompumm,, uo|gses _..,.__-_.E_n -m._.mE.

pajyydos
-

Buiuueld uoissag Buud:
PUE J3LIGa(] UOISSIS 8.

\L_

I W«G_QEDUC_ !

I.l- ——

ABojouoe] mmw__o.
jusiudojsaag] [BUOISSIQ),

ST0¢ Yaew £

: L



"UCNBLLIOILE SNONED B L)IM
Pajepdn uaaq sey aysqom
djeuss al} ‘snones sy

uuoy} o3 jesodoud ayy pejdasoe
SBY SS)IWOD aAnoaxg

ay Jey) uyy wiop o} snones
abajjogy ey sy 10 Jasodod
al) pejoeILOS Jels solo

ST0Z

Asenigad ‘g

Qjeidwon

dvSv

swepy

ST0Z

Arenuer g

snon;
abajjon [einy Jo ew

"Sabed aajiuuwioy e

uo dn moys pincys pue pajsod
uaaq aaey sjuswiubisse
uoiniosay “aysqam

Sjeusg au} uo pejepdn

aq jIm sjuswubisse uopnjosal
uolsssg Aleusid (je4 ayl

s10Z

Aenigaq g

ae)dwon

dvsy

SWepYy

ST0C

Aenuey ‘g

Sjuswubissy uonnjoss

'sBunesw [euciba) Sunds

8L} 9jeUIpJo0D 0] ejs ao10
Unm paxsom sejely (abejion
OuOy Ueg} 1Z Yasep

pue (oslew ueg jo sfisjon) oz
Udssew piay aq I sbunsay
[euotBay eunuo Buuds ay

SToz

Aerugaq g

aedwon

dvSy

SEjRId atll

ST0C

Aenuer g

sBugas
[euoiBay uonzonpl awn
Bunds Joy suipnp ye.

‘SVDI Jo sjal

QY] Se {jom Se 8(0J XaY) Jnoge
UOKELLLIOJ yum WiaLy apiacid
SE [[om SB 'SUJ3DU0D Walj)
Unm asels o) saajjejussasdal)
9814} LY JO OM) UM

Ile2 & uo pajediojued swepy
PUE 3SI0 "DAlEBIUDSIIdDS
DD0SY Ue aq 0) sueaw

1 Jeym puejsiapun Asy) aimnsus
0} peINpaLYas aq |pm SwWepy
pue asiop ‘saanejuasalds.
JY300 224y) 8y} ypm jjea v

STOC

Aenuer ‘g

a)edwon

dvsy

%10 34A

Y10z

JaqUIDAON ‘{7

alepdn ¥z

Ju3sU0D Aq pasouddy

STOT

Idy g

@jejdwon

§loz dy

SWepy/LIoN

S10Z

yalep £

anye
Ucpeanp3 [euepes:

asqIm
U} uo pajscd aq [m Aojjog
Bupssyy uadQ sy “panciddy

ST0Z

Yose °

ajeidwon

Gloz dy

ugjny ail

ST0Z

yauep 2

Aoy
Bupsap uadp D908

'S102/L2/Z Aq Hode]

Ienuuy eyt so4 desbered

B SWEpY puas [im siaquiaLu
18yjo pue sieyo sapiwwory

ST0Z

yasew £

Sledwon

SL0Z "gsd4

sueyn

83O R

ST0Z

Atenugaq g

Hoday [enun

S3I0N/SMES

212|dwo7) Jeay

2313|dwo] Yluow

a|dwoou/aedwe)

aleqg ang

oL poudissy g way epuady “Hug

paudissy Jee,

paudissy yluow

[TENTTA



“JUasU0D AQ paaciddy

ST02Z

[Hdv '8

2)e|dwon

ainn4

uelny

s10z

Yore °f

EEINNod
aAINDaXg Sy} JO JBaquiay
B JO |[eaoway 10} AD|j0-

‘B gL0Z

ludy Je poaciddy -|eacidde
a|qissod pue uoISSNISIP 10)
Buesw sapuiwon asqnoaxg
ildy aus o) doeq buug

pue sanLWoy) sapnoaxg ay)
wod) yoeqpea) alf) sjeiodioou
M SaYiLWWoD sannoeld

pue spiepuels syl yssepw

ST02

[Hdv 'g

aje|dwon

aimnng

ueny

F°Al

ST0C

yotem 7

DDO8Y Jo uojienjea:
J1poua Joy uopen|e.
SILILOT BANNOSX;:

‘opsqam
ay) uo Bunsod Joj JJels O
Juss aq (Im wesboud jeuy ay

ST0Z

Aenigqad ‘9

aladwion

SL0Z "ged

ppol

vl

ST0Z

Aenugay ‘g

Awspeosy olwspeay,

B)S[aW00

S| Sl Hods) Aenigey

al} uo apewl sem Jodal
jutol v -swiay aunpny wuoul o)
SYI0M SIY) MOY 23S [IIM SWEPY
pue asIO "epuabe Aleruge4
BYY} U0 papHugns usaq

sey Jodsi el v -ajeudosdde
se podal o] B JSpISuoD

JIMm SWEPY pue 2sIo)y

ST0Z

Aenuqag ‘g

aeldwon

Sl0Z "9ed

SWepy/asiopy

qaevi

10z

Aenuer g

suoday

‘popuaie siojensiuiwpe
pue ANdej GZg punory
‘puane oy 1 d 1o} pepiacid
alem spuadns onN “wedlbosd
ay) pabeyoedal saapuwioy
WNNSLUNG PUE IPSIJUON a1

STOZ

yazen

ajaidwon

SL0Z "qad

uiapi

Ol

STOZ

Alenigag g

s|euoiBba;
WINNOLLNI/IPaIsUof

‘2)Isqam ejeuss ay) uo Bugsod
pue Bunyyewuoy 1o) weiBod
[EUY SL} L Jels adljo

ay} apiAodd |im SexsuElS

ST0Z

Aienigaq g

aadwon

dvsy

seysuelg

8°Al

S10¢

Alenuer g

d [Buld Sinjiisu] uone)ipatady

‘epusby yosew

LD SMaJAI)U| "PINURUCD U3
sey ss2004d 3y} Jey) payyou
0S| SEM 3010 S,I0UIAAOS)
Yl "MBIASIU] LE JNOYNM
JOWISA0S) SU) O} POPIBMIQ 3G
I 24 Jeuy) paufou sem eoeg
[enuelpl "UdIE Ul SMOIAISILI
10} PI8l L) 0) SUCHELIIOU
SIOWIBA0S) 4O pieog 40} ||BD
JaLIoU. JNC JUDS Yes 990

ST0Z

Aienugaq ‘g

gp|duwon

dvsSyY

Swepy

3N

ST0Z

Alenuer ‘g

MRLAIBIU| UOHBUILLO}

AN9B4 S1I0UIBA0S) JO plBD;




JUSSUCD uo
panrosddy “uo[sSNosIp Jayuny
Joy Aagnuer ul yaeq Buug

ST0Z

Aenuer g

v dwon

S0z “uer

sejisl4

g A

¥ioe

13qWanoy 't

sfunesiy euciBay Bul
uoljesnp3 asuljuQ) o) ss)

‘[eaoidde

dlqissod pue uoissonsip

lo) Bugsaw Arenuep

Ay} o) winjed | weiboud ay |

umousun

umouyun

8)sidwon

$10Z ‘uer

ppoJ

‘a Al

102

139010 '€

auipno welbo
uelq Awapeoy Jlluape

[eacidde [euy 1oj Bunaap
03 Aienuer sy o) Lnyas
i wesBosd uogeypauooy ay |

umouun

umouun

aje)dwon

S10¢ “uer

seyal

DA

Y102

1390190 '€

SINsU| uogeypaI:

3008y

8U} apNjoul Jou pue [ayeIy
[E}SAID) pue Zayoues Aey
1apun jues aq j) 1senbai pue
payle s sjuedioued o) Ja)a|
uopeNAL! au) JeLy paplaosd
‘uojedioged pasiopus soxg

STOT

yose £

ajeiduwion

Gloz ‘uer

sejisld

DA

¥I0Z

JBqWIBAON ‘b

Alesson) pue Asaur
uononysy| [ejuswsiddi

"uopesignd ayj jo [eacsdde
10} uojeIapISUoY Joj epuabe
BUNINY B 0] WINSI [lim WaY Sy

_uBm._nEou -Bfu

paiajdwon - efu

aeldiog

simny

uape.g

A

vi0z

yooqpueH sajeuss jest

12q033Q 'g|--sa8jeuss 18007 BuuamodtL

JUSWNDOP 8y} JO UOIS):
8y} Jo} auNnQ pasodc.

AUSqam

8U} uo pajsed aq |im Bugasy
Aojjod uadQ sy} ‘Bungesw
SLOZ Ydrep a1 ye paaciddy
"ASUIORE DDV AU

0} Juas uaaq sey jsanbai uy
‘pa)sanbal aq m sAsulone
13YJ0 JOj SUONBPLSWIWOSS )

B Uay) ‘sjoe Bugeaw uado
Ulim aousLisdxa aAey Jou saop
Asuiope ayl )| 1oV suday
As|6eg pue 10y umaig sy

40 smeys s Ajue|o 0 uoluido
uapum B 1oy Aawichie s jeuag
3} 10BJU0D |Im SSION)

STOZ

YoIB °f

seidwon

aimng

aslop

‘H'H

STOZ

Aienige4 ‘g

Aolod Buneay uad

[ Bulysijand pue BuRewio)

10} Asmuns jeuy ay) swepy
JUSS [Im 323ILIWOD S91910d
leuoneonpg auy Jo Jeys ey

S10Z

yasew "L

aadwon

aimng

SEjlald

ST0Z

Aienigaq 9

S83001d JUBID) U ABAlil

‘abedgem aayilLWcy)
A2e00ApY pue sane|sIBa
e Buijesu uo spom pm yeis

SToe

yaie -

ajo|dwon

2umn4

swepy

ST0¢

Arenuged g

abedgopn anne|siBe

‘epusbe

Bunseiy yauel suy un

HEYD DV(Q3 =W 0] yjoeqpasy
apiaosd im siaquisw
SR sARnISx]

ST0Z

yasep £

ajedwon

aimny

ppolL

‘Al

STOZ

Aenuer g

Asan
Aouetadwon [einyng ova




‘ug|ssag

Aieuald jjed sy} Je uondope
ajqissod 1oy 19yoed ealy ey}
ui ] @pNj2Ul pue poassSNISIp
safueys ay) yum yjoogpuey
uonnjosay ayy ayepdn

It sepald |eaosdde ajqssod
10} Bugesul J8goa sy 0)
3oBq S0 (M qeoqpuey ay L

paje(diuon - eju

paladwos - gju

apoiduion

¥LoZ 100

seyaid

4°Al

[ 48174

Jaquiadas -z

300GPUEH LOAN|OSS}

‘a)sgem
IDDSY o) uo wesboud
Areujwpid au 1sod | yB1s

10T

12GWBAOY

gle|dwoy

¥10Z 80

Jelg

‘aAl

Y10z

Jaquiaydas ‘7

ugissag Aleuald ||e:

*SMOIG S)Sanb

o1gnd jo )81 ay) usym epusbe
2Imn} e Uc papniaul &g

lia widy Uy -Bunssw ysea oy
sige|ieAe 19auys u-ubis sgnd
€ S| aJaL) 1By} 2iNsua |Im Yers
|~ [eacidde opgissod

10z

1390130 '€

ge|dwen

¥i0g O

Helg

a’n

[ 41474

Jaqualdas 7

1$nbny sajnui Bunasap O:

PUB a}eqap Jo} uoissag
Aleusid G10Z Sy 0} plemio

STOZ

Yaiew "L

ajIdwiod

SL0Z en

SWepY/esIon

ST0Z

WIeW "L

Buluueld aiBelens D0S"

‘leacidde siqissod
pue alegap Jo} UOISSaS
Aeusid GLOZ a1 0} piemiod

ST0Z

y2sep 2

aledwod

SLoc 1en

uapelg

st0¢

yorep °£

NOOQPUEH SIBUSS (200

EEFED
ay) ue sajep bunesw 1504

STO0Z

yaseW 2

Qedwan

SLoz JEW

sluepy

ST0Z

YB “L

‘ainpayog Gunaay
SaNILULLIOY) SANNDSX:

Apoq a3y} 0) pJeauo) sajnl au
anow 0) (UOSIABQ/YHON) DSIN

S10Z

e 2

opeidwo)

SL0Z e

ueny

STOC

yaseN "L

sabueysn san:

‘uondaope g|gissed

pue ajeqap 103 Apoq ay)

0} PJEMIO] SMBIAQ BU) 9ACL
o) (piopmern/seysueis) DS

S10T

yuew °f

a)e|cwion

SL0Z e

ueiny

a1

ST0Z

yosen £

sabueyn mejki

2)ISqem o) Lo
palsod ale sajnuip ‘paacaddy

ST0Z

yarew *£

adwon

SL0E e

seysuRs

sSt10Z

yoseln £

SEYSue)
'sajnuly Bunssy eapwwo
aannoaxgy Aeniqgs

Weel
Aoy dyl ey Jojjuesb e
Buideasp uo yiom 0} sWepy

S10¢

yoe £

spa|dwod

SLoz BN

swepy

sT0¢

Aienigad "9

JAPIACY,
SOUEISISSY [Baluyra




‘LUoIsSNosIp 4oy sBussw easy
3U) 0} puas 0} SUONJOSaL B
8z|feul |Im se)iel pue swepy

p&jajdwes - gpu

psispdweo - gpu

8laidwon

pajaidwoas
-B/U

sejlaly/swepy

WAl

r1oz

139010 "€

"03 U} ) ¥2eq Lodas pue
S3IPUBSRE Y)iMm SUDISSTIOSIP
8y} ul uopn|ssl SIy

apnjou| m Bujueld oiBajensg
pue semejAg au) uo synoyes.q
8} Joj sIOIE)IOB) 8L |, JooL
uopnosal paaes e Buuepap
40 ssausjeudoidde oy} ssnogip
Q) palind sem Lay s)yL

paysidiuas - gju

pajsidwos - By

ajeidwon

pajeidwon
-Bju

UMOUNUN

10z

120010 '€

Aeusld ¥1,0Z Bundsg wi

uopn|osal pa.ieay 10 smiE

‘Pral
aU) 0} Jno A2runs ay) puas
- O} SLWEPY UJIA YoM [ U]y

pateidwas - e

pajeldivas - eju

aje|dwon

peledwon
-BjU

Swepy/uR

T Al

it

laquadas -z

Aaning ypassuc

“uondionssp

pleme s JeoA JSB] puR S ok
Siuyy usameq paysinBuysip
$) JUBWSDUNOULRE

aly) 1euy; ainsus q)

S.IE9A 1SB| MBIAGI ||IM Slepy

pajeidwos - g

pa1ajdwon - gju

gpdwo)

pajeidwos
- B/

swepy

‘a‘Al

10t

laquiaidag 'z

away | piemy Aedws:

PIEME BU)) 10) JUSWISOUNROULER
84} ui papnojul g o} ebiebnue
leuy ay) apiaodd [

pajeidwon - gpu

pejaIdwon - e/

ajedwon

palejdwon
- B

ounIg/ueIny

‘aAl

¥i0C

Jaquiydes -z

sway} plemy Aedwar

‘a)isgam ayy uo Buysod Joy
sepuaBe aip ezieuy | sieya
Qvad pue wninaung ay |

pejo|dwiod - eju

pae|dwon - eju

a)gdwon

paaidwon
-Bu

uMmouNun

VAl

vioc

1Rquaydag 7z

sBunas
IlBH umo) pue jeuo)ba

‘leaosdde siqissod Joy
Buoaw Aenuep sy o) winjes
W weiboud yeap [euy ay |

pajoidwos - gu

pajeidios - eu

a)s|dwon

Y02 PO

seysue)g

TAl

¥10e

Jequndas 7

Snysu) uoyeypais:

~ oEpanag

0} Spa3uU AYSqap ‘Pee|dwod
Sem Juswubisse yoes

Mol Jo uoneueidxs ue apnou
sjuaLubisse pajajdwon

Aue jeL sinsug [Im sueyd
2yl -Bunssw saqoyoo sy

e [eaoidde uo) uopelapISUOD
10} J199Yspeasds ssnioud

pue Juswubisse uonnjosal
SaPLIOS pajadwog

€ Ul pUas (I} SALS SORILILION

pals|dwion - eu

paedwos - B

aedwon

vI0Z 100

Lmousun

DN

1oz

Jaquandss -z

sapuold g sjuaWwubls:
uohnjosay asniuwe




92O SJ0f|20uBYD
3U) 01 gL, usre St Sjueld
Jo} aulpeap ey sabayjoo

G 0} Juas pue pajeidwo)
‘wajshg Q- oyl Jo poddns
ul apiacad o) Bulim s sjeuUeg
ayj jeym Buipiaoid 1sasau
lojisenbas e papIUGNS QLM
sebej00 e o} pues o) Joyoed

Juelb e dojpasp 0} swepy

STOZ

Ajenigad ‘g

ajaidwon

pajedwon
- m___f_

swepy

VAl

1oz

1200390 g

ainng -

00

0) Buipuas pue a)Isqsm B uo
Bunsod 10} sJUSWINDOP (BUYY BL)
AAI3231 0) SYN4 Jauer uum dn
MO||0d "S[ENRIAIRUL palsasslul
0] paIBINSID pUe JJIsqam

8y} 0} pejsod ‘pauipoui

aq |Im souqn LZgo eyl

paje|ditiod - eju

pajadwo - efu

Fjsidwon

pajadwo
-

ourug

10t

130010 'E

woday g~

-afiueyo s yum

SjelalewW usym Jayjo pue
a)sgam oy} ajepdn Im Yers
"SI0 UCHEINPT Sulud
9y} 0] 80104 sk uongednpg
S0UEISIQ U] SWeuay

pajeidwion - gju

pajaldwos - e

swdwon

pajoidwon
-Bju

Hels

a’n

¥10C

19qOR0 '

ableys sapuwo;
LOREINDT BUIUQD JO UDISIAS;

—abueyo

S YIm [elSIEW USIILUM JBYjo
pue a)|sqom ay) sjepdn [m
Hels "aa)iuwoy) AoB20ApY
pue aape|sibaT 0) saIWILLIOD
suoneiey [RJUsSLILISADS)

pue aanesibs] woly sbueyo
0} paaoudde abueyo awen

pajsidwod - e/u

pawidwoo - g

ajadwon

pajeidwod
-Bp

Helg

o ||

10T

120010 ¢

afiuey
awey I/NIWIWIOD SUOREIR;
[ejuBUILIDAOEL) 1 BARER|SIB:

"ajisqam DOOSY
0} diyssoquuaiy SaRILLILIOD
pasiaal sy} isod {im yeis

palsidwoo - gju

pajajdwod - gju

a)sdwon

paiadwod
- NE

sSwepy

¥10z

15n3ny T

diysiaquisiu s8I0

- lepus|eD JUSsUoZ L (60




A:‘ A 2
—- Academic Senate
: for Catifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Approval of Executive Committee Minutes —May 2015 Month: August [ Year: 2015
ltem NotULA
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: NO
approvai the minutes from the May 2013 Time Requested: 5 minutes
Executive Meeting.
CATEGORY: Consent _TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFFREVIEWS: - [uileAdams | | Action
b -3 | i o “i Information

Please r?ote: Staff wilf complete the grey areas.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






II.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

Draft Minutes
Friday, May 29, 2015 to Sunday, May 31, 2015 Meeting and Orientation

ORDER OF BUSINESS

A,
B.

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
The agenda was approved by consensus.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Calendar
Adams provided the next Rostrum submission date of August 14, 2015 and

reviewed the upcoming due dates in the agenda packet.

Action Tracking
Adams asked members to update the Executive Committee action tracking

spreadsheet before next meeting.

Dinner Arrangements
Members discussed dinner arrangements,

CONSENT CALENDAR
A. April 8, 2015 Meeting Minutes, Stanskas

SEPOW

G.

Foundation Board Nominations, Morse

Caucus Recognition, Adams

Resolution Assignment Reports, Morse

Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award (NBFFF), Rutan
Area Meetings, Freitas

Associate Degree for Transfer Paper, Bruno

Items II. B. and C. were pulled.

MSC (Rutan/Davison) to approve the consent calendar as amended.

Action Items

Item A. Minutes will be posted.

Item D. Staff will post assignments on the ASCCC website.

Item E. Policy will be posted on the website. .

Item F. Area meetings will be changed to April 1 and 2 on all calendars including

website.
Item G. A series of white papers on the implementation of TMCs will be developed

and brought to a future Executive Committee for approval.



II.

II. B. Foundation Directors
This item was pulled because of the resignation of James Todd, who recently was

hired as the interim Chief Student Services Officer at Modesto Junior College. Bruno
noted that Morse, Adams, and she would discuss possible replacements to the
Foundation Board of Directors and bring a recommendation to the August Executive

Committee meeting.

MSC (North/Davison) to remove James Todd and allow Morse, through the
normal consultation process, to appoint the next secretary to the Foundation.

Action
Morse to appoint an Executive Committee member as the secretary to the Foundation

Board of Directors.

I. C. Caucus Recognition
Adams noted that the ASCCC LGBT Caucus current chair has informed her that the

LGBT Caucus would no longer be associated with the ASCCC. Stanskas noted that
he receives emails for this caucus but has not seen an email regarding the
disassociation with the ASCCC. He requested that this item be tabled until the
August meeting to allow him to reach out to the membership of this caucus.

MST (North/Rico) to table this item until the August meeting.

Action
Stanskas to contact individuals on the LGBT roster to seek their interest in continuing

the listserv.

REPORTS

A. President’s/Executive Director’s Report
Morse thanked members for their work and acknowledged members for their
leadership on events, papers, committees, and other assigned duties. He then
update members about his recent presentations with other Executive Committee
members at partners events such as CCLC Equity event, Great Dean’s
Presentation at ACCA, and ACBO on find better funding formulas that current
exists. He noted that the ASCCC has submitted three proposals for CCLC for fall
one on fiscal restrictions and two proposals for RP group on faculty-researcher
interaction, classroom use of data.

He informed members that the Consultation Council Accreditation Task Force
paper is in process and will be completed very soon. He described current
conversations about the paper and accreditation in general.

He updated members about activities related to ICAS such as the ICAS
Legislative Day and Ca-OER. There have been issues related to the governance
structure of Ca-OER and the current leadership’s view of the role of ICAS. He
described the issues and noted that ICAS is in current conversations about how



best to handle these issues.

Morse concluded with the determination from the ASCCC attomey regarding
whether or not the ASCCC is under the Brown Act. Based on the legal opinion of
the ASCCC attorney concurred with the chief council of the Chancellor’s Office,
the ASCCC is not subject to the Brown Act or the Bagley Keene Act. Morse
recommended that if members would like to discuss this matter further, then they
should submit an item to a future agenda.

Adams reported that Grimes-Hillman and she have been working on finalizing the
Professional Development Curriculum module. This module should be avaijlable
in fall. A focus group will review the module to provide feedback.

Adams attended the Chancelior’s Circle at Cosumnes College with Bruno. She
noted that there were only two or three faculty members present. We need to do a
better job in communicating these events to local colleges so that more faculty
leaders will attend. It’s a great opportunity to visit with the Chancellor and
ASCCC Leadership. In the past, the ASCCC president would also meet with the
faculty separately, which made for a better turnout. Adams will follow up with
staff to ensure that invitations are sent out.

Adams attended the CAI professional development committee meeting twice
since the last meeting. Saddleback is doing an excellent job of coordinating the
professional development, particularly how inclusive they are to faculty.

Adams and Mica, C-ID Program Manager, are working with Butte College to
transition C-ID with the new generation of ASSIST. The change will improve the
Articulation Officers (AOs) work flow because AOs will only have to input
Course Outline of Record information once through ASSIST rather than having to
enter in ASSIST and C-ID. ASSIST will transmit the information to C-ID
automatically. C-ID information will still be available from the C-ID website.
Adams has also been working with Bob Quinn, Chancellor’s Office staff, on
transitioning the C-ID grant to Mt. San Anionio College.

Adams concluded her report by informing members that the ASCCC did not
receive a grant so that Kris Costa, ASCCC Articulation Liaison, will no longer be
on staff. She will work with us minimally to help with the Counseling Toolkit but

not full time,

Action

» Adams will follow up with ASCCC staff to ensure that local senates are
invited to the Chancellor’s Circle.

o Staff will invite local senates to the Chancellor’s Circle and invite local
leaders to meet with the ASCCC leadership.



IIL.

. Foundation President’s Report

Bruno highlighted information provided in the written update included in the
agenda.

. Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report to 5 mins., each)

No reports provided.

ACTION ITEMS
A. Executive Director Evaluation

The Executive Committee went into closed session to evaluation the Executive
Director. The Executive Committee reported out of closed session that the
Executive Director not only has done a satisfactory job but should be commended
for her performance. The Executive Committee approved a 7% salary increase
plus the statutory cola provided in the governor’s final budget.

. Executive Committee Evaluation

Adams reminded members that the evaluation was created to provide the ASCCC
Periodic Review Team with information about the Executive Committee
members’ knowledge of various aspects of the organization, their role as board of
director members, and the operations. Members suggested that the executive
director’s responsibilities be separated from the members’ responsibilities.

MSC (Todd/Davison) to accept the results of the evaluation and to provide
the ASCCC Periodic Review Team with the results.

The results of the Executive Committee Evaluation will also be used to inform the
orientation meeting on Sunday as well as to identify ways to improve the
understanding of the members about their roles and responsibilities.

. Legislative Update

Legislative and Advocacy Committee Chair Bruno updated members on recent
state and federal legislation.

. Strategic Planning Process and Budget

On Saturday morning, Adams explained for new members that each year in May,
the Executive Committee approves a tentative budget to allow the work of the
ASCCC to continue into the next fiscal year until a final budget can be developed
and presented at the August Executive Committee meeting. She then presented
the 2014 — 2015 expenditures as of April 2015 and the annual budget as
developed by the Officers. She noted that the Officers used the newly adopted
Strategic Plan to drive the budget priorities. Members discussed the priorities
recommended by the Officers and the tentative budget.

MSC (Braden/Grimes-Hillman) to approve the tentative budget and the
Strategic Plan priorities.



E. 2016 Academic Academy
The Executive Committee discussed two proposals for the upcoming 2016

Academic Academy — one on distance education and one on equity and access.
While members felt that both proposals were on topics of need, members felt that
distance education could be folded into a broader theme of equity. If the
Academy is expanded beyond equity plans, topics could include student success
plans, faculty diversity, instructional design and innovation, etc. Members then
discussed an institute on teaching and learning,. It was noted that the call for
proposals model used in 2015 worked well for the Academic Academy and may

be used for these institutes.

MSC (Stanskas/Braden) to approve the broad theme of equity for the Spring
Academic Academy and to hold an institute on instructional design and

innovation.

F. Effective Practices in Accreditation Paper
The Executive Committee discussed the draft Effective Practices in Accreditation

Paper.

MSF (Rutan/Davison) to approve forwarding the paper to the fall plenary
session for possible adoption.

This item will return to the August meeting for possible adoption,

G. Curriculum Institute Program
Members discussed the Curriculum Institute Program including a request from

OEI to hold a pre-event session during the institute on OEI.

MSC (Bruno/Rico) to approve the Curriculum Institute Program without
including a pre-event session provided by OEL

H. Online Education Initiative (OEI) Steering Committee Charter Revisions
Freitas presented the OEI Charter with proposed revisions, particularly concern
that disciplines were specifically identified in the charter. Members discussed the
revisions and strongly recommended that the charter include language that
clarifies that constituent groups make appointments to Chancellor’s Office group
focused on academic and professional matters. They also suggested that the
charters of all technology initiatives be changed so that faculty are appointed by
the ASCCC without qualification. Members had a broader conversation about all

the initiatives.

MSC (Freitas/North) to direct the president to speak with the management
team of OEI to assert the role of the ASCCC in making its making faculty

appointments to OEIL



MSC (Bruno/Braden) to direct Freitas to make improvements to the OEI
charter as discussed at the Executive Committee.

I. C-ID and TMC Update and Request for Addition to CORE Status
Bruno highlighted key C-ID updates included in the written report in the agenda
packet. She then informed members that C-ID would be working on bringing in
CTE course descriptors and model curriculum. When this occurs, C-ID will need
faculty to participate in the discussions and reviews. However, in some CTE
programs there are very few full-time faculty with many colleges having only one
or two full-time faculty in a department. The C-ID Advisory Group is requesting
approval to use part-time faculty as Course Outline of Record Evaluators

(CORESs).

MSC (North/Davison) to approve the recommendation of the C-ID Advisory
Group and understand that specific criteria will be used to identify the part-
time faculty expertise. The criteria will be brought back to a future
Executive Committee meeting for information.

J. WICHE
Davison update members on WICHE. Given the lack of participation by CSU in

WICHE, members questioned the wisdom of having Executive Committee
members participate in this project directly.

MSC (Bruno/Stanskas) to continue participation but appoint a non-
Executive Committee person to continue to serve and to report back to the
Executive Committee.

K. Committee Reports
Committee chairs highlighted key areas of accomplishment by their committees

and updatcd members on resolutions.
MSC (Braden/Freitas) to approve the committee reports.

L. Faculty Leadership Institute
The Executive Committee discussed the Faculty Leadership Institute Program,

assigned leads for each session, and discussed deadlines. The program will be
finalized and sent to members via email.

MSC (Todd/North) to approve the Faculty Leadership Program as amended.

IV. DISCUSSION
A. Professional Development College
Members were updated on the PDC Leadership pilot and reviewed feedback from
current faculty mentee and mentors. Addressing some of the concerns raised in
the feedback, Adams and the future PDC chair will discuss ways to improve the

content and oversight.



B. ASCCC Cultural Competency and Diversity Action Plan
Todd presented an outline of the ASCCC Cultural Competency and Diversity
Action Plan that included an ongoing plan for assessment and evaluation, as well
as some concerns, lessons learned, and issues to think about. Members then took
a survey to assess their own opinions towards race. This outline will be passed to
the next EDAC chair to develop the plan.

C. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report '
Dean McCullough provided a Chancellor’s Office update and covered the

following topics:

e ADTs: As of this morning, there are 1787 active ADTs. 30 colleges have met
their obligation under the law and 50 more are one or two degrees away.
There are 212 more ADT's needed systemwide to meet the
SB440 requirements.

¢ CCC Bachelor’s Degrees:

o Three colleges approved at the BoG on 5/18/15 --Santa Monica, Rio
Hondo, Solano

o Four colleges received substantive approval from AACIC: San Diego
Mesa — Health Information Management; Foothill College — Dental
Hygiene; Skyline College — Respiratory Care; and Santa Ana College
— Occupational Studies.

o Inmate Education: Applications due June 3rd; 13 regional hubs; 4
colleges will be awarded $400,000 each to collaboratively develop
sustainable, scalable inmate education programs

¢ Govemet/Curricunet: Meeting yesterday with Governet CEO,
Representatives from Technology Center about statewide issues with
curriculum management system

e Stand alone courses: Memo asking colleges to review courses identified as
stand alone and recode if courses are part of a certificate or degree

e Curriculum inventory: Academic Affairs implemented new review practices
which has reduced the backlog in the queue by over 67% However, the
colleges are beginning to submit curriculum approved in spring. Staffing
continues to be a problem, 3 of 7 staff working on queue are temporary.
Agency may receive 6 new positions in budget, including one for Academic

Affairs.

D. Board of Governors and Consultation Council Consultation
Morse updated members on the recent Board of Governors and Consultation
Council meetings. Governor Brown attended the Board of Governors meeting to
voice his support of the CCC Bachelor Degrees. While the governor was present,
CSU voiced their concern that prompted the governor to call CSU back to the

table to answer questions.

E. General Education Advisory Council Update



VIi.

Stanskas updated members on the status of the Statway project. The CSU math
chairs recognized that the Statway project has failed in CSU., Instead, ELM and
pre-requisites are effective at preparing students.

F. Workforce Taskforce Update and Direction
The Executive Committee reviewed the draft recommendations.

REPORTS (if time permits, additionally Executive Committee announcements and report may
be provided)

A.

Committee Minutes

1. Curriculum, April 2015, Grimes-Hillman

2. Educational Policies, April 2015, Freitas

3. Noncredit, March 17, March 31, April 2015, Klein

4. Online Educational, April 2015, Freitas

5. Professional Development, March 2015, Dolores

Liaison Reports

1. Committee Report: System Advisory Committee on Curriculum, April 2015,
Grimes-Hillman

2. Committee Report: IEPI, April 2015, Rico

3. Committee Minutes: IEPI, April 2015, Rico

4, Committec Minutes: OEI Steering Committee, March 2015, Freitas

5. SSSPAC SSP Student Equity Plans, May 2015, Rico

Senate Grant and Project Reports

1. Committee Minutes: C-ID, February 2015, Bruno

2. Committee Minutes: Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup, February 2015,

Bruno

ADJOURNMENT
The regular meeting of the Executive Committee was adjourned at 5:00 p.m. The
Executive Committee attended ASCCC Orientation on Sunday.

Respectfully submitted by

Julie Adams, Executive Director
John Stanskas, Secretary



Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

P
G

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda item

SUBJECT: Foundation Board Nominations Month; August | Year: 2015_
ltamWoilB.
Attachment: NO o
DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES
approvai the officers for ihe Foundation Board | Time Requested: 5 minutes
for 2015-16.
CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
‘| REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine X
First Reading
fs‘m#mﬂmﬁ ; :'Jﬁl'ii:-ﬁiiﬁ?‘f <t
1 T Mgy | Discussion/Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Foundation Board consists of a total of six directors: five are current or retired faculty members
with three directors recommended by the President and appointed by the Executive Committee, two
(2) directors appointed by the Foundation Board, and one (1) ex officio, non-voting director, the
Executive Director (the Academic Senate Executive Director).

At the May 2015 Executive Committee meeting, members approved the following directors for the
Foundation board.
e President: Michelle Grimes-Hillman (prior two year service as treasurer and would serve her
first year as president)
o Secretary: Ginni May (prior one year as director and would serve her first year as secretary)
¢ Treasurer: James Todd (prior year as secretary and would serve his first year as treasurer)

Since the May meeting, however, Michelle Grimes-Hillman and James Todd have become
administrators. In collaboration with the outgoing Foundation President, Julie Bruno and Executive
Director Julie Adams, President Morse is recommending Ginni May as the Foundation president,
Craig Rutan as the Foundation Treasurer, and Adrienne Foster as the Foundation Secretary.

Members will discuss and consider for adoption the recommendation of President Morse.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

Month: August | Year: 2015

SUBJECT: ICAS Natural Sciences Competency Statement

| Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: NO

approval the first reading of and provide Time Requested:
feedback on the revised ICAS competency
statement in the natural sciences.

CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine X
First Reading

| Action

v | Discussion/Information

Pl;zase note: Staff will plete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

In 2013, the Intersegmental Committee of Academic Senates (ICAS) created a group to review and
revise the 1986 document Statement on Preparation in Natural Science Expected of Entering
Freshmen. The group was composed of natural sciences faculty appointed by the Academic Senates
for the three segments of higher education. The group of seven faculty from the CCCs, CSUs, and
UCs met several times at the ASCCC office in Sacramento to discuss the previous document, the
Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS), and how to create a new competency statement. The
goals for the revisions were to make the document more concise, to eliminate the laundry list of
topics that were previously included for each discipline, to incorporate the new California science
standards, and to add information about how education in the sciences is beneficial to all students.
Initial discussions considered having a STEM pathway and one for non-STEM fields, but this
approach was dropped because many high schools lack the resources to offer two separate paths in
the sciences and because many students change their intended field of study as they progress
through high school. This document attempts to highlight the value of scientific education for all
students and encourages students to take as many science courses as possible.

Timeline

e May 2014 —ICAS reviews initial draft and provides feedback for changes.
e February 2015 - ICAS reviews revised document and approves distributing document for

feedback.

t staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



e April 2015 — UC Board of Admissions and Relations with Schools (BOARS) reviews the
document and provides additional feedback.

e June 2015 — ICAS requests minor changes and requests that the completed document be
sent to ICAS in August 2015.

e September 2015 — ICAS will review the final draft and approve sending it forward for
adoption by the three academic senates.

The Executive Committee is asked to review the attached document and provide feedback to
Craig Rutan and to consider for approval this document as a first reading. The paper will be put
on the September agenda for final approval. If approved on consent, Executive Committee
members are to provide feedback no later than Monday, August 24™ after the Executive
Committee since the deadline for the September meeting is August 26, It is highly suggested
that you capture your notes as you review the document and provide Craig your feedback on
August 21, 2015 at the August Executive Committee meeting.



O 00 S0 Ul W N =

1| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

INTRODUCTION

In 2013, California adopted revised standards for education in the natural
sciences based on the Next Generation Science Standards. These new
standards were designed to move away from an exhaustive list of content
toward a greater focus on outcomes that would indicate a deeper
understanding of underlying scientific phenomena. This Statement of
Competencies in the Natural Sciences Expected of Entering Freshmen is
intended to update the 1988 Statement on Natural Science Expected of
Entering Freshmen in order to reflect this shift in science education in
California. The Intersegmental Committee of Academic Senates (ICAS)
appointed faculty from the California Community Colleges, California State
University, and the University of California to a task force charged with
updating the previous statement to reflect current practices in science
education.

California only requires students to complete two years of science while in
high school. With that fact in mind, the task force spent considerable time
considering the creation of two sets of expectations, one for those students
planning to pursue a degree in science, technology engineering, or
mathematics (STEM) and one for students planning to pursue other degree
options. Instead, ICAS encourages high schools to emphasize the value of
taking more science courses. More extensive education in science will help
students build important skills like analytic problem solving, organization,
teamwork, and study skills and will not limit the possible majors available
when students are applying for admission.

This document consists of two distinct sections. The first section describes
the benefits of scientific literacy beyond understanding the individual
scientific discipline, the incorporation and exploration of engineering
practices within scientific disciplines, the importance of technology with an
emphasis on the skills developed during science courses, and a description
of several common elements that are woven through all scientific
disciplines. The second section is divided into four scientific disciplines,
with each discipline providing a summary of performance expectations and
examples of how each of the common elements relate to those disciplines,.
The four disciplines are as follows:

o Chemistry

e Earth & Space Sciences
¢ Life Sciences

e Physics



44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

2| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

This document does not make any recommendations regarding the way high
schools should structure their science courses. Each school serves a unique
student population, has different resources, and should create a course
structure that maximizes those resources in serving its students. Every
student graduating from high school that plans to attend a college or
university is expected to achieve all of the performance expectations
outlined in NGSS and this document.

Research from American College Testing (ACT) shows that students are
more prepared for college when they take more science courses. ACT found
that 13 % of students taking less than three years of high school science are
prepared on the ACT Readiness Benchmark in Science. Forty-five percent of
students taking a course in biology, chemistry, or physics were found to be
prepared. {ACT, 2006)Harvard tells hopeful applicants, “The natural
sciences help to explain, to predict, and sometimes to control, the processes
responsible for phenomena that we observe. They constitute a large and
growing portion of human knowledge important to everyone. Even if you
have no intention of becoming a scientist, an engineer, or a physician, you
should study science throughout secondary school.” (Donaldson, 2013) The
University of California A-G subject requirements strongly encourage
students to take three years of a laboratory science. Ultimately, the number
of years that a student spends taking science courses will depend on the
structure of the high school’s curriculum, but taking more science has clear
benefits for all students.

To ensure that all entering freshman are prepared to complete their degrees
in a minimum number of units, this document is based upon the following
recommendation:

For proper preparation for baccalaureate level course work, all
students should be enrolled in a science course in each year of high
school. All students benefit from the knowledge acquired and skills
developed through completion of additional science courses. These
skills will be invaluable in assisting students with the completion of
their degrees, no matter what major they choose.

Many students may consider taking an Advanced Placement (AP) science
course while in high school. AP courses can help students build upon skills
gained in previous science courses, but taking a second course in one
discipline should not replace a course in another. Students should be
encouraged to take AP science courses only if they do not conflict with the
completion of the all of the performance expectations listed in NGSS.



88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
36
97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111

112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130

3| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

ACT. (2006). Benefits of a High School Core Curriculum. Retrieved fanuary 11,
2015, from ACT:
http://www.act.org/research/policymakers/pdf/core_curriculum.pdf

Donaldson, C. (2013, September 3). The High School Science Your Child Needs
for College Success. Retrieved January 11, 2015, from education.com:
http://www.education.com/magazine/article/science-classes-college/

SECTION 1

Humans are extremely curious. A child’s natural curiosity is the same
curiosity that has driven many scientists to dedicate their lives to looking for
answers to the questions of how everything in nature has come to be. When
young students first come to school and are exposed to the wonders of
science, they are amazed by possibilities. Science teachers see that
excitement every day from students. As the children’s understanding of the
universe grows, so does their desire to explore other aspects of the world.
Science education is an opportunity to help students explore their natural
curiosity and build skills that will allow them to become productive
members of society that critically analyze situations and determine the best
course of action.

When young children are exposed to scientific experiments, they are
instantly fascinated and want to learn more. Bombarding students with an
endless collection of facts they are expected to memorize can diminish the
sense of wonder that students have during a demonstration or experiment.
While covering facts cannot be eliminated, educators hope to give our
students more than just answers to trivia questions. We want students to be
able to collect information, assess the validity of that information, determine
which facts are pertinent to a problem, and try to formulate a solution, We
want them to develop skills that will be useful in their education and their
careers.

The Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) were designed to focus on
what students should be able to do instead of a list of things that students
should know. NGSS was created through broad collaboration between K-12
teachers, university professors, and practicing scientists. These new
standards are designed to help students develop the skills that scientists
and engineers use every day. The new standards outline performance
expectations in the following areas:



131
132
133
134

135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175

4| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

» Physical Sciences

Life Science

Earth and Space Sciences

Engineering, Technology, and Applications of Science

Engineering

The inclusion of engineering in NGSS might seem strange, since few high
schools have the necessary recourses to offer engineering courses to
students; however, science courses also introduce many of the skills that are
used by engineers. Engineering focuses on the analysis of a particular
situation or problem and determining what solutions might be possible.
Engineering solutions often include improving existing technology or
creating something that has never existed. Engineering requires the ability
to break down complex problems into more manageable pieces and the
ability to apply classroom knowledge to verify a hypothesis. To accomplish
such outcomes, engineering majors take a collection of specific courses that
apply to a specialized field of inquiry. For example, engineering majors
might be exposed to techniques that can be applied to a particular field like
circuit design, designing a jet engine, or creating the next miracle drug,
These specialized courses are not appropriate for high school students, but
science courses introduce students to many of the skills necessary to be a
successful engineer.

The design of complex systems like a fighter jet or a smartphone might
appear to be an impossible task, but engineers understand that massive
projects like these are really hundreds of smaller, more manageable pieces
that will be combined to create the full solution. Engineering involves
looking at a complex problem, breaking that problem into different pieces,
and bringing all of those pieces back together to complete the project.. This
skill is not limited to engineering; it is used in mathematics, the natural
sciences, the social sciences, and the humanities. Real world problems often
involve many different scientific phenomena combining together to form a
single system. Students will learn how the individual pieces come together
to build more complex problems. Once students are exposed to the ways
smaller problems combine to form a more complex system, they will be
more prepared to analyze real world problems and break them into more
manageable pieces.

Science courses include the opportunity for students to verify hypotheses
through various laboratory experiments. Laboratory work is essential to
students in science and engineering, but such work helps students build
teamwork skills that are valuable in any field of study. Laboratory
experiments will force students to follow instructions, learn to use various
types of scientific equipment, reach consensus on how to approach an



176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221

5| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

assigned task, divide tasks among the group members, collect and analyze
data, and agree on whether the goals of the experiment have been achieved.
As students gain more experience in a laboratory environment, they will
learn to create their own experiments to verify a stated hypothesis. Students
are often presented with “facts” that they need to assess the validity of.
Whether they use a laboratory experiment or do other research into the
facts, the ability to test the validity of assumptions is essential for any
entering freshman.

Technology

Technology has become an integral part of everyday life, and the types of
technology are constantly changing. Students have been exposed to
technology since birth and will continue to use different types of technology
throughout their lives. For students to be successful in the classroom and
the workforce, they must have the ability to adapt and use new technologies
as they are developed. Technology is not limited to the natural sciences, but
science courses provide students with an opportunity to work with a variety
of different technologies that they may have no experience with.

Technology has been an integral part of science from its beginnings.
Technology provides scientists with the ability to measure, and
measurements form the basis for any scientific experiment. Measurement
devices have continued to evolve and become more precise. While this
improved technology provides more accurate results and opens the door to
new experiments, the technology is often more complicated than it was
previously. In the past, students might have measured the time for a car to
travel a given distance using a stopwatch. Later, they were able to use
timers with infrared sensors that automatically record the time as the car
finishes the trip. While the infrared timer is more accurate, it requires
students to work with technology that is more complicated to set up and
they may have no prior experience with. Through different laboratory
experiments, students will gain exposure to a wide range of technology and
will be expected to use that technology immediately. Students will develop
the ability to adapt to different types of technology and use it in any
situation.

Measurement is at the heart of all of the natural sciences, and technology
makes these measurements possible. The instrumentation and tools
available inform the character, quantity, and quality of evidence, which in
turn informs scientific understandings. As technology advances and
computational capacity increases, the ability of scientists to address more
complex problems increases. Different technologies are used by each
discipline, but each different type of technology gives students additional
opportunities to improve their skill.



222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267

6| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

Ultimately, students need exposure to modern measurement techniques;
however, the ability to adapt to new technologies is paramount, Therefore,
an understanding of how to acquire new information and to troubleshoot
different types of technology should be emphasized. These skills will help
students adapt to various types of technology that they will use throughout
the rest of their education and during their careers.

Scientific Disciplines and Cross Cutting Concepts

Science instruction is typically broken up into disciplines like biology,
chemistry, and physics. This structure might give the impression that
scientific disciplines are not related, but the NGSS includes crosscutting
concepts that illustrate the connections that exist between different
scientific disciplines. Mastery of these concepts helps students view the
sciences as a unified field of study and helps them develop an understanding
of looking at the same idea from different perspectives. Many ideas have
several different facets, and students need to develop the skills to meld
those different facets together to complete their understanding of each
concept. The skills developed through the mastery of the crosscutting
concepts will help students succeed in any environment that requires them
to assimilate differing perspectives to reach evidence based conclusions.

Scientific instruction assists students with the development and
strengthening of skills that they will use throughout their studies. All science
courses require students to apply skills that they acquired in math courses,
such as graphing, error analysis, finding solutions to algebraic equations,
and extracting pertinent information from word problems.

Science courses are often the first time that students see that the concepts
they learned in math classes will be applied in other areas. Students also
continue to develop and enhance skills that can be used throughout their
high school and university studies. These skills include improved study
habits, the ability to read and extract information from technical textbooks,
and organizational skills from problem solving to managing a heavy course
load. These skills are not exclusive to science courses, but all of them will
help students complete their baccalaureate degrees.

This revised competency statement summarizes the performance
expectations, cross cutting concepts, and technological integration for the
four scientific disciplines. With the adoption of the California Science
Standards, students are expected to complete all of the expectations
included in NGSS. These performance expectations are listed at the end of
this document. While the California Science standards are broken up into
four disciplines, life science, earth and space sciences, physical sciences, and
engineering technology, section 2 is divided into four scientific disciplines:



268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300

301

302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310

7| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

Chemistry

Earth and Space Sciences
Life Science

Physics

a0 o

These disciplines were chosen over the four listed in the California Science

‘Standards because many high schools already have courses in these areas

and it is too soon to know how high schools might modify their curriculum
to address the new engineering expectations. As previously indicated in this
section, it appears that integrating engineering concepts into existing
science courses appears to be the most likely means of implementation.

Each one of these scientific disciplines includes a summary of the
performance expectations and a set of nine cross cutting concepts that are
common to all scientific and engineering disciplines. The nine crosscutting
concepts included for each discipline area are as follows:

Uncertainty and weighing evidence

Systems and system modeling

Structure and function

Stability and change

Energy and matter

Scale and proportionality

Synthesis of information and how it contributes to the “big picture”
Visualization of data

Human and global impact

SRR e AN o

Compiletion of all of the performance expectations will require students to
master the crosscutting concepts, develop problem-solving skills, and be
able to adapt to various types of technology. These skills combined with the
scientific knowledge gained will prepare students to be successful in any
major.

SECTION 2
Chemistry
Guiding Principles Leading to Performance Expectations

Students will develop an understanding of the common elements of the
sciences as well as those pertaining to chemistry. Chemistry involves the
identification of the substances that matter is composed of, the examination
of their properties, and the way these properties can change or be
manipulated to form new substances. Chemistry can be explored on four



8| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

311 basic levels: organic, inorganic, analytical, and physical. This paper

312 redefines and organizes nine common elements with special attention to the

313 four basic levels of chemistry.

314

315 Examples have been divided into the basic levels of chemistry to adequately

316 cover the breadth and depth of experience for high school students. These

317 levels include the chemistry of carbon and its reactions and interactions

318 (organic), descriptive chemistry of the main group and transition metal

319 elements (inorganic), quantitative laboratory methods applied to main

320 group and transition metal chemistry (analytical), and periodicity,

321 atomic/molecular structure, and mathematical relationships of physical

322 properties pertaining to various molecules and atoms (physical).

323

324  The California Science Standards include two standards in chemistry. These

325  standards focus on 1) the structure and properties of atoms, molecules, and

326 compounds including electrostatics forces and radioactive decay; and 2)

327 chemical reactions including the prediction of energy released or absorbed,

328 products produced, and predicting the rate at which the reaction occurs.

329

330

331
Common Elements Of | Scope and Application | Specific examples - These represent topical
the Sciences Students should examples at four chemistry levels. Not all examples
Pertaining to demonstrate the ability | are expected but serve to typify depth and breadth of
Chemistry to: the elements at four chemical levels.
Uncertainty and e Requires the ability | Organic - combustion of fossil fuels and the
weighing evidence to distinguish production of CO2 from human activities

scientific evidence
from opinion and
to determine
credibility of
various sources of
information

» [dentify reputable
sources

s Differentiate
between scientific
information and
political platforms
or social beliefs

Inorganic — mercury and lead toxicity in oceanic and
drinking water

Analytical - laboratory practices for identifying and
quantifying chemical reactions based on the
scientific method

Physical - the role of molecular properties in their
manifestation as green house gases

Systems and system
modeling

e Apply the periodic
table to the
description of
atoms and
molecules

Organic - using molecular models to visualize
organic molecules

Inorganic - describing the observed oxidation states
of main group elements and transition metais based
on periodicity




9| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

Differentiate
chemical reactions
based on

Analytical - Beer’s Law analysis on the absorption of
light by colored solutions
Physical - ideal gas laws

periodicity and
reactivity
Use mathematical
modeling in
experimental
investigations
Use mathematical
modeling in
theoretical
investigations
332
Common Elements Of | Scope and Application ; Specific examples - These represent topical ]
the Sciences Students should examples at four chemistry levels. Not all examples
Pertaining to demonstrate the are expected but serve to typify depth and breadth of
Chemistry ability to: the elements at four chemical levels.
Structure and e Characterize the Organic - putting together larger structures of
function relationship organic molecules based on simple structures such
between structure | as methane or water
and function Inorganic - extrapolating the molecular structure of
¢ Discuss how the salts/minerals from the atomic scale to the bulk
arrangements of scale (i.e. crystal/lattice structure)
atoms leads to Analytical - measured observations of reactivity
observed bulk based on molecular structure
scale Physical - the description of solids, liquids, and
crystal/lattice gases based on structural details of the arrangement
structures of atoms
e Discuss how the
arrangements of
atoms leads to
different phases of
matter
Stability and change ® Describea Organic - reactions with carbon

chemical reaction
asare-
arrangement of
atoms ina
molecule
Understand the
role of structural
stability or
instability leading

Inorganic - reactions with main group elements and
transition metals (i.e. Qualitative Analysis)
Analytical - using laboratory techniques to quantify
the total change of a reaction (i.e. Titrations)
Physical - understanding rates of chemical reactions
using the collision model




10| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

to a chemical
reaction

Have a general
understanding of
the time sequence
of a chemical
reactions (i.e.
molecules must
first collide before
reacting)

333
Common Elements Of | Scope and Application | Specific examples - These represent topical
the Sciences Students should examples at four chemistry levels. Not all examples
Pertaining to demonstrate the are expected but serve to typify depth and breadth
Chemistry ability to: of the elements at four chemical levels.
Energy and matter e Havean Organic - the notion of exothermic and
understanding endothermic reactions of carbon containing

that mass is
conserved in
chemical reactions
Have an
understanding of
heat, energy, and
work and their
conservation

A view of heat and
work as processes
that are direction
specific (i.e.

molecules

Inorganic - the notion of exothermic and
endothermic reactions of main group elements
and transition metals

Analytical - calorimetry experiments

Physical - the laws of thermodynamics and
conservation of mass

system vs.

surroundings)
Scale and e Assessthe Organic - the size of proteins, DNA, etc. in relation
proportionality magnitude and to the size of a cell or larger biological entities

effect of size from
the atomic scale
and
manifestations on
the bulk scaie
Compare the size
of atoms based on
periodicity
Compare the size
of larger,
biologically
relevant molecules

Inorganic - lattice constants

Analytical - solution concentrations, pH scale,
equilibrium constants, etc.

Physical - atomic and ionic trends in size




11| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

such as proteins to
smaller molecules
such as water

334
Common Elements Of | Scope and Application | Specific examples — These represent topical
the Sciences Students should examples at four chemistry levels. Not all examples
Pertaining to demonstrate the are expected but serve to typify depth and breadth
Chemistry ability to: of the elements at four chemical levels.
Synthesis of e Debate topics Organic - synthesis of pharmaceuticals using

information and how
it contributes to the
“big picture”

dealing with ethics
of chemistry, such
as
pharmaceuticals
Analyze economic
and sociopolitical

organic molecules

Inorganic - synthesis of pharmaceuticals using
main group and transition metal elements
Analytical - cost of laboratory procedures, job
market for chemists, etc.

Physical - energy requirements for large scale

situations production of pharmaceuticals
¢ Communicate
science clearly
Visualization of data | e Convertand Organic - observe 3D images of organic molecules
display data converted into data streams
collected into Inorganic - observe 3D images of in-organic
graphs and tables | molecules converted into data streams

Comprehend and
use tables and
graphs to draw
conclusions
Interpretation of
images of
macroscopic and
microscopic
structure
Employ
mathematical
modeling to solve
problems

Analytical - converting experimental observations
into graphs, tables, charts, etc.

Physical - analyze experimental data with respect
to fundamental laws and relationships

335

Common Elements Of
the Sciences
Pertaining to
Chemistry

Scope and Application
Students should
demonstrate the ability

to:

Specific examples - These represent topical
examples at four chemistry levels. Not all
examples are expected but serve to typify depth
and breadth of the elements at four chemical
levels.

Human and global
impact

Develop confidence
in formulating
questions and

Organic - understanding the difference between
“organic food” and pesticides being organic

molecules




12| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

providing Inorganic - metal contamination from industrial
supporting processes
evidence Analytical - conducting measurements on the

e Weigh costs and global scale, such as ocean pH monitoring or
benefits of atmospheric CO2 monitoring
chemical Physical - using fundamental relationships scaled
interventions and up to predict global affects.
solutions

e Demonstrating and
understanding of
probability in
human and global
applications

¢ Analyze and create
solutions to long-
term sustainability
of life on earth

336

337  Earth and Space Sciences

338

339  Guiding Principles Leading to Performance Expectations
340

341 The fields of earth and space sciences were not included in the 1986

342 competency statement, and the multidisciplinary nature that characterizes
343 these fields was underemphasized in that document. Public interest in earth
344  science in particular has gained momentum as there is increasing concern
345  about climate change, pollution, and the availability of natural resources.
346  The study of earth and space sciences allows students the opportunity to
347 integrate information and practices from physics, chemistry, and biology.
348

349  Earth and space science encompasses the study of earth and planetary

350 systems, earth’s place in the universe, and interactions between humans and
351 earth systems. This area of study includes, but is not limited to, the sub

352 disciplines of geology, astronomy, atmospheric science, oceanography,

353 hydrology, and civil and environmental engineering. In the earth and space
354 sciences, scientists investigate the formation and evolution of the earth,

355  planets, stars, the solar system, galaxies, and the universe. Scientists

356 examine the complex processes through which change occurs on varied

357 temporal and spatial scales to elucidate the mechanisms that govern the
358 systems’ functioning and to predict outcomes to perturbations to these

359 systems. Engineering related to earth and space sciences includes designing
360 solutions to environmental problems and creation of technology to observe,
361 explore, and analyze earth and space.

362




13| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

363  The California Science Standards include three standards in Earth and Space
364 Sciences. These focus'on the following areas: 1) Earth’s place in the

365 universe, including Big Bang, formation of celestial bodies, and working of
366 solar systems; 2) the components, interactions, and feedbacks in earth

367 systems; and 3) connections between earth systems and human activities.

368

Common Elements Of
the Sciences Pertaining
to Earth and Space
Sciences

Scope and Application

Specific Example

Uncertainty and
weighing evidence

Involves timescales
and spatial scales
that exceed human
experience with
potentially limited
sample sizes
resulting in high
levels of uncertainty
that obscures causes
and effects
Depends on the
unpredictable
behaviors that
create uncertainty
in outcomes
Requires the ability
to distinguish
scientific evidence
from opinion and to
determine
credibility of
various sources of
information

Climate models produce projections of
future climate with inherent uncertainty
due to differences in how inputs,
interactions, and feedbacks are quantified
and the uncertainty in how possible
contributory factors may change in the
future.

Records of Earth’s past and models of
Earth’s structure are constructed based on
proxies and other analytic techniques such
as isotopic and elemental composition and
seismic waves. Multiple approaches are
used to decrease uncertainty in
reconstructions

Systems and system
modeling

Identifies the main
components of earth
and space systems
Uses numerical and
physical models to
simulate and predict
interactions
between
components of earth
and space systems,
including feedbacks

Global climate models are used to simulate
atmosphere-ocean interactions that affect
potential changes in global temperature.
Models of interactions between planetary
bodies in the solar system are used to plot
trajectories of objects in space, including
space vehicles.




14| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

369

Common Elements Of
the Sciences Pertaining
to Earth and Space
Sciences

Scope and Application

Specific Example

Structure and function

e Characterizes
geological and
hydrological
formations and their
behavior over time
that determines their
use in human
activities

» (Characterizes how
much energy is
absorbed, reflected,
and reemitted from
the Earth and sun.

Some areas are more susceptible to seismic
activity due to their location on tectonic
plates and their ground stability

The large heat capacity of water allows the
oceans to fluctuate less in temperature on
diurnal and seasonal cycles and mitigate
temperature change on longer timescales.
Construction of large water projects such
as dams on the Sacramento and American
rivers change the deposition of silt in the
Sacramento Delta, influencing diversion of
freshwater to Southern California.

Stability and change

e Follows long term
changes including
universe expansion
and orbital cycles

» Describes
equilibrium and
perturbed carbon
and hydrologic

cycling

Earth’s position and distance in relation to
the sun affects the intensity and
distribution of radiation reaching the
Earth, causing both seasonal changes and
changes in climate on larger timescales.
The equilibrium carbon cycle is currently
being perturbed on short timescales by
human activities including burning of fossil
fuels and deforestation.

Energy and matter

e Tracks transfer and
conservation of
energy, carbon and
water throughout
earth systems

* C(Calculates the energy
budget of earth
system, including
radiative forcings

Decay of radioactive isotopes in the Earth’s
mantle generates thermal energy, driving
tectonic movement

Movement and changes in the phase of
water are connected to movement of
energy and mass throughout the earth
system.

370

Common Elements Of
the Sciences Pertaining
to Earth and Space
Sciences

Scope and Application

Specific Example

Scale and

o Details the multiple

Weather involves changes in




15| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

proportionality

mechanisms that
affect equilibrium
across time-scales
Resolves processes
at different levels
and identifies
different
mechanisms are

‘dominant at different

scales

Explains non-linear
systems in which
small changes can
have amplified
effects and large
changes may have
negligible effects

meteoroclogical parameters on short -
timescales, whereas climate involves
averaged change over decadal or longer
timescales.

Geologic processes occur through rapid
and slow processes such as erosion,
volcanic eruptions, earthquakes, and
seafloor spreading.

Storms can form in a particular location
due to subtle changes in conditions.
Changes in temperature can cause
feedbacks in sea ice extent and other ice
surfaces that amplify or mitigate
temperature changes, resulting in a
seemingly disproportional response.

Synthesis of
information and how it

Integrates physics,
chemistry, and

Determining precipitation, like the drought
in CA, requires connecting many variables,

contributes to the “big biology into multiple including atmospheric water content,
picture” subdisciplines snowpack, and human activities
including Integrating satellite measurements
atmospheric science, including radar, lidar, sea level, and images
geology, hydrology, increase the reliability of weather
astronomy, and civil predictions.
& environmental
engineering

Visualization of data

Presents time-series
and spatial

Plots of atmospheric Greenhouse gas
concentrations allow for analysis of trends

representations and patterns.
Represents 3- Geographic Information Systems (GIS) is
dimensional used to look at relationships between
processes in 2 human activities, land cover, and
dimensions topography.

371

Common Elements Of Scope and Specific Example

the Sciences Pertaining Application

to Earth and Space

Sciences

Human and global Elucidates that Land use policies such as deforestation

impact humans influence influence the atmospheric chemical
environmental composition, energy balance, and rainfall
systems through patterns.

pollution, land use
change, resource

Release of ozone depleting substances
increases UV penetration in the




16) STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

extraction, and atmosphere and affects cancer rates in

geochemical cycling some areas.

¢ Improved and sustainable agricultural
practices can increase food production
efficiency and decrease global hunger.

372

373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407

Life Science
Guiding Principles Leading to Performance Expectations

Students should have developed understanding of the common elements of
the sciences pertaining to life science. Life science involves the study of
living things and will be explored on three levels: population, organismal,
and cellular/molecular.

Life science is a rapidly growing and expanding field. For example, since the
previous paper, significant advancement has occurred in applications of
recombinant DNA and other emerging technologies. Growing evidence also
indicates the importance of microbial communities on our planet and in our
bodies. Areas of novel and innovative development in the field of biology
and the merging of engineering, computer science, and biology have given
rise to new directions such as bioinformatics and nanotechnology.

Examples have been divided into levels of biological information to
adequately cover the breadth and depth of experience for high school
students. These biological levels include the chemistry of life typically
referred to as cellular and molecular biology, the energetics of physiology,
behavior and homeostasis of individual organisms referred to as organismal
biology, and the complex interactions between and among living things,
populations, and the inanimate world typically referred to as an ecosystem.
Since mathematics, chemistry, and physics are all integral to life science,
ICAS recommends that the high school life science course be taken after
these courses.

The California Science Standards includes five standards in life science.
These standards focus on 1) the structure and organization of cells and
organisms; 2) energy conversion in biological systems; 3) inheritance of
biological traits; 4) ecosystems and the effects of human interaction on the
environment and biodiversity; and 5) natural selection and evolution.

4ddnmon Elements of Science Pertaining to Life Science

409

Common Elements Of | Scope and Application Specific examples - These represent topical
the Sciences Pertaining | Students should examples, which may themselves be quickly




17| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

scientific evidence
from opinion and to
determine
credibility of
various sources of
information
Identify reputable
sources
Differentiate
between scientific
information and
political platforms
or social beliefs

| to Life Science demonstrate the ability | outdated, atthree biological levels and do not
: include all examples expected but serve to typify
depth and breadth of the element at three
biological levels.
Uncertainty and Requires the ability | Cell and molecular level - identifying common
weighing evidence to distinguish supportable data e.g, stem cells and cloning,

Organismal level - accessing and evaluating
controversial information related to individual
organisms e.g. the use of vaccines and claims of
autism or dietary supplements and health.
Ecosystems & populations - describing verifiable
information about human impact on ecosystems
e.g. global warming

Systems and system
modeling

Describe the
organization and
classification of
biomolecules
Distinguish between
eukaryotic and
prokaryotic cells
Differentiate cell
types and major
tissues types
Identify the main
components and
levels of biclogical
systems

Describe the
complex
interactions and
adaptations.

Use mathematical
modeling

Cell and molecular level - describing the
organization and classification of biomolecules,
cells, and tissues

Organismal level - identifying the metabolic
processes and hierarchy fundamental to basic
physiology of organisms e.g. health and the role
of nutrition and exercise

Ecosystems & populations - delineating the basic
model of an ecosystem e.g. food webs and
recycling of matter and energy

410

Common Elements Of
the Sciences Pertaining
to Life Science

Scope and Application

Students should
demonstrate the
ability to:

Specific examples - These represent topical
examples, which may themselves be quickly
outdated, at three biological levels and do not
include all examples expected but serve to typify
depth and breadth of the element at three




18| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

biological levels.

Structure and function

e Characterize the
relationship
between structure
and function

e Describe
components of
inheritance, growth,
and development

Cell and molecular level- describing how the
molecular shape of DNA, RNA and proteins
relate to the function of these biomolecules. e.g.
immunoglobulins

Organismal level - comparing and contrasting
the relationship between anatomy and
physiology

Ecosystems & populations - exploring and
describing ecosystems and communities e.g.
Biofilms, Quorumes, and ecological succession

Stability and change

¢ Construct classical
inheritance trait
patterns

¢ Differentiate factors
associated with
variation of traits,
adaptation, and
mutation

e Provide examples of
diversity and
natural selection

e Describe
mechanisms of
evolution

Cell and molecular level - describing the role of
mutation in molecular change and evolution e.g.
development of bacterial antibiotic resistance
Organismal level - Examining homeostasis and
osmoregulation

Ecosystems & populations - Describing key
factors in regulating ecosystem balance, natural
selection, and population growth and decline.

Energy and matter

e Explain the role of
conservation and
recycling

¢ Describe factors
affecting energy
flow at various
biological levels

Cell and molecular level- explaining the flow of
energy through respiration and photosynthesis
Organismal level —characterizing energy
metabolism in organisms and imbalances e.g.
diabetes

Ecosystems & populations -Describing biological
dependence upon natural resources, energy flow
through ecosystems, and natural cycles e.g.
carbon, nitrogen, and water cycles

effect of size from

411

Common Elements Of | Scope and Application Specific examples - These represent topical

the Sciences Pertaining | Students should examples, which may themselves be quickly

to Life Science demonstrate the ability to: | outdated, at three biological levels and do not
include all examples expected but serve to typify
depth and breadth of the element at three
biological levels.

Scale and e Assess the Cell and molecular level -Comparing and

proportionality magnitude and contrasting surface area, volume, and size of

components of various biological elements e.g. a




19| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

molecular to
population levels

e Describe the impact
of small molecular
changes on the
characteristics of an
organism

e Evaluate organismal
actions on the
characteristics of
populations

e Use mathematical
modeling to
understand
comparative or
proportional effects

comparison of sperm and an egg

Organismal level - Evaluating differences of
magnitude in size ranging from prokaryotic and
eukaryotic e.g. trillions of microbes present on
the human body

Ecosystems & populations - Modeling specific
examples of biomagnification, extinction, and
threatened species e.g. effects of DDT

Synthesis of
information and how it
contributes to the “big
picture”

¢ Debate bioethical
topics

¢ Analyze economic
and sociopolitical
situations

¢ Communicate
science clearly

Cell and molecular level -exploring genomics
and gene therapy e.g. gene therapy for primary
immunodeficiency

Organismal level - investigating regenerative
medicine and stem cell biology e.g. bone marrow
transplants

Ecosystems & populations - studying
preservation and global warming e.g. limited
resources, sanctuaries and parks, vaccinations,
population control

412
Common Elements Of | Scope and Application Specific examples - These represent topical
the Sciences Pertaining | Students should examples, which may themselves be quickly
to Life Science demonstrate the ability | outdated, at three biological levels and do not
to: include all examples expected but serve to typify

depth and breadth of the element at three
biological levels.

Visualization of data

e Convert and display
data collected into
graphs and tables

e Comprehend and
use tables and
graphs to draw
conclusions

¢ Interpretation of
images of
macroscopic and
microscopic

Cell and molecular level - observing 3D images
of biomolecules

Organismal level - interpreting graphs and
images of physiological function present on the
human body

Ecosystems & populations - Modeling population
growth curves incorporating variables e.g.
disease, competition, food supply




20| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

structure

Employ
mathematical
modeling to solve
problems

Human and global
impact

Develop confidence
in formulating
questions and
providing
supporting evidence
Weigh costs and
benefits of biological
interventions
Demonstrating and
understanding of
probability in
human and global
applications
Analyze and create
solutions to long-
term sustainability
of life on earth

Cell and molecular level - Understanding
probability and its role in interpretation of
sequenced genomes

Organismal level - Analyzing the effects of
bioengineering on the food supply e.g. GMOs
Ecosystems & populations - Modeling
population growth and exploring eugenics

413
414
415

416  Physics
417

418 Guiding Principles Leading to Performance Expectations

419

420 Physics is an experimental science that provides a systematic understanding
421  of the fundamental laws that govern physical, chemical, biological,

422  terrestrial, and astronomical processes. Because physics is a foundational
423 science, it bears on a wide variety fields, including engineering and

424  technology.
425

426  Physics may be presented using algebra, trigonometry, or calculus, but

427  students should all understand the fundamental principles of motion, forces
428 and interactions, conservation laws, and fundamental forces like gravity and
429 electrostatic attraction and repulsion. Through the investigation of these
430  topics, students will explore scales from atomic to galactic, the structure of
431 matter from atoms to planets, and how energy is converted from one form
432  to another. The table below provides the scope and application along with
433  specific examples, which are based on five main physics classifications:




21| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

434  mechanics, thermodynamics, electricity and magnetism, light and optics,
435 and modern physics.

436

437  The California Science Standards include three standards in physics. These
438 standards focus on 1) forces, Newton's 2md law, and accelerated motion; 2)
439 different forms of energy and conservation of energy and momentum; and
440  3) wave motion including mechanical waves, sound, and electromagnetic

441  waves.

Common Elements Of | Scope and Application - Examples -
the Sciences Pertaining | Students should
to Physics demonstrate the ability to:

Uncertainty and
weighing evidence

» Requires the ability to
distinguish scientific
evidence from opinion
and to determine
credibility of various
sources of information
Measure and distinguish
between precision and
accuracy

e Objectively apply the
process of scientific
inquiry; distinguish
between hypothesis,
theory, and law

e Experimental replication
pertaining to the
validation of evidence

.» Develop experimental strategies for measuring

and quantifying data.

o Accuracy of different measurement
devices.

o How does uncertainty in multiple
measurements affect the certainty of a
calculated result?

e Plan and conduct an experiment to produce
data that can be assessed for reliability and
accuracy.

o Data collection through experiments can
be accomplished in the classroom and at
home.

e Analyze claims to determine their validity based
on an analysis of the evidence cited.

o Evaluate news stories to determine if the
conclusions presented are supported by
evidence.

Systems and system
modeling

e Evaluate consistency
between physical reality
and theoretical
predictions.

¢ Explain how models can
be used to simulate
physical systems and
interactions, including
energy, matter, and
information transfer,
within and between
systems at different
spatial and temporal
scales

o Explain the effect that separation distance has
on various forces and how these forces lead to
the structure of atoms, objects, solar systems,
and galaxies.

o Gravitational Forces
= Attraction between atoms to form
stars and planets.
= Attraction between planets to
form solar systems
o Electric Forces
= Attraction between protons and
electrons to form atoms.

e Differences between direct and indirect
observations of objects and structure.

o A solid can be seen with our eyes. The




22| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

solid is composed of molecules

442
Common Elements Of | Scope and Application - Examples ~
the Sciences Pertaining | Students should
to Physics demonstrate the ability to:

Structure and function

Characterize the
relationship between
structure and function of
matter and physical
systems

Predict the interactions
between objects and
within systems of
objects

Plan and conduct an investigation to gather
evidence to compare the structure of
substances at the bulk scale to infer the
strength of electrical forces between particles
Conduct experiments to show how forces acting
on systems relate to cause and effect

Stability and change

Explain how positive
and negative feedbacks
can stabilize or
destabilize a system
Quantify using models
how change and rates of
change operate over
short and long periods
of time and over small to
large spatial scales
Explain the relationship
between a perturbation
to a system and the
system'’s response in
terms of stability or
instability

Use mathematical modeling to understand
comparative or proportional effects

Design experiments that demonstrate how
forces acting on a system can affects stability
and change over different space and time scales

Energy and matter

Explain the principles of
energy conservation and
energy transformation
Explain how energy
drives the cycling of
matter within and
between systems

Make observations to provide evidence that
sound, light, heat, and electric currents can
transfer energy from place to place.

Show that energy is conserved using
experiments like calorimetry, Hooke’s Law, or
linear motion on an inclined plane.

Apply scientific ideas to design, test, and refine
a device that converts energy from one form to
another




23| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

443
Common Elements Of | Scope and Application - Examples -
the Sciences Pertaining | Students should
to Physics demonstrate the ability to:
Scale and e Assess the magnitude Comparison of varying size objects to compare
proportionality and effect of different the difference in size between very small
sizes of matter and objects (electrons, protons, atoms), everyday
systems, ranging from objects (people, cars, buildings), and large-scale
the from molecular to objects (planets, stars, galaxies).
bulk scales
¢ Use mathematical
modeling to understand
comparative or
proportional effects
Synthesis of o C(learly communicate Communicate technical information, such as

information and how it
contributes to the “big
picture”

physical principles and
technical information in
multiple formats,
including orally,
graphically, textually,
and mathematically
Construct explanations
based on physical laws
and reliable evidence
obtained from models,
theories, and
experiments

how some technological devices use the
principles of wave behavior and wave
interactions with matter to transmit and
capture information and energy (e.g., solar cells
absorbing light to convert to electricity)

Visualization of data

Convert and display data
collected into graphs
and tables

Comprehend and use
tables and graphs to

Graphing of experimental data including linear,
parabolic, exponential, and logarithmic
functions that include proper titles and labels
that explain the experiment performed to
produce it.

draw conclusions Creating best-fit lines and curves and use those
¢ Employ mathematical graphs to compare results to theoretical
modeling to solve predictions.
problems
Human and global e Develop skills and Demonstrate how waves interacting with

impact

confidence in
formulating questions
and providing evidence
to support conclusions

matter are used in everyday applications (e.g.,
medical imaging, communications, scanners
etc.)




24| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

California Science Standards Performance Expectations for Grades Nine through Twelve

HS Structure and Function

HS-LS 1-1

Construct an explanation based on evidence for how the structure of DNA determines the
structure of proteins which carry out the essential functions of life through systems of
specialized cells.

HS-LS 1-2 | Develop and use a model to illustrate the hierarchical organization of interacting systems
that provide specific functions within multicellular organisms.
HS-LS 1-3 | Plan and conduct an investigation to provide evidence that feedback mechanisms

maintain homeostasis.

HS Matter and Energy in Organisms and Ecosystems

HS-LS 1-5

Use a model to illustrate how photosynthesis transforms light energy into stored chemical
energy. >

HS-LS 1-6

Construct and revise an explanation based on evidence for how carbon, hydrogen, and
oxygen from sugar molecules may combine with other elements to form amino acids
and/or other large carbon-based molecules.

HS-LS 1-7

Use a model to illustrate that cellular respiration is a chemical process whereby the bonds
of food molecules and oxygen molecules are broken and the bonds in new compounds are
formed resulting in a net transfer of

energy.

HS-LS 2-3

Construct and revise an explanation based on evidence for the cycling of matter and flow
of energy in aerobic and anaerobic conditions.

HS-LS 2-4

Use mathematical representations to support claims for the cycling of matter and flow of
energy among organisms in an ecosystem.

HS-LS 2-5

Develop a model to illustrate the role of photosynthesis and cellular respiration in the
cycling of carbon among the biosphere, atmosphere, hydrosphere, and geosphere.

HS Inheritance and Variation of Traits

HS-LS 1-4 | Use a model to illustrate the role of cellular division (mitosis) and differentiation in
producing and maintaining complex organisms.

HS-L $3-1 | Ask questions to clarify relationships about the role of DNA and chromosomes in coding
the instructions for characteristic traits passed from parents to offspring.

HS-1.S 3-2 | Make and defend a claim based on evidence that inheritable genetic variations may result
from: (1) new genetic combinations through meiosis, (2) viable errors occurring during
replication, and/or (3) mutations caused by environmental factors.

HS-LS 3-3 | Apply concepts of statistics and probability to explain the variation and distribution of

expressed traits in a population.

HS Independent Relationships in Ecosystems

HS-LS 2-1 | Use mathematical and/or computational representations to support explanations of
factors that affect carrying capacity of ecosystems at different scales.
HS-LS 2-2 | Use mathematical representations to support and revise explanations based on

evidence about factors affecting biodiversity and populations in ecosystems of different
scales.




25| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

HS-LS 2-6 | Evaluate the claims, evidence, and reasoning that the complex interactions in
ecosystems maintain relatively consistent numbers and types of organisms in stable
conditions, but changing conditions may result in a new ecosystem.

HS-LS 2-7 | Design, evaluate, and refine a solution for reducing the impacts of human activities on

’ the environment and biodiversity.

HS-LS 2-8 | Evaluate the evidence for the role of group behavior on individual and species’ chances
to survive and reproduce. ,

HS-LS 4-6 | Create or revise a simulation to test a solution to mitigate adverse impacts of human
activity on biodiversity.

HS Natural Selection and Evolution

HS-LS 4-1 | Communicate scientific information that common ancestry and biclogical evolution are
supported by multiple lines of empirical evidence.

HS-LS 4-2 | Construct an explanation based on evidence that the process of evolution primarily
results from four factors: (1) the potential for a species to increase in number, (2) the
heritable genetic variation of individuals in a species due to mutation and sexual
reproduction, (3) competition for limited resources, and (4) the proliferation of those
organisms that are better able to survive and reproduce in the environment.

HS-LS 4-3 | Apply concepts of statistics and probability to support explanations that organisms
with an advantageous heritable trait tend to increase in proportion to organisms
lacking this trait.

HS-LS 4-4 | Construct an explanation based on evidence for how natural selection leads to
adaptation of populations.

HS-LS 4-5 | Evaluate the evidence supporting claims that changes in environmental conditions may
result in: (1) increases in the number of individuals of some species, (2) the emergence
of new species over time, and (3) the extinction of other species.

HS Space Systems

HS-ESS 1- | Develop a model based on evidence to illustrate the life span of the sun and the role of

1 nuclear fusion in the sun’s core to release energy that eventually reaches Earth in the
form of radiation.

HS-ESS 1- | Construct an explanation of the Big Bang theory based on astronomical evidence of

2 light spectra, motion of distant galaxies, and composition of matter in the universe.

HS-ESS 1- | Communicate scientific ideas about the way stars, over their life cycle, produce

3 elements.

HS-ESS 1- | Use mathematical or computational representations to predict the motion of orbiting

4 objects in the solar system.

HS History of Earth

HS-ESS 1- | Evaluate evidence of the past and current movements of continental and oceanic crust

5 and the theory of plate tectonics to explain the ages of crustal rocks.

HS-ESS 1- | Apply scientific reasoning and evidence from ancient Earth materials, meteorites, and

6 other planetary surfaces to construct an account of Earth’s formation and early history.

HS-ESS 2- | Develop a model to illustrate how Earth’s internal and surface processes operate at

1 different spatial and temporal scales to form continental and ocean-floor features.




26| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

HS Earth’s Systems

HS-ESS 2- | Analyze geoscience data to make the claim that one change to Earth’s surface can create

2 feedbacks that cause changes to other Earth systems. '

HS-ESS 2- | Develop a model based on evidence of Earth’s interior to describe the cycling of matter

3 by thermal convection.

HS-ESS 2- | Plan and conduct an investigation of the properties of water and its effects on Earth

5 materials and surface processes.

HS-ESS 2- | Develop a quantitative model to describe the cycling of carbon among the hydrosphere,

6 atmosphere, geosphere, and biosphere.

HS-ESS 2- | Construct an argument based on evidence about the simultaneous coevolution of

7 Earth’s systems and life on Earth.

HS Weather and Climate

HS-ESS 2- | Use a model to describe how variations in the flow of energy into and out of Earth’s

4 systems result in changes in climate.

HS-ESS 3- | Analyze geoscience data and the results from global climate models to make an

5 evidence-based forecast of the current rate of global or regional climate change and
associated future impacts to Earth systems.

HS Human Sustainability

HS-ESS 3- | Construct an explanation based on evidence for how the availability of natural

1 - | resources, occurrence of natural hazards, and changes in climate have influenced human
activity.

HS-ESS 3- | Evaluate competing design solutions for developing, managing, and utilizing energy and

2 mineral resources based on cost-benefit ratios.

HS-ESS3-3 | Create a computational simulation to illustrate the relationships among management of
natural resources, the sustainability of human populations, and biodiversity.

HS-ESS3-4 | Evaluate or refine a technological solution that reduces impacts of human activities on
natural systems. '

HS-ESS 3- | Use a computational representation to illustrate the relationships among Earth systems

6 and how those relationships are being modified due to human activity,

HS Structure and Properties of Matter

HS-PS 1-1 | Use the periodic table as a model to predict the relative properties of elements based on
the patterns of electrons in the outermost energy level of atoms,

HS-PS 1-3 | Plan and conduct an investigation to gather evidence to compare the structure of
substances at the bulk scale to infer the strength of electrical forces between particles.

HS-PS 1-8 | Develop models to illustrate the changes in the composition of the nucleus of the atom
and the energy released during the processes of fission, fusion, and radioactive decay.

HS-PS 2-6 | Communicate scientific and technical information about why the molecular-level

structure is important in the functioning of designed materials.

HS Chemical Reactions




27| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

HS-PS 1-2

Construct and revise an explanation for the outcome of a simple chemical reaction based
on the outermost electron states of atoms, trends in the periodic table, and knowledge of
the patterns of chemical properties.

HS-PS 1-4

Develop a model to illustrate that the release or absorption of energy from a chemical
reaction system depends upon the changes in total bond energy.

HS-PS 1-5

Apply scientific principles and evidence to provide an explanation about the effects of
changing the temperature or concentration of the reacting particles on the rate at which
a reaction occurs.

HS-PS 1-6

Refine the design of a chemical system by specifying a change in conditions that would
produce increased amounts of products at equilibrium,

HS-PS 1-7

Use mathematical representations to support the claim that atoms, and therefore mass,
are conserved during a chemical reaction.

HS Forces and Interactions

HS-PS 2-1

Analyze data to support the claim that Newton’s second law of motion describes the
mathematical relationship among the net force on a macroscopic object, its mass, and
its acceleration.

HS-PS 2-2

Use mathematical representations to support the claim that the total momentum of a
system of objects is conserved when there is no net force on the system.

HS-PS 2-3

Apply scientific and engineering ideas to design, evaluate, and refine a device that
minimizes the force on a macroscopic object during a collision.

HS-PS 2-4

Use mathematical representations of Newton’s Law of Gravitation and Coulomb’s Law
to describe and predict the gravitational and electrostatic forces between objects.

HS-PS 2-5

Plan and conduct an investigation to provide evidence that an electric current can
produce a magnetic field and that a changing magnetic field can produce an electric
current.

HS Energy

HS-PS 3-1 | Create a computational model to calculate the change in the energy of one component
in a system when the change in energy of the other component(s) and energy flows in
and out of the system are known.

HS-PS 3-2 | Develop and use models to illustrate that energy at the macroscopic scale can be
accounted for as a combination of energy associated with the motions of particles
(objects) and energy associated with the relative position of particles (objects).

HS-PS 3-3 | Design, build, and refine a device that works within given constraints to convert one
form of energy into another form of energy.

HS-PS 3-4 | Plan and conduct an investigation to provide evidence that the transfer of thermal
energy when two components of different temperature are combined within a closed
system results in a more uniform energy distribution among the components in the
system (second law of thermodynamics).

HS-PS 3-5 | Develop and use a model of two objects interacting through electric or magnetic fields

to illustrate the forces between objects and the changes in energy of the objects due to
the interaction.




28| STATEMENT ON COMPETECIES IN THE NATURAL SCIENCES

HS Waves and Electromagnetic Radiation

HS-PS 4-1 | Use mathematical representations to support a claim regarding relationships among
the frequency, wavelength, and speed of waves traveling in various media.

HS-PS 4-2 | Evaluate questions about the advantages of using a digital transmission and storage of
information.

HS-PS 4-3 | Evaluate the claims, evidence, and reasoning behind the idea that electromagnetic
radiation can be described either by a wave model or a particle model], and that for
some situations one model is more useful than the other.

HS-PS 4-4 | Evaluate the validity and reliability of claims in published materials of the effects that
different frequencies of electromagnetic radiation have when absorbed by matter.

HS-PS 4-5 | Communicate technical information about how some technological devices use the
principles of wave behavior
and wave interactions with matter to transmit and capture information and energy.

HS Engineering Design

HS-ETS Analyze a major global challenge to specify qualitative and quantitative criteria and

11 constraints for solutions that account for societal needs and wants.

HS-ETS Design a solution to a complex real-world problem by breaking it down into smaller,

1.2 more manageable problems that can be solved through engineering.

HS-ETS Evaluate a solution to a complex real-world problem based on prioritized criteria and
1.3 trade-offs that account for a range of constraints, including cost, safety, reliability, and
aesthetics, as well as possible social, cultural, and environmental impacts.

HS-ETS Use a computer simulation to model the impact of proposed solutions to a complex

1.4 real-world problem with numerous criteria and constraints on interactions within and
between systems relevant to the problem.




é Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: ASCCC Standing Committee Membership Month: August [ Year: 2015
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: | The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES / NO
approval the membership for the ASCCC Time Requested: 5 mins.
Standing Committees.
CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
| REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine X
First Reading
Action
Information

Please note: Staff wilf complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Each May, ASCCC committee chairs recruit faculty to serve on ASCCC standing committees. This
year, a call for nominations was sent to the local senates’ listserv requesting interested faculty to
submit a nomination to serve form. These nominations were sent out to the committee chair for
use in seeking interest from faculty to serve on 12 standing committees and two task forces. Using
the nominations to serve {(about 390 faculty submitted), 65 faculty representing a number of
disciplines, colleges, and diversity — according to the ASCCC Inclusivity statement
(http://www.asccc.org/inclusivity-statement}). in an effort to allow the committees to begin
meeting as soon as possible given the tight timelines for planning for session, the Executive
Committee members were asked to review and provide input via email to the attached list of
representatives with no concerns raised regarding the appointments. The Executive Committee will
consider for approval the ASCCC membership.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Accreditation and Assessment

Randy Beach, English, Committee Chair

Craig Rutan, Physics, ASCCC Executive Committee (2™)

Kelly Cooper, Business/Computer Science, West Valley College
Stephanie Curry, Librarian, Reedley College

Jarek Janio, English/ESL, Santa Ana

Gerri Santos, Counseling, Fresno City College

Alice Taylor, Art History/Humanities, West LA

Curriculum

John Freitas, Chemistry, Committee Chair

Ginni May, Math, ASCCC Executive Committee (2

Ryan Carey, EMT, El Camino College

Michael Heumann, Curriculum Chair/English, Imperial Valley College
Diana Hurlbut, Curriculum Chair/Biology, Irvine Valley College

Sofia Ramirez Gelpi, Curriculum Chair/Spanish, Allan Hancock College
Jason Seals, Ethic Studies, Merritt College

Tiffany Tran, Counselor/AO, Irvine Valley College

Vivian Varela, Sociology, Mendocino College

Educational Policies

Dolores Davison, Women Studies, Committee Chair
Wheeler North, Aviation, ASCCC Executive Committee (2™
Julie Bruno, Communication Studies, Executive Committee
Lillian Batista-Edwards, Allied Health, Mira Costa College
Tonya Cobb, PT ESL, Cypress College

Jason Edington, Math, Mendocino College

Corinna Everett, English, Santiago Canyon College

Cynthia Reese, Art History, West Valley College

Equity and Diversity

ASCCC Chair - TBD

Cheryl Aschenbach, English, Lassen College
Eartha Johnson, Victor Valley College
Carolyn Holcroft, Foothill

Myra Cruz, De Anza

Mario Rivas, Merritt

Elton Robinson, L. A. Trade Tech

Bryan Hirayama, Bakersfield College

Legislative:

Julie Bruno, ASCCC Chair

Dolores Davison, ASCCC Executive Committee (2™
Julie Adams, ASCCC ED

David Morse, ASCCC President

Stacey Searle-Chapin, Mt. San Jacinto College

Sam Foster



Noncredit

Diane Edwards, Counseling, Southwestern

Melody Nightingale, Noncredit ESL, Santa Monica
Jan Young, Noncredit (non-ESL), Glendale

Julie Nuzum, Noncredit (Special Populations), Butte
Alicia Munoz, English/ESL, Cuyamaca

Online: Davison

Wheeler North

Gennean Bolen, Fresno City College

Joe Perret, Pierce College

Sanya Soyemi, Mt. San Jacinto College

Laurie Vasquez, Santa Barbara Community College

Fabiola Torres, Glendale College (returning member from 2014-15)

Professional Development: Craig Rutan

Julie Adams

Adrienne Foster, Education, West LA College

Cleavon Smith, English, Berkeley City

Diana Vera-Alba, noncredit ESL, San Diego Cont. Ed.
Katherine Schaefers, PT Anthropology, Foothill College
Kathy, Oborn, Social and Behavioral Sciences, LA Pierce
Robert Cabral, Accountilng, Oxnard College

In addition to these individuals, two faculty from our original list also responded that they would
be interested in serving. These individuals are:

Jessica Amato, Anthropology, Napa Valley College
Lorraine Slattery-Farrell, Child Development, Mt. San Jacinto College

Resolutions: John Stanskas
Julie Adams

Kale Braden (Area A)
Randy Beach (Area D)
Rochelle Olive (Area B)
Michelle Sampat (Area C)

Standards and Practices: John Stanskas
Julie Adams

Randy Beach

Michelle Sampat

Paul Setziol

Lisa Cook *

Alicia Rodriguez-Estrada *



Relations with Local Senate; Cynthia Rico

Ginni May (2™)

Area A: Sara Pierce Spanish, Lake Tahoe College
Carlos Lopez Spanish, Folsom Lake College

Area B: Rochelle Olive Accounting/Taxes, Alameda College
Maria Biddenback, Nursing Napa College

Area C: Paul Wickline Theatre, College of the Canyons
Mary Rees Biology, Moorpark College

Area D: Alicia Mufioz ESL, Cuyamaca College
Greg Larson Math, Palomar College

Rob Lightfoot who is from Shasta College
Elizabeth Romero who is from Clovis CC
Maryann Valentino who is from Fresno College

Transfer, Articulation, and Student Services: Ginni May

Dolores Davison (2nd)

Vicki Maheu, Business Office Technology, San Diego Continuing Education, Noncredit
April Pavlik, Psychology, LA City College

Shuntay Taylor, Counseling, West Hills College Lemore

Michael Wyly, English, Solano Community College

Trevor Rodriguez, A.O., Long Beach City College

Part-time Task Force: Wheeler North - Credit CTE
John Freitas - Credit STEM

Julie Adams

PT*Arnita Porter (likely) - Credit CTE - West LA
PTJacqueline Cooper - Credit/noncredit BS - Fullerton
PT Roseann Berg - Credit STEM - Foothill
PT*Monica Hilario - Credit ESL - Glendale

PT Julie Ashmore - BS - Los Medanos

FT Lorraine Slattery-Farrell, Mt. San Jacinto



‘A Academic Senate
GE for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMEMNT VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: ASCCC Professional Development Committee Month: August | Year: 2015
Jtem No L E.
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: NO

approval the revised charge for the Professional | Time Requested: 10 min
Development Committee and consider for
approval changing the name to Faculty
Development Committee.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™: Julle Adams 5 Action X
‘ Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Since the creation of the Professional Development College (PDC) there has been some confusion
between the college and the ASCCC’s Professional Development Committee (PDC) and the role of
the committee in the college. The proposed revisions to the name and charge of the Professional
Development Committee clarify the role of the committee in the work of the college, clean up the
existing language in the charge, and change the committee to the Faculty Development Committee

{FDC).
Summary of Changes

e Changes name to Faculty Development Committee (FDC)

¢ Adds that the FDC will advise the Executive Committee on the offering of professional
development events

e Adds that the committee works through the Professional Development Coliege (PDC) to

support local faculty development
» Clarifies that professional development activities will be centered around student success,
teaching and learning, and academic and professional matters

* staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



The Faculty Prefessional Development Committee creates faculty development resources for local
senates and advises the Executive Committee on the offering of professional development events and
policies and processes related to faculty and-development developspapersandresources-related-to

faculty-developmentfordecalsenates-and-others-Through the Professional Development College, the
cCommittee supports local faculty development eemmittees and provides guidance to enhance faculty

participation in the areas of facuity development policies, ard innovations in teaching_and £learning
strategies-and-practices, and other topics related to the-310+3-academic and professional matters. The

cCommittee advocates through-breakout sessiens-and-Senate-publications-for the importance of faculty
development activities related to,eriticaHssuesrelated-to student success, -and quality faculbr-teaching

and learning, academic and professional matters, and of the need for appro priate levels of funding for
such activities.




(EA Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: CTE Leadership Task Force Month: August ] Year: 2015
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee to consider for Urgent: YES / NO
approval making the CTE Task Force a Standing | Time Requested:
Committee of the ASCCC.
CATEGORY: Consent _ TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine X
First Reading

|| Action

\! information

Plae note: aﬁ will omp.‘ete the re yreas
BACKGROUND:

For the past two years, the Vocational Leadership Committee was on hiatus. Instead the CTE
Leadership Committee assumed this role in 2013 —~ 14 and planned regional meetings. In 2014 — 15,
the CTE Leadership Task Force was expanded and funded by Perkins Funding through the
Chancellor’s Office Economic Development Division. The Leadership Taskforce was charged with
growing CTE leadership across the state and becoming a conduit for providing information for CTE
Leadership practitioners (see attached description). This group became invaluable in
communicating the work of the Task Force on the Workforce, Job Creation, and a Strong Economy.
The group assisted in facilitating the work of the CTE Curriculum Academy (with the Curriculum
Committee), CTE Regional Meetings, CTE Faculty Leadership, and the conversations across the state
on CTE issues. They attended ASCCC events (plenary sessions, leadership institutes), as well as
events of other related organizations.

The current approved charge of the CTE Leadership Committee is as follows:

The goal of the CTE Leadership Committee is to better align with and support the CCCCO
CTE/EWD division restructuring under the “Doing What Matters” campaign. This goal seeks to
ensure that all relevant parties are connected to the processes related to CTE, are better
equipped to work together as existing programs are perfected, can provide resources to
develop new programs, and collaborate to meet the needs of students by preparing them for
the workforce and/or advanced education. The objectives noted below are intended to both
develop and support CTE faculty so they can participate more actively in leadership roles

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



regionally and statewide. The key goal is to develop CTE faculty leaders to become informed
participants in the ongoing dialog with the variety of state players.

It is anticipated that in 2015 — 16, the CTE Leadership Task Force will take on an even greater role
given the workforce recommendations and future implementation.

The Executive Committee will consider for approval making the CTE Leadership Task Force a
standing committee of the ASCCC.

Information: Charge of the Vocational Education Committee on hiatus.

The Vocational Education Committee provides a forum for discussion of current vocational
education issues, develops consensus on those issues and recommends policy and positions
to the Executive Committee and the General session. The Committee develops and
implements strategies to increase the number of occupational education faculty on their

local Senates.



Chancellor’s Office
California Community Colleges

Grant Specification No.:
Vendor: Academic Senate for CA CCs

College: N/A

APPLICATION ABSTRACT

TO BE COMPLETED BY COCCC

Amount Awarded: $100,000.00

Project Title: Curriculum and Leadership Academy

Project Director: Julie Adams

Organization: Academic Senate for California Community Colleges

Address: 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 525

City: Sacramento State: CA Zip: 95814 —
Phone: 916-445-4783 Fax: 916-323-9867 E-mail Address; Julle@asccc.edu

(PLEASE SUBMIT YOUR ABSTRACT AS A HARD COPY, THE CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCTION UNIT
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUEST THIS SAME INFORMATION IN ELECTRONIC FORMAT)

(Summarize in approximately 250 words or less; limit one page,)

Purpose

The Senate proposes to develop a Curriculum and Leadership Academy tailored to provide
comprehensive curriculum training to “Doing What Matters” sector navigators and deputy sector
navigators, as well as the ASCCC CTE leadership team, and CTE faculty. This work will provide great
benefit for participants, as they will become better able to engage in local, regional, and state
curriculum processes.

Goals
The goal of this proposal is to provide attendees with an understanding about how to navigate the

local, regional, and statewide governance and curriculum processes. The anticipated outcome of
this goal is to increase the number of courses aligned with C-ID and decrease the time spend
designing and modifying curriculum. At the end of the Curriculum Academy participates will receive
an Academic Senate CTE Curriculum Certificate.

Content Objectives

The proposed activity is to hold a two-day event in January 2015 that will be an intensive training
geared to help all participants better navigate the many curriculum process and include a series of
curriculum modules that could be archived and available for future training or refresher. The first
day of the event attendees will participate in a Leadership Academy offered by CCCAOE. The second
day attendees will complete a series of modules intended to immerse individuals in curriculum
basics, effective practices for curriculum development, PCAH, C-ID, and other aspects related to
curriculum development and processes.



Stackable content modules will be developed that are linked to a certificate of compietion and an
electronic badge that are co-branded between the ASCCC and DWM.

Spring objectives include expanding the trainings to the 15 regions and possibly offering fellowships
to two college faculty members (e.g. AS President and Curriculurn Chair}). This expansion might also
include an online preparation and a one-day regional training.

Coordination
In collaboration with the ASCCC Executive Committee, the ASCCC Leadership Team and the CO
Technical Assistance Provider (TAP) for Curriculum Approval Processes will develop the.program and
facilitate the two-day event.
Attendees
At least 100 participants will attend the two-day event including the 80 “Doing what Matters” key
talent, ASCCC CTE Leadership team, CTE faculty, and presenters.
Outcomes
e Curriculum training modules for CTE faculty
e ASCCC /DWM CTE Curriculum Certification
* Report of activities including tracking completion by participants individually, by college, by
region and by sector '
¢ Greater connection between CTE faculty and Sector and Deputy Navigators
e Greater connection between CTE faculty and Regional Consortium
¢ Momentum Points
o] MP 15 -
Completed two courses in the same CTE pathway: This certificate program will help
ensure that CTE programs have course work that is linked and sequential easing
students/ completion of courses. Further the C-ID training in this effort will further
support this possibility.

o MP - 17 Completed a non-CCCCO approved certificates with in a CTE pathway
Increasing curriculum process knowledge will increase appropriate low-unit certificates
through clear curriculum paths will increase this.

o MP 18 -

Completed a CCCCO-approved certificate in a CTE pathway
Increased curriculum knowledge should increase the formation of, improvement of,
certificates aligned with industry needs thus resulting in an increase in awards.

o] MP - 25

Transferred from a community college to a four-year university in the same CTE pathway.
Increase in knowledge of participants should increase their ability to alight appropriate
paths with 4-year colleges.



£  Academic Senate

N

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Legislation Update

Month: August | Year: 2015

BemNo v AL

Sy

Attachment: Yes (4)

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will be updated on
recent state and federal legislation and take
action as necessary.

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 20 minutes

CATEGORY:

Action

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

Bruno/Davison

Consent/Routine

First Reading

S e

STAFEREVIEWS - |

Julie Adams s

p S5 S

“ | Action X

Information

Pléase nbéé: Sfaff will cbmpfete the' grey areas.

BACKGROUND: A number of amendments have been introduced to bills during the 2015 Legislative
Session. ASCCC position letters submitted on SB 42, AB 490, AB 626, AB 770, AB 288 and AR798 may
be found on our Legislative Update page: http://www.asccc.org/legislative-updates. The most
recent Chancellor’s Office State and Federal updates and the CO Legislation Matrix are provided as

attachments as well as the August 3, 2015 ASCCC Legislation Report.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







July 3, 2015

OVERVIEW

Now that the 2015-16 State Budget Act and the budget trailer bills have been signed into law, the
Legislature will focus on legislation in the regular and special sessions until they recess this first year of
the two-year legislative session. The next key deadline is July 17, 2015, when policy commitiees must
conclude their work on bills with a fiscal effect. The Legislature then takes a month long recess until
August 17, 2015. Less than two weeks after the recess ends, the deadline for bills passing out of the fiscal
(appropriations) committees is August 28, 2015. These deadlines are only for the regular session, but are
still helpful in determining when the Legislature will work on the special sessions’ measures. All that
said, we anticipate a very busy summer as we enter the remaining two months prior to recess.

For details and copies of any bill, please contact the Governmental Relations Division of the Chancellor’s
Office or visit the Legislative Counsel’s website at: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov or its new website at:
htip://leginfo.legistature.ca.gov/. The new website allows you to compare prior versions of the measure,
review proposed changes in the law as amended, etc.

BILLS OF INTEREST

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS
¢ AB 288 (Holden) Public Schools: College and Career Access Pathways (CCAP)

Partnerships. AB 288 encourages a modest expansion of voluntary dual enrollment partnerships
by reducing fiscal penalties and policy barriers that currently limit such collaborations. The bill
authorizes a community college district and K-12 school district to enter into a formal CCAP
partnership with the goal of developing seamless pathways from high school to community
college for career technical education or preparation for transfer, helping high school students
achieve college and career readiness, and improving high school graduation rates.

o Position: Sponsor/Support

o Status: AB 288 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee.

* AB 542 (Wilk) Community Colleges: Early and Middle College High Schools. AB 542
exempts Early College High School (ECHS) and Middle College High School (MCHS) students
from the Iowest priority enrollment consideration. The bill allows a community college to claim
state apportionments for MCHS and ECHS students enrolled in physical education courses
beyond the 5 percent statutory cap and exempts these students from the 10 percent cap regarding

enrollment in community college summer courses.
o Status: AB 542 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee.

* AB 770 (Irwin) Community Colleges: Basic Skills and Innovation Strategies. The Budget Act
included language from earlier versions of AB 770 to create the Cominunity Colleges Basic Skills
Innovation Program. Following enactment of the State Budget, AB 770 was amended to specify
conditions for grant awards under the Basic Skills and Innovation Strategies program.
o Position: Support
o Status: AB 770 passed in the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education
Commitiee,

1|Page




o SB 786 (Allen) Adult Education: Regional Consortia. Current language in SB 786 1s proposed
to be amended to allow a joint powers authority to be eligible for Mamntenance of Effort funding
through adult education. Amendments to SB 786 are not yet available in print.

o Status: Set Tor hearing in Assembly Education on July 15, 2015.

CAMPUS CLIMATE/CAMPUS SAFETY
o AB 340 (Weber) Postsecondary Education: Campus Climate Report. AB 34 declares the

intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to require governing bodies of the higher education
systems to submit a report once every two years to the legislature on campus climate. The
Chancellor's Office report is contingent on information received from colleges. The Rules
Committee and the author are working on amendments to the bill that are not yet in print.

o Position: Support

o Status: AB 340 passed in the Assembly and is with the Senate Rules Committee,

» AB 636 (Medina) Student Safety. AB 636 authorizes postsecondary education institutions to
disclose the identity of a student or emiployee who is accused of a violent crime, sexual assaulf, or
hate crime to local law enforcement if the institution determines that the alleged assailant
represents a serious and ongoing threat to the safety of persons or the institution and if the
immediate assistance of police is necessary to contact or detain the assailant. AB 1433 (Gatto),
signed into law last year, requires colleges to report serious crimes to local law enforcement if the
crimes occur on campus or involve students or employees. While AB 1433 (Gatto) included
language prohibiting the disclosure of the accused assailant’s identity to local law enforcement if
the victim declined to be identified, AB 636 allows colleges to identify the accused (not the
victim) if the college determines that the accused assailant poses a serious and ongoing threat to
campus safety.

o Status: AB 636 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was
sent to the Senate Public Safety Committee.

» {AB767 (Santiago) Community Colleges: Emergency Preparedness Standards. AB 767
requires the Chancellor's Office to update emergency preparedness standards by January 1, 2017,
and every 5 years thereafter and to consider including an active shooter response plan.

o Status: AB 767 passed in the Assembly and the Senate and is being prepared for the

Governor’s signature.

¢ AB 967 (Williams) Sexual Assault Case Procedures. AB 967 requires the governing board of
each community college district to adopt and carry out a uniform process for disciplinary
proceedings relating to any claims of sexual assault. This uniform process would be required to
include a two-year minimum suspension for specified violations. Recent amendments added an
implementation date of April 1,2017 and a sunset date of December 31, 2021. The bill would
additionally require the governing board of each community college district to report data relating
to cases of alleged sexual assault, including:
= The number of sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking
complaints received by the institutton.
* The number of complaints investigated by the institution and the number that
were not investigated.
= The number of investigations in which the respondents were found responsible at
the disciplinary proceedings of the institution and the number of investigations in
which the respondents were not found responsible. _
= The number of disciplinary sanctions imposed on respondents who were found
responsible disaggregated by following categories: expulsion, suspension of at
leasi two years, suspension of fewer than two years, probation.
o Position: Concern

2|Page



o Stams: AB 967 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education Committee.

* AB 968 (Williams) Transcripts: Expulsion Note, AB 968 requires the governing board of each
community college district to indicate on a student’s transcript when the student is ineligible to
reenroll due to suspension or expulsion for the period of time the student is ineligible to reenroll.

o Status: AB 968 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education Committee.

= AB 969 (Williams) Community College: Removal, Suspension, Expulsion. AB 968 requires
the governing board of each community coilege district to indicate on a student’s transcript when
the student is ineligible to reenroll due to suspension or expulsion for the period of time the
student is ineligible to reenroll.
o Position: Support
o Status: AB 969 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education Committee.

¢ SB 186 (Jackson) Community College Districts: Removal, Suspension, or Expulsion. SB 186
clarifies that state law does not prohibit districts from taking disciplinary action against students
for off campus behavior if the district is doing so to comply with federal law, such as the Clery
Act, Title IX, Violence Against Women Act, etc. SB 186 also adds sexual assault to the list of
“good cause’] reason to remove, suspend, or expel a student and defines sexual assault for those
purposes. The definitions used in this bill are those provided by the White House’s Task Force on
Campus Sexual Assault.

o Position: Support
o Status: SB 186 passed in the Senate Education Committee and the Assembly Committee
on Higher Education and will be sent to the Assembly Floor.

FACULTY

* AB 626 (Low) Community College: Employees. AB 626 requires the California Community
Colleges Chancellor’s Office to convene a group of stakeholders on or before July 1, 2016, and
every four years thereafter, to develop recommendations on funding strategies to enable the
community colieges to achicve the 75 percent standard and increase district participation in the
support of part-time faculty. The bill requires the Chancellor's Office to report these
recommendations to the Legislature.

o Status: AB 626 passed the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education Committee.

¢ AB 1010 (Medina) Community Colleges: Part-Time, Temporary Employees. AB 1010
specifies minimum standards for the treatment of part-time, temporary faculty to be met by
community college collective bargaining agreements. The bill urges community college districts
without a collective bargaining agreement in effect as of January 1, 2016, to negotiate with the
exclusive representatives for part-time, temporary faculty regarding the terms and conditions
required by the bill.

o Status: AB 1010 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was
sent to the Senate Appropriations Committee.

FINANCE AND FUNDING
¢ SB 605 (Gaines) Community Colleges: Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Nevada
Students. SB 605 exempts up to 200 students in any academic year from paying non-resident
tuition fees if they attend the Lake Tahoe Community College (LTCC) and reside in certain
commutities in the Nevada and permits the LTCC to count these persons as resident full-time
equivalent students (FTES) for purposes of determining apportionment funding. This bill makes
these provisions contingent upon the Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges

3|Page



entering into an interstate attendance agreement with the Nevada System of Higher Education
providing reciprocal rights to California residents attending Western Nevada College.
o Status: SB 605 passed in the Senate and was sent to the Assembly Committee on Higher

Education.

GOVERNANCE

AB 404 (Chiu) Community Colleges: Accreditation. AB 404 requires the California
Community College Chancellor’s Office to survey all 112 community colleges, regarding the
evaluation of the current regional community college accrediting agency. The survey will be nsed
by the Chancellor’s Office to develop a report that reflects a systemwide evaluation of the
regional accrediting agency based on the criteria used to determine an accreditor’s status. The
report will be sent to the U.S. Department of Education and the National Advisory Committee on

Institutional Quality and Integrity.
o Status: AB 404 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education Committee.

® @‘Qr@ﬁ {Gipson) Community Colleges: Compton Community College District. AB 986

requires the Chancellor to report to the Legislature concerning the priorities identified in each
Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team report and to provide a response on how the
Chancellor intends to resolve the issues identified in the report in a timely manner.

o Status: AB 986 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate.

AB 1385 (Ting) Community College: Accreditation. AB 1385 prohibits the accrediting agency
from imposing a special assessment on community colleges to pay for the accrediting agency's
legal fees for any lawsuit unless there has been an affirmative vote of the majority of the chief
executive officers, or their designees, of all of the comumunity colleges. The bill would excuse
compliance with this prohibition if the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges
determines that the accrediting agency's compliance would violate federal law,

o Status: AB 1385 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education

Committee.

AB 1397 (Ting) Community College: Accreditation. AB 1397 enacts the California
Community Colleges Fair Accreditation Act of 2015. It requires that at least 50 percent of each
visiting accreditation team from the accrediting agency for the California Community Colleges be
composed of academic personnel as defined in the bill. The bill prohibits persons with a conflict
of interest from serving on a visiting accreditation team. The bill requires the accrediting agency
to conduct the meetings of its decision making body to ensure the ability of members of the
public to attend those meetings. AB 1397 also requires the accrediting agency to preserve all
documents generated during an accreditation-related review. AB 1397 requires the agency's
accreditation-related decisions to be based on written, published standards in accordance with

state and federal statutes and regulations.
o Status: AB 1397 passed the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education Committee.

SB 42 (Liu) Commission on Higher Education Performance. Although Governor Brown
deleted funding for the California Postsecondary Education Commission (CPEC) years ago,
statutes referring to CPEC remain. SB 42 revises these statutes and creates the California
Commission on Higher Education Performance and Accountability in its place. SB 42 excludes
representatives from postsecondary institutions from serving as board members on the proposed
commission and eliminates the authority of the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges
to appoint a representative to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

o Position: Concern

o Status: SB 42 passed in the Senate and will be heard in the Assembly Committee on

Higher Education on July 7, 2015.

4|Page



s SCA1l fLara) University of California: Legislative Control. SCA ! propuses an amendment

to the State Constitution to repeal the constitutional provisions relating to the University of
California and the regents. This measure subjects the university and the regents to legislative
control as may be provided by statute. SCA 1 prohibits the Legislature from enacting any law that
restrains academic freedom or imposes educational or curricular requirements on students, A
Senate Constitutional Amendment, or SCA, is a measure that places an initiative on the statewide
ballot to change the California Constitution and it is not subject to the same legislative deadlines
as Assembly or Senate Biils.

o Status: SCA 1 has been referred to both the Senate Education and Elections and

Constitutional Amendments Committees.

MISCELLANEOUS

AB 176 (Bonta) Data Collection. AB 176 requires the segments of higher education to collect
data on Asian and Pacific Islander (API) subgroups and post statewide data on enrollment and
completion on their respective websites by July 2016. The bill also requires that 18 months after
the 2020 U.S. Census is released, the API subgroups reported by each segment include the
subgroups used by the Census Bureau as well as additional subgroups. The bill also includes the
state Department of Managed Health Care and the Department of Health Care Services.

o Position: Support

o Status: AB 176 passed the Senate Education Committee and is set for hearing in the

Senate Health Committee on July 8, 2015.

AB 653 (Levine): Intersegmental Coordination: Information Technology. AB 653 makes
contracting practices among the segments of higher education more efficient by improving the
ability of community college districts to share contracts with UC and CSU. Specifically, AB 653
adds clarifying language to statute which specifies that districts can share, or “piggyback” onto
contracts with UC and CSU for the purchase of goods and services. This will provide for more
efficient contracting practices and potential cost savings to all three segments.

o Position: Support _

o Status: AB 653 passed the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate

Appropriations Committee.

AB 798 (Bonilla): College Textbook Afferdability Act. AB 798 seeks to lower textbook
expenses for students by creating incentives for campuses to use Open Educational Resources
(OER). AB 798 provides that the California OER Council may utilize its funding as designated
in SB 1052 of 2012 to provide grants in the amount of $10,000 to community college and CSU
campuses which, with their local academic senates, develop and submit plans to increase the use
of OER. Campuses that receive grant awards would also be eligible for bonus grants of § 10,000
for up to 3 subsequent years if they reach specified benchmarks. The program would be
administered by the California OER Council, composed of representatives of academic senates
from all three segments.

o Position: Support

o Status: AB 798 passed in the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education

Committee on July 8, 2015.

AB 963 (Bonilla) Teachers' Retirement Law. AB 963 revises the definition of creditable
service for purposes of the Defined Benefit Program and the Cash Balance Benefit Program.
o Status: AB 963 passed the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Public Employment and
Retirement Committee.

5|Puge



STUDENT SERVICES
s AB 801 (Bloom) Success for Homeless Youth in Higher Education Act. AB 801 establishes
priority enrollment for homeless students and makes them eligible for a Board of Governors fee
waiver. A homeless student must be verified as being without a residence in the last six
years. The bill was recently amended to establish a liaison for homeless students that can be a
current employee, rather than requiring colleges to hire a new staff person,
o Status: AB 801 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education Committee.

s AB 1016 (Santiago) Public Postsecondary Education: Student Transfer Achievement
Reform Act. AB 1016 would require the Chancellor’s Office to report to the Legislature on the
status of each community college’s compliance with statutory requirements related to creating
Associate Degrees for Transfer.

o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1016 passed the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was sent
to the Senate Appropriations Committee.

¢ AB 1366 (Lopez) Public Postsecondary Education: Dream Resource Centers. AB 1366
requires the governing boards of community college districts to establish Dream Resource
Centers on campuses with 500 or more enrolled students who meet AB 540 requirements. The
Resource Centers would provide educational support services for undocumented students.
Though AB 1366 would create significant additional costs for community colleges, the bill does
not include additional state resources. The estimated cost includes $100,000 per Dream Center for
additional full-time positions.

o Position: Support, if amended
»  Additional state funds will be needed to support 38 community colleges in order
to comply with this bill, which at a minimum, is estimated to cost $380,000.
o Status: AB 1366 passed the Assembly Committee and was sent to the Senate Education

Committee.

TUITION, FEES, FINANCIAL AID
. '"‘LB QS (Gipson) Financial Aid: Cal Grant Program: Renewal. AB 25 requires the Student
‘Aid Commission to establish an appeal process for an otherwise qualified institution that fails to
satisfy the 3-year cohort default rate and graduation rate requirements under the Cal Grant
program.
o Status: AB 25 passed the Senate Education Committee and will be heard in the Senate
Appropriations Committee on July 6, 20135.

" ,cm ga {Garcia) US Selective Service: Financial Aid Ineligibility. Similar to last year’s AB
2201 (Chavez), AB 82 establishes a program through the Department of Motor Vehicles to
register males between 18 and 26 years old for Selective Service when they submit an application
for an original or a renewal of a driver’s license.

o Position; Support
o Status: AB 82 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Transportation Committee.

r- éAB 5‘}3 (Medina) Student Financial Aid: Corinthian Colleges, Inc. (CCI) Closures, AB 573
provides financial and other educational assistance to students affected by the recent closing of
CCI campuses in California, including Heald, Everest, and WyoTech. This bill waives
community college fees for CCI students until July 1, 2018. This benefit is limited to students
who were enrolled at a CCI campus on April 27, 2015 or withdrew within 120 days prior to the
CCI closure on April 27, 2015 and did not complete their educational program. AB 573 also
provides an additional $100,000 to the Chancellor’s Office to support a statewide media
campaign to inform CCI students of educational opportunities available at community colleges.

6{Page



The bill requires the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education (BPPE) to establish a standing
closed school task force, which includes a Chancellor’s Office representative and a community
college campus representative. The bill would restore two years of Cal Grant eligibility used by
CCI students to ensure that they are not hurt by the four-year award limitation in the Cal Grant
program, and specifies that a CCI student is required to notify the California Student Aid
Commission of his/her intent to use the restoration benefit before January 1, 2017. Recent
amendments add veterans as a student group to be served by local legal aid organizations, and
new requiremeiits the BPPE must follow to disburse graunts to legal aid organizations that serve
CClI students. The bill specifies the type of legal aid assistance to be provided to CCI students,
which includes outreach and education, screening requests for assistance, referrals to additional
legal assistance through pro bono referral programs, legal services, and information related to
student loans.

o Position: Support

o Status: AB 573 passed the Senate Committee on Business, Professions, and Economic

Development, and will be heard in the Senate Education Committee.

*+ +AB 721 (Medina) Student Financial Aid: Private Student Loans. AB 721 requires
community colleges to comply with federal student loan disclosure requirements, including
notifying students if a college does not participate in the federal loan program, advising students
that they may be eligible for federal loans at other community colleges, and providing students
with information regarding the California Student Aid Commission’s website and the Federal
Student Aid Web link on the United States Department of Education’s website,

o Position: Neutral
o Status: AB 721 passed the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education
Committee on July 1, 2015.

° Mé‘!’? (Burke) Career Training: Adult Students. AB 907 and SB 425 provisions are similar
and are included in the 2015-16 budget. As a result, these two bills will not move forward in their
current form. The intent of both bills was to authorize the Superiniendent of Public Instruction 1o
certify specified career training programs for the purpose of participating in federal student
financial aid programs. Previously, no state agency in California had statutory authority to
provide this federally required certification.

o Position: Watch
¢ Status: AB 907 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate Education
Commnittee.

o i AB ;ﬂlﬂl (E. Garcia) Student Financial Aid: Cal Grant Program. AB 1091 authorizes the
Cahforma Student Aid Commission (CSAC) to require public schools and school districts to
electronically submit verification of high school graduation. AB 1091 would also require CSAC
to develop a standardized form for electronic submission of GPA information. AB 1091 builds
upon previous legislation, AB 2160 (Ting, 2014), that required all public schools and districts to
electronically submit student GPA information to CSAC. If AB 1091 becomes law, the electronic
verification of high school graduation would be added to the same standardized form used for
GPA information. Recent research confirms that these practices are highly effective and would
allow many more students to complete their financial aid applications in a timely manner.

o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1091 passed the Assembly and will be heard in the Senate Education
Committee.

° fS_B 15 (Block) Postsecondary Education: Financial Aid. SB 15 increases the number of
Competitive Cal Grant A and B awards from 22,500 to 30,000 annual awards. The bill would also
establish the Graduation Incentive Grant (GIG) program for transfer students at the California
State University and specifies grant amounts and unit requirements for the annual awards to be:

T|Page



$1,000 if 30 semester units (45 quarter units) are completed the first year; $1,500 if 60 semester
units (90 quarter units) are compieted the second year, and $2,000 if 90 semester units (135
quarter units) are completed the third year. The bill specifies that GIG awards are supplemental
grants and would prohibit supplanting any other grants or scholarships with these funds.
o Position: Support
o Status: SB 15 passed in the Senate and will be heard in the Assembly Committee on
Higher Educatton.

{#B'480 (Nguyen) Personal Income Tax: Exclusion: Student Loan Debt. SB 150 would amend
the state personal income tax code to exclude from gross income in the amount of student loans
that are forgiven for eligible students who were enrolled at Corinthian schools on or after January
1,2015. Because SB 150 is a “tax levy” it does not have to meet the same deadlines as other
measures, and, even though it has not been heard in Commiittee, it is still active for 20135,

o Position: Support

o Status: SB 150 passed in the Senate Governance and Finance Committee and will be

beard in the Senate Appropriations Committee.

. 5%:@,!4 (Pavley) Income Taxation: Savings Plans: ABLE Program. SB 324 modifies state
tax law to conform to federal tax law regarding the California Achlewng a Better Life Experience
(ABLE) Act of 2014. SB 324 would ensure that ABLE account earnings and withdrawals for
qualified expenses are not included in a student’s income for state tax purposes. The bill also
directs the State Treasurer to administer ABLE accounts on behalf of qualified Californians,
ABLE account withdrawals would not be counted as income as long as funds are used to pay for
qualified expenses and do not exceed the cost of qualified expenses. Consistent with the ABLE
Act, SB 324 would impose a 10 percent tax on distributions that exceed qualified expenses. This
bill would benefit disabled students attending community colleges and improve degree,
certificate, and transfer completion by reducing education costs. In contrast to the existing state
program for college savings accounts, called "ScholarShare” or “529 accounts,” the ABLE Act
significantly expands the definition of a qualified education expense. For example, students
would be able to claim the following new items as qualified expenses: the full cost of housing and
food, transportation; employment training and support; computers, assistive technology and
personal support services; health prevention and wellness; financial management and
administrative services; legal fees; oversight and monitoring; and funera] and burial services.

o Position: Support
o Status: SB 324 passed in the Senate and will be heard in the Assembly Revenue and
Taxation Committee on July 13, 2015.

* SB 425 (Hernandez) Concurrent Enrollment in Secondary School and Community
College. SB 425 authorizes the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) to provide state
certification that allows regional occupational centers and programs, county offices of education,
or adult schools that provide workforce training programs to continue participating in federal
student financial assistance programs. SB 425 shares similarities to AB 907, and both amend
Education Code Section 52344.7. SB 425 authorizes the SPI to decertify these entities if they are
not in compliance with federal laws and regulations and adopt regulations regarding a student
complaint process under the Uniform Complaint Procedures, as set forth in Title 5 of the
California Code of Regulations.

o Position: Watch
o Status: SB 425 passed the Senate and was sent to the Assembly Committee on Higher
Education,

8|Page



VETERANS y
AB 1361 (Burke) Student Financial Aid Cal Grant Program: Veterans. AB 1361 eliminates
the age limit of 28 years old for veterans applying for the California Community College Transfer
Cal Grant Entitlement Program, It is sponsored by the California Student Aid Commission.
o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1361 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Education Committee and was
sent to the Appropriations Committee.

[ fABlzwj (Baker) Veterans Student Financial Aid. AB 1401 reinstates expired provisions of
state law that requires financial aid information, including the Board of Governors (BOG) fee
waiver and the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) to be made available to each
member of the California National Guard, the State Military Reserve, and the Naval Militia who
do not have a baccalaureate degree.

o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1401 passed in the Assembly and the Senate Veterans Affairs Committee with
a recommendation to the consent calendar.

J iSB 81 (Commiittee on Budget and Fiscal Review) Postsecondary Education: Budget Trailer
Bill. During this legislative session, two bills by Assembly Member Chévez, AB 13 and AB 27,
were introduced to align state law with the federal law known as the Veterans Access, Choice,
and Accountability Act of 2014 (VACA). VACA requires the state's public postsecondary
educational institutions to exempt qualifying nonresident veterans and covered individuals from
paying nonresident tuition and fees. Because the University of California (UC) has autonomy
through the state Constitution and authority to set its fees, UC was able to address compliance
with VACA by amending their Educational Policy through the UC Board of Regents, The
California Community Colleges (CCC) and the California State University (CSU) do not have the
same authority to set fees. Therefore, while the CCC Board of Governors supported prior
legislation to provide instate tuition to veterans and continued that precedent by supporting AB 13
and AB 27, without a change in state law VACA would have prevented the US Veterans
Administration from providing GI Bill education benefits to veterans attending CCC and CSU.

While AB 13 and AB 27 were going through the legislative process, SB 81 was introduced as a
budget trailer bill. SB 81 included an addition to Education Code to address the issue of aligning
state law with VACA to authorize and require districts to charge instate tuition to individuals
covered by VACA. SB 81 also allows the colleges to count students affected by VACA as
California residents for the purposes of state funding. SB 81 was signed by the Governor as part
of the budget bill package on June 24, 2015 and was effective immediately upon signature.
However, as stated in VACA, SB 81 applies for terms beginning on or after July 1, 2015.
Assembly Member Chavez will now use AB 13 and AB 27 for other purposes.

o Position: Support

o Status: Chaptered.

ADVOCATES LIST SERVE
Government Relations information is routinely distributed using the list serve:
ADVOCATES@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET.

If you have not already subscribed you are welcome to join. Please follow the instructions below:

To subscribe send an e-mail from the address tc be subscribed to LISTSERV@ILISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET and put
SUBSCRIBE ADVOCATES in the body of a BLANK, NON-HTML e-mail, NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

To unsubscribe from the listserv, send e-mail from the subscribed address to:

LISTSERV@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET and put UNSUBSCRIBE NETADMIN in the body of a BLANK, NON-
HTML e-mail. NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

9|Page






CALTEORNLACCONMNUNTTY (COLLTG LS

July 3, 2015

Fiscal Year 2016 Funding Bill: Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education

Last month, the Subcommitiees on Labor, Heaith and Human Services, and Education (LHHS-ED) of the
U.S. Senate and the House of Representatives approved and passed their respective draft funding bills for
Fiscal Year (FY) 2016 for full committee review. Both bills include significant cuts to higher education
programs, including cuts to the Pell Grant program. Each measure was subsequently approved by their
Appropriations Committee.

Senate Bill

On June 23, the Senate Appropriations Committee approved the LHHS-ED bill. The bill’s discretionary
funding level is $3.6 billion below the FY 2015 level and $14.5 billion below the President’s requested level.
It reduces funding by $331 million for training programs under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity
Act (WIOA), which will result in 1.4 million youth, dislocated workers and veterans losing access to
employment and training services. The bill will also reduce funding for the Federal Supplemental Educational
Opportunity Grant (SEOG), Federal Work Study, Adult Basic Education, and Minority Serving Institutions.
The Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) notes that while the maximum Pell Grant award
will increase for the 2016-2017 school year, the bill rescinds over $300 million to support Pell Grants next
year and will lead to a shortfall for the program in FY 2017. The ACCT opposes the bill and has called on
members of the public to send letters of opposition to their Senators:

+//action.acct.org/18080/oppose-senates-labor-hhs-education-funding-bill/

House Bill

On June 24, the House Appropriations Commiitee also approved its FY 2016 LHHS-ED funding bill. The bill
nrovides $3.7 billion less in discretionary funding than FY 2015 and $14.6 hillion helow the President’s
budget request, cutting 19 educational programs. However, unlike the Senate bill, funding for a number of
higher education programs remains level to FY 2015 funding. Although funding for the Employment Training
Administration (ET A) will decrease by 2 percent from last year’s Jevel, the WIOA adult, dislocated worker,
and youth program is funded at the same level as FY 2015. The bill also increases funding for TRIO—
outreach and student services programs for individuals from disadvantaged backgrounds~—and GEAR UP—a
grant program to prepare low-income students for post-secondary education. The House bill also increases
funding for programs that support Minority Serving Institutions, The ACCT also opposes the House bill:
hitp://action.acct.org/1 8079/oppose-houses-labor-hhs-education-funding-bill/

Reauthorization of the Higher Education Act

On June 17, the Senate Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions (HELP) continued its series of
hearings regarding the reauthorization of the Higher Education Act (HEA) with a hearing entitled “Evaluating
Accreditation’s Role in Ensuring Quality.” Four witnesses provided testimony on potential improvements to
the system of accreditation, including suggestions on how to make accreditation more efficient and effective.
Previous hearings included “Exploring Institutional Risk-sharing” and “Ensuring College Affordability.
Although the HELP Committee has continued to hold HEA hearings, it is unlikely that the HEA will be

reauthorized this year.

1|Page



Corinthian Colleges Closure

On June 8, the Obama administration announced a new debt relief plan for the former students of Corinthian
Colleges. The Department of Education released a fact sheet, “Protecting Students from Abusive Career
Colleges,” detailing a new streamlined process for Corinthian College students. The plan distinguishes
between students whose schools have closed and students who believe they were victims of fraud, regardless
of whether their school closed. This distinction means that the plan is available for all federal borrowers who
can prove that they were defrauded by their college and that students who choose to transfer their credits to
another institution may still pursue debt relief. For students whose schools were closed, the Department has
extended debt relief eligibility to students who withdrew from a Corinthian College after June 20, 2014.
Former Corinthian College students seeking forgiveness of their federal debt will also have the option of
placing their federal loans into forbearance. The Department’s Federal Student Aid office is providing
impacted student borrowers information on their website:

https://studentaid.ed.gov/sa/about/announcements/corinthian

CONGRESSIONAL COMMUNITY COLLEGES BILLS OF INTEREST

Federal legislation moves at a much slower pace than at the state level. Congress has a different calendar
and committee hearing process, bills can be referred to committees or subcommittees and sit for months. 1t is
common for multiple bills to be absorbed into one larger bill. That being said, the status of some the federal
legislation has not changed since we reported on these bills in the May 2015 Federal Legislative Update.

Campus Climate and Safety

HR 2680 HALT Campus Sexual Viclence Act
A bill to amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to increase transparency and reporting on campus sexual

violence.
¢ Last Major Action: Referred to House Education and Workforce

S. 590 Campus Accountability and Safety Act

This bill by Senator Claire McCaskill (D-Missouri) and co-sponsored by a bi-partisan group of 12 Senators
will establish new campus resources and support services for student survivors, ensure minimum training
standards for on-campus personnel, create new transparency requirements, require a uniform discipline
process and coordination with law enforcement, and establish enforceable Title IX penalties and stiffer
penalties for Clery Act violations. This bill was referred to the Senate Committee on Health, Education,

Labor and Pensions.
e Last Major Action: Referred to the Commitiee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions

S. 706 Survivor Outreach and Support Campus Act
Senator Barbara Boxer (D-CA) introduced the Survivor Qutreach and Support on Campus Act (S.0.S.

Campus Act). The legislation would require every institution of higher education that receives federal funding
to designate an independent advocate for campus sexual assault prevention and response, This advocate
would be responsible for ensuring that survivors of sexual assault — regardless of whether they decide to
report the crime — have access to: emergency and follow-up medical care, guidance on reporting assaults to
law enforcement, medical forensic or evidentiary exams, crisis intervention, and ongoing counseling and
assistance throughout the process. Congresswoman Susan Davis (D-San Diego) introduced H.R.1490, a

version of this bill in the House.
s Last Major Action: Referred to the Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions

2|Page



Tuition, Fees, Financial Aid

S. 60: Eligibility for Postsecondary Education Benefits
S. 60 by Senator David Vitter (R-Louisiana). This bill would prohibit states from offering in-state tuition to

undocumented immigrants unless they offer in-state tuition to all Americans. The author contends that 15
states have exploited a loophole in federal immigration policy to extend in-state tuition to undocumented
immigrants. States are currently prohibited from granting postsecondary education benefits to undocumented
immigrants on the basis of residency. However, using different criteria, such as graduation from an in-state
high school (similar to California’s AB 540), states have been granting in-state tuition regardless of
immigration status. If enacted, this bill would force states to either grant in-state tuition to Americans from
every U.S. state or deny in-state tuition to undocumented immigrants that are currently considered residents.
e Last Major Action: Referred to the Committee on the Judiciary

HR 1507 Investing in States to Achieve Tuition Equality for Dreamers Act of 2015 or the IN STATE
Act of 2015
The IN STATE Act of 2015, sponsored by Congressman Polis (D-CO), would amend title IV (Student
Assistance) of the Higher Education Act of 1965 (HEA) to direct the Secretary of Education to allot grants to
states to offer Dreamer students in-state tnition and expand their access to in-state financial aid. This bill is
similar to its Senate version: 8.796 IN-STATE for Dreamers Act of 20135.

e Last Major Action: Referred to the Subcommittee on Immigration and Border Security

HR 1959 College Options for DREAMers Act
This bill sponsored by Congressman Hinojosa (D-TX) would amend the HEA to provide Dreamer students

with access to student financial aid. This bill is identical to the Senate measure 8. 1059 College Options for

DREAMers Act
» Last Major Action: Referred to the Subcommittee on Immigration and Border Security

HR 1956 Pell Grant Protection Act
This bill would amend the HEA to ensure funding for the Federal Pell Grant program by removing the

program from the congressional discretionary appropriations process. This measure is identical to the Senate

bill: 8 1060 Pell Grant Protection Act.
e Last Major Action: Referred to the House Committee on Education and the Workforce

HR 1958 Year-Round Pell Grant Restoration Act
Sponsored by Congressman Hinojosa, HR 1958 would amend the HEA allow eligible students to receive

additional Federal Pell Grants for payment periods that are not otherwise covered by their Federal Pell Grant
award for that academic year. This bill is identical to the Senate measure S1062 Year-Round Pell Grant

Restoration Act.
» Last Major Action: Referred to the House Committee on Education and the Workforce

S. 1102 Protect Student Borrowers Act of 2015
Sponsored by Senator Reed (D-RI) this bill would amend title IV of the HEA to require institutions

participating in the Federal Direct Loan program to accept risk sharing requirements. The House version of
this measure is HR 2364 Protect Student Borrowers Act of 2015.
» Last Major Action: Referred to the Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions

S. 1373 College for All Act
Sponsored by Senator Sanders (I-VT), the College for All Act would amend the HEA to eliminate tuition and

required fees at public institutions of higher education by creating a grant program funded by a federal-state

partnership.
¢ Last Major Action: Referred to the Committee on Finance

Workforce Training

3|Puge



HR 1503 Community College Energy Training Act of 2015
This bill would require the Secretary of Labor to carry out a joint sustainable energy workforce training and
education program. It also appropriates $100,000,000 for each of the fiscal years 2016 through 2020. Not less
than one-half of these funds shall be awarded to community colleges with existing sustainability programs
that lead to certificates, credentials, or degrees in one or more of the industries and practices.

¢ Last Major Action: Referred to the House Committee on Education and the Workforce

HR 2224: Youth Access to American Jobs Act of 2015

This bill, sponsored by Congressman Rick Larsen (D-WA), would direct the Secretary of Education to award
grants to 10 partnerships between a local educational agency (LEA), a community college, and a state
apprentice program to carry out a program for students to:

1) take science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) courses and STEM-focused Career
and Technical Education courses a during grades 11 and 12 at a secondary school that prepare them
for community college;

2) enroll in a course of study related to the manufacturing field at the community college upon
graduating from the secondary school; and

3) enroll, for a two-year period, in the state apprenticeship program or the joint-labor management
training program upon receiving an associate's degree from the community college.

« Last Major Action: Referred to the House Committee on Education and the Workforce

Miscellaneous

HR 182: Centralized Report of Veteran Enrollment

H.R. 182 by Congressman Ken Calvert (CA-42) would streamline the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)
processes for community colleges that have multiple campuses. Currently, the VA requires community
colleges to certify that their veteran students are enrolled for a specific number of classes before the VA will
disperse student benefits. These rules must be updated to account for multi-college Community College
Districts, such as Riverside Community College District (RCCD). Without such an update, veterans that take
classes at a multi-college District see their benefits delayed while colleges and the VA complete and shuffle
unnecessary paperwork. H.R. 182 would direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to permit the centralized
reporting of veteran enrollment by certain groups, districts, and consortiums of educational institutions.

e Last Major Action: Referred to the Subcommittee on Economic Opportunity.

HR 937: Dual Enrollment Grants
Congressman Ruben Hingjosa (D-TX 15) introduced The Fast Track to College Act of 2015. The bill

authorizes the Secretary of Education to award matching six-year grants to local educational agencies (LEAs)
that partner with institutions of higher education (IHEs) to establish or support dual enrollment programs,
such as early college high schools, that allow secondary school students to earn credit simultaneously toward
a secondary school diploma and a postsecondary degree or certificate.

e Last Major Action: Referred to the Subcommittee on Higher Education and Workforce Training.

S. 649 Higher Education Reform and Opportunity Act of 2015

The Higher Education Reform and Opportunity (HERO) Act would allow all 50 states and the District of
Columbia to develop their own systems of accrediting educational institutions, curricula, apprenticeships,job-
training programs, and individual courses, all of which would be eligible to receive federal student loan

money.
¢ Last Major Action: Referred to the Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions.

4|Page



240 |

Gl £ 2 xuep aagejsiben

‘sdouddy Sjeuss X[X[XTXTXTx {woddng}) 1oy iejsue.] Juapni§ uogeanpy AIBpUCD8S)SO 2ligng obenues[ o101 | gy
"saoyddy ajeuag| | IX XX (XX [X ssahojdw3 AieJodwa | s | -Jed sebejj07) Apunwiuo) eupapi 0oL [ av
S8y sjeusg X[X[x]X JoUsi 8bgjjod) Ayunwiio) Uojdwioy) :$abe)jo]) AUNo?) uosdioy| 986 [ Qv
'sa0.ddy sjeusg| 1 [ XX [X[X X[ X {yoddng) uoisindx3 "uojstuadsng "[eAciay :8089]|0D AjlunLIWo) swenml 696 | gy
‘P3 sjeuUss XIX[X[X][x 8JON uoIsjidx3 sjduosuel] swennm| 896 | av

'P3 8jeuag X[X[X]X|X {U1U0D) SBINPSO0I BSED JNESSY [EnXeg swenipl /96 | gy
% '3 'dejeusg X [Xx]x]x MeT Juswalley siaydes | ejluogf €96 | gv
'P3 8jeusg X1X] |x]x }omMeN paads YbiH Z1-) :ABojouyda | Loneonpy ejiuog| ¥£6 | av

'P3 8jeuag X [XxTxTx (Yojepr) sjuspniS Jnpy Buiuiel] 1edie]) aqngl /06 | gy

'P3 8jeusg XIX[x[xTx J0Y uojeanp3 JeybiH Ul YINoA SSajawoH J0j $se00ng woolg( 108 { gy

'P3 8jeusg X]X|X|X|X {poddng) AjijiqISseddy s[eus|ejy 8sInod Ejlluog| 86, | 4Y

'P3 sjeusg X|X|X}X]X (papuswy 4 poddng) Juswdojenag feuoissajold :SINS diseq sebejjog Aunwures umil 0.2 | av
pajloaug [ X [X X x x[xTxTx spiepue)g ssaupaledaid AousBiaws 'seba)j0) Aunwiicy) openueg| 97 1 av
"sdoiddy sjeusg XX [X[X[x]X ([edyneN) SueoT JuapniS ajeAlld :Ply [EIOUBUI JUSPNIS eulpsy| 122 | gy
‘sdoiddy sjeuag X[X[X[x[x]x \Joddng) Aojoutjoa | UONEwIou| {UOREUIPI00?) [EUEHESE suma| e69 | gy
'S 'qhd 8jeuag X{x{x[ofx Ajojes Juapnjs ‘uoneanp3 AIepuooas)sog euipsiy| 99 | gy
‘P 8jeuag XIX[x[xTx 8I0jonnsu| :sabajjo) AjuntiLo?) moll 9ze | gy

'P3 sjeusg X[X|X[x]x {HJoddng) adue)sissSy Juapng -aInso}J abajjo) 1joid 104 euipsiyl €6 | gy
'sdolddy ajeusg X[xx[x[x[x SH abajjo) s|ppiyy pue Apes abeyjo2 Aliunwiwio?) AL S | gy
‘sdoiddy ejeuss XIx[x{xTxx UONE)IPaIoDY :83D8||00 AJUnLIWG) nyd| #of | av
so|NY 8jeuss X[x[x[x {J1oddng) spoday ejewn|) sndwie) agepl OvE | Qv
‘sdoiddy ejeusg XX XX xTx (Josuodg) shemyjeq $Sa00Y JeelED) pue abejo) :8|coYaS algnd uapioH| 882 [ av
UjesH sjeuss X{X|X|x|X \Hoddng) sdnoiS JNULRT |dy UOROI0D Efeq ejuog| 9/1 | av
'sdolddy/ sjeusg X|XxIxIx|x \Hoddng) 801185 8A03]8G :3SUBDI SO (SS[OIUIA enes| ¢8 | gy
'sd0JdCY sjeuss XIx[x[xTxTx [EMBUIY :WeIDOI JURIS) [BD) PIY [eidueLild uosdio|l Gz | Qv

I

S10Z/¢/L ‘uoissag aane|siba 610z
X[ep Bunjoea) eane|siBer aoiyQ s,10([8duRYy 969jj0g AU nWwoy ejuioyed



Ljo¢

Sl €2 xuje angejsibon

‘sdosddy ajeusg X [x[x[x]x Seapiwwo) aAle|siba o} papiugng spodeyd|  eyouwsqol 01y | ay
‘sdoiddy ajeusg X|X|x|x]x uoleonp3 Buinujuod 'spy builesH|  zepusipp| gec | gy
y)jeaH ojeuss X [x|x[x]x (uoneayiue) [euoissajold) euenlliepy [edpapy Aejoon| 99z | gv
100|4 sjeuag XX IXIX|X 4aleasay jewliuy :uoneonp3 va:oommumon_ yasuqeqeq| /¥| av
[e0s14 %9 jebpng gleuss XIXIXIX|X JUSWILIBACK) |B00T 12gapd| €11 av
"0 A0S SjeuUsS X[x]x|x]x 30104 )se] Aousbeisjuj 1002 Jo Uapy pue sAog Jo snjejg sodwen| 08 | Qv
‘0 'AO9) 8)eusg X[X{X{X]X MBIABY :suofjeinbay sAleSIUILPY JUSWIUISACE) Bje)S Asjoon| z) ay
uo) @ 3"pnp usg X €| S8je]S psjiun -uojeanp3 AJlepuodas)sod alqnd UsAnoN| ¢ | vOS
'P3 "usg X lo5uoy aAnelsibaT :oN eleq | YOS

‘P3 "wisy XIxTx x| x BIIOSUOY) |eucibay :uoneanp3 jinpy usliy[ 98/ | 8S

"P3 ISybIH WSy XIx[x]xTx {oddng} epeaeN :uojdwax3 uonin) Juspisay uoN sebejon Awnwwongf 1 SeuleS: 609 | 49S
"P3 JI8ybiq WSy X [XxTxTx (4oyepn) uoneonps [2oluyde] Jeasel zapueuwsH| Gzy | 4S
Xe| 9 "ASY 'Sy X[x|x[x[x (Moddng) weiboid 319y pauenD .sueld sbuines :uokexe] aluooy| Aojned| v2e | 89S
100|{ "Wsy X|X|X]0]|X ?oan:@ co_mcmamzw __m>oEom_ JausIg om@__oo B__._:EEOO uosyoer| agl mw
"sdoiddy ajeuag XX (Moddng) 1geq ueo Juapnig :UOISN|IXT Xe | SUICU| [euoSiad usAnBN[ 061 | gS
100|4 Sjeusg X|X|X \poddng) sepijioe4 uoneanp3 dljqnd AisieMun-uspebispury ny vil | 8S
‘P J8YBIH "wsy X[x]x|x[x {useduo)) sdueuLIOUsd Uoreonp3 JaybiH Uo UoISS|WWoY nl zp | as
'P3 18YDIH “wsy Xxx[xTx {Moddng) piy [ejoueul4 :uoneonp3 Alepucdas)sod yoo|g| Sl a5
‘sdoiddy ajeusg XX XXX , {yoddng) piy [eiduBUL4 JUBPN)S ‘SUBIB)SA Joyeg| Loyl | av
T EEEHES X[x|x[x|x (uoinsod oN) awwoy aqng :uopeypaIady :sabsjjon Alunwwion buij|/6cL | av

'P3 8jeuss XIXIX[X]X {uopisod o) uoneypaidoy sabejjo) AunlLIo? buir[sest | av

P9 |leuss XIX|X[X]X (rennaN) sisjua) s0inosay Weal] "uoHesnp3 AIepuodesisod a4qngd zadoqloogl | gy
"sdoiddy s)eusg X x{xx]x {(Hoddng) sueis)sp LIeIBOI] JUEIS) [87) PIY [EIDUBUI] JUSPMS aungi 19cl | gy
'3 sjeusg XX XX |X (Moddng) piy [eloueut Juspnis ‘Jenie| 160L | gy

‘PJ Sjeuss XX xTXTX siojoeljuo) saAojdwsuoN :ssehojdwg paiyssely| zejezuos[ 900l | gy

G10Z/¢/L ‘uoissag aape|siban 610z
xujeiy Bupjoel | aAne;siBan 90140 s,Jojjesueys abajjog Ajunwiuos ejuiogijen



liog

Si €2 xulen eane|siba

e}

[A%]

SAOBU) - 100]4 BjRUSS X[xIx|o[x sajabuy s07 Jo Ajuno) Juswdojerapay|  jjeuuoq,Ol 10z qy

100} 8jeusg X[x[xfx|x sjloday sjyeusg oljgnd zewoo)| oy | gv

ajeusg X|x[x]x sndwe) uoppolg Aisisalun aje;s eiuiojjen uewbb3y| g¢ [ gv

asuadsng ‘sdoiddy “uag X[XIx|x|x OV SJOOSEN [eIoRY BlUIOjRD SBWEN Wea ] I8y O [00Yog olely| o¢ | gv

'S 'qnd ‘wsy X[x[x|xfx 8U0Z |00Yog 93i4-Ung) Stlieall zom| 02 | gs

'sqoIady "wisy X[x[x|x]|x sndwe)) uo ableyosiq swuead yooid| 9s¥ | 4s

pejjoiug x[x|x|o]x SUoHINJSU| :UoRLINP3 Alepuodas)sod ni| ovy | 4s

P3 Alquiassy X[X|xpX|X 1ig ShquWG ‘uoljednp3 nr 9y | 84S

‘sdolddy "wisy X [x[|x[x]x a0uepusiy ui uondnusiul siuspnis AEIIN :NSO lexop| 8Ly { 9S

pajjoiug X|X|xjofx usl Aojnjels - Sajioey |00yOS ‘Spuog [0049S Xo0|gf ¢¢¢ | 4S

‘P3 Alquiassy X [x]x]x]x SIS SqOr* pue Jeses) uoleonp3 [edjuyds | Jaaier) alngop| eyl | 4s

pajdopy ofo|x|x]x uojesnp3 ynpy zodoq| 4 gH

oo} sjeusg X [x[x]x]x 10V JUSLLSSAU| 3IOPUOM| - zepuewsn| 20GL | gy

pajjoiug x[x[x|x]x Jo¥ AjlunpoddQ pue uogeaouu) saoppop| 3 eneo|ozzL [ av

'Wo) B ‘N “J ueg X x[x]x[x ABisug engewsa)y| yeuqeqeq| 6ozl | gy

Joo|{ 8jeuas x[x[x]x][x Sjuess) :bujurei | soiopiiop) uoleindod pesinadng| 3 erlen €601 | av

‘4% "A0S) Bjeusg X[x|xfo]x saloueoe :spleog Bulwanog) abejjo) Aunwiwo? eries| g6 | av

pajjoiug x[x|x|o]x S$SaU|| Jo JuapIody :$88A0|dWI] UOREINPT Jl|GNd usploH| s16 | av

bsuadsng ‘sdoiddy ajeuss X[X|X[X]x Jinessy [enxag :Ajgjeg Juapnis obejueg| ¢16 | av

' 8 "AOS) 8jeusg x[x[x|o]x $301A8(] JIUOJJO8|T 8|qBHO (SpUog |00YIS M| Z88 | av

‘P3 sjeusg X[x[x|x]x ale) Jeso4 u| sfidnd :ao1n8g [EUOREONPT Jsgapl v58 | gy

'S 'WnH ejeusg X [x|x| x| x sjeusq g 19 Ayaib3 syom 13| uewdb3| evZ | av
'sdoJddy ajeusg X|x|x[x]|x ulbLQO 91Uy Jo Anssouy ‘ejeq Jo uone||e) Aueqopy

G10zZ/€/L ;uoissag aapeysiba 6102
xujey Bunjoel) eane|sibe 99130 s Jojjssueyn abajjos flunwwos elutoyen




Loy

GL € L xujew sane|siban

‘PO ‘wsy x|x[xJoTx SUEOT JUSPN)S SuopoLIsay Juawiysiuses) abep] pismoxdsip] 105 | gs
100|4 "Wisy X[|x|x]o[x buljasuno?) :saoineg pue uogonisu) pdng ere]] 15y | as

'p3 Jaybiy WSy XxIx]x[x UOReINp3 S0} SUBOT JO UORAWINSSY Py [RIOUBUI JUSpNS Aopedf z9 | gs
39 7 wsy X[x[x[x]|x i Joy Ajunpodd( pue UojeAouu) 8000 [e1epa4 ezopualy| 6 | gs
‘pnp wsy XIxIx[x{x YInoA Jajso4 esg{ z1 as
pajjosuzlo ofo[x[x[x Yuo Aoesa)] pue piy [eoueul{]  ysugeqeq| 6 | 4oV

‘p3 Sjeuss X [x{x[x]x Aouspisay Juspng :uogesnp3 Kiepuoves)sod Jignd euipsinl 0L gy

'p3 sjeusg XIx|x[x][x uolyesuadwioy) J3olWO SARNd8XT I PUB NSO seies| 71611 av
90UBLINJUOY [ X X|X|X[x]|x |eAclddy :swesbold diyssopuaiddy Balod| 80ct | av
‘pP3 9jeuss X [ [x[x[x uojeonp3 Alepuodasisod|  Apegop| J0EL | v
'sdoJday ajeuas X [x[x]x]x BuisnoH sndwe?) :uoiesnp3 Aiepucdas)sod dlqnd uosdi| gzzL | av
"sdoiddy djeuss X Ix[x|xT]x weiboid ebaj07) 0} Juswnuwon Ape3 sjidng eupapi| syl | gy
FEEEERS XIx[x[x]x S99} $8820NG JUAPNIS 'NSH Jagapal 0001 | gy
8oUaLINauo) | X XIx[x[x]x JuswWiasy sieyoes | aels ejuog| 166 | 4y
1004 sjeuag X{x{xjx|[x SUOIJBIDOSSY IUWN}Y NSO % ON umi)| 618 | gy
‘Wo) % N "3 uss X[x{x]x]x sbuineg AB1eus sbuipjing [enuapISaIUON [enuepisey swellipml zog | av
o'l 8 ] 9jeusg X [xIx|x{x spial (|eqeseq .ueg o2oeqo]] puowunyl| g9/ | av
"sdosddy ejeusg x[x|x|x]x uoReanp3 Alepucdas)sod ajeAld seles| z62 | gy
‘PN[* 8jeusg X|x[x[x|x sepo) auj jo soueusjuiep| Jaybejesy| 1e2 | gy
'sdoiddy ajeuas xix|x|x|x SUOISSaS [e109dS :AJISIBAILN S1BIS BILOJE) moql oLz | gy
pajjoquz|x X [x|x]o][x $994 Salioe |00YIG Judwidojera(] [eluspisay Aeal s12 | av
ETERECER X [x[x|x]|x - diyseonua.ddy suinei| 0zs | av
pajjodu3| x XIxIx|{x]x uononpay diysiaquisiy :spJeog bBuiwaAos) sjusi( [00YoS auma| 1ee | av

'4 %} "AOC) 8jeUdg X Ix[x|x|x syou)siq bulueul4 ainjoniseyu| paoueyus suiv| €1€ | avy

S10Z/€/L :uoissag aAne|sibe] g)L0Z

xijely Bupjoes | aAne|siBat 82130 s,10]|99ueYy 869109 AUNWIWOY elUIOHIED




Lij0g

Sl £ L xuiep aane|s|ben

paonposju| aBajj0) pue jooyog Arepuosag uj JusLjoiug JuaLnauo) Jadiey| zgy | av

ploH "sdosddy “wisy X|x saifiajeng |euoyonijsuj :uonesnpg Aepuogssisod|  jjeuuoqo| esy | av

'p3 Jeybiy "wsy X NSJ ‘0N ‘uojeonp3 Alepuodssisod aqnd|  uosiayeq 9%y | av

pieH ‘sdosddy ‘wsy X|x (papuswe J| ‘uoddng) dojesunoy) sueias :sabejjo) Aunwiwog| | uosepen| 1zv qay

poH “sdosddy “wsy X[X {papuswe ) ‘woddng) wiiboid jueis) SI8juay) 80In0say Uelslep| zapuewsH| e [ gy

PeH “sdoddy ‘wsy X|x uofjediolied ssauishg |jews :SjoRAUCH J4qNnd Joimeg-sauor| LGE | GY

paonposu sousliadx3 Alejliiy Joud 10} Jpain) diwapesy zapuspplN| sve | gy

Pnr ‘wsy X sjoussiq 2691100 AJUNWILIOCD) :UOKAPSUNG HNOY Swie) llews umoig| 08¢ gy

PloH XeL 9 "ABY WSy X sueld sbuiAeg sboj0)) 625 :suogonpeg xel |  uosisped| 6oz | gv

PRH ‘sdosddy ‘wisy X|X wieiboid Apnis-yiop Wy3HQ piv [eroueuld uspnig QUOISI 90¢ | av

‘P3 8jeusg X X|X (papuawe ) ‘Yioddng) spiemy Juels) [BD) aapnedwios) :piy [BIOUBLI JUspn)S olely| 00z av

pleH ‘sdoddy ‘wsy X[ x G10¢ JO Joy SouelsISSyy [eoluyos) ssauisng [[ews Jeoses| 81 | gy

pleH "sdouddy "wsy X{x sdiysaonualddy :sypaiD) :sexe] awoou| zanbupoy| 151 | gv

pleH "sdouddy ‘wsy X|[x ainses|\ puog uonebyqQ [eiauss) :Seioe |ooyog usploH| grL | gav

'P3 JOYbIH "wsy X 694 Alojepue puy butpund tuogeanpg Aepliooas)sod oijgnd wiyl gy | gy

_ ‘P Sjeuss X XX (poddng) uonin) juapisaiuop wosy uondwex3 - sueisleA :NSI/IN zoneynt Jz av

pieH sdosddy ‘wsy X|x WweJbold Uojin] paiijeny) pal) xe| swoou; [euosiag ejuog| /} ay

‘P sjeuss X[x[x]x (Moddng) uonin| juapisaiucy woig suondwiex3 suelgep 109 zaneynl €| av

pajie4 ‘suel] ‘Wsy X saljljioe4 |0oyoS - uoleHOdSUB)] (SpUog TN qay

'S "WNH ‘wsy X uojeanp3 A1Bpu0daS)Sod 0} |004DS YBIH LIOL UORISUBI] 1LINOA J8jS04 ueuezeNl ¢

x| oy SUojiejey 980|dwiT-1sAojdwi Uogeonp3 Jaubiy] “ued[ 089 | as

‘P "wsy x| x[x[x Sjunowy Juels) :sweibold |00yos Jayy yoooueH! ¢49 | @s

'P3 "wsy X|X|Xx|x Wweibo.d Joy puog senijioe 4 uonesnp3 jeybiH eada| zes | as

S10zZ/€/L :uoissag aanejsiba 6107
xi3ey Bupjoes) aaneisiBa saiyo sdojjsouey) abajjo) Ajunwwo ejuloyes



1ijo9 G1 £/ Xuep sagesiba

preH “sdosddy sy

sweibosd Ayunpoddo pepusixg mmm_moo.e___:EEoo olojy| o6y

P3 JaybiH “wsy X JOY puog uojeanp3 [ealuyos | sabgjjo) Ajunwwio) zoABYD| p/pl | av
padnposu| JInessy [enxsg :Ajsjes Juspnis aying| ooyl [ av
PISH “sdouddy "wsy XX (Woddng}) puog senioe uopeanp3 Jaybiy reislecyl | gy
pasnpoauf ¢1-Y Bulpun :sayjifioe jooyog uspjoH{z/eL | ay
"p3 Jaybiy “Wisy X Weibold UOYUBASL] PUE SSBUSIEMY JNESSY [BNXeS JayeglcocL | gy
PIaH ‘sdoiddy “wsy X|X 19V J8i14 Elwojije] uoijeanp3 Alepucass)sod dlqnd 1399M ) 6¥EL | gy
‘p3 JaybiH ‘wsy X SpJemy Jueis) |eJ .uoljeanp3 A1epuooes)sod ioyeglvzzL | gy
- pajieq 'p3 JoybiH ‘wsy X UORRID0SSY JO WOpsal4 :LoReInp3 AIBpU0Jas}Soq anoolzizL!] av T
‘P wisy X weiboid Juels) jjad [esopa sweibold toneonp3 ynpy |uosapen|1gLL | gy
'd % g wsy X uojjeanp3 Alepuooag-jsod ‘Alepucdas :buisiny [euoneoop| sewoyi-feprg| SOLL | GV
pelie4 'p3 JoubiH wsy X (useguo)) oS0y 'UoRedNp3 Ynpy zodo|ZLLL | gy
‘sdosddy "wisy x| x 10y dussic) 10y puog senyioed jooyos|  euuoq,0lgsol | gy
poH ‘sdosddy ‘wsy X[ x Wa)SAG Juawaley ,sieyoes] alelg eupant 966 | Qv
pioH ‘sdosddy ‘wsy x| x suoneziueBiQ JuapnjS tuoleonp3 [EoluYds] Jealeq|  feuuogol 916 | av
pieH “sdosddy "wsy X[X {uomsod oN) W31 S :aBayj0n Ayunwwo)) pue |00Y3S Ul JuSL|joIUT JUSLINDUDY) mcmso 683 av
pieH “sdosddy “wisy x[x selejes aaAo|dwy ;9N zepuewsy] /€8 | Qv
pleH “sdosddy “wsy X|x suone[nbay :ssping) Jno | uopusy| ogg | av
pleH “sdosddy wsy XX weibold Jueis) [e9) :piy [eloueul Juspnig ejiuog| Leg | av
PISH xeL g ‘A9Y wsy X 8|00Y2S dlqnd _mco_ﬁmem_ .uoljexe | >mxom._ v/ ay
1'S'3"y wsy X s1yBy Jo [1d 98] py JUSpNIS “Lojeanp3 Arepuodesisod|  sewoyi-teppy| SEL | GV
PIoH ‘sdosddy ‘wsy| XX 84007 JooQ :Ajjes j00yog PPOd| 29 | 8v
'p3 JoybiH “wsy X (1ods) weibold Apmis-yiom aje)S ply [eoueulsjuspnig|  sodwed| 919 | gv
'P3 Jeybiy "wisy X {yodg) weiBoiq sse20y pue Ajunpoddo Juepnig sodwen| 9gg | gy
X

S10Z/€/L ‘uoissag aane|sibe 510z
xuey Bunyoes ) aAnejs|Ba aoyQ s Jojj@ouRy) abajj09 Alunwiwo?) ejuiogjen



Lo}

Gl € L xujep sapesibon

palaideys|x[x[o[xTx[xJo[x g 18)iel] uoeonp Alepucoas)sod :G10g JO 1oy 1ebpng ousq| 18 | gs
paieideyn|x[xfo[x[x|x[o]x B|nw.o4 [ouo?) [B207 UOKEINPT G 0Z 0 10y 18bpng ous7| 87 | @s
pasgideyn|x[xJoTx [x[xJox SNQIUWQ Uoieanp3 G|z JO 1oy Jebpng Jgap| voL | gv
palgideyn|x[xjo[x|x[xfo|x G10g J0 Joy J8bpng JIEREM)
I bleq ‘sdoiddy “ueg x[x JSnd | aIeysiejoyos 8jelg Uep(os) piy [eoueul uspnig|  BieqzusH
ERTES X JoNpuoY Jo 8poY Juspn)S :uogeoanp3 Alepuodss)sod TN
'S'qnd 'ueg X aba[lALd WHDIA-I0[BSUNDY) JNEsSY [ENXag eala
pey "sdosddy "uag X|x }nessy [enxag pue adey :uoljeanp3 Alepuooss}sod ¥o0ig
FERERS X {poddng) Aiooidioay sjejsisu) suoneanp3 Alepuosasisog ¥o0|g
ploK “sdouddy ‘uag X | x weiBold Bujurel) pue uswiodwg ysaige) nn
pieH "sdoiddy ueg X|x Juswdinbg Axeay paiiieny) :uonexe| ued
pasnpoqu) weiboid shemyjed uojeanp3 [edluyos | Jsaie)) gjjouue)
pioy ‘sdoiddy "uag X|x 19y S|00U2S AjUNLLLOY) BILIOJIRD n
ERERES X 90IOJYIOA) Ul UOljeonpaay saakojdwg jooyog HnH
PloH 'sdoiddy -usg X|x sjuswubissy peousnQ) s8be|[00) AIUNLILIOY) BILIOjien) ued
'P3 'usg X sjuswielinbay Buiodsy uojeonpg Alepuodasiso YepiA
piaH ‘sdoddy ‘uag XX (Hoddng) sedineg Hoddng [enoleonpT sisla)) weaiq ele
sajny ‘ueg ssauaAIbIOS 1qaQ UBOT JUSPNIS LOISN[OXT IMET XB] SWOJU| [eUOSIag usAnby
N ERES X (poddng) weiboid skemyjed uoneonp3 |eaiuyos] Jssle) ealan
‘4 PUB "AOS) Uag X uogexe}| bisqzusH
pleH "sdoiddy sy X|x slueibold 819G |BSISAIUN SUOIIEIIUNWILLICS[S | ealed

padnpou|

Juswdo[aas(q SOI0JOM

uliniy

SLOZ/E/L ‘uoissag aane|siBa 610z
xije Bunjoel) saye|siba eouyQ sJoj@oury) 263)10) Ayunwwo) euioyijen






ASCCC Legislative Report
August 3, 2015

Assembly Bills

AB 176 (Bonta) Data Collection

Requires the segments of higher education to collect data on specified Asian and Pacific Islander subgroups and
post the data on their respective websites by July 2016. The bill calls for 10 additional categories. There is
discussion around affects of disaggregating the data including concerns around identifying individual students
and the loss of data. Amendments include specific reporting requirements and compliance with FERPA.
Additional amendments include delincation of categories. Last amended 7/14/15

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations 7/14/15 — hearing date
08/17/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has Resolution 2.01 FO3 on the protection of privacy and data that
stresses adherence to FERPA and the AAUP statement on privacy. There is also Resolution 3.01 F13 that
requests the expansion of demographic categories to provide students with choices when choosing identities to
illustrate the demographic realities of our colleges and assist in planning. It appears that a balancing act between
the two positions may be required depending on the shaping of the bill.

*AB 288 (Holden) College and Career Access Pathways Partnership

This bill would authorize a community college district to enter into a CCAP partnership with a K-12 school
district to develop pathways from high school to community college for career technical education or
preparation for transfer, improving high school graduation rates, or helping high school pupils achieve college
and career readiness. The bill would require the partnership agreement to outline the terms of the partnership
and to establish protocols for information sharing, joint facilities use, and parental consent for high school
pupils to enroll in community college courses. Amendments include language to address employment concerns,
the 15 units per term maximum, service areas, CCAP agreements, and reporting requirements. Amendments
include Chancellor’s Office responsibilities, parameters of CCAP agreements, a 10% cap on total number of
FTE statewide and a sunset date of 1/1/22. Of concern is language stating that remedial courses offered through
a CCAP agreement “shall involve a colluborative effort between high school and community college faculty to
deliver an innovative remediation course as an inlervention in the student’s junior or senior year to ensure the
student is prepared for college-level work upon graduation.” Last amended on 07/13/15. {CO
Sponsored/Support)

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations - hearing date 8/17/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution 6.03 S15 specifically endorsed the intent of this bill. In addition, the
ASCCC has several other resolutions that generally support expanding opportunities for dual and concurrent
enrollment (4.01 FO7 and 4.02 F07). While the ASCCC does not have anything specifically on this legislation,
those resolutions seem to generally apply. We also have a resolution requesting limitations on concurrent
enrollment (15.02 S09). Recently, resolution 13.02 F14 requested guidance on regulations and effective
practices for dual and concurrent enrollment as well clarifying terminology. We also have two Rostrum articles
on the concurrent enrollment in the December 2007 issue.

ASCCC Action: Letter of support submitted 4/16/15.

AB 340 (Weber) Campus Climate Report
Requires CSU and CCC, and urges UC, to submit a report once every two years to the legislature on campus
climate and for each to post the report on its website. Amendments include specifications for the content of the

1



report and language on campus program developments that impact campus climate. Latest amendments include
language about costs being borne by the state if it is determined that this is mandated. Last amended on 7/08/15.

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education; Senate Appropriations 7/15/15 Hearing set for 8/17/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has resolutions that allude to support for creating emotionally
supportive and positive campus climates (e.g., Resolution 13.01 F94) but not one that speaks directly to this
issue.

AB 404 (Chiu) Accreditation

Adds to the duties of the board of governors by requiring it to conduct a survey of the community colleges,
including consultation with representatives of both faculty and classified personnel, to develop a report to be
transmitted to the United States Department of Education and the National Advisory Committee on Institutional
Quality and Integrity that reflects a systemwide evaluation of the accrediting agency based on the criteria used
to determine an accreditor's status. Minor amendments 4/13/15 and 6/10/15.

Status: Senate Education Committee to Senate Appropriations. Suspense file 7/13/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has numerous resolutions on Accreditation. Positions relevant to
this bill include Resolution 2.02 F13 that states, “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California
Community Colleges urge the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges to model and
exemplify for its member institutions effective and transparent self-evaluation practices by acknowledging and
addressing any areas of non-compliance identified in evaluations by the U.S. Department of Education (USDE)
Accreditation Group and the National Advisory Committee on Institutional Quality and Improvement
(NACIQI), and to document and make public what steps it will take to address any areas of non-compliance.” In
its current form, this bill appears to advance the interest inferred from the resolution.

AB 542 (Wilk) Early and Middle College High Schools

Grants the same enrollment priority consideration to Early College High Schools as is authorized under current
law for Middle College High Schools. Also allows colleges to claim apportionment for ECHS and MCHS
students in physical education courses beyond the 5% statutory cap and exempts these students from the 10%
cap on summer course enrollment. Amendments include specifying criteria for claiming apportionment and
reporting requirements. Last amended 7/08/15.

Status: Passed Senate Education Committee to Senate Appropriations 7/8/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Generally, the ASCCC has passed resolutions that call for considering potential
impact on students before assigning priority enrollment for any student population. (Resolutions F11.13.11 and
Sp11 18.01)

AB 573 (Medina) Student Financial Aid: Corinthian Colleges, Inc. Closures

Provides financial and educational assistance to students affected by the closing of CCI campuses in California.
Waives CCC fees for CCI students until July 1, 2018. Restrictions apply and are delineated. Also provides
funds for CO to support statewide media campaign to inform CCI students of educational opportunities at
CCCs. Recent amendments include provisions of legal aid and student loans assistance. Last amended 07/09/15

(CO Supports)
Status: Passed Assembly and Senate; Appropriations 7/15/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for students to assist them in
achicving their educational goals but not one that speaks directly to this issue.



AB 626 (Low) Instructors
Requires colleges to use portions of program improvement allocations to be used to make progress on the policy

of 75 percent of credit hours to be taught by full time faculty. Also, the bill requires the board of governors to
work with the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges and other relevant entities to develop goals
for the full-time to part-time faculty ratio in noncredit education. Amendments include direction for the CO to
convene a workgroup of stakeholders every 4 years to develop recommendations on spending strategies to
achieve 75 percent standard and support part-time faculty including office hours. Last amended on 6/01/15.
(FACCC Sponsored)

Status: In Senate Education as of 7/1/15. Hearing set for 7/8/15 but cancelled at request of author.

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution 6.04 S15 specifically endorsed the intent of this bill. In addition the
ASCCC has numerous resolutions supporting progress on the full time obligation (75/25 ration), The most
recent, Resolution 13.01 F14 states, “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges,
in consultation with its system partners, support actions and ongoing funding, including possible legislation,
that ensure progress toward the statutory goal that 75% of credit courses offered be taught by full-time faculty,
excluding overload assignments.” Regarding faculty in noncredit education, the ASCCC has a number of
resolution in support including resolution F92 12.11 that states “Resolved that in order to enhance the academic
quality in our colleges, the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges support the following position:
The Senate should explore avenues to insure a core of full-time noncredit instructors in each district offering
noncredit programs with a long-term goal to increase the percent of hours taught by full-timers to 75%.”
Furthermore, Resolution FO7 19.02 states, “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges urge local senates to educate their faculty, staff, administrators, and trustees who may not be familiar
with this issue, about the need for an appropriate number of full-time noncredit faculty and how their coliege
and students benefit.” Finally, F14 7.01 states, “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges work with the Chancellor’s Office and other system partners to restructure the calculation of the
Faculty Obligation Number (FON}) in a manner that inctudes full-time noncredit faculty without diminishing the
requirements for hiring full-time credit faculty.”

ASCCC Action: Letter of support submitted 4/13/15.

*AB 770 (Irwin) Basic Skiils and Professionai Developmeni

Establishes a financial grant and professional development funding program for adopting or expanding the use
of evidence-based models of academic assessment and placement, remediation, and student support that
accelerate the progress of underprepared students toward achieving postsecondary educational and career goals.
Delineate the specific criteria required to award the grant funds as well as reporting requirements. Amendments
include levels of funding and grant criteria and reporting requirements as well as provisions for technical
assistance from the CO. Last amended on 7/01/15. (CO support, if amended)

Status: Passed Senate Education; Appropriations 07/15/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC passed Resolution 9.01 F11 requests that the ASCCC “support the
intent of the California Community Colleges Task Force on Student Success recommendations (as of September
30, 2011) to encourage and incentivize innovation in the delivery of basic skills instruction.”

ASCCC Action: Letter of support, if amended submitted 4/14/15.

*AB 798 (Bonilla) College Textbook Affordability Act

Accelerate the adoption of OER to reduce the students’ cost and improving access to materials through the OER
Adoption Incentive Fund. Requires grants to be used for activities such as faculty professional development,
OER curation activities, and technology support for faculty. Requires local academic senates, in collaboration

3



with students and administration, to pass resolution in support. Amendments include removal of UC, require
CaOERC to provide oversight of meeting plan requirements and determination of plan approval. Grant
recipients would submit progress reports to CaOERC. ICAS is required to report to the legislature. Last
amended on 7/01/15 (CO support, if amended)

Status: Senate Appropriation 07/08/15 - hearing date 8/17/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution 11.01 F12 calls for the ASCCC “support the appropriately expanded
use of Open Educational Resources (OER) resources and work with our higher education partners to develop
policies for the coordination, storage, retrieval, use. and updating of “creative commons” licensed] materials;
and...to develop appropriate rules and guidelines for accessing Open Educational Resources materials for
faculty in a broad range of formats that encourage their wide-spread availability for adoption and use.”
Benilla’s office has been working with ASCCC, as well as other higher education senates and organizations, to
amend the bill. Resolution 6.05 S15 specifically endorsed the intent on this bill. However, recent discussions
between Assemblymember Bonilla’s office and the CaOERC could necessitate a reevaluation of that support.

ASCCC Action: Letter of support submitted 4/14/15.

AB 1010 (Medina) Part time temporary employees
Specifies minimum standards for part time faculty to be included in collective bargaining agreements such as
evaluation procedures, workload distribution, and seniority rights, Last amended on 04/27/15.

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations Committee - suspense
file 07/06/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions to address the academic and professional
issues specific to the situations of part time faculty as well as the paper “Part Time Faculty: A Principled
Perspective” which includes recommendations on hiring and evaluation processes and procedures and their
implementation.

AB 1016 (Santiago) Student Transfer Act

Requires the CO to report to the Legislature the status of each community college’s compliance with creating
the associate degrees for transfer (ADTs). Requires CSU to submit 2 reports to the Legislature on campus
acceptance of transfer model curricula by concentration. Requires the CSU to publicly post all available data on
the number of students admitted with an ADT, the extent to which the CSU admitted associate degree transfer
students to the students’ first choice campus and to a program that is similar to their transfer degree, the number
of redirected students that ultimately enrolled at CSU, and the proportion of students with an ADT who
graduated from CSU. Last amended on 7/08/15 to change all March dates to December of the same year. (CO

Support)

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee and Senate Appropriations Committee after third
reading ordered 7/14/15. Senate Floor.

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution Sp12 9.06 states “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges participate in Chancellor’s Office data collection on SB 1440 (Padilla, 2010)
degrees and gather its own evidence for evaluating the effectiveness of the degrees for students and faculty.”
Additionally, the information from CSU would assist counseling and discipline faculty when advising students
on associate degrees and associate degrees for transfer.

AB 1366 (Lopez) Dream Resource Centers
Require CCCs that have at least 500 currently enrolled students meeting the requirements set forth in title 5



section 68130.5 to create Dream Resource Centers on each campus to assist students by streamlining access to
all available financial aid and academic opportunities for those students. The Dream Resource Centers would
seek to empower and create a safe and welcoming environment for those students and increase enrollment,
transfer, and graduation rates among this population. Amendments include provisions to accept gifts, bequests
or donations to fund DRCs. Additional amendments include requirements for colleges that do not meet the
minimum student requirement to establish a DRC to have a designated staff person to fulfill specified functions.
New amendment includes language to allow centers to offer support services, including, but not necessarily
limited to, state and institutional financial aid assistance, academic counseling, peer support services,
psychological counseling, referral services, and legal services. Last amended on 7/08/15. (CO neutral)

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations 07/15/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for students to assist them in
achieving their educational goals but not one that speaks directly to this issue.

Senate Bills

*SB 42 (Liu) Commission on Higher Education Performance

Changes the composition of and renames the California Postsecondary Education Commission (CPEC) to the
California Commission on Higher Education. Regardiess of substantial amendments, the makeup of the
commission is still without segment representation. Significantly amended on 7/14/15.

Status: Passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education; Senate Appropriations 07/14/15.

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: In response to this legislation, the ASCCC passed Resolution 6.01 S15:
“Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges oppose SB 42 (Liu, 2015, as of
December 2, 2014) and any further legislation that would seek to create an oversight body for California higher
education that is not primarily composed of segmental representation; and Resolved, That the Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges oppose legislation that proposes to expand the former role of CPEC into
areas that intrude on decisions properly made by representatives of the California higher education segments

themselves.

ASCCC Action: “Watch with Concern/Oppose as written” letter submitted to Senator Liu on 3/18/15. loint
opposition letter with FACCC submitted on 4/27/15.

SB 786 Adult Education Regional Consortia
Provides process and requirements for apportioning funds to joint powers of authority to support maintenance

of effort for adult education.

Status: Passed from Assembly Education Committee on 07/15 2015 to Appropriations with recommendation to
be placed on consent calendar.

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for students to assist them in
achieving their educational goals and resolutions in support of adult education but not one that speaks directly

to this issue.

Higher Education - Watch

AB 636 (Medina) Student Safety



Authorizes the identification of the alleged assailant, even if the victim does not consent to being identified, if
the institution determines that the alleged assailant represents a serious and ongoing threat to the safety of
persons or the institution and the immediate assistance of police is necessary to contact or detain the assailant.
Last amended 4/29/15

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Public Safety Committee 07/16/15

#AB 653 (Levine) Intersegmental Coordination Information Technology

This bill was amended significantly in June and no longer specifically allows for the sharing of contracts with
UC and CSU for the purchase of goods and services. It does allow CCC districts to publish a notice for bids and
proposals to an internet site or bidding platform instead of a newspaper. It also declares that there is nothing in
Ed Code or Public Contract Code that precludes a CCC district from purchasing similar materials or services
under the same terms and conditions in a contract awarded by UC and CSU. Last amended 6/30/15 (CO
Support)

Status: Passed Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations 7/14/15

AB 801 (Bloom) Homeless Youth in Higher Education

Establishes priority registration for homeless youth and former homeless youth, designates a Homeless and
Foster Student Liaison within the institution’s financial aid office and to inform current and prospective
students of the institution about student financial aid and other assistance available to current and former
homeless youth and current and former foster youth and provides other program and financial assistance to
homeless and former homeless youth, Amended 6/01/15

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations 07/08/15

AB 967 (Williams) Sexual Assault Case Procedures

Require the adoption and implementation of a uniform process for disciplinary proceedings relating to any
claims of sexual assault and report, on an annual basis, specified data relating to cases of alleged sexual assault
in a manner that provides appropriate protections for the privacy of individuals involved. Includes a 2-year
minimum suspension for specified violations. Last amended 7/14,15

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations 7/14/15, hearing date
8/17/15 '

AB 968 (Williams) Transcripts
Require districts to indicate on a student's transcript when the student is ineligible to reenroll due to suspension
or expulsion for the period of time the student is ineligible to reenroll.

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; re-referred to Appropriations 7/08/15

AB 969 (Williams) Community College Districts: Removal, suspension or expulsion

Allows districts to discipline a student for an offense that happens off campus but threatens the safety of
students and the public, whether the behavior occurred on or off campus. Also expands a board’s authorization
to deny enrollment to an individual who has been expelled in the last 5 years or is currently undergoing
expulsion procedures for a sexual assault or sexual battery offense from another community college district.
Authorizes a community college district to require a student seeking admission to inform the community
college district if he or she has been previously expelled from a community college in the state for rape, sexual
assault, or sexual battery. Last amended 6/24/15 (CO Support}

Status: Passed Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations — third hearing; Senate floor
6



7/16/15

AB 1385 (Ting) Accreditation

Prohibit accrediting agencies from imposing a special assessment to pay for the agency’s legal fees unless a
majority of the CEOs, or their designees vote to do so. Latest amendments would excuse compliance if the CO
determines that the accrediting agency’s compliance would violate federal law. Last amended 7/08/15

Status: Senate Education Committee to Senate floor 07/16/15

AB 1397 (Ting) Accreditation Public Comments

The bill went under significant revision since being introduced. Amendments include defining the composition
of visiting teams to include an appropriate percentage academics, public decision-making, prohibiting
participation of persons with conflicts of interest, preservation of review documents, making documents public,
and an appeal process. Latest amendments include specific criteria to determine conflict of interest, Last

amended 7/08/15.

Status: Passed by Senate Education Committee: referred to Senate Appropriations 07/15/15, hearing date
08/17/15

SB 186 (Jackson) Community College Districts: Removal, suspension or expulsion

Existing law provides for the removal, suspension, and expulsion of a community college student, as specified,
for good cause, as defined and prohibits a community college student from being removed, suspended or
expelled unless the conduct for which the student is disciplined is related to college activity or attendance. This
bill would add to the definition of good cause, for the purpose of removal, suspension, and expulsion of a
community college student, the offense of sexual assault and sexual exploitation, regardless of the victim’s
affiliation with the community college and authorize the governing board of a community college district to
remove, suspend, or expel a student for sexual assault and sexual exploitation, regardless of the victim’s
affiliation with the community college, even if the offense is not related to college activity or attendance. Last
amended 4/16/15.

Status: Passed by Senate Education Committee and Assembly Higher Education; Assembly floor 7/15/15

SB 425 (Hernandez) Career Technical Education
Authorizes the Superintendent of Public Instruction to provide state or adult schools that provide workforce
training programs to continue participating in federal student financial assistance programs. Last amended

04/21/15. (CO “watch™)

Status: Passed Senate and sent to Assembly Higher Education 06/11/15

SCA 1 (Lara) University of California: Legislative Control

Proposes an amendment to the State Constitution to repeal the constitutional provisions relating to the
University of California and the regents. This measure subjects the university and the regents to legislative
control as may be provided by statute. SCA 1 prohibits the Legislature from enacting any law that restrains
academic freedom or imposes educational or curricular requirements on students.

Status: Referred to Senate Education and Elections and Constitutional Amendment Committees 01/15/15

*Indicates bills to be highlighted during the Executive Committee meeting legislation discussion.
#Indicates bills to be removed in next update.



Higher Education - 2-year bills
To be removed in next update

AB 5 (Nazarian) Foster Youth

Facilitate the transition of foster youth from high school to postsecondary education by creating residential
programs that are educationally based and also strive to achieve home-based family care and permanency. State
Department of Social Services shall establish a process to authorize educationally based residential programs.
Last amended 03/26/15

Status: Amended and re-referred to Human Services (2 year bill)

AB 13 (Chavez) Public Postsecondary Education. Exempts nonresident students enrolled at a community
college using Federal GI bill education benefits from paying out of state tuition to align state law with the
federal law, the Veterans Access to Care Act (VACA). Authorizes community college districts to report these
students exempted from nonresident tuition for purposes of calculating apportionments. Amendments include
language that defines nonresident students as those “living in California and enrolled at a community college.”
(CO support - Comparable legislation for UC and CSU — AB 27 Chavez) Last amended 5/28/15

Status: Passed in Assembly and sent to Senate Committee on Education 6/18/15 (2-year bill)

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for Veterans to assist them in
achieving their educational goals. Specifically, Resolution 20.01 Sp09 that states, “Resolved, That the
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work with local academic senates and the Intersegmental
Committee of Academic Senates (ICAS) to promote better awareness of the G.1. bill and the best strategies for
utilizing and maximizing its benefits for veterans pursuing higher education.”

AB 343 (Melendez) Academic Credit for Prior Military Experience. Using common course descriptors and
recommendations from the American Council on Education, the CO will determine for which courses credit
should be awarded for prior military experience

Status: Introduced 2/17/15 (2 year bill)

AB 393 (Hernandez, Roger) Veterans Resource Center Grants Program

Establishes the Veteran Resource Centers Grant Program, which would authorize the governing board of a
community college district that has or intends to establish veteran resource centers on campuses within the
community college district to apply to the chancellor for a grant for purposes of providing resources to veterans
and active duty members of the Armed Forces of the United States enrolled at those campuses. The bill would
allocate moneys to the chancellor for, among other things, administration of the program and distribution of
awards to recipient community college districts. Amendments include language refinements including
allocating money to maintain existing Veteran Resource Centers. Last amended 3/23/16 (CO Support if
amended to include funding source.)

Status: Assembly Appropriations — suspense file 5/13/15 (2-year bill)

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for Veterans to assist them in
achieving their educational goals but no specific position on resource centers.

AB 421 (Calderon) Veterans Counselor
Requires the governing board of a community college district to provide in each college within the district a
veterans counselor and for the BoG to adopt regulations to establish and maintain minimum qualifications for

8



veterans’ counselors. Amendments added that specify that colleges that have 200 or more enrolled student
veterans hire veterans counselors by July 1, 2018 as well as MQ specifications for the position. Last amended
on 4/13/15. (CO Support if amended to include a funding source)

Status: Assembly Appropriations — suspense file 5/13/15 (2-year bill)

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for Veterans to assist them in
achieving their educational goals but not one that speaks directly to this issue.

AB 482 (Harper) Concurrent Enrollment in Secondary School and Community College

This bill would express the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation later in the 2015-16 Regular Session
regarding concurrent enrollment in secondary school and community college for pupils pursuing studies related
to computer science.

Status: Introduced 2/24. (2-year bill)

AB 490 (Alejo) Extended Opportunity Programs and Services

Appropriate, for the 2015-16 fiscal year, $40,000,000 from an unspecified source to the Board of Governors of
the California Community Colleges to be allocated for Extended Opportunity Programs and Services and for the
administration of the Cooperative Agencies Resources for Education. Amended to add CARE and funding

amount. Last amended 3/26/15.

Status: Assembly Appropriations — under submission 5/13/15 (2-year bill)

ASCCC Position/Resolutions:
The ASCCC has resolutions opposing budget cuts as well as flexible budget options to EOPS, as well as DSPS,

programs (Resolutions S14 5.01, S10 6.05 and S03 6.03). Further, Resolution S10 6.10 states “Resolved, That
the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges strongly urge the Legislature to restore categorical
funding to at least its 2007-08 levels”.

ASCCC Action: Letter of support submitted 3/31/15.

AB 889 {Chang) Concurrent Enrcllment in Secondary Schoel and Community Ceollege

Authorizes a community college district to assign an enrollment priority to high school students participating in
a STEM partnership who see to enroll in college math and science courses. Exempts STEM partnership students
from the 5% enrollment cap regarding high school students in CC courses during summer terms.

Status: Assembly Appropriations — suspense file 5/13/15 (2-year bill)

AB 1181 (Calderon) Adult Education
Legislature declares that the regional occupational center will serve the state and national interests in providing

secondary and postsecondary career technical and technical education to those pupils. Existing law requires
adult schools and evening high schools to consist of classes for adults, and authorizes minors to be admitted into
those classes pursuant to policy adopted by the governing board of the school district and if those minors meet
certain eligibility requirements. This bill would authorize those classes to include postsecondary career
technical education programs. Last amended 3/26/15

Status: Assembly Education 4/22/15 (2 year bill)

AB 1365 (Baker) Sexual Assault Awareness and Prevention



Appropriate an unspecified amount from the General Fund to the various governing bodies of the public
segments of higher education, in order to fund rape and sexual assault education programs.

Status: Referred to Higher Ed 3/23/15 (2 year bill)

AB 1466 (Burke) Student Safety: Sexual Assault
Nonsubstantive changes to existing law defining policy concerning sexual assault, domestic violence, dating

violence, and stalking. (Spot bill)
Status: Introduced 2/27/15 (2 year bill)

SB 66 (Leyva) Career Technical Education Pathways Program

Existing law, until June 30, 2015, establishes the Career Technical Education Pathways Program, which
requires the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges and the Superintendent of Public Instruction to
assist economic and workforce regional development centers and consortia, community colleges, middle
schools, high schools, and regional occupational centers and programs to improve linkages and career technical
education pathways between high schools and community colleges, as specified. This bill would extend the
operation of the program until July 1, 2018. (CO Support)

Status: Referred to Committee on Higher Ed. 1/15/15. Hearing scheduled for 3/25 -cancelled at request of
author. 03/23/15. (2-year bill}

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: In response to this legislation, the ASCCC passed Resolution 6.02 S15:
“Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges support current and future public
investments in California high school to community college career pathways; and Resolved, That the Academic
Senate for California Community Colleges work with interested legislators to include long range goals and
resources for coordinating and investing in career pathways at the state level.”

Recommendation from LAC: Support - Executive Committee to review and decide action.
ASCCC Action: Resolution passed at Spring Plenary in support of the principles underlying this bill.

SB 247 (Lara) Dream centers: Educational support services
Authorize the establishment of undocumented student support services including financial aid, academic
counseling, referral services, and on campus Dream Centers. (CO Support)

Status: Senate Appropriations - suspense file 05/11/15 (2-year

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for students to assist them in
achieving their educational goals but not one that speaks directly to this issue.

SB 373 (Pan) Overload Assignments and Full time Faculty Percentage

Requires community college districts to report to the board of governors, by March 31, 2016, the total number
of classroom and non-classroom full-time equivalent faculty (FTEF) attributable to hours worked by part-time
temporary faculty and to contract or regular faculty while working on overload assignments, during the period
of July 1, 2014, to June 30, 2015, inclusive. Effective July 1, 2016, the bill would require that reported number
to become that district's maximum allowable number of FTEF that may be staffed by part-time temporary
faculty and by contract or regular faculty while working on overload assignments until the district's full-time
faculty percentage is greater than or equal to 75%. Upon reaching the 75% threshold, the bill would require a
district to maintain a full-time faculty percentage of 75% or higher, or not exceed the district's previously
calculated maximum allowable number of FTEF that may be staffed by part-time temporary faculty and by

10



contract or regular faculty while working on overload assignments. Governing boards will be required to
determine if a district is in compliance. In cases of hardship, the district may submit an application for an
exemption. This bill would prohibit a district from assigning a person hired as a contract faculty member after
July 1, 20186, to teach any overload assignment in excess of the equivalent of a full-time teaching load until the
person achieves tenured status as a regular faculty member. Last amended 04/06/15.

Status: Senate Appropriations — suspense file 5/04/15. (2-vear bill)

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has numerous resolutions supporting progress on the full time
obligation (75/25 ration). The most recent, Resolution 13.01 F14 states, “Resolved, That the Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges, in consultation with its system partners, support actions and ongoing
funding, including possible legislation, that ensure progress toward the statutory goal that 75% of credit courses
offered be taught by full-time faculty, excluding overload assignments.” In its current form, this bill appears to
incentivize colleges make progress on the 75/25 ratio; however more investigation is warranted. ASCCC
Resolution 6.06 S15 expressed concerns regarding the possible impact of this bill. Also, the ASCCC has no
position that favors limiting overloads.

SB 634 (Block) Interstate Reciprocity
Creates a process for California to join the Statewide Authorization Reciprocity Agreement consortium which

provides oversight for online and distance education courses offered across state lines. (CO Support)
Status: Senate Ed 4/29/15 (2 year bill)

SB 665 (Block) Rape and Sexual Assault
Establishes a Title IX Oversight Office in California. Requires colleges provide annual sexual assault awareness
training to all students. Requires a course registration hold be placed on students who do not complete the

training by the end of the first term of the academic year.
Status: Senate Appropriations - suspense file 5/18/15 (2-year bill)

SB 691 (Morrell) Student Code of Conduct

Requires the trustees and the board of governors, and would request the regents, to do all of the following
regarding the respective segment’s student code of conduct: (a) make it available to prospective students before
enrollment, (b) develop a method of testing prospective students’ knowledge of it before, or as a condition of,
enrollment, and (c) set a standard for a prospective student to demonstrate proficient knowledge of it before

beginning classes.

Status: Referred to Ed 3/19/15 (2 year bill)

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: No resolutions directly related to this topic.

11






é Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICLE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Effective Practices in Accreditation Paper

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee to consider for
approval forwarding the Accreditation paper to
the Fall 2015 plenary session for discussion and
debate.

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 10 minutes

CATEGORY:

Action

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

Randy Beach

Consent/Routine

First Reading

{ Action X

information

BACKGROUND: In the spring of 2012, resolution 2.01 was adopted requesting the development of an effective practices
paper for accreditation (see below). In October 2014, the Executive Committee approved an outline for the paper and a
first reading occurred in April 2015. A second reading occurred in May 2015 where additional changes were suggested.
This is the final draft of the paper for consideration by the Executive Committee to be forwarded to the body at the Fall
2015 plenary session for discussion and debate.

Resolution SP12 2.01 Accreditation Effective Practices Paper

Whereas, The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges has traditionally developed and distributed
papers and resources that provide guidance to lecal districts in meeting state developed regulations;

Whereas, The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges held its annual Accreditation Institute on

February 10-11, 2012, in Anaheim, and feedback from the attendees indicated the value of the specific examples
presented in the general sessions and breakouts;

Whereas, The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colfeges (ACCIC) participated in planning and
presenting the 2012 Accreditation Institute, and the ACCIC has expressed interest in continuing to work with the
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges; and

Whereas, The ACCIC staff reiterated numerous times that colleges need to develop their own processes and that
the ACCIC has not historically provided specific examples of the multiple ways that colleges can document
evidence in meeting the standards, yet the collaboration with the ACCIC at the 2012 Accreditation Institute
provided the opportunity to solicit multipfe examples to meet accreditation compliance;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colieges develop resources, including a paper, on
effective practices for accreditation compliance including but not limited to effective examples of the fallowing:
completion of a self evaluation, actionable improvement plans, institutional effectiveness, surviving sanctions,
program review, budgeting process, and governance structures.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






Effective Practices in
Accreditation

A GUIDE TO SUPPORT COLLEGES IN THE ACCREDITATION
CYCLE

ACCREDITATION AND ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE 2014-2015

John Stanskas, Chair, San Bernardino Valley College, Chemistry

Randy Beach, Southwestern College, English

Phil Crawford, San Jose City College, Political Science/Sociology

Stephanie Curry, Reedley Coliege, Library Science

Michael Heumann, Imperial Valley College, English

Danny Martino, Santiago Canyon College, Astronomy

Timothy Pawlak, San Diego Continuing Education, Business and Information



Voo ~-Ihh bl o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40

41
42

43

Effective Practices in Accreditation

L Introduction..........ccmmmmann s e SR o Se— —— 3
IL Justification for the Paper ... e e s S .
Resolution 2.01 Accreditation Effective Practices Paper.......cicssncnceecsssesmsmsesssscssssssonsessens 3
[I1. History of Peer-Review ....ocmmmmmmmmmsmssscsmsemssmssims s ssesessessss s — p— 4
Other Countries and Accreditation Processes T 4
Historical Changes to the Standards IR RIRRE RSB BB R AL R SRS REFRRRTA Bk nmn s R 4
Applying for Accreditation and Eligibility Reqmrements S N 5
Effective Practices for College Processes ..o 5
IV. Faculty Involvement........oucmsesmsncnsesaans R T SN e v AR PR SR S VA LS CA L LI .5
Which Faculty Should Be Involved?. T —— : 6
The College Accreditation Committee and Faculty ,,,,,,, 6
The College’s Accreditation Standing Committee and Faculty Leadershlp ................................. 7
The Role of Senate Committees in Accreditation OVersight ... e sssseees 7
The Importance of Training and Communication ... e .8
Campus-Wide Dialog T — 8
Planning Ahead S - ————— 9
V. Accreditation is a Continuous, Ongoing Process ... — R 9
Ongoing Responsibilities of a Standing COmMmMIttee ... e s e 10
Systematic Planning and Evaluation and Longitudinal Evidence ... 11
AQAEIUAUIIS coucvsmusissrsmsesssssassassisssasssnaresssssseasssssssnss seasmsssssss emsasssssssass s s94ISS HRRRSIE PERRS 21 prvmsrsssrmReL=rErSaTRSSmEERS semt e senme 12
VI. Sending Faculty on a Peer Evaluation Teams.....caummmonunoanmn. N —— 12
Benefits of Being on a Peer Evaluation Team........cccommrmnnsnsssnn . 12
Time COMMItMENT ..o smnssmssmsasssssssrsssssssersmas s sssessss s " eeiETer e — 12
Who Should Apply To Be on a Peer Evaluatlon Team? woieronres e r— 13
VII. Using ACCJC Guides ............. RSNV RY SR RO RR RRARE R AR PR SRR BR R asme s e e Ssssivee 13
The Accreditation Reference Handbook.....ccmun — it abeeesseannenenranares 14
Guide to Evaluating INSLULIONS ... mssssssrsssrssssssassas ossssessossisssesssesssssessessssssessses 14
Manual for Institutional Self Evaluation ... . 14
Guide to Accreditation for Governing Boards ..., 14
Guide to Evaluating Distance Education and Correspondence Educatwn weld
Substantive Change Manual . Lt AR RN R R RS e e bnnnn 15
VIIL. Responding to the Standards.......umammmommiirnsiss s s 15
Use the Language in the Standard as Part of YOUI ANSWeT i mmsssommassassssssssms 15
Make Sure That You Answer Every Part of the Standard.......uunciiian 15
Repetition Is Not Necessarily a Bad Thing........mnmmmmsm = 16
Link to Relevant EVidence ... isssasssssssaans 16
Write It Like It Is.......cconeee el
IX. Developing a Culture of Evidence by Documenting College Processes.......unernmnene 17
Developing a Culture of Evidence............. R AR AS e BAEeRRR R 17
X. Preparing for Your Site Visit.......cucmmmmmmmmmms s P — k
AFLET YOUT VESIE siiiiinssanisnssinnsusuns tsmimsmsmssssssssssssssss sonssnssasss essasas nmsssns sensasss s 10ms s 0a sessmnmvaramyasss seasmeasemessnmss sovas 19
. 4 100 2 T3+ T ) . S —— 19

Page 1 of 38



44
45
46
47
48

49

50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

69

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Institutional Self Evaluation of Educational Quality and Institutional Effectiveness............ 19
Mid-Term Report......c.oumens . 19
Follow-Up Report - S —— 19
Special REPOTt.......immmissmmmessmrmisiass s e 20
Annual Report and Annua] Flscal 2T 1 4 ) 20
XIil. Distance Education and Accreditation: Things to Think About To Be Prepared ..20
XIIL The Standards.........oismmmsmmasmesssesessonssssasrasas AR B84 5848 U9 SRR RERSRAL S pemERRremEES o2 2
Standard I: Mission, Academic Quality and Institutional Effectiveness, and Integrity ......... 22
IS STIOT turrsuursssssnsnnsanneusassasas sasmsmsssannssssosssnsssnasnsmsssssmsssssnasssmsnssess s Fassrs BmsoRPEFISH PRAESERRRRRE B RS HSana ar R b n RO R R RS R nminer s amenes 22
Academic Quality and lnstltutlonal Effectiveness. ... 22
Institutional INtegrity ... . 22
Standard II: Student Learning Programs and Support Services 24
Instructional Programs ST —— — 24
Library and Learning Support Services...... i 25
Student Support Services....... i S 25
Standard III: Resources £tk ek me AR RE RS RS AR RO SRS APRR RS AR RRRA RS RAams eusa R RS 26
Human Resources........nmnn S —————— L e 27
PhySical RESOUICeS .o ssssesssssssssssssssmssssesmssses S 28
TechNOlOZY ReSOUITES i siaismimsasnsssnsnssesessessssssssres sssssavessssssssssssssess sossorsssssasesarssoss w28
Financial Resources " 29
Standard IV: Leadership and Govemance Gk euL bR R RS SRR A IR A sSSP A St RS RSO BOAmasB RS SR RIS 30
Decision Making Roles and Processes e eEeE LR AnA AP Ea eereserREEEE 30
Chief Executive Officers P —— S 31
Governing Board......cmanemmmammsmasamns " 32
Multi-College Districts or Systems ..., - 32
XIV. CONCIUSION ...oiuiitinnassmsssssassmsisssnsusmsmsssmarsssssassussessansesssassnsssesmsssssnsssnsssensesaramanens sesesesnss F—— w33
Appendices & References........ucmmmmnm s —— w34
References...umumanuan T .34
Bio Data Form for ACCJC Evaluators 1

*All references in this paper to the “Accreditation Standards” refer to the Standards adopted by the
Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC) in June 2014, unless otherwise

noted.

Page 2 of 38



79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

88
89
90
91
92
93
94

95
96
97

98
99
100

101
102
103
104

105
106
107
108
109

110
111
112
113
114

Effective Practices in Accreditation

|. Introduction

Every college works to create and implement processes that assure quality and continuouns
improvement to demonstrate and ensure its service to students and community. Accreditation is
one avenue that ensures some uniformity across many institutions in the eyes of the public.
While this paper focuses on accreditation processes and meeting the needs of accrediting
commissions, it is important to remember the overarching goals of service and improvement
when devising systems appropriate to each individual college.

Il. Justification for the Paper

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges was directed to create a paper by
resolution 2.01 at the spring 2012 plenary session. The resolution states:

Resolution 2.01 Accreditation Effective Practices Paper

Whereas, The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges has traditionally developed
and distributed papers and resources that provide guidance to local districts in meeting state
developed regulations;

Whereas, The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges held its annual
Accreditation Institute on February 10-11, 2012, in Anaheim, and feedback from the attendees
indicated the value of the specific examples presented in the general sessions and breakouts;

Whereas, The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC)
participated in planning and presenting the 2012 Accreditation Institute, and the ACCIC has
expressed interest in continuing to work with the Academic Senate for California Community

Colieges; and

Whereas, The ACCJC staff reiterated numerous times that colleges need to develop their own
processes and that the ACCIC has not historically provided specific examples of the multiple
ways that colleges can document evidence in meeting the Standards, yet the collaboration with
the ACCJC at the 2012 Accreditation Institute provided the opportunity to solicit multiple
examples to meet accreditation compliance;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges develop resources,
including a paper, on effective practlces for accreditation compliance including but not limited to
effective examples of the following: completion of a self evaluation, actionable improvement
plans, institutional effectiveness, surviving sanctions, program review, budgeting process, and
governance structures.

Page 3 of 38



115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147

148
149

150
151
152
153
154
155

Effective Practices in Accreditation

lll. History of Peer-Review

Other Countries and Accreditation Processes

There are several systems of accreditation throughout the world. Some countries provide direct
oversight of quality assurance through a governmental department or ministry. Others may have
a council of higher education that directly accredits colleges and universities. The United States
uses a system of non-governmental agencies that respond to input from the U.S. Department of
Education. Each system emphasizes that the government’s role is to ensure the public interest is

served.

The first regional accreditation agencies formed in this country in the 1880s with a primary
purpose of ensuring minimum educational standards and admissions processes. A variety of
regional accreditation agencies formed subsequently, all operating on a peer-review basis. Since
that time, accreditation has evolved into a systematic peer-review process within the structures of
state and federal governmental oversight. The government’s role is to ensure the public interest
is served through the establishment of minimum standards of quality and fairmess. However, the
regional organization remains with six major regional accreditors across the country.

California, Hawaii, and other Pacific colleges and universities belong to the Western region. The
Western region is further divided into the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC,
commonly called WASC senior), the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior
Colleges (ACCJC), and the Accrediting Commission for Schools. The ACCIC traditionally has
only accredited associate degree granting institutions; however, in response to recent legislation,
ACCIC has been approved to accredit colleges that grant one bachelor’s degree. All other
institutions of higher education that grant bachelor’s degrees or higher use WASC senior. The
Accrediting Commission for Schools is an agency for K-12 and non-degree graniing institutions.
These accrediting bodies are defined as non-governmental and voluntary, though the benefits of
accreditation create a strong incentive for institutions to become and remain accredited. While
these and other accrediting agencies across the country are not operated by the government, they
are periodically reviewed by the U.S. Department of Education and by the Council for Higher
Education Accreditation (CHEA) which influences the minimum standards for quality assurance.

Historical Changes to the Standards

The Standards, throughout their history, have been intended to define characteristics of good
préctice. Currently, there are four broad Standards in the ACCJC review process, but this has not
always been the case. The self-evaluation report, also called a self-study, is used by colleges to
examine their processes and structures against identified standards, but the standards were not
established until the 1950s in the United States. The Standards arose in response to the desire to
ensure institutions were uniformly providing quality education given the rapidly growing number

Page 4 of 38



156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181

182

183
184

185
186
187
188
189
190
191

192
193
194
195
196

Effective Practices in Accreditation

of new students, particularly veterans utilizing the G.I. Bill. Later, in the 1960s and 1970s, the
requirements that colleges must apply for reaffirmation of accreditation and that colleges must
host a site-visit from regional peers became standard mechanisms, along with the self-study, in
the accreditation process. In the 1980s, the focus of accrediting agencies began to shift from
defining characteristics of good practice to the actual results, or outcomes, of institutional work.
Programmatic review processes were also introduced as an expectation of institutions to evaluate

the work of the institution.

In the 1990s, an emphasis on student learning outcomes and institutional effectiveness became a
focus in the accreditation process. This was introduced in 1996 to the community colleges in the
Western region through ACCJC. In 2002, ACCIC reduced the number of Standards from ten to

four and the idea of a culture of evidence was introduced. In 2014, ACCJC revised its Standards
once more to, among other things, incorporate requirements for baccalaureate-degree granting

institutions.

Applying for Accreditation and Eligibility Requirements
All institutions must apply for accredited status in order to ensure that all policies determined by
the accrediting body are met and all eligibility requirements are addressed in an ongoing manner.

A similar process of self-evaluation, including a site visit by an accrediting team, is required

during the application period. As part of every Institutional Self Evaluation process and external
Educational Quality and Institutional Effectiveness Review. the ACCJIC monitors to ensure
continuous compliance with all 21 of the Eligibility Requirements is occurring. These

requirements touch on fundamental and comprehensive aspects of your college, such as financial
viability, governance structures, and educational quality and equity specifically focusing on

student learning outcomes as and student achievement outcomes as mefrics.

s

Effective Practices for College Processes

There is no single way by which colleges meet accreditation Standards. The Standards reflect
the minimum requirements expected of institutions and each institution must find its own way to
best serve the needs of the community and uphold the standards of educational quality. This
paper outlines some effective practices that colleges should consider and regularly review, both
in terms of processes and topics as well as in terms of the most recent ACCJC Standards adopted

in 2014.

V. Faculty Involvement
The Accreditation Standards begin with the message, “The primary purpose of an ACCJC-

accredited institution is to foster student learning and student achievement,” This is, obviously,
impossible without faculty involvement. Similarly, the accreditation processes, from the self-

Page 5 of 38



197
198
199

200
201

202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217

218
219

220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237

Effective Practices in Accreditation

evaluation to the site visit to the continuing responses to ACCJC recommendations, are
impossible to measure without significant, continuous faculty involvement.

Which Faculty Should Be Involved?

In short, all faculty should be involved in the accreditation effort. The effort should involve full-
time and part-time faculty; instructional and non-instructional faculty: counseling faculty; career

technical education faculty: recently retired faculty: faculty from all areas of campus; and

involvement should be continuous across each accreditation cycle. Some faculty will act as
writers or editors of the self-evaluation. Others may provide input into particular areas that must
be addressed (such as curriculum or distance education issues). Some faculty will co-chair
committees. Finally, all faculty should review each self-evaluation to ensure that it is consistent
with the college’s mission and provides an honest and clear picture of the college.

The most visible sign of faculty involvement in accreditation is within the committee structures a
college adopts particularly in regards to a college’s accreditation or institutional effectiveness
efforts. On most campuses, these committees function as ad-hoc or standing committees, but, in
either case, these committees should be charged with developing the self-evaluation, preparing
for the site visit, and then working to address any recommendations that emerge from the

process.
The College Accreditation Committee and Faculty

Many colleges do this continuous work through a standing Accreditation Committee. Ideally, a
single accreditation committee is an ongoing committee or a standing committee of a college’s
shared planning committee and provides continuity from one accreditation cycle to the next.
Accreditation committees that meet regularly throughout the 6 year cycle can be charged with
monitoring compliance with the Standards, ensuring that recommendations are completed in the
two year required window, addressing Department of Education compliance requirements and
collecting evidence. Standing committees can also provide an opportunity for dialogne from all
constituent groups on Accreditation topics including creating useful evidence, facuity
participation in Standard writing, using SLO’s data to improve student success, linking
assessment to resource allocation, linking planning to the college mission, institutional
effectiveness and using program review quantitative and qualitative data analysis for program

and college improvement.

It is faculty, more than any other group, which should provide continuity and institutional
memory in a committee like this. After all, administrators will often come and go from one
accreditation cycle to the next, but most tenured and tenure-track faculty will remain. Therefore,
it is imperative that the accreditation committee includes a significant faculty presence.

Page 6 of 38



238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260

261
262

263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275

276
277

Effective Practices in Accreditation

At many schools, the accreditation committee has a faculty chair or co-Chair, a position that often
includes some release time. A faculty chair, working with the local senate president, should
ensure that a significant number of faculty from across the campus participate in the committee’s
activities alongside administrators, staff, and students.

The accreditation committee should not act alone or in vacuum. The entire committee structure
should have a hand in the accreditation process, beginning with the Academic Senate. The senate
should receive regular reports from the accreditation chair and accreditation liaison officer
(ALQ). Further, the senate should provide oversight over any documents produced for
accreditation and accreditation-related purposes—not just the self-evaluation but the annual
reports, midterm reports, program reviews, substantive change reports, and other educational

plans.

Faculty involvement in a college accreditation committee also promotes communication. The
local Academic Senate, as well as other college shared-governance committees, should include
the review and progress of any action plans that are included in a self-evaluation report in
monthly meetings to keep faculty engaged in the process. Frequent updates allow for more
faculty inclusion and involvement in the process and mitigates the loss of engagement that
occurs as other faculty duties become priorities throughout the academic year. The local senate
has the responsibility to appoint faculty to a standing accreditation committee which keeps
faculty leadership connected to the process and gives an opportunity for any faculty member to
be involved.

The College’s Accreditation Standing Committee and Facuity Leadership

Faculty involvement in an accreditation standing committee is key. As “faculty roles and
involvement in accreditation processes, including self-study and annual reports™ is a designated
10+ 1 function, it is recommended that there be a faculty chair or co-chair for any standing
Accreditation committee. The local senate should be involved in selecting a co-chair who will
work as a liaison between the committee, the local Academic Senate, and the faculty at large. It
is also recommended that faculty have a strong voice on the committee and that local senates
have specific appointed faculty on any standing accreditation committee. The faculty co-chair(s)
would work in consultation with the administrative co-chair(s) and other co-chairs to outline the
needs, procedures, and timelines for the committee. The committee should remain focused on
best practices for the college, rather than correcting areas where the campus is lacking in the
Standards. In highlighting the procedures that are efficient, the committee will develop
techniques to address areas where the Standards may not be fully met more effectively,

The Role of Senate Committees in Accreditation Oversight

Page 7 of 38



278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305

306
307

308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317

Effective Practices in Accreditation

The senate, its standing committees, and other key committees on campus also play a role in the
development and continuous monitoring of particular Standards. Local senates should review
their committee structures and assign monitoring duties to their standing committees based on
their purview. The student services committee, for example, should play a role in developing I1.C
Student Support Services. The library and leaming services committee should monitor I1.B.
Curriculum, SLO, basic skills, distance education, and other committees that directly relate to
instruction should have a hand in developing II.A (among other Standards). Other college-wide
committees such as finance, facilities, and technology committees should work with the
accreditation committee in the development of the Standard III sections. All of these committees
should have faculty participation, and the faculty on those committees should provide regular
reports on progress to the senate and the faculty as a whole. Finally, departments and divisions
should provide input in any Standard that directly impacts their respective areas,

The Importance of Training and Communication

Committees provide a great mechanism to ensure faculty involvement. However, not all faculty,
particularly part-time faculty, participate in these committees. Therefore, training and
information distribution should be a key component to ensure faculty inclusion, and regular
forums should be organized and advertised to keep the college abreast of compliance with
accreditation Standards. Newsletters or other updates should be regularly sent out to the whole
campus with information on the Standards, the college’s institutional learning outcomes, and
other pertinent matters. Workshops and other trainings should be established to provide
continual instruction in key accreditation-related issues like SLOs, curriculum, and distance
education. For example, Southwestern College’s Office of Institutional Effectiveness provides a
bi-monthly newsletter highlighting various aspects of integrated planning including
accreditation, student learning outcomes assessment, strategic planning, and budget

development.

Campus-Wide Dialog

It is important that the academic senate form a plan for when and how to more completely
involve faculty in integrating discussions with student and administrative services. This dialog
should include:
@ Techniques shared from across the state
& College representatives to the ASCCC Accreditation Institute who could report back to
their local senates and respective committees.
e Reporting structures that filter through local senates, Senate representatives appointed to
governance committees would then report back.
e Cross-pollinating committee structures with the standing accreditation committee. The
committee can identify and link discussions to the needs of students. For example, the

Page 8 of 38



318
319
320
321
322
323

324
325

326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349

350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357

Effective Practices in Accreditation

committee might ask “How does enrollment management tie to facilities?” Faculty
should be informed regarding all aspects of the college.
Discussion of the Standards by local senate leaders in meetings. They can then

[ ]
disseminate information to department chairs and faculty via their senate representatives,
minutes, and resolutions.
Planning Ahead

As part of the 10+1 agreement, local senates should have a formal position regarding the
faculty’s role in accreditation. The role itself should be evaluated during accreditation cycle. The

Senate should work to:

Integrate accreditation questions regarding the Standards into Program Review, which
will help make data easily accessible when writing a self-evaluation for the Commission,
Collect evidence for the new cycle shortly after an action letter and/or recommendations
are sent to the college, and if sanctions are imposed.

Plan committee chair orientations to include their responsibilities for the committee as
well as how they can work with accreditation in mind, including where to find supporting
data.

Assist in preparing a keyword searchable website linking divisions, committees, program
reviews, and other accreditation-related materials for easy access to data, reports and
documents for any administrator or faculty to access. This should include updates and
timelines for the accreditation process.

Encourage the senate president or designee to work with the strategic planning committee
to ensure faculty engagement in integrated planning efforts

Formulate clear planning cycles and communicate them to the committees, department
chairs and faculty at large with the goal of the college being more systematic in its
approach to accreditation.

Assist multi-college districts to work through task forces and district committees to bring
ideas together. Faculty need to be a driving force for change and be attentive when the
boards are micromanaging beyond their own board policies

V. Accreditation is a Continuous, Ongoing Process

Gene-are-the-days In the past. there were times when colleges could work on accreditation
Standards just the year or two before a site visit and be successful in their bids for reaffirmation
of accreditation. Accreditation today is an ongoing and systematic process. Colleges are expected
to meet all of the accreditation Standards at all times. and colleges must continuously work on
and evaluate their compliance with the Standards.

Page 9 of 38



358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366

367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380

381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397

398
399

Effective Practices in Accreditation

In a recent study entitled Accreditation In the California Community Colleges: Influential
Cultural Practices presented by Dr. Nathan Tharp of Feather River College at the 2013 ASCCC
Accreditation Institute, the research emphasized the importance of accreditation awareness and
preparation as an ongoing, if not daily, activity to ensure reaffirmation and provide meaningful
improvements to meet the institution’s mission. Dr. Tharp writes, “An engaged institution can
integrate the meaning behind accreditation into ongoing self-assessment processes and avoid the
experience of accreditation being merely a compliance exercise” (57). Colleges should take steps
to institute these processes that emphasize ongoing discussions on accreditation and faculty
should be involved regularly in discussions of quality in all aspects of the Standards.

ACCIC states in their Manual for Institutional Self Evaluation of Educational Quality and
Institutional Self-Evaluation (published in January 2015), “Accreditation should not be seen as
an event that takes place every seven years where compliance with the ACCJC Accreditation
Standards (Standards) and other requirements is assessed. The accreditation process provides an
opportunity for the institutional leadership to take stock of the continuous improvement of the
institution in cooperation with college stakeholders. Every ACCJIC-accredited institution must
meet the ERs, Accreditation Standards, including federal regulations, and Commission policies
at all times.” These pronouncements make clear ACCJC’s expectation that a quality, evaluative

process supporting institutional effectiveness is ongoing.

College-wide monitoring and discussion regarding accreditation need to be an ongoing process.
All too often colleges focus their accreditation efforts during the two years before a campus visit.
In this model, committees act more along the lines of task forces that disband, or significantly
ease their responsibilities, after the site visit and following the release of the Commission’s
actions or recommendation letters. This approach can lead to chaos and mistrust when
institutions attempt to write and address Standards under time constraints. Also, this type of
structure often produces new, untested policies and procedures for the college that the faculty
members struggle to implement and understand in the rush to the site visit. For more fluidity in
the accreditation cycle, many colleges have instituted standing accreditation committees, through
which awareness of accreditation compliance is an ongoing and constant process for a campus.

Part of this ongoing process includes the periodic review and continued implementation of any
actionable improvement plans indicated in the Quality Focus Essays required by the Commission
beginning with the 2014 Standards. These actions help provide both new and established faculty
opportunities to collaborate and discuss the continued implementation of plans to improve and
support ongoing awareness of accreditation Standards throughout the accreditation cycle and in
preparation for the writing of future self-evaluation reports.

Ongoing Responsibilities of a Standing Committee

Page 10 of 38



400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425

426
427
428

429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439

Effective Practices in Accreditation

On an ongoing basis, a standing accreditation committee should take responsibility for next
actions that the college needs to take to remain in compliance with the Standards, implement
plans for improvement, and to reflect on areas of the Standards that are well-served by current
processes. In years when the college faces reaffirmation, the committee would assume
responsibility for addressing any Commission recommendations and any action plans created in
the process of completing the self-evaluation. Committees should have ongoing meetings to
prepare for the next accreditation site visit, follow-up reports and mid-term reports, and the
committee has responsibility to develop strategies and plans for addressing sanctions if needed.

Responsibilities include the following:

* Receive ongoing reports from other governance committees with purview of areas
relevant to the Standards

¢ Review the Standards and collect evidence needed for ongoing ACCJC reporting

¢ Review integrated planning processes and look for overlap in order to confirm the
Standards are met. For example, distance education should be discussed in more areas
than the Distance Education Committee. The accreditation committee would maintain
documentation of agendas, minutes, and reporting to various other committees as
evidence of an ongoing, campus-wide discussion.

The faculty representatives on the committee or the committee co-chairs should report to the
local senate and provide updates as actions are taken to comply with Standards or to collect
evidence and documentation. As the college’s landscape changes due to the addition and
climination of courses and programs, new and ongoing state initiatives, and budgetary
fluctuations, ongoing committee activity in support of accreditation awareness and compliance
allows for a more proactive response and can lead to better preparation as a college pro gresses
through the accreditation cycle.

Systematic Planning and Evaluation and Longitudinal Evidence

Since colleges are expected to meet accreditation Standards at all times, it is important that
colleges show and support, with evidence, systematic, consistent, and wide-reaching planning
and evaluation mechanisms. By the time the self-evaluation is due and the team arrives, the
college should have an integrated planning cycle that has been implemented and supports student
success. Also, the college planning mechanisms should have been evaluated and that evaluation
has been used to improve institutional effectiveness. Colleges who have created planning
documents just prior to the team visits and have not had time for evaluation and improvement do
not meet many of the Standards including 1.B.3, 1.B.4, LB.6, 1.B.7 and L.B.9. College/District
Planning should be done early in the accreditation cycle and to give time for the college to
demonstrate that its process are systematically and regularly evaluated. This will create
longitudinal evidence that shows that the college has continuously met the Standard. Some

Page 11 of 38



440
441
442

443
444

445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454

455
456

457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469

470
471

472
473
474
475
476
477
478

Effective Practices in Accreditation

colleges create a listing of all planning documents, their review cycle, and what improvements
were made to show how they continuously meet the Standards.

Addendums

Even when colleges submit their self-evaluations, accreditation work is not complete. Colleges
can complete an addendum to the self-evaluation starting from the date the report is submitted to
the Commission. Colleges can include in the addendum any additional evidence and the work
they have done up to the team visit, including work on self-identified concerns by the college.
This addendum can be submitted to the Commission to be shared with the Peer Evaluation Team,
also called the External Evaluation Team. This is another way for colleges to show their
continuous work in meeting/exceeding the Standards.

VI. Sending Faculty on a Peer Evaluation Teams

Benefits of Being on a Peer Evaluation Team

Faculty participation on Peer Evaluation Teams is a benefit to the accreditation process, the
faculty member’s college and the faculty member’s own professional development. Faculty
voices on accreditation teams are essential for a true peer evaluation process. Faculty who have
participated on teams bring effective practices and experience in reading and assessing
accreditation Standards back to their home institutions, which could help in their own
accreditation compliance and improvement. For the faculty member volunteering to participate
on a team, it is a great professional development opportunity and gives them an opportunity to
dialogue and work with faculty and administrators from across the region.

Faculty understanding and perspectives of the process are dynamically changed through the
experience of serving on a visiting team. The skills gained from the training and the
participation on a visiting team are invaluable.

Time Commitment

Being on a Peer Evaluation Team is a significant time commitment consisting of the following;
¢ One full-day peer-evaluation-team training workshop. Try to attend the workshop your
group is assigned to so you can meet your team before the visit.
e Reading the institution self-evaluation, evidence, previous reports and recommendations

including communications with the Chair.
¢ Prep work on your assigned Standard or Standards before the visit. The Standards are

divided among the team either through selection or assignment.

Page 12 of 38



479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509

510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519

Effective Practices in Accreditation

e Atleast 4 full days for the site visit. Each day will begin very early and end late. The
days are structured to complete requirements of the visit and to accommodate writing
time. Writing time will be divided in individual and group segments.

You will start reading and working on the self-evaluation about two months before the visit. The
Chair of the Peer Evaluation Team typically contacts members of the team early in the cycle to
share relevant information from communication the Chair has had with' the institution. The Chair
typically has a pre-visit meeting with the college president to discuss areas of concern in the self
evaluation. The Chair is the primary contact with the institution and may have visited the
institution prior to the team visit. You will have completed the majority of the work once the
team visit is complete, including the writing. During the visit, update reports may be given to the
institution for review and response, allowing the institution the opportunity to clarify or present
additional evidence. Typically, after the visit you will only need to review the final report.

When you receive a letter from the Commission to be on a team, be realistic about whether you
can commit to the time necessary to be on a team. There have been times when team members
dropped out at the last minute. This is especially troublesome when it is one of the limited
faculty members on a team.

Who Should Apply To Be on a Peer Evaluation Team?

Any faculty member can apply to be on a Peer Evaluation Team by completing the
Commission’s Bio Data Form (Appendix A) and having it signed by their college president.
ACCIJC states in their Team Evaluator Manual (January 2015) that the Commission forms teams
with individuals with “expertise and or experience in learning outcomes and resources, career
technical education, distance/correspondence education, planning, research and evaluation” (4).
Local senates should encourage faculty members who are Curriculum Chairs, SLO or Program
Review coordinators, Distance Lducation coordinators, Academic Senate Presidents,
Accreditation Chairs/Coordinators, Student Services and Library faculty, and CTE faculty to
apply to be on a Peer Evaluation Team (Appendix A ACCIC Bio Data Form for Evaluators).

VIi. Using ACCJC Guides

All colleges in the California Community College system are currently accredited by the
ACCIC, which provides multiple guides and handbooks to assist districts to meet the
Commission’s Standards and to navigate a successful accreditation cycle. With the
Commission’s emphasis on protocol and consistent presentation of evidence, it is in the best
interest of colleges preparing to write a self-evaluation or to host a Peer Evaluation Team to be
aware of these guides and use them in all steps of the process. The following is a brief
explanation of several Guides and how they might be useful.

Page 13 of 38



520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529

530
531

532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540

541
542

543
544
545
546
547
548
549

550
551

552
553
554
555

556
557

558
559
560
561

Effective Practices in Accreditation

The Accreditation Reference Handbook

For institutions preparing for a self-evaluation report, also known as the Institutional Self
Evaluation of Educational Quality And Institutional Effectiveness, this handbook provides the
basics: the Standards, the eligibility requirements colleges must meet prior to making a formal
application for accreditation and maintain after affirmation of accreditation, and the
Commission’s policies. This document enumerates those requirements and cross-references them
to the Standards, including the statutory basis for its policies. Institutions can use this manual as
an “Accreditation 101 guide” for new faculty involved in accreditation.

Guide to Evaluating Institutions

This guide is essential for an institution preparing to write its Institutional Self Evaluation of
Educational Quality and Institutional Effectiveness report. This Guide contains questions for
each component of the Standards that promote discussion at a college regarding how well its
processes and execution of those processes support the institution’s ability to meet the Standard.
These questions are often asked by visiting team members during a site visit, and the guide
provides examples of evidence that would be helpful to prove a college meets a Standard.
Institutions can use this guide and its questions to spur discussion in its committees working on
the self-evaluation and to gather information for writing the self-evaluation,

Manual for Institutional Self Evaluation

Organizing the Institutional Self Evaluation of Educational Quality and Institutional
Effectiveness report is a daunting task for any college. This manual suggests ways to organize
the report, provides samples of necessary forms that must be submitted with the report, and
includes precise formatting information. An effective practice is to use this manual to determine
ways to organize your college’s decision-making structure to support accreditation Standards in
order to integrate Standards into daily operations at your college.

Guide to Accreditation for Governing Boards

In the last decade, actions of a college’s Governing Board or Board members have played a role
in colleges being sanctioned. This Guide provided by the ACCJC describes the duties and
responsibilities of governing board members in regard to the Standards.

Guide to Evaluating Distance Education and Correspondence Education

Now more than ever, scrutiny of distance education programs is on the minds of facuity and staff
at many colleges. This manual helps institutions understand the Commission’s expectations of
distance education and how all areas of the institution's operations can support an effective

distance education program.

Page 14 of 38



562

563
564

565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573
574
575
576
577
578
579

580
581

582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589

590
591

592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Substantive Change Manual

Colleges often find themselves out of compliance with ACCJIC requirements for receiving
approval prior to making substantial changes to education programs or to the college mission.
This manual should be consulted frequently as your institution makes changes to programs to
avoid issues during a self-evaluation visit. This handbook can be particularly useful when
preparing a substantive change report when curriculum changes in a program lead to 50% or
more of the program’s courses being offered online, including general education courses.

Other manuals are available at the ACCJC website, http://www.accje.org.

VIII. Responding to the Standards

Remember when you are writing to the Standards that team members are reading hundreds of
pages of materials. You want to make your answers to the Standards as explicit and as easy to
read as possible. Here are a couple of effective practices for answering the questions.

Use the Language in the Standard as Part of Your Answer

To make it clear to the Peer Evaluation Team members that your institution meets the Standards,
use the language of the Standard to identify how you are meeting the Standard. Using the
accreditation language makes it easy to identify how you meet the Standard and shows that
accreditation language is part of your everyday institutional culture. Use common phrases like;
“regardless of location or means of delivery,” “identifies and regularly assesses learning
outcomes,” “continuous improvement of student learning and achievement,” and “regularly
evaluates and improves” in your answers.

Make Sure That You Answer Every Part of the Standard

Many Standards include multiple elements. In demonstrating that the college meets the Standard
it is important that you answer every part of the Standard. You cannot “partially” meet the
Standard: either you meet the entire Standard, or you do not meet the Standard. For example,
Standard 1.B.3 states, “The institution establishes Institution Set Standards for student
achievement appropriate to its mission, assesses how well it is achieving them in pursuit of
continuous improvement, and publishes this information.” Make sure in your response to this
Standard that you answer each part. For Standard [.B.3 make sure you address how the college
established these Institution Set Standards, show that the standards are appropriate to the
mission, show how they were assessed, and demonstrate that the assessment results were

published.

Page 15 of 38



603
604

605
606
607
608
609
610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
623
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Repetition Is Not Necessarily a Bad Thing

One of the major complaints of self-evaluations is that they are repetitive. However, repetition in
answers can show how well your institution integrates its policies, procedures and planning, If
the college uses program reviews for planning, assessment, and resource allocation, referencing
the process to answer multiple Standards shows how fundamental the process is to the
institution. Remember, although team members read the entire document, they typically
concentrate on one or two sections. Being repetitive in the Standards makes sure that each team
member gets the necessary information so they can validate that the college meets the Standards.

Link to Relevant Evidence

Colleges work hard to create a culture of evidence and in so doing create an often difficult to manage
abundance of potential accreditation evidence. When writing, the temptation might be to include
everything you have connected to a specific Standard, boping that something will satisfy the Standard.
For the sake of the reader, make sure to cite only relevant evidence when describing how your college
meets a Standard. Sometimes an entire document is relevant for the Standard, but sometimes it is only a
section, It would also be helpful if you referenced not just the evidence document but also the paragraph,
page, or section of the evidence that is relevant to a specific Standard. Again, using one piece of evidence
for multiple Standards can show integration; however, make sure you let the reader know what area of the
item is relevant for each Standard. Some colleges have set up their electronic evidence links in the self-
evaluation to link directly to the most relevant part of the document, or create a document that presents a
the relevant page of a larger document. Other colleges have set up folders of evidence based on the
Standards and provided them for team members, while some colleges develop separate websites with
organizational hierarchies based on the Standards or links to individual pieces of evidence.

Write It Like It Is

An institution may find itself in a difficult position during the writing of its self-evaluation report
if it becomes clear college practices are not meeting the Standard. This can trigger concern and
conflict among the well-meaning faculty and staff that are working with the common goal of
reaffirming accreditation. Inevitably in this situation, discussion will focus on what to leave in,
what to leave out, and what will be the consequences of either choice.

Many of these conflicts can be avoided in advance of writing the self-evaluation report by
ensuring inclusion of all voices at every step of the creation of the self-evaluation draft.
Committee structures should include faculty and administrative leadership as well as ample
opportunity for classified professionals to be engaged in the process and to have their input
valued. Having a clear, realistic, and well-publicized timeline of milestones for the writing of the
self-evaluation and maintaining a high profile of those faculty and staff leading the effort can
also help mitigate disagreements during the eleventh hour regarding how to word an

uncomfortable truth.

Page 16 of 38



645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666

667
668

669

670
671

672
673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682
683
634

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Then there is the question of word choices or “spin-doctoring.” There can be an inclination to
choose words that connote a rosier picture than may actually exist at a college. Given the high
stakes involved, it’s certainly understandable; however, purple prose and embellishment are only
obstacles to your evaluation and should be avoided. This approach can also exacerbate negative
feelings from constituent groups if the perception is that the college’s situation is being
misrepresented and a peer evaluation team will often see through the effort. A few rules of
thumb:

o Report the facts

¢ Avoid unnecessary superlatives

e Limit describing future plans to your actionable improvement plans or quality focus essay

e Only make claims that can be substantiated with evidence

o Use a one-voice natrator

Given the desire to put the institution’s best foot forward in the self-evaluation, unfortunately
there are times when information and evaluations of the college that are put forth in the report
are seen by faculty to be inaccurate and unproven. If collegial efforts to agree on language that is
acceptable to all parties fail, faculty may decide that they wish to provide the Commission or the
visiting team with a second report addressing the inaccuracies. Often called a minority report,
this option, if agreed to by the full Senate, should be sure to focus on provable and accurate
claims and give clear explanation for the disagreement.

IX. Developing a Culture of Evidence by Documenting College
Processes

Developing a Culture of Evidence

When writing, the evidence of your institution’s quality should direct the creation of the self-
evaluation report rather than the tendency to declare that the college meets a Standard then
attempt to find supporting data after the fact. A “write first-find evidence later” approach will
add pressure to the committee when trying to locate evidence for statements that may have been
overly polished in the writing. If your college adopts an “accreditation, every day” motto,
existing procedures established by colleges and districts generally have mechanisms in place that
have supporting evidence readily available for reference. Examples of supporting evidence
colleges likely have as a quick reference are:

¢ Use of the California Community College Chancellor’s Office Scorecard in planning

e Program Review documents

e SLO assessment results, analysis and changes made due to ongoing assessment.

e Previous self-evaluation reports

¢ Student learning and achievement data also from institutional reports

Page 17 of 38



685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701
702
703
704
705
706
707
708
709
710
711
712
713
714
715
716
717
718
719
720
721
722
723

Effective Practices in Accreditation

¢ Institutional Effectiveness data

¢ Policies and procedures

¢ College website and usability of it

¢ Human Resources (positions) intended to help meet Standards

¢ Committee minutes

» Administration and faculty surveys

¢ Standing accreditation reports to senate and other college groups.

e Campus climate surveys, student equity plans, student support plans, educational master

plans, etc.

Be sure to have a clear committee reporting structure that sends information both ways. Follow-
up reports should be sent back to lower committees to ensure linked communication.

X. Preparing for Your Site Visit

Preparing a self-evaluation is a time-consuming process for faculty and administration, By the
time the Peer Evaluation Team arrives on campus, the committee preparing for that visit is often
under pressure and exhausted. However, proper planning and preparation for a site visit can lead
to an efficient and successful visit for the college and team. Good communication between the
campus and the team leading up to the visit, including ensuring the team has the proper
workspace, that meetings have been arranged arranged per the requests of the team, and that
documentation is prepared ahead of the visit will all aid in a smooth visit,

Locally, the members of the campus need to be aware of who is coming for the visit and what
events are planned for the week. Efforts should be made to familiarize all staff with the self-
evaluation report and key concepts. Some things that may help include the following:
¢ Pampbhlets or email-blasts with the names of the team and/or their pictures to help the
faculty identify the team.
» Acronym quizzes to familiarize faculty with important terms related to your campus
processes
¢ Monthly accreditation updates from your senate president or other leaders
e Well-prepared charts and visual representations for faculty and staff to review
» Creative engagement tools to make faculty and other service areas aware of the
accomplishments of the college and what is being presented to the team (e.g.
Accreditation Jeopardy).
e A summary report distributed to college employees and the team describing what the
college has done since its last self-evaluation

The self-evaluation should be an honest reflection of what the college is doing. The summary
may accentuate the improvements the college has made, emphasize what is working

Page 18 of 38



724
725
726

727
728
729
730
731
732
733
734
735

736
737
738
739
740
741
742
743
744
745

746
747

748
749
750
751
752

753
754

755

756
757
758
759

760
761
762

763
764
765

Effective Practices in Accreditation

exceptionally well, and identify ways to improve where college constituents may feel they are in
need of improvement.

After Your Visit

At the conclusion of a Peer Evaluation Team’s visit, the chair of the Team will meet with the
CEO of your college to discuss the report it will send to the Commission. The CEO may choose
to host a forum opportunity for the Team to provide a summary of the report and provide any
general comments it feels it can provide. The final report, after it has been sent to your college’s
CEO for an opportunity to respond or make corrections, is sent to the Commission along with a
confidential recommendation on accreditation status. For multi-college districts the Team chair
will also meet with the system CEO.

Xl. Reports

The ACCIC, like most institutional and discipline-specific accrediting bodies, requires a series of
reports as well as a cyclical, institution-wide self-evaluation. These reports are intended to ensure
compliance with eligibility requirements for accreditation, but also encourage institutions to

think of accreditation as an ongoing process of evaluation and re-evaluation in service to the goal
of continuous quality improvement. These reports have different purposes and are briefly
explained below.

Institutional Self Evaluation of Educational Quality and Institutional Effectiveness

This report is a comprehensive evaluation all Standards and is the basis for reaffirmation. Many
of the additional reports required and the timelines for turning them in are dependent on the
outcome of this evaluation. This self-evaluation is required by the Commission every seven

yedrs.
Mid-Term Report

The Midterm Report addresses deficiencies identified in an earlier self-evaluation and describes
improvements the institution has achieved based on the Commission’s recommendations and any
self-identified issues that are detailed in the Quality Focus Essay. Mid-term reports sometimes
coincide with a second visit from a site team.

Follow-Up Report

The Commission may require an institution to submit a Follow-Up Report at any time in order to
verify deficiencies identified in the Commission’s action letter have been addressed, that
Eligibility Requirements, Accreditation Standards, and Commission policies are met and

improvements are ongoing.

Page 19 of 38



766

767
768
769

770
771
772
773

774
775
776

777
778
779
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787
788
789

790
791
792
793
794
793
796
797
798
799
800
801

802
803
804
805

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Special Report

Special Report requirements from the Commission may be called for if the Commission has
reason to believe an institution may have fallen out of compliance with Eligibility Requirements,
Accreditation Standards and/or Commission policies. Specific requirements of a Special Report
are communicated to the institution via an action letter.

Annual Report and Annual Fiscal Report

The Commission requires an annual report, submitted electronically, using data from the current
fall and two previous fall terms, to respond to specific questions regarding Institution Set
Standards, Student Learning Outcomes, Substantive Change and enrollment data. Also, the
Commission requires a similar Annual Fiscal Report using data from the same time period. This
report captures your College’s fiscal snapshot including current fiscal picture, short and long-
term liabilities and debt, cash position, and most recent audit information.,

Other ACCIC guides and manuals are available on the ACCIC website.
XIl. Distance Education and Accreditation: Things to Think About

To Be Prepared

In response to changing federal regulations and innovations in online instruction, ACCJC has
developed specific guidelines for establishing quality in a college’s Distance Education offerings
that colleges must address and be prepared for when a site team visits.

According to the ACCJC’s Guide to Evaluating Distance Education and Correspondence
Education (2013), distance education is “defined, for the purpose of accreditation review as a
formal interaction which uses one or more technologies to deliver instruction to students who are
separated from the instructor and which supports regular and substantive interaction between the
student and the instructor, either synchronously or asynchronously” (2). This definition identifies
a number of key points regarding both distance education and accreditation. It puts the focus not
just on the technology that is used to convey a DE class, but also on the students and instructors
who bring these classes to life. The phrase “regular and substantive interaction™ here parallels
the “regular effective contact” phrase found in California Title 5, sec. 55204. In both cases, the
focus is on instructors engaging with students using available technological tools. If your
college’s DE program is to succeed (in the eyes of ACCIC), it must demonstrate that this
interaction is at the heart of all of your online classes.

It is this interaction that differentiates a distance education course from a correspondence course.
Correspondence courses typically are self-paced and involve receiving or submitting course
materials by mail or electronic transmission. Interaction between the instructor and student is

limited, is not regular and substantive, and is primarily initiated by the student. A clear

Page 20 of 38



806
807
808
809
810

811
812
813
814
815
816
817
818

819
820
821
822
823
824

825
826
827
828
829
830
831

832
833
834
835
836
837
838
839
840
841
842
843

Effective Practices in Accreditation

understanding of the distinction between distance education and correspondence education is
very important when considering the Substantive Change process and a clear definition is

necessary due to the impact on pedagogy. financial aid, and district fanding.
Before-that-interaction-can-happen;-hewever; To support distance and correspondence education,

your college needs to have a system in place to enable online classes to succeed. First, faculty
need proper training to engage effectively with students at a distance. Requiring all potential
online teachers to undergo training is common. The training itself could be handled in-house by
qualified trainers or. offered through online services like @One. This training can focus on best
practices in design and development of online courses, regular and effective contact,
accessibility, and the use of social media, among other topics. Ensuring that your faculty are
fully qualified to both develop and teach online is essential for any successful distance education

program.

Along with training, it is common to subject potential online courses to peer evaluation for both
content and quality of design. These evaluations should be conducted by experts both in online
design and in the subject matter being taught in the particular class. There should be a support
system in place to help faculty develop quality online courses, particularly in the event that
potential online teachers do not pass the evaluation process and need to revise and/or redesign

their course materials.

The college must ensure that quality courses are being developed and delivered, and that there is
ample support for both the teachers and the students, and that services are equitable for students
on campus and online. To this end, make sure that there is ample sufficient and equitable
technology support for both students and instructors, that there are tutoring and library services
available for online students; and that student services provides counseling, financial aid, and
disability support for online students. In short, online students at your college must have at their
fingertips all of the programs and services offered to on-campus students,

ACCIC expects that all distance education programs offer quality classes and quality support for
students and teachers alike. However, it is not just the self-evaluation and site visits where
distance education is under scrutiny; it is also in the substantive change process. If any program
at your college that offers a degree, certificate, or certificate of general education reaches a
threshold whereby 50% or more of the classes (including general education) are offered as
distance education, then the college must submit a “substantive change” request. According to
the ACCIC’s Substantive Change Manual (2014), institutions submitting a substantive change
for distance education “must ensure that sufficient fiscal resources are available to support the
program by providing a cost-impact analysis, and that the curriculum, faculty, equipment, and
facilities meet Eligibility Requirements, Accreditation Standards, and Commission policies”

(9). In other words, the ACCJC will expect that your substantive change proposal documents
and explains how your online program develops, trains, offers, and supports online classes.

Page 21 of 38



844

845

846
847
848

849
850
851

852
853

854
855
856
857
858
859
860
861
862
863
864
865
866
867
868
869
870
871

872
873

874
875
876
877
878
879
880
881
882
883
884

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Xlll. The Standards
Standard I: Mission, Academic Quality and Institutional Effectiveness, and Integrity

In the Accreditation Standards (adopted June 2014) the Standard I focus is on Mission,
Academic Quality, Institutional Effectiveness and Integrity and is broken out into three sections.

Mission

The mission section of this Standard looks to make sure that all of the college programs and
services align with the mission. The Standard also addresses specific elements in the college’s
mission: a broad educational purpose, intended student population, types of degrees and
certificates offered and a commitment to student learning and student achievement. The Standard
also requires confirmation that the mission guides decision-making, planning and resource
allocation. Colleges are also responsible for using data to determine how they are meeting their

mission.,
Academic Quality and Institutional Effectiveness

The second part of the Standard asks institutions to coliect different types of data, including
Student Learning Outcomes data, student equity data, achievement data, institution set standards,
and to encourage dialog about that data. Dialog is used to identify performance gaps, including
those for disaggregated groups, and to implement improvement plans. Colleges are also
supposed to use this information to systematically evaluate college planning and make needed
changes. It’s important that colleges widely distribute and publish this information to faculty,

staff and the community.

Institutional Integrity

The final section of this Standard focuses on Integrity. This includes providing clear and accurate
information on the college to its faculty, staff, students and the public and communicating that
information widely and effectively. This includes placing information on the college website, in
the catalog, and in correspondence with the Commission. This standard also requires that the
institution regularly review its policies, procedures and publications, the primary mechanisms of
communication to the public, to ensure integrity, accuracy, and comprehensiveness. In addition,
the Standard addresses academic freedom and academic honesty/dishonesty (cheating

/plagiarism.)

It is also important to review the Eligibility Requirements connected to Standard 1. Colleges
must meet all eligibility requirements at all times. Standard I is connected to the following

Page 22 of 38



885
886
887
888
889

890
891
892

893
894
895
896
897
898
899
900
901
902
203
904
905
906
907
908
909
910
911
912
913
914
915
916
917
918
919
920
921
922
923
924

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Eligibility requirements: 6 (Mission), 11(Student Learning and Student Achievement), 13
(Academic Freedom), 19 (Institutional Planning and Evaluation), 20 (Integrity in
Communication with the Public) and 21 (Integrity in Relations with the Accrediting
Commission.)

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

Identify processes and procedures for collecting, analyzing, and using outcomes data on
student learning and achievement. This practice is of particular importance as there has
been an increase in the number of recommendations being given to colleges regarding the
collection and use of assessment data for planning. Other practices are as follows:

Review your mission systematically, not just the year before the visit

Reference the mission in all of your planning documents

Use the mission as a guiding force for resource allocation

Collect disaggregated data on achievement of student learning outcomes and use that data
in discussions of student equity and disproportionate impact

Identify specific data that is used to show how the institution is accomplishing its mission
Set up a timeline for regularly evaluating college policies and procedures, publications
and plans

Create and assess institution set standards

Identify short and long-range needs for education program, services, and resources based
on data

Confirm that all the information in institutional documents and publications is clear and
accurate including availability of the schedule of courses listed in the catalog

Confirm that students can complete degrees and certificates listed in a reasonable
timeframe

Make sure that the college/district has an academic freedom statement

Have a policy on academic integrity including those on academic honesty/dishonesty

Faculty, including the local senate, should be involved in the following:

Assessment of the current mission and any revisions of the mission

Ensuring that the mission is part of any program review or assessment process

Collecting and reviewing student learning outcomes data to measure student learning and
achievement

Identifying strategies for improvement in programs and setvices based on data and dialog
Creating and monitoring of institution set standards

Understanding and reviewing the college/district academic freedom policy

Crafting an academic dishonesty policy that addresses academic issues of cheating and
plagiarism

Page 23 of 38



925
926
927
928
929
930
931
932
933
934

935
936

937
938
939
940
041
942
943
944
945
046
947
948
949
950
951
952
953
954
955
956
957
958
959
960
961
962
963
964
965

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Standard ll: Student Learning Programs and Support Services

In the Standards, Standard 11 is often considered the Standard most relevant to faculty and the
Standard that will require the most faculty attention both during the creation of a self-evaluation
report and during the implementation of ongoing planning processes. The Standard 11 focus is
broken into three different sections: Instructional Programs, Library and Learning Support
Services, and Student Support Services.

Instructional Programs

This Standard requires colleges to demonstrate how their educational offerings support their
college’s mission as well as evidence that learning, as well as degree and certificate completion,
is, in fact, happening at the college. Standards of academic rigor and teaching methodology are
scrutinized in this section. Many of the specific expectations found in this section of the
Standard have, as their basis, federal regulations found in the Higher Education Act. College
curriculum approval processes are evaluated and expectations are set regarding the length,
breadth, and rigor of academic programs.

An important component of this Standard is the discussion of student learning outcomes and the
processes colleges have put in place to ensure the use of student learning outcomes assessment
data in program evaluation and resources allocation. This Standard identifies all areas in which
colleges should have student learning outcomes and how the assessment data should be central to
planning, Along with outcomes assessment, this section also explains expectations regarding the
relevancy of career technical education programs at colleges, general education requirements,
and the requirement of colleges to have a program discontinuance procedure that clearly
provides for students enrolled in a program that is deemed to no longer be viable.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Work with your college to provide for sufficient resources to faculty to ensure
curriculum, including courses and educational programs, is updated frequently and meet
appropriate discipline or industry standards in the case of career technical education
programs.

¢ Establish clear timelines and expectations for curriculum development and how faculty
engage in the development of curriculum.

o Establish a calendar for the regular review and approval of policies and procedures
relevant to instruction, curriculum development, program development or discontinuance,
and the collection and use of student learning outcomes data in planning.

e Review your processes for the discontinuance or elimination of programs and
requirements for “teaching out” programs in which students are enrolled.

Page 24 of 38



966
967
968
969
970
971

972
973
974

975
976
977
978
979
980
981

982

983
984
9835
986

987
988
989
990
991
992
993
994
995
936
997

998
999
1000
1001

1002
1003
1004
1005
1006

Effective Practices in Accreditation

# Include student learning outcomes on all official course outlines of record and have a
facnity body approve them

o Establish clear procedures and criteria for determining which courses fulfill general
education requirements which are primarily determined by faculty and are based on
institutional student learning outcomes competencies.

Library and Learning Support Services

More and more student learning support programs are being recognized for the essential roles
they play in student success and learning. Under this Standard, library and tutoring services are
examined to determine if they are sufficient in quantity, currency, depth, and variety to support
educational programs for on ground and online students. The Standard stretches these services to
include instructional technology and access to these learning services. The role of faculty here is
to be heavily involved in selecting and maintaining educational equipment and materials to meet
student support needs and to help achieve student leaming outcomes. These services should be
reliable, pervasive throughout a college, and regularly evaluated for their effectiveness in
supporting student achievement.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Develop a reliable tracking system for recording the frequency with which students
receive support services in your college library or other learning assistance service
centers and open computer labs.

o Establish comparable student learning support services for students who are enrolled in
courses online as well as for students in on ground courses (i.e. an Online Writing Center,
Online Library Services, etc.)

¢ Regularly notify faculty of student support resources available and work with your local
senate to advocate for and support resources for maintaining comprehensive library and
student support services

e Collect student learning outcomes data for all student support services and document the
use of assessment data to make program improvements in the appropriate short-term and
long-term planning documents, such as program review.

Student Support Services

With recent legislation and the introduction of significant funding to support counseling and
matriculation efforts, colleges are beginning to establish more stable student support services to
help students make effective educational planning choices. To assess these programs, the
Standard calls on colleges to establish student leaming outcomes for student support services and
to use the results of assessment to make planning decisions which lead to increased student
learning and achievement. Of great concem in the Standard is equitable access to appropriate,

Page 25 of 38



1007
1008
1009
1010
1011
1012
1013
1014
1015
1016
1017
1018
1019
1020
1021
1022
1023
1024
1025
1026
1027
1028
1029
1030
1031
1032
1033
1034
1035
1036
1037
1038
1039

1040
1041

1042
1043
1044
1045

Effective Practices in Accreditation

comprehensive, and reliable services for all students, whether in person or online. In addition,
this Standard examines how co-curricular and athletic programs support the college’s mission
and serve educational purposes.

Counseling faculty play a major role in student achievement of their educational and personal
goals. Colleges responding to this Standard will need to provide evidence that counseling and
academic advising programs support student development faculty are given the necessary
training and tools to advise students with information that is timely, useful, and accurate
regarding transfer and graduation requirements, among other information. Such evidence
includes policies and procedures that determine clear pathways and necessary requirements for
students to achieve their goals. Colleges regularly assess their practices while taking steps to
eliminate bias and ensure all students are treated fairly and equitably. Finally, this Standard
requires evidence that student records are permanently, securely, and confidentially maintained
and students are awarc of their rights to their information.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

o Establish student learning outcomes for all student support offices, measure those
outcomes on a regular basis, and use the data from outcomes assessment to create goals
and request resource allocations through your college’s short-term and long-term
planning processes to improve student support services.

e Participate in ongoing and open dialogue between discipline faculty and counseling
faculty regarding the importance of advocacy for resources for student support services as
a strategy to improve student achievement. Establish opportunities for regular contact
between counseling faculty and discipline faculty.

o Establish a calendar for the regular review and approval of policies and procedures
relevant to admissions, financial aid, evaluations, enroliment priorities, student equity,
and students’ rights and grievance procedures, among others.

e Work with appropriate administrators to ensure that student counseling and matriculation
services are available online and arc comparable to on ground services.

¢ Collect outcomes data and disaggregate that data by a variety of demographics in order to
determine any disproportionate results in student learning and achievement.

Standard lll; Resources

Standard 111 is divided into four different sections: Human, Physical, Technology, and Financial

Resources.

Page 26 of 38



1046
1047
1048
1049
1050
1051
1052
1053
1054
1055
1056
1057
1058
1059
1060
1061
1062
1063
1064
1065
1066
1067
1068
1069
1070
1071
1072
1073
1074
1075
1076
1077
1078
1079
1080
1081
1082
1083
1084
1085

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Human Resources

This Standard seeks to ensure that a college’s hiring processes lead to the hiring of
administrators, faculty, and staff who are qualified based on education, training, and experience;
that it complies with all rules and regulations regarding equal opportunity hiring practices; that it
consistently follows these rules and regulations during the hiring process; that the job
descriptions reinforce the institution’s mission and goals; that ethical guidelines are followed for
all personnel matters; and that security and confidentiality are guaranteed for all personnel
records. Additionally, Standard III.A requires that required degrees by employees be obtained
from colleges operating under recognized U.S. accrediting agencies, and that all employees are
effectively evaluated on a periodic basis. One key component of this Standard is in regards to
I11.A.6, which states that those involved with student learning should be evaluated to determine
the extent to which they are involved in using the results of student learning outcomes
assessment to improve teaching and learning.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

¢ Ensure that all human resources planning is integrated with your college’s program
review and evaluation processes and relies on data, such as achievement data and student
learning outcomes data.

e Review your college’s policy on recruitment and hiring on a regular basis to ensure high
levels of faculty engagement in hiring committees, in the determination of desired
qualifications for faculty positions, and in the determination of desired qualifications for
administrative positions that will work directly with faculty.

» Ensure that your job descriptions are updated and consistent with negotiated agreements
between the college and the bargaining units.

¢ Establish a Senate committee to determine equivalency to minimum qualifications in
order to ensure that faculty qualifications are primarily the responsibility of the senate.

» Create policy and procedures that give faculty a primary role for determining
equivalency.

¢ Participate in college planning committees that address human resource needs including
the processes for all employee evaluations and the integrity of the confidentiality of
records and employee information.

o  Work closely with the bargaining unit to regularly review tenure review and evaluation
materials and processes to ensure professional and academic standards are the focus of
evaluation.

¢ Monitor, through college budget and finance committees or human resource planning
committees, the Faculty Obligation Number (FON) and discuss goals for meeting and
surpassing the FON with college administration

o Participate in the creation and revision of policies and procedures.

Page 27 of 38



1086
1087
1088
1089
1090
1091
1092
1093

1094
1095

1096
1097
1098
1099
1100
1101

1102
1103
1104

1105
1106
1107
1108
1109
1110
1111
1112
1113
1114
1115
1116
1117
1118
1119
1120
1121
1122
1123
1124
1125
1126

Effective Practices in Accreditation

» Be aware of potential violations of policies, procedures or college declarations regarding
ethical behavior and notify local senate leaders or, if necessary, statewide senate
leadership.

e Actively participate in the planning of professional development opportunities for faculty
and advocate for sufficient resources to be made available to support comprehensive
faculty professional development.

Physical Resources

This Standard asks that colleges demonstrate that safety and security are paramount in all
locations on a campus; that the institution plans, builds, upgrades, and maintains buildings and
infrastructure in order to meet the college’s mission and goals and to ensure that a high quality of
education is maintained; that the physical resources are evaluated on a regular basis; and that
long-range financial plans are developed to ensure that the college is financially able to grow

into the foreseeable future by considering the total cost of ownership for all resources.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e [Ensure that all physical resource planning is integrated with your college’s program
review and evaluation processes and relies on data, such as achievement and learning
outcomes data.

e Participate in your college committees that have as a focus creating and maintaining a
safe and stable learning environment.

o Participate in the creation of facilities and physical resource short-term and long-term
planning documents, such as facilities master plans, five-year capital improvement plans,
and annual scheduled maintenance plans.

Technology Resources

Technology tesources includes the technology used in and around the classroom for student
learning; the computers, printers, and enterprise programs used in offices and to manage the
college’s resources; and the cabling, servers, wireless portals, and other behind-the-scenes tools
that enable all of the other technological resources to actually work in a 21st century
environment. To this end, Standard III.C asks colleges to demonstrate that there are adequate
and appropriate technological resources to manage an institution, to provide quality education,
and to fulfill the college’s mission. It also asks that colleges develop plans for the regular update
and replacement of technology to maintain a high level of service; that the college provides
appropriate training in the use of technological resources, for faculty, staff, administration, and
students; and that the college has policies and procedures to ensure that technological resources
to ensure that all on campus are using these tools appropriately.

Page 28 of 38



1127
1128
1129
1130
1131
1132
1133
1134
1135
1136
1137
1138
1139
1140
1141
1142
1143

1144
1145

1146
1147
1148
1149
1150
1151
1152
1153
1154
1155
1156
1157
1158
1159
1160

1161
1162

1163
1164
1165

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

¢ Ensure that all technology resource planning is integrated with your college’s program
review and evaluation processes and relies on data, such as achievement and student
learning outcomes data.

» Establish a Senate committee to determine classroom and instructional technology needs,
different than the technology needed for college operations, which are essential for
effective teaching and learning in the 21* century and will support student success.

* Participate and advocate for effective practices for the regular assessment and
replacement of classroom and instructional technology.

e Participate in the creation of technology resource short-term and long-term planning
documents, such as a master technology plan or plans for the development and
improvement of distance education.

e Actively participate in the planning of professional development opportunities regarding
the use of classroom and instructional technology for on ground and online instruction.

Financial Resources

The financial resources Standard is divided into three parts: Planning, Fiscal Responsibility and
Stability, and Liabilities. The Planning section focuses on ensuring that the college’s planning
will ensure that the necessary to support all programs and services at a college into the
foreseeable future. It also states that your college’s planning structuges to the mission and goals
of the institution, and that the college follows appropriate policies and guidelines when
developing financial plans and budgets. Fiscal Responsibility and Stability includes accurate
assessment of financial resources, the need for integrity in all aspects of financial planning and
resource allocation, and the need for oversight in financial matters to ensure integrity in the
process. As well, the college must have enough cash on hand to maintain stability in times of
economic troubles. The Liabilities section focus on short-term and long-term financial solvency,
particularly for future obligations like Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB). This section
also calls for colleges to demonstrate that all short-term and long-term borrowing is conducted
according to ethical and sound guidelines, with ample oversight, and that the appropriate staff at
a college regularly evaluates student loan defauit rates, revenue streams, and other assets to
ensure that all federal guidelines are being followed.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

» Ensure that all financial resource planning is integrated with your college’s program
review and evaluation processes and relies on data, such as achievement and student

learning outcomes data.

Page 29 of 38



1166
1167
1168
1169
1170
1171
1172

1173
1174
1175
1176
1177
1178
1179
1180
1181
1182
1183
1184
1185

1186
1187

1188
1189
1190
1191
1192
1193
1194
1195
1196

1197
1198

1199
1200
1201
1202
1203
1204
1205
1206

Effective Practices in Accreditation

 Participate in college budget or finance committees to ensure faculty voice is strong when
developing the processes by which the college’s financial documents and budget are
developed and communicated throughout the college.

» Maintain open dialogue with the bargaining unit(s) to communicate shared interests and
common goals while maintaining each organization’s purview.

e Actively participate in efforts to evaluate budget-planning processes.

Standard IV: Leadership and Governance

In the Accreditation Standards, Standard IV is broken into four parts: Decision Making Roles
and Processes, Chief Executive Officers, Governing Boards, and Multi-College Districts or
Systems. Effective leadership is essential to the creation of a productive and supportive learning
environment for students to achieve their academic goals. This standard requires the institution
to review its governance structures to determine how effectively their processes support students

and the faculty, administrators, and classified professionals who serve them, including the

Governing Board of a college. At its heart is the notion that all employvees and elected officials

are working cooperatively and collaboratively for the good of the institution as a whole. This

standard also covers multi-college districts and focuses on the governance and management of
multi-college districts.

Decision Making Roles and Processes

This section of Standard IV emphasizes that the structure of decision-making must be defined in
the policies of the college and followed and that the roles of faculty, staff, and administrators are
clearly articulated and respected. The language encourages broad participation and innovation
from all employees of the college in striving toward excellence. This Standard calls for an
evaluation of a college’s governance structures, processes, and practices and, for multi-college
districts, sets expectations for how these institutions delineate the roles of each college within its
systems and how its policies for resource allocation, governance, and planning provide adequate
support for all colleges within the district.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

¢ Ensure that board policies and procedures that outline decision-making structures are
clear and reflect the practice of the college.

» Establish timelines and schedules for the evaluation of policies and procedures related to
leadership and governance in order to ensure effectiveness and accuracy.

¢ Engage your campus leadership groups, including student leadership organizations, in
discussions of college morale and overall attitudes towards student success, employee
advancement, constituent group relations, and constituent group involvement in planning

and governance.

Page 30 of 38



1207
1208
1209
1210
1211
1212
1213
1214
1215
1216
1217
1218

1219
1220

1221
1222
1223
1224
1225
1226
1227
1228
1229

1230
1231

1232
1233
1234
1235
1236
1237
1238
1239
1240
1241
1242
1243
1244
1245
1246

Effective Practices in Accreditation

o Establish a policy with your college’s Governing Board or Board of Trustees that codifies
the 10 + 1 agreement between your college or district and your local Academic Senate.

e Establish practices that support documentation of constituent group engagement in
decision-making such as detailed minutes of meetings of college-wide planning and
governance committees which identify attendees by constituent group.

« Communicate the actions of your leadership and governance committees to the college
regularly and clearly.

¢ Establish practices for evaluating how well constituent groups feel they are able to
engage in decision-making such as surveys or governance committee retreats, document
the results of that evaluation, and use the results to make improvements to processes and

policies.
Chief Executive Officers

This section of Standard IV defines the role of the president, superintendent, or chief executive.
The section ensures that one individual is empowered by the Board of Trustees to actively
supervise employees’ implementation of collegial processes, adherence to regulatory
requirements, and engagement with the community. This Standard sets expectations for the
CEO’s advancement of the college’s mission and implementation of effective planning and
decision-making practices. The Chief Executive Officer has a unique role in the process to earn
or reaffirm accreditation and he or she should be knowledgeable about the process and all
college efforts to comply with Eligibility Requirements and Standards.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

¢ Hire and train an effective chief executive for the college.

» Regularly evaluate and document the decision making structure through the established
college processes to the chief executive.

¢ Document the mechanism by which the college evaluates its decision-making structure
and provides recommendations to the chief executive for change.

o With the college chief executive or district executive, actively engage in board training
sessions, particularly with respect to the role of faculty in the college decision making
processes.

¢ Include a flowchart that illustrates college decision-making

e Document how the CEO communicates decisions to the college regarding decision-
making, accreditation, and all other aspects of institutional quality and effectiveness.

o Ensure that the CEO is actively presented with and understands college performance data
including student achievement data, student learning outcomes data, institution set
standards data, data regarding the connections between strategic planning and budget-
allocation.

Page 31 of 38



1247
1248
1249
1250
1251

1252
1253
1254
1255
1256
1257
1258

1259
1260

1261
1262
1263
1264
1265
1266
1267
1268
1269
1270
1271
1272
1273
1274
1275
1276
1277
1278

1279
1280

1281
1282
1283
1284
1285

Effective Practices in Accreditation

¢ Actively involve the CEO in establishing processes for integrating these essential data
metrics into planning processes.

Governing Board

Though the pendulum is swinging, in recent years actions taken by college boards of trustees or
individual members of boards have led to recommendations for colleges and, in some cases, even
sanctions. While that tide has seemed to turn, this section of Standard IV sets clear expectations
that the board of trustees must comply with its own policies, engage in board development
training, and not interfere with administrative implementation of college procedures, provide that
implementation does not violate board policy.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

¢ Ensure the board has a code of ethics and conflict of interest statements that are regularly
reviewed.

e Establish a timeline and schedule for the board to review its own policies

e Document the Board’s work to create policy that is appropriate for their role within the
college’s leadership infrastructure.

o Create and maintain policy and procedures for selecting and evaluating the Chief
Executive Officer and carry out those procedures effectively and transparently.

o Regularly present to the Board data regarding student success and institutional
effectiveness, including student learning outcomes data, institution set standards,
financial information data, and student compietion and achievement data.

¢ Keep the Board aware and informed regarding all efforts made in furtherance of the
college’s compliance with the Standards, Eligibility Requirements, Commission policies,
and the college’s accreditation status.

¢ Support the Board’s efforts at self-evaluation and encourage frequent training and goal-
setting opportunities such as a Board workshops, Board retreats, or interactions with
campus leaders, in compliance with legal requirements under the Open Meetings Act.

Multi-College Districts or Systems

This section of the Standards explicitly defines the expectations for colleges or centers operating
in a district. The Commission recognizes that almost half of all member institutions are part of a
multi-college district/system and this section develops the minimum standards expected for such
entities. It is expected that colleges will identify how their individual college interacts within
such a district and how district policies and procedures impact the attainment of their mission.

Page 32 of 38



1286
1287
1288

1289
1290

1291
1292
1293
1294
1295
1296
1297
1298
1299
1300
1301
1302
1303
1304
1305
1306
1307
1308
1309
1310
1311
1312

1313
1314
1315
1316
1317
1318
1319
1320
1321
1322

1323

Effective Practices in Accreditation

ACCIC has aligned the accreditation timelines for site-visits within a district such that all
colleges in a multi-college district will be on the same cycle of evaluation.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

o Create a district-wide committee or communication mechanism between colleges to
address district-wide concerns. Document the communication and outcome of any
recommendations.

¢ Collaborate among colleges within the district regarding the writing of this section for
each college’s self-evaluation plan.

s Create a delineation of responsibility function map which documents and communicates
the division of operational responsibilities between colleges within the system and the
district.

« Evaluate the delineation of responsibility for effectiveness, including the primary and
secondary entities and their responsibilities.

« Evaluate and document the resource allocation model for the district. Use data collected
on the effectiveness of this process to make changes and improvements and document
those changes.

+ Evaluate and document the human resources plan for the district.

¢ Establish clear protocols for communication and sharing information between colleges
within a district, especially comrhunication and information related to integrated planning
processes and budget allocations.

o Engage in regular assessment of your college’s role in the district/system to ensure each
college is given opportunity to receive district resources and to participate in districtwide
planning in order to achieve their individual college’s mission and meet educational goals
for student achievement and learning.

XIV. Conclusion

While the accreditation cycle has many moving parts and potential pitfalls, the emphasis for
colleges should always be placed on accreditation as an opportunity to continuously improve its
services to students and further the mission of student achievement and Iearning. Helping your
college move away from a view of accreditation as a necessary evil solely to comply with
regulation does a disservice to your college faculty and staff’s ability to be innovative and work
collaboratively in the shared mission of increasing opportunity and improving the lives of our
students through quality educational experiences.

Page 33 of 38



1324
1325
1326
1327
1328
1329
1330
1331
1332
1333
1334

1335
1336
1337
1338
1339
1340
1341

1342
1343
1344
1345
1346
1347
1348
1349
1350

1351

Effective Practices in Accreditation

Appendices & References

References
The following articles and resource materials are referenced in the paper or provided for

additional reference.

Rio Hondo Accreditation Survival Guide
This handbook is provided by Rio Hondo College to help students and staff understand the

accreditation process and what to expect during a team visit,

http.//www.riochondo.edu/accreditation/wp-
content/uploads/sites/28/2014/09/WEBA ccreditationSurvivalGuide2014.pdf

“Behind the Green Curtain: The Accreditation Visit Unveiled, or Where do Those Accreditation

Recommendations Come from Anyway?” (2008)
This Rostrum article, written by past accreditation Peer Evaluation Team members Janet Fulks of
Bakersfield College and Richard Mahon of Riverside City College provides some insight into
managing and preparing for a visit from an ACCJC Peer Evaluation Team.
hitp://ascce.org/content/behind-green-curtain-accreditation-visit-unveiled-or-where-do-those-

accreditation

“The ACCIC Visiting Team: Details, Details, Details” (2012)

This Rostrum article is written by former Accreditation Committee Chair Michelle Grimes-
Hillman and offers more in-depth information on Peer Evaluation teams, especially the roles that
faculty might play on a visiting team,

http://asccc.org/content/accjc-visiting-team-details-details-details

Page 34 of 38



Bio Data Form for ACCJC Evaluators

ACCREDITING COMMISSION FOR COMMUNITY AND JUNIOR

COLLEGES

Western Association of Schools and Colleges

Bio Data Form for Evaluators

(Please type or print)
(Mr.) (Ms.) (Dr.) Name Gender
M F
Title Institution
Address
Home Address (Optional)
Current Position:
Administration ; Instructional Faculty ; Student Support Services ; Library/Learning Resources R
Trustee
Describe your
role
Business Telephone: Business
Fax:
Home Telephone: Home
Fax:
Business Email: Home
Email:
Professional Education: )
Earned Degree Year Institution City

and State




Professional Experience:

Administrative Experience ( Yrs.)
Describe:

Teaching Experience ( Yrs.) Major Discipline/Field;
Discipline/Field:

Student Support Services Experience ( Yr1s.)
Describe:_,

Library/Learning Resources Experience ( Yr8)
Describe:

Trustee Experience ( Yrs.)
Describe:

Related

Other Professional Experience { Yrs.)
Describe:

(Grants, Research, etc.)

Special Qualifications/Experience, check all that apply and deseribe.

Fiscal Management ; Facilities Management ; Human Resources

Development ;

Student Learning Outcomes (Design and Assessment) ; Program Review

Methodologies ;

; Faculty Staff

; Instructional

Educational Technology ; Distance Education (Design and Assessment) ; Institutional

Planning/Evaluation ;
Adult /Pre-Collegiate Education ; Non-Credit

Describe

Other Qualifications/Experience




Accreditation Experience

Professional Awards/Affiliations

Ethnicity (optional}

Signature_ it EE Date

You may attach a resumé if available
Please return this form to:
Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges

10 Commercial Blvd., Suite 204, Novato, CA 94949
"Tel: 415-506-0234 Fax: 415-506-0238



EA Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Board of Governors Taskforce on Workforce, Job Creation and | Month: August | Year: 2015

a Strong Economy
Attachment: Yes (1)

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated on Urgent: NO

the work of the Workforce Taskforce Time Requested: 20‘minutes
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
s | Action
[ | Information X

Please note: aﬁ WOIet the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: On July 29, 2015, the Board of Governors Taskforce on Workforce, Job Creation and
a Strong Economy concluded its work by endorsing 23 recommendations designed to enhance
Career Technical Education in the California Community College system. The recommendations are
grouped in the seven categories: Student Success, Workforce Data and Outcomes, Curriculum,
Career Pathways, CTE Faculty, Regional Coordination, and Funding. The report from the taskforce
will be announced through Consultation Council, Chancellor Office town hall meetings, and ASCCC
CTE regional meetings before going to the Board of Governors for a first reading in September and a
second reading in November. The meeting schedule is as follows:

Consultation Council
Thursday, September 10, 2015, Chancellor’s Office, Sacramento

Town Hall Meetings
South: Tuesday, August 25, 2015, 9am — 11am, Los Angeles Trade Technical College, Los Angeles

North: Thursday, August 27, 2015, 9am - 11am, SEIU Bay Area Council, 353 Sacramento Street, San
Francisco

ASCCC CTE Regional Meetings
North, Friday, October 9, 2015
South, Saturday, October 10, 2015
Bay, Friday, October 16, 2015
Central, Saturday October 17, 2015

Board of Governors Meetings
Monday, September 21, 2015, Sacramento, First Reading
Monday, November 16, 2015, Mt. San Antonio College, Second Reading

The Taskforce recommendations report will be provided as soon as it is availabie.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




. .



VW N0y bW N =

[
=)

W 00 W W N NN NDNNDNRNNR B b

Task Force on
WORKFORCE

JOB CREATION AND A STRONG ECONOMY

Recommendations
From the
California Community Colleges’ Task Force on
Workforce, Job Creation and a Strong Economy

Table of Contents

Executive Summary

Background
Strategies and Policies for Closing the Skills Gap

Student Success

Wortkforce Data & Outcomes
Curticulum

Career Pathways

CTE Faculty

Regional Coordination
Funding

Appendix
Appendix # 1 — Task Force Membership

Appendix # 2 — Summary of Regional College Conversations
Appendix # 3 — Summary of Strong Workforce Town Halls
Appendix # 4 — Issue Statements
Appendix # 5 — Task Force Background Papets
Appendix # 6 — Suggested Reading List

Acknowledgements

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a



35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77

Executive Summary

California Community Colleges lead the state and nation in providing postsecondary
careet technical education (CTE) and training. Serving more than 2.1 million
students, the 113 community colleges provide workforce training, basic skills
education, and transfer ptreparation. Students can entoll in associate degree and
certificate programs in 350 fields of study. The community colleges also offer
apprenticeship programs, short-term training aligned to third-party credentials, and
incumbent worker training to upgrade skill sets in vatious industry sectors.

Employers currently struggle to find workers who possess the necessary skills to fill
job openings and this skills gap is projected to grow. By 2025, thirty percent of all job
openings in California ~ or a total of 1.9 million jobs — will tequire some form of
postsecondary education short of a four-year degtee. California’s education pipeline is
not keeping pace with the higher levels of skills and education required by employers
and must significantly increase the number of individuals with industry-valued
middle-skill degtees, certificates and credentials.

Far too many Californians do not possess the right skills and education to obtain a
good job. Employers in key industries have difficulty filling job openings because the
workforce skills and aptitudes

requited are in short supply. Unless “If we don't get it right in California, the
California immediately begins to country stands to lose its global
address this mismatch, the statc’s competitiveness, "

economic prospetity and the success | Brice Harris, Chancellor
and income mobility of thousands of | California Community Colleges
Californians is threatened.

California Community Colleges (CCC) have a strong career technical education
mission and with added emphasis and ptioritization they are well positioned to close
this impending skills gap. The CCC Boatd of Governots launched the Task Force on
Workforce, Job Cteation and a Strong Economy (Strong Workforce Task Force) to
address the projected shottfall in middle-skill workers. The task force, comprised of
both internal and external stakeholders, was convened to recommend a seties of
policies and practices to increase the production of industry-valued degtees and

credentials.

The 25 recommendations in this tepott build upon current college efforts and
address barriets to enhancing the capacity of California Community Colleges to
prepate students for high-value jobs in regions throughout the state. The
recommendations are the culmination of extensive input from over 1200 stakeholders
over a nine-month petiod to identify actions that can be taken to provide policy
guidance, tegulatory review, and legislative and budgetaty actions to increase the

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 2



78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110

111
112
113
114
115

116
117
118
119

120

numbet of students obtaining CTE degtrees and certificates and addtess California’s
skills gap.

The importance of creating incentives, streamlining processes, and identifying and
showecasing best practices was an overarching theme of the deliberations and the final
recommendations. Based upon these concepts, the task force report is structured
around the following issues. See detailed recommendations beginning on page xxxx.

Student Success

Students in CTE programs need a broader tange of support setvices than traditional
community college students. A series of actions are recommended to raise awareness
and suppott for career exploration and planning; to collaborate with education and
workforce partnets to enhance support setvices; and to increase financial support for
community college CTE students.

1. Broaden and enhance career exploration and planning, work-based learning
opportunities, and other supports for students.

Wotrkforce Data and Qutcomes

Colleges need robust mettics and outcome data in order to continuously improve
pathways within career technical education; identify which programs employers’
value; and align theit program and course offerings to local and regional labor market
needs. The task force recommends building on current community college initiatives
measuting student progtess to align common metrics among all workforce progtams;
to increase the ability of governmental entities to share employment, licensing,
certification, and wage outcome information; and to improve the quality and
accessibility of student outcome and labor market data.

2. Create common wotkforce metrics for all state funded CTE programs and
expand the definition of student success to better reflect the wide array of CTE
outcomes of community college students.

3. Establish a student identifier for high school students and those enrolled in
postsecondary education and training programs to enable California to track
workforce progress and outcomes for students across institutions and programs.
Inctease the ability of governmental entities to share employment, licensing,
certification, and wage outcome information.

4. Improve the quality, accessibility, and utility of student outcome and labor market
data to support students, educators, colleges, regions, employers, local wotkforce
investment boards, and the state in C1E program development and improvement

efforts.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 3



121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133

134
135
136

137
138
139

140
141
142

143
144

145

146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154

155
156
157
158
159
160

Curriculum

A rapidly changing labor market and diverse student body present a seties of
challenges and opportunities for cateer technical education. Faculty strives to keep
courses and programs current with approptiate levels of academic rigor. Yet lengthy
local and state-level approval processes can delay cutriculum development and
tevision. The task force supports clarifying and streamlining curticulum development
and approval processes; achieving better alignment of curriculum with the needs of
business and industry; and improving articulation across institutions to support
portability and completion in our increasingly mobile society.

5. Ewvaluate, strengthen, and revise the curriculum development process to ensure
alignment from education to employment.

6. Ewvaluate, revise and tresoutce the local, regional, and statewide CTE cutriculum
apptoval process to ensure timely, responsive, and streamlined curticulum
approval.

7. Imptove program review, evaluation, and revision processes to ensure program
relevancy to both students and business/industry as reflected in labot market

data.
8. Facilitate curricular portability across institutions.
9. Develop, identify and disseminate effective CTE practices.
10. Improve CTE student progress and outcomes.

11. Clarify ptactices and address issues of coutse repetition for CTE coutses when
course content evolves to meet changes in skill requirements.

Career Pathways

Careet pathways provide a seamless sequence of academic and CTE coutsework
across K-12 and postsecondary education. The task force recommends cteating
pathways and curriculum dtiven by industry and labor market needs, contextualizing
basic skills and wotkplace readiness skills into pathway curricula; developing model
CTE cutriculum; and ensuting that career pathways meet the needs of non-traditional
students.

12. Develop and broadly publicize industry-informed career pathways that prepare
students for jobs needed within the regional labor market.

CTE Faculty

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 4



161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171

172
173
174

175
176

177
178

179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195

196
197
198

199
200
201

Education and work experience requirements for hiting CTE faculty and salary
differentials in high-paid fields may limit a college’s ability to recruit a qualified pool
of faculty for CTE coutses and programs. The task force recommends a range of
activities to increase the pool of CTE faculty including developing pipelines fot
industry professionals to teach in community colleges; enhancing professional
development opportunities for cutrent faculty to maintain cuttency in industry
standards; and exploting solutions for attracting industry experts to community
college teaching from high-salaried fields.

13. Increase the pool of qualified CTE instructors by addressing CTE faculty hiring
practices.

14. Consider options for meeting minimum qualifications to better integrate industry
professionals who possess significant expetience into CTE instructional
programs.

15. Enhance professional development opportunities for CTE faculty to maintain
industry and program relevancy.

16. Explore solutions to attract industry professionals in high-salaried occupations to
become CTE faculty in community colleges.

Regional Coordination

State, federal and foundation-funded initiatives to address regional workforce and
economic development often have similar and overtlapping goals that may result in a
fragmentation of efforts; duplication of setrvices; and confusion to both students and
employets. Successful integration of these initiatives can result in effective practices
to meet student, job seeker, and regional economic needs. The task force
tecommends enhancing the tegional CTE framework within the community college
system to improve cootdination and provide greater alignment with the colleges’
overall governance and reporting structutes. The task force also endotses developing
robust regional partnerships among community college, industty and other workforce
and economic development entities to improve CTE program delivery and
responsiveness to regional and industry labot market needs.

17. Strengthen communication, coordination and decision-making between regional
CTE efforts and the colleges to meet regional labor market needs.

18. Clarify and modify, as needed, state regulations to allow colleges to regionalize
course articulation along career pathways utilizing regional ot state curriculum
models.

19. Develop regional leadership and opetational partnerships among community
college, industry, labot, and other workforce and economic development entities
to improve the delivery of all CTE efforts.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 5



202
203
204
205

206
207
208

209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225

226
227
228
229

230
231

232
233

234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242

20. Develop robust connections between community colleges, business and industry
reptesentatives, labor and other regional workforce development partners to align
college programs with regional and industry needs and provide support for CTE
progtams.

21. Create a sustained, public outteach campaign to industry, high school students,
counselors, parents, faculty, staff, and the community-at-latge to promote career
development and attainment and the value of career technical education.

Funding

Cateer technical education courses are funded at the same level as general education,
lecture-based coutses, howevet, these programs have higher startup and operating
costs; high costs for equipment and specialized facilities; increased needs for
professional development; and more frequent curriculum tevision and program
review. To ensure that CTE coutses keep pace with the increasing demand for middle
skill jobs, the task fotce recommends a series of funding strategies that include
establishing a supplemental funding source targeted to suppott high-cost coutses and
programs; cteating a funding stream to support regional and local infrastructure and
coordination; and Jeveraging public workforce funding stteams to support training
efforts for priority sectors in regions.

22. Establish a sustained, supplemental funding source to increase community college
capacity to create, adapt, and maintain quality CTE courses and programs
responsive to regional labor market needs.

23. Create a sepatate, predictable, targeted and sustained funding stream that
leverages multiple state, federal, and local CTE and wotkforce funds to support
an infrastructure for collaboration at the state, regional and local levels; regional
funding of program start-up and innovation; and other coordination activities.

24. Review, analyze, and modify, as needed, laws and regulations related to student
fees for disposable and consumable materials and CTE facilities.

25. Create incentives and streamline processes to maximize public and ptivate
investment in suppott of CTE programs.

Conclusion

The recommendations of the Task Force on Workforce, Job Cteation, and a Sttong
Economy are the result of months of deliberations based on input from a wide
vatiety of soutces reflecting agreement from both internal and external stakeholders
of the Community College System. Some recommendations may require changes in
statute or regulation, while others can be accomplished within the existing structure
and parametets of the system. In all cases, these tecommendations enhance career

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 6



243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255

256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286

technical education and workforce training to meet the demands of the economy and
the labor market, thus benefitting individuals, communities, and the entite State of

California.

There is no time to waste. California must dedicate its efforts and resources to
strengthen the state’s career technical education system to ensure the economic
prospetity of the state and its diverse population. This requires a broad-based
commitment from the entire community college system, education and wotkforce
partners, business and industry, and state policymakers to ensure that mote
Californians acquire the education, skills, and work expetience to participate in a
strong and vibrant economy.

Background

California’s community colleges fill the need for a skilled workforce by providing
certificate and degree programs in more than 350 different fields of study. The
community colleges offer about 8,000 cettificate programs and 4,500 associate degtee
progtams. Apprenticeship programs, short-term training aligned to third-party
credentials, and incumbent worker training to upgrade skill sets in vatious industry
sectors ate also available. Colleges also deliver contract education to provide
employer-supported customized instruction for incumbent workers.

Employers cutrently struggle to find workers who possess the necessary skills.
Expetts project that the skills gap will grow and by 2025, thirty percent of all job
openings in California — or a total of 1.9 million jobs — will require some form of
postsecondaty education shott of a four-year degree. California’s education pipeline is
not keeping pace with the higher levels of skills and education requited by employers
and must significantly increase the number of individuals with industry-valued
middle-skill degrees, certificates and credentials.

California Community Colleges with its strong CTE mission is well positioned to
help close the impending skills gap. While colleges ate mmaking great strides in
wotking mote closely with industty and moving students successfully along career
pathways, a2 number of barriers to success still remain. CTE has not been viewed as a
priotity of the colleges and does not command the attention ot tesources to meet the
needs of students and regional labor matkets. The curticulum needs to remain closely
with the dynamic skill requitements of industty to ensure that students successfully
transition into self-sustaining employment. The expense to design, deliver and
maintain CTE programs put them at a disadvantage when competing for funding
with less expensive course offerings on campuses.

The Student Success Task Force, in 2011, created a roadmap for California
community colleges to improve student outcomes and expand structures to support

Draft — August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 7



287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301

students in achieving their goals. Then, in 2012, the California Community College
Chancellor’s Office Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and Economy (IDWM) implemented
new state legislation focused on increasing individual and regional economic
competitiveness and providing California’s workforce with the skills and quality
credentials needed by employers. This wotk along with othet college initiatives paved
the way for an increased systemwide focus on the role of community colleges in
meeting the growing demand for career technical education.

To address the projected shortfall in middle-skill workers, the Community College
Board of Govetnots commissioned the Task Force on Wotkforce, Job Creation, and
a Strong Economy (Sttong Wotkforce Task Force) on November 17, 2014. The task
force was asked to consider strategies and recommend policies and practices to meet
California’s anticipated shortage of one million industry-valued, middle skill

credentials.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 8



302
303

304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315

California’s Job Openings by Education Level
2015-2025

& HS Diploma or less ® Some college or Associate's degree ® Bachelor’s degee or higher

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%
1.9 million job

50% openings will
require some college

40% or an Associate's
degree

30%

20%

10%

0%

Data source: Georgetown University Center on Education and the
Workforce, "Recover: Job Growth and Education Requirements Through
2020," State Report, June 2013,

Analysis: Collaborative Economics

Recognizing the need for a balance of internal and external participants, the Board
of Governors’ appointed representatives from the community colleges (including
faculty, staff, administrators, trustees and students); the employer community; labor
organizations; public education, workforce training and economic development
entities; and community-based organizations to the task force. The various
community college constituent bodies selected individuals to represent them on the
task force. Appendix # 1 has a listing of task force members.

‘The work of the Strong Workforce Task Force rolled out in three phases:

" Regional College Conversations - from November 2014 through March 2015;

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 9



316
317

318

319
320
321
322
323
324
325

326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333

334
335
336
337

338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351

= Town Hall meetings - in February and March 2015; and
= Task Force meetings - from January through July of 2015.

Regional College Conversations

Over 750 community college Chief Executive Officers, Chief Information Officers,
Cateer Technical Education Deans, Faculty, Sector Navigators, Deputy Sector
Navigators, Contract Education Coordinators, Regional Consortia Chairs and Vice
Chairs, and other staff participated in 14 Regional College Conversations conducted
throughout the state. Three of these sessions wete hosted by the Academic Senate for
the California Community Colleges to ensure faculty input. Almost 40% of the
patticipants in the Regional College Conversations were faculty.

These meetings explored policies and practices to inform the scope and goal of the
task force. Participants discussed issues related to:

* Increasing the number of community college students who earn quality
industty-valued credentials;

= Creating a stronger alignment between community colleges and the needs of
the state’s regional economies; and

» Ensuring sustainable funding for CTE programs.

These conversations raised a number of 1deas for consideration by the task force to
help address the goals of completion of industry-valued credentials; tesponsiveness to
business/industry needs; and braiding funds from multiple sources. A summary of
those recommendations can be found in Appendix # 2.

Strong Workforce Town Hall Meetings

Seventeen town hall meetings were convened in six regions across the state with
participation from an estimated 640 external stakeholdets. Leaders from business,
economic development, K-12 education policy, labor, elected officials, and other
community organizations wete invited. The meetings were made possible through the
leadership of a number of private sector partners throughout the state.

Participants at the town hall meetings shared input on the most impottant actions the
community college system can take to be a catalyst for growth in California’s regional
economies. Suggestions from the town hall meetings can be found in Appendix #3.
Input from the Regional College Conversations and Strong Workforce Town Halls
wete compiled into issue statements to provide a framework for task force
delibetations. The issues statements can be found in Appendix #4.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 10



352

353
354
355
356
357
358

359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371

Town Hall Meeting Locations

[ﬂn Diego Hosts

= San Diego Workforce Partnership

»  San Diego Regional Economic Development Corporation
»  (California Business Roundtable

[ Los Angeles Hosts

= Los Angeles Chamber of Commerce

= Los Angeles County Economic Development Corporation
»  California Business Roundtable

| Fresno Hosts

a  San joaquin Valley Partnership
»  (California Business Roundtable

| Sacramento Hosts
= Valley Vision
=  Next ED
*  Sacramento Employment and Training Agency
®  Los Rios Community College District
= (California Manufacturers and Technology Assaciation
= (alifornia Business Roundtable

| Siticon Valley Hosts
»  Silicon Valley Leadership Group
»  (California Business Roundtable
| Coachella Valley Hosts
[_- Inland Empire/Desert Regional Consortium

CTE Student Profiles — to be added

Strategies and Policies for Closing the Skills Gap

The Strong Workforce Task Force believes that closing the skills gap in Califotnia is
essential to bolster California’s economic vitality and restote upward mobility to its
residents. The task force urges the Board of Governors to implement the following
package of recommendations and position the California Community Colleges to
meet California’s wotkforce needs. These recommendations were informed by a
series of background papers and other readings; input from the Regional College
Conversations and Strong Workforce Town Hall meetings; ptesentations by expetts;
and public comments.

Student Success

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 11



372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415

In 2012, the Student Success Task Force adopted a seties of recommendations to
improve student outcomes in California’s community colleges. Student support was
at the core of the recommendations and resulted in the new Student Success and
Support Program. The program’s goal is to help students persist in college and
complete their educational objectives by providing a range of core student services
such as otientation, assessment, counseling, and other general education planning

setvices.

Students enrolled in CTE programs often need additional support services, such as:

= Career guidance, including awareness and exploration, of the many
occupations and the associated skill requirements, labor market demand, and
earning potential that allow students to make informed choices about selecting
a progtam of study.

= Career pathway planning with academic and contextualized support services.

= Identification of and engagement in work-based learning opportunities that
give students real workplace experience and employability skills in their
program of study.

5 Job placement either concurrent with college enrollment ot upon completion
that allows students to build on the knowledge gained from a program of

study.

Mote tatgeted and integrated supports aligned with regional labor market demands of
business and industry will help students set career goals that equip them to compete
in a dynamic workplace and changing economy. Access to robust support systems
designed for CTE students will help them acquire the skills and abilities necessaty to
complete college, obtain industry-recognized credentials, and secure meaningful

employment.

For a more in-depth discussion of these issues, refer to the Task Force background
papets entitled, College-to-Career Pathways: Getting From Here to There on the Roadmap for a
Stronger California Eiconomy and Structured Carcer Pathways and Siudent Support.

Recommendations

1. Broaden and enhance career exploration and planning, work-based learning
opportunities, and other supports for students.

a. Provide resources for student support and career center services to raise
the awareness of career planning and provide information to high school,
adult education and community college students on labor market demand
and earnings potential.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 12



416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458

b. Develop and implement common effective career and educational
planning tools for high school, adult education and community college
counselors to provide detailed and comprehensive informaton, resources,
and support on career awareness, prepatation, and exploration, CTE
pathway and education planning, workplace readiness skills, work-based
learning opportunities, and local and regional employer needs and job
requirements.

c. Work with industry, labor, and workforce boards to develop and
cootdinate work-based leatning opportunities including internships and
apprenticeship.

d. Collaborate with workforce boards to enhance capacity to provide career
counseling, job placement, and supportive setvices.

e. Enhance capacity of counselots to provide CTE-related program
counseling through professional development and the sharing of best
practices such as designating counselots as CTE specific or designating
liaisons to CTE programs.

f. Suppott efforts to increase financial support under the Cal Grant C
program for community college CTE students.

Workforce Data and Outcomes

Colleges rely on access to robust metrics and student outcome data (such as degrees,
completions, certificates, employment) to continuously improve pathways within
career technical education; identify which programs employers’ value; and align their
program and course offerings to local and regional labor market needs.

Today’s students and incumbent wotkers rely on a community college education to
obtain the skills needed to be competitive and keep pace with a rapidly changing
workplace. Because many employers requite job applicants to demonstrate workplace
readiness skills (sometimes called “soft-skills”), technology skills, and competencies in
specific skill-sets, there is increased demand for short-term training aligned with a
third-party credential, such as a state license or an industry certification. Sorne
students (called “skills-builders”) elect to take one ot two community college courses
to help them solidify or grain skills required for ongoing employment and career
advancement, without completing a program of study.

California community colleges have made progress in measuring ctitical momentum
points and student outcomes. The Student Success Scorecard reports attainment of
degrees, certificates and transfer to four-year institutions. A set of common metrics
tracks student progress and outcomes in CTE grants funded by the Chancellot’s
Office. The Chancellor’s Office’s Salary Surfer reports average earnings and wage
increases by program of study for students who complete a certificate or degtee. Also
in development is a new tool, called the LaunchBoard, which provides program-level

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 13



459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501

information to community college faculty and administrators on student course-
taking, completion, employment, and labor market information.

While these tools now make some CTE outcome information mote accessible to
faculty, students and policymakers, the following data challenges remain making it
difficult to evaluate whether the state and its public education and workforce system
is making the right program investments. -

e Mettics and metric definitions vary by individual programs and funding
sources.

e Many certificates offered by the community colleges ate in low-unit degrees
(fewet than 12 units) and are therefore not counted as success in statewide

accountability metrics.

o There is no statewide data system that tracks students from high school
through the higher education segments and no formal data exchange that
allows community colleges and workforce investment boards to shatre student
program and outcome information.

¢ Third-patty credential data from outside entities (like licensing boards and
industty cettifications) are frequently requiring reporting metrics, but they are
difficult to obtain because of actual and perceived legal hurdles.

e Information on student employment data and labor market information often
requires analytical skills to interpret and apply to college decision-making.

For a more in-depth discussion of these issues refer to the Task Force background
paper entitled, Moving the Needle: Data, Success, and Accountability for Workforce Programs.
Recommendations

2. Create common workforce mettics for CTE programs for all state funded CTE
programs and expand the definition of student success to better reflect the wide
atray of CTE outcomes of community college students.

a. Develop, streamline, and align common outcome metrics for all state-
funded CTE programs and ensure that they are compatible with federal
teporting requirements.

b. Expand the definition of student success to better address workforce
training outcomes for both “completers” (students who attain certificates
including low-unit certificates (fewer than 12 units), degrees, transfer-
readiness, ot entollment in 4-year institutions) and "skills builders”
(workers who are maintaining and adding to skill-sets required for ongoing
employment and cateer advancement).

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 14



502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545

c. Repott outcomes by student demographic characteristics.

3. Establish a student identifier for high school students and those enrolled in
postsecondary education and training progtrams to enable California to track
wotkforce progress and outcomes for students across institutions and programs.
Increase the ability of governmental entities to share employment, licensing,
certification, and wage outcome information

3. Require the sharing of employment/wage outcomes and third party
licenses/ certification data across governmental entites.

b. Explore bartiers, both real and perceived, and create new incentives for
the timely sharing of data.

c. Ensure data sharing activities are for the purpose of continuous program
improvement, while also protecting ptivacy rights.

4. Improve the quality, accessibility, and utility of student outcome and labor market
data to support students, educators, colleges, regions, employets, local workforce
investment boards, and the state in CTE program development and improvement

efforts.
a. Provide labor market, workforce outcome, and student demogtaphic

data/information that are easily accessible and usable.
b. Validate labot market supply and demand information with industry

partners.
c. Provide technical assistance along with data visualization and analysis tools

to colleges on the use of labor market and student outcome data.

d. Develop the state’s capacity to capture changes and gaps in workforce
supply and demand and to assess each region’s educational capacity to
address workforce gaps.

Curriculum

A rapidly changing labot matket and diverse student body present a seties of
challenges for career technical education. Faculty strives to keep courses and
programs current with approptiate levels of academic rigor. Yet lengthy local and
state-level approval processes can slow curriculum development and revision. Current
approval processes have valuable aspects that allow colleges to serve their particular
communities, howevet various elements of these process could be streamlined

and/or clarified for greater efficiencies.

The framework for the community college curriculum development and approval js
provided in the California Education Code and Title 5 regulations. Mytiad curticulum
standatds and processes exist requiring a mix of local, regional, and state level review
as well as approval depending upon whether a course is for non-credit, credit or fee-
based community education. Local faculty has primary responsibility for curriculum

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 15



546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573
574
575
576
577
578
579
580
581
582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589

development and delivety. Faculty is also tesponsible for ensuring that insttuction
meets various compliance and accreditation standards. At the state level, the
Academic Senate for the Community Colleges (ASCCC), as the representative of
faculty in academic and professional matters has the primary responsibility for
making recommendations tegarding curriculum regulations and processes.
Cutriculum processes may differ from campus to campus. However, there ate two
additional steps in the development of CTE curriculum to ensure aligntment with
industty needs and regional labor market demand.

1. CTE faculty work with advisory committees composed of community,
business and industty leaders in industtry sectors that are related to their
programs to ensure that programs are responsive to their labor market needs
and that students who complete the programs will attain the required skills
and knowledge to obtain employment.

2. CTE program proposals must also be reviewed by the regional consortium
ptiot to submission to the CCCCO. The regional consortia help validate the
need for a2 new program and avoid unnecessary duplication of programs that
may ovetsupply tegional labor markets.

Recommendations

5. Ewvaluate, strengthen, and tevise the curticulum development process to ensure
alignment from education to employment.

a. Create consistent mechanisms for improved tregional engagement of business
and industry in the curticulum development process.

b. Provide state-level leadership and coordination in developing model
curticulum that can be customized and considered for adoption-by faculty and
colleges.

c. Create a process for the development of collaborative programs between
colleges.

d. Suppott faculty and colleges in developing and expanding the use of contract
education to meet the dynamic needs of business and industty in an expedited

manner.

6. Evaluate, revise and resource the local, regional, and statewide CTE cutticulum
approval process to ensure timely, responsive, and streamlined curriculum
approval.

a. Provide state-level coordination to ensure a streamlined curriculum approval
ptocess at the Chancellor’s Office.

b. Provide sufficient staffing and resources in the Chancellor's Office to
accelerate the state-level curriculum approval process.

c. Identify and disseminate effective practices in local curriculum adoption and
revision processes and provide technical assistance for faculty and colleges.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 16



590
591
592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608
609
610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633

- Improve program teview, evaluation, and revision processes to ensure program

relevancy to both students and business/industry as reflected in labor market
data.

a.

b.

a.

b.

Engage employers, workforce boards, economic development entities, and
other wotkforce organizations with faculty in the program development and
review process.

Promote effective practices for program improvement (tetooling) and
program discontinuance based upon labor market data, student outcomes and
input from students, faculty, college staff, employers, and workforce partners.

. Facilitate cutricular portability across institutions.
a.

Scale up and resource the “C-ID” (course identifier) system for CTE coutses,
certificates and degrees to enable articulation actoss institutions.

Disseminate effective practices for streamlining and improving processes for
recognizing ptiot learning and work experience and awarding credits or
advanced placement toward CTE pathways.

Enable and encourage faculty and colleges, in consultation with industry, to
develop industry-dtiven, competency-based and portable pathways that
include stackable components and modulatized curricula, work-based learning
opportunities, and other support services.

. Develop, identify and disseminate effective CTE practices.

Develop a website repository of CTE model curticulum that faculty and
colleges can select and adapt to their own needs.

Develop an interactive system where regional industry stakeholders can
provide feedback to both validate and enhance the quality of CTE programs.

10. Imptove CTE student progtess and outcomes.

a. Enable and support faculty to coordinate with industry to identify required

work-based and skill competencies, including technology, for specified
occupations in order to facilitate student advancement through mechanisms
such as authentic competency-based assessments.

Support faculty in contextualizing basic skills, work readiness and technology
skills into CTE ptogtams and embedding career related content into general

education coutses.

11. Clatify practices and address issues of course repetition for CTE courses when

course content evolves to meet changes in skill requitements.

a.

Clarify interpretation of course repetition regulations to assist colleges in
implementing policies and practices.

b. Identify and disseminate best practices for using noncredit to provide

opportunities for CTE students to build skills and knowledge.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 17



634
635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667
668
669
670
671
672
673
674
675
676

c. Revise existing policies regarding the use of a state-required audit fee to
ptovide colleges with the necessary flexibility to allow auditing of courses
pteviously completed/granted credit as an option for students to refresh their
skills and knowledge.

Career Pathways

The career pathway movement — both nationally and in Califotnia — is focused on
providing a seamless sequence of integrated and articulated coutsework across K-12
and postsecondary education that provides positive outcomes for all students and
leads to employment. Starting with exposure to careers in middle school, engagement
in applied programs of study in high school leads to degtee, certificate or credential
achievement in community college and beyond. Career pathways are developed and
implemented in collaboration with workforce partners. Pathways are a strategy that
wotks for a vatiety of populations including traditional high school students, adult
learners, and frequently marginalized populations including those with low education
and skill levels. Well-designed pathways move students to successively higher levels
of education and training while providing multiple entry and exit points, related work
experience oppottunities at vatious stages, and wrap-atound support services.

Quality career pathways integrate and align academic and technical skills to move
students through a progression of coutrsework. They provide multiple on-ramps and
off-ramps with modularized curticulum that make it easy fot students to move
through a pathway, exit for personal reasons, and then re-entet to complete their
cateer objectives. Smooth and well-articulated transitions between education and
worlkforce systems help ensute that students move successfully from high school to
postsecondaty ot from adult education to postsecondary. Student support is provided
in areas such as basic skills and counseling upon entry and throughout progtession
through the pathway. Industry engagement in both program design and identification
of work-based learning oppottunities results in pathways with strong employment
outcomes.

Career pathways ate embedded in a number of current state, federal, and foundation-
funded efforts, necessitating cootdination of these initiatives both at the state and
regional level. Strategies such as dual enrollment and model pathways can serve to
align efforts among high school, adult education, and community college providers.

For a more in-depth discussion of these issues refer to the Task Force background
papers entitled, Collgge-ro-Career Pathways: Getting From Here to There on the Roadmap for a
Stronger California Economy and Structured Career Pathways and Student Support.

Recommendations

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft %a 18



677
678
679
680
681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701
702
703
704
705
706
707
708
709
710
711
712
713
714
715
716
717
718
719
720

12. Develop and broadly publicize industry-informed cateet pathways that prepare
students for jobs needed within the regional labor market.

a. Support faculty and colleges to design pathways with multiple entry and exit
points that correspond to industty-recognized credentials:

b. Develop state-aligned or regionally-aligned strategies and structuted industry-
informed pathways, coordinated with faculty and other workforce partners.
and industry intermediaries, that seamlessly transition high school and adult
students to community college programs of study.

c. Ensure career pathways meet the needs of displaced workers, veterans,
English language learners and other adult populations.

d. Support faculty to develop and align model CTE cutriculum that facilitate
articulation, dual enrollment and CTE pathways.

e. Identify and resolve bartiers as appropriate to career pathway implementation.

f. Provide resources to faculty to contextualize basic skills English, math,
English as a Second Language, and wotkplace readiness skills into pathway
curricula in collaboration with faculty trained in basic skills disciplines.

g. Enable and encourage faculty to develop applied English and math coutses
that meet both CTE and Associate Degree requirements.

h. Support the on-going development and implementation of current initiatives
to develop programs of study tools to bridge high school and adult education
ptepatation into community college CTE pathways to help community college
students plan their CTE course taking.

CTE Faculty

A system of minimum qualifications for hiring community college faculty was
adopted in legislation in 1988 by Assembly Bill 1725 (Vasconcellos). Minimum
qualifications are established by the Board of Governors, based on tecommendations
by Academic Senate of the California Community College (ASCCC), and are used to
determine a candidate’s eligibility for faculty positions in the community college
system. Some claim that the minimum qualification process, in conjunction with
salary differentials in high-paid fields may limit a college’s ability to recruit and
employ a qualified pool of faculty for CTE courses and programs.

The minimum qualification for most CTE faculty is a bachelor’s degtee in any major
and two years of professional expetience, ot any associate degree and six years of
professional experience. However, a number of technical disciplines, such as
engineeting, home economics, nursing, dietetics, accounting, and business
management stipulate that the minimum qualifications include a masters’ degree in
the discipline of the assignment or a bachelor’s degree in the discipline of the
assignment and a mastet’s degree in a reasonably related discipline.

While specific hiring processes vaty from district to district, all faculty hired must
meet minimum qualifications or equivalency criteria for their disciplines. The local

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 19



721
722
723
724
725
726
727
728
729
730
731
732
733
734
735
736
737
738
739
740
741
742
743
744
745
746
747
748
749

750
751
752
753
754
755
756
757
758
759
760
761
762
763

equivalency process is governed by Title 5 regulations and vaties by college district.
Each community college governing board and corresponding academic senate
develops theit own process, criteria, and standards to assess equivalencies. State
regulations tequire that both minimum qualifications and equivalency procedures be
established by the college’s governing board. Granting of equivalency allows a faculty
member to teach all courses within an appropriate discipline; equivalency for
individual courses (single course equivalency) is not allowed.

For a more in-depth discussion of these issues refer to the Task Force background
papet entitled, Essential Elements for Strong Programs: Caurriculum Development and
Instructors, College-to-Career Pathways: Getting From Here to There on the Roadmap for a
Stronger California Economy and Structured Career Pathways and Student Support.

Recommendations

13. Increase the pool of qualified CTE instructors by addressing CTE faculty hiring
practices.

a. Clarify legislative and regulatory barriers to hiting CTE instructors who
may not meet existing campus hiring standards but possess significant
industry expetience.

b. Disseminate effective practices in the recruitment and hiring of diverse
faculty and the application of minimum qualifications and equivalencies.
Additionally, expand education and training pathways for experts in CTE
fields to become community college faculty.

¢. Collaborate with business and industry professional organizations to
develop a pipeline of community college faculty with industry expertise.

d. Establish a mentorship model that delineates pathways for industry
professionals to intern at colleges to gain teaching skills, knowledge, and

experience while pursuing an associate degree or the equivalent.

14. Consider options for meeting minimum qualifications to better integrate industry
professionals who possess significant expetience into CTE instructional
programs.

a. Convene discipline faculty statewide to establish general critetia that may
be used at local colleges when granting equivalency for minimum
qualifications within CTE disciplines.

b. Create effective local and regional practices for integrating industry
professionals into CTE instruction such as faculty internships where
needed, guest lecturing and supplemental teaching pattnerships with non-
faculty and disseminate to colleges for implementation.

c. Develop 2n Instructional Skills Module through the ASCCC Professional
Development College that includes the option of obtaining continuing
education ctedits to provide an opportunity for industry professionals to
gain teaching skills while earning college credit.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 20



764
765
766
767
768
769
770
771
772
773
774
775
776
777
778
779
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787
788
789
790
791
792
793
794
795
796
797
798
799
800
801
802
803
804
805
806

d. Develop guidelines and training modules for CTE industty professionals
who serve as on-site supervisors for work experience and internships.

e. Develop and promote guidelines to implement Title 5 §53502, Faculty
Internship Minimum Qualifications for those disciplines for which a
master’s degree is not expected or required.

f. Convene representative apprenticeship teaching faculty, labor
organizations, and other stakeholders to review the appropriateness of
minimum qualifications for apprenticeship instructors.

15. Enhance professional development opportunities for CTE faculty to maintain
industry and program relevancy.

a. Provide all faculty with training in teaching methods and strategies,
including the use of technology.

b. Remove structural battiers that prevent full and part time faculty
patticipation in professional development and create fiscal and other
incentives that addtess reassigned time, externships and other methods of
skill upgrades to ensure currency.

c. Provide professional development for counselots to suppozt the use of
career and educational planning tools common to secondaty education,
adult education and community colleges.

d. Increase opportunities for CTE faculty to participate in professional
development such as sabbaticals, industry events and training to augment
discipline knowledge and connections with employers and the workforce

system.

16. Explore solutions to attract industry professionals in high-salaried occupations to
become CTE faculty in community colleges.
a. Create and share models and best practices developed as part of local labor
negotiations to address the salary differential needs in high paid fields.
b. Encoutage partnership with industty and the local community to support
salary differential needs.

Regional Coordination

Regional delivery of career technical education and workforce development services
presents both opportunities and challenges. State, federal and foundation-funded
initiatives to address workforce and economic development often have similar and
ovetlapping goals. This can result in a fragmentation of efforts, duplication of
services, poot connection among programs, and confusion to both students and
employers. However, successful integration of these initiatives can result in effective
practices that braid multiple resoutces to meet student, job seeker, and employer

needs.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 21



807
808
809
810
811
812
813
814
815
816
817
818
819
820
821
822
823
824
825
826
827
828
829
830
831
832
833
834
835
836
837
838
839
840
841
842
843
844
845
846
847
848
849
850

In recent yeats, community colleges and their workforce partnets have moved toward
a regional approach to respond more effectively to regional labor market needs and
address the skills gap. Cutrent national and statewide efforts suppott the move to
otganize wotkforce services regionally. The newly enacted federal Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) focuses on regional action, partneting with
wotkforce and education professionals to meet industry needs, integrating service
delivety, and braiding resources to improve service delivery. Key elements of
California’s 2015-16 Budget Act also address regional program alignment, adoption
of common performance measutres, and employer engagement in the workforce
development system.

Colleges have also made progress in identifying the kinds of activities that can be
accomplished mote effectively at a regional level. The CCCCO Dosng What Matters for
Jobs and the Economy (DWM) framework, created in 2012, braids resources and
provides incentives to support CTE programs in key and emerging industry sectors.
DWM works with Regional Consortia, Sector/Deputy Sector Navigators and
Technical Assistance Providets to identify activities that are best deliveted on a
regional scale. This developing regional work promises to support college efforts to
respond to their dynamic regional and local economies.

For a mote in-depth discussion of these issues refer to the Task Force background
papet entitled, Thriving Regions, Thriving Calfornia.

Recommendations

17. Strengthen communication, coordination and decision-making between regional
CTE efforts and the colleges to meet regional labor market needs.

a. Clarify the role and fiscal management structure of the Regional
Consortia, Sector Navigators, Deputy Sector Navigators, and technical
assistance providers and their relationship with the CCCCO and the
colleges.

b. The CTE regional framework is designed to:

i Designate labor market driven priotity and emerging sectors in
coordination with employets, workforce boards and economic
development entities.

Cootdinate the delivety of shared programs within regions;

ifi.  Convene discussions on development of common CTE entry
pathways and industry-valued credentials based on regional industry
needs;

iv.  Share best practices;

v.  Conduct joint matketing and facilitating asset/equipment sharing;

vi.  Suppott joint professional development of faculty to respond to
evolving skill needs of industry sectors; and

vii. ~ Provide other needs and strategies as ptioritized by the region.

l.:t:

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 22



851
852
853
854
855
856
857
858
859
860
861
862
863
864
865
866
867
868
869
870
871
872
873
874
875
876
877
878
879
880
881
882
883
884
885
886
887
888
889
890

891
892
893
894

18. Clarify and modify, as needed, state regulations to allow colleges to tegionalize
course articulation along career pathways utilizing regional ot state curriculum

models,

19. Develop tegional leadership and operational partnerships among community
coliege, industry, labor, and other workforce and economic development entities

to improve the delivery of all CTE effotts.

a.

b.

Coordinate industry and labor engagement tied to sector strategies.
Develop feedback methods from industry and labor that provide for
continuous program improvement.

Articulate skill sets embedded within industty-valued credentials across
regions. ‘

Supportt college collaborations to leverage multiple state and federal
CTE and workforce funding streams to build capacity to meet regional
needs and incentivize the risk associated with new program start-up.
Cootdinate alignment among community college CTE efforts,
implementation of the regional framework developed under the federal
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, and the adult education
consortia.

20. Develop robust connections between community colleges, business, and industry
representatives, labor and other regional wotkforce development pattners to align
college programs with regional and industry needs and provide support for CTE

programs.
a.

Align college programs with regional and industry needs by leveraging
multiple labor market information sources including California
Community College Centets of Excellence, Deputy Sector Navigators,
industty associations, state agencies, economic developtent entities
and workforce boards.

Provide support for CTE programs including internships, guest
lecturers, employment, equipment and facilities support and
participation on advisory boards.

21. Create a sustained public outreach campaign to industry, high school students,
counselors, parents, faculty, staff, and the community-at-large to promote
career development and attainment and the value of career technical

education.

Funding

Workforce preparation is a ptimary mission of the California community college
system. Yet, since the 2000-01 academic yeat, CTE’s share of community college
enrollment has declined from 31.3% to 28.2%. This decline comes at a time when

Draft ~ August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 23



895
896
897
898
899
900
901
902
903
904
905
906
907
908
909
910
911
912
913
914
915
916
917
918
919
920
921
922
923
924
925
926
927
928
929
930
931
932
933
934
935
936
937

California is struggling to meet the need for middle-skilled jobs and anticipates an
increasing demand for these jobs in the coming years. The decline in CTE course
offerings has significant impact on student economic success and California’s
economic prospetity. College records indicate that the median wages of workers five
yeats after receipt of an associate’s degree in a CTE discipline is over 70 percent
higher than those with non-CTE associate degrees.

CTE courses receive the same dollar amount for a full-time-equivalent student
(FTES) as general education, lecture-based courses that do not incur the same startup
and opetating costs. CTE courses are often more expensive because of the need for:
" Labor market research and analysis to establish demand for a ptogram;
* Specialized equipment and facilities required for program operation;

*  Smallet class sizes required by regulation or safety requirements;

* Faculty time to interact with business and industry to ensure initial and
ongoing program relevancy;

* Continual curriculum development and retooling to retain course and program
relevancy,;

" Faculty professional development in industty settings; and

» Data collection to report employment, wage and othet program outcome
information for accountability purposes.

'The task force reviewed how other states have addressed the issue of high-cost
coutses/programs by creating differential base-line funding formulas; supplemental
funding streams that support increased costs; differential tuition based upon program

cost; and petformance funding where all or a portion of funds are tied to program

outcomes.

For a more in-depth discussion of these issues refer to the Task Force background
papet entitled, Funding Career and Technical Education (CTE) Programs at California
Community Colleges.

Recommendations:

22. Establish a sustained, supplemental funding source to inctease community college
capacity to cteate, adapt, and maintain quality CTE courses and programs
responsive to regional labor market needs.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 24



938 a. Target funding to offset the high cost of CTE programs and other

939 courses that lead to CTE programs.

940 b. Provide additional fiscal incentives to suppott high-value outcomes and
941 continuously evaluate the results to determine effectiveness.

942 c. Provide CTE equipment support from a sustainable and adequate
943 equipment and facilities funding stream.

944

945  23. Create a separate, predictable, targeted and sustained funding stream that

946 leverages multiple state, federal, and local CTE and workforce funds to support
947 an infrastructure for collaboration at the state, regional and local levels; regional
948 funding of program start-up and innovation; and other coordination activities.
949

950  24. Review, analyze and modify, as needed, laws and regulations related to student
951 fees for disposable and consumable materials and CTE facilites.

952 a. Evaluate the impact of student fees for disposable and consumable

953 matetials on CTE programs and students. If warranted, explore options
954 for funding support that does not limit student access, such as covering
955 the cost of fees under a BOG waiver.

956 b. Provide flexibility and funding for new and modernized CTE facilities.
957

958  25. Create incentives and streamline processes to maximize public and private

959 investment in support of CTE programs.

960

961

962 Appendix #1

963

964

965 Task Force Membership

966

967

Sunny Cooke (Chair) Lynn Shaw {Co-Chair} Tim Rainey (Co-Chair)
President/ Superintendent President, Long Beach City Executive Director

MiraCosta Community College Full Time Faculty California Workforce
College District Union Investment Board

Vice Chair, Los Angeles and
Orange County Regional
Consortia (LAOCRC)

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 25



Barbara Baran
Co-Director
California EDGE Coalition

John Brauer
Executive Director, Workforce
& Economic Development
California Labor Federation

Julie Bruno
Vice President, Academic
Senate of the California
Community Colleges
Professor of Communications
Studies, Sierra College

Brian Burrell
Manager of Influence
Year Up

Darin Chidsey
Director of Strategy, Policy &
Public Affairs
Southern California Association
of Governments

Patricia de Cos
Deputy Executive Director
California State Board of
Education

Kari Decker
Managing Director
JPMorgan Chase

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a

James Mayer
President and CEQ
California Forward

Rachel Mullen
Student Representative
American River College

Ricardo Navarrette
Vice President, Student
Services
Santa Rosa Junior College

Toni Parsons
Curriculum Committee
Chair
San Diego Mesa College

Nicole Rice
Paolicy Director
California Manufacturing
and Technology
Association

William (Bill) Scroggins
President & CEQ
Mount San Antonio College

Mollie Smith
Legisiative Committee Chair
CCCAOE
Director, Occupational &

26



969
970
971
972
973
974
975

Mike Dozier
Executive Director
Partnership for San Joaquin
Valley Ofc of Community &
Econ Dev

Carole Goldsmith
President
Woest Hills College District

Craig Justice
2014-15 President,
California Community Colleges
Chief Instructional Officers
Vice President for Instruction
Irvine Valley College

Kuldeep Kaur
Chief Business Officer
Yuba Community College
District

Cathy A. Martin
Vice President, Workforce
California Hospital Association

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a

Noncredit Programs

Palomar Community College

Abdi Soltani
Executive Director

ACLU of Northern California

Linda §. Wah
Pasadena Community

College District Board of

Trustees

Lynell Wiggins
Counselor
Pasadena City College

Allan Zaremberg
President gnd CEQ
California Chamber of
Commerce

27



976
977
978
979

980
981

982
983
984
985
986
987
088
989
990

991

992
993
994
995
996
997
998

999
1000
1001
1002
1003
1004
1005

1006
1007
1008
1009
1010
1011
1012
1013
1014
1015

Appendix: #2

Executive Summary of 14 Regional College Conversations

Task Force on
WORKFORCE

JOB CREATION AND A STRONG ECONOMY

REGIONAL COLLEGE CONVERSATIONS

Over 750 community college Chief Executive Officers, Chief Information Officers,
Career Technical Education Deans, Faculty and local Academic Senate Faculty
members, Sector Navigators, Deputy Sector Navigators, Contract Education
Coordinators, Regional Consortia Chairs and Vice Chairs, and other staff participated
in 14 Regional College Conversations (RCCs) conducted throughout the state. Of these
participants, almost 40% were faculty. These meetings explored policies and practices
to further the scope and goal of the Task Force.

Specifically, participants were asked to address the following three questions: 1) how
do we dramatically increase the number of community college students who earn
quality industry valued credentials, 2) how do we ensure that community colleges
work better and in a more timely manner with industry to assure that students leave
with appropriate skills for high value and good paying jobs, and 3} how do we make
funding for workforce programs and structured CTE pathways more sustainable
especially during budget downturns?

These conversations raised a number of ideas for consideration by the Task Force. All
ideas generated are listed in the Appendices. This Executive Summary is a compilation
of the ideas that were heard frequently; would require state-level guidance or
regulatory, legislative or budget action; and would help address the goals of the Task
Force to increase completion of industry-valued credentials, keep community colleges
responsive to business/industry needs, and braid funds from multiple sources to this

effort.

- WORKF TA TCO

Draft — August 1, 2015 writing team draft %a 28



1016 = Expand the definition of student success to better address workforce training

1017 outcomes for both “completers” (students who attain certificates, degrees,
1018 transfer-readiness, or enrollment in 4-year institutions) and "skills builders”
1019 (older students who take only a few courses to advance in their career).

1020

1021 = Provide workforce outcome data and labor market information, data

1022 visualization and analysis tools and technical assistance to support students,
1023 faculty, colleges, regions and their industry partners, and the state in CTE

1024 program development and improvement efforts.

1025 = Remove regulatory and statutory barriers for sharing of employment/wage
1026 outcomes and third-party licenses/certificates data among governmental

1027 entities for the purpose of program improvement and ensure the protection of
1028 student and employer privacy rights.

1029

1030 = Align outcome measures for all state-funded CTE initiatives and streamline grant
1031 reporting to these metrics.

1032

1033  2-CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTORS

1034

1035 = Evaluate and revise the CTE curriculum approval process as appropriate to
1036 streamline and shorten in order to optimize responsiveness and efficiency.
1037

1038 o Consider process for new course/program approval to respond to

1039 emerging labor market needs; rapid adoption and local customization of
1040 courses/programs approved at other colleges, and multi-college adoption
1041 of industry-advised courses/programs.

1042

1043 o For state level activities, fund and provide fully trained staff in the

1044 Chancellor's Office to speed up the curriculum approval process.

1045

1046 = Facilitate student portability across institutions. Consider 1) creating a “C-ID”
1047 (course identifier) system for CTE certificates and degrees to enable region-
1048 and/or state-wide articulation across institutions, and 2) recognizing prior
1049 learning and work experience for adults that award credits toward CTE

1050 pathways.

1051

1052 = Enable CTE curriculum portability across institutions. Consider a repository of
1053 CTE curriculum models that faculty/colleges can select and adapt to their own
1054 needs.

1055

1056 = Increase the pool of qualified CTE instructors by reviewing statewide and
1057 minimum qualifications, modifying equivalency for CTE faculty, and providing
1058 fiscal incentives for professional development activities for CTE faculty such as
1059 externships and other methods of skill upgrades to ensure currency.

1060

Draft — August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 29



1061
1062
1063
1064
1065
1066
1067
1068
1069
1070
1071
1072
1073
1074
1075
1076
1077
1078
1079
1080
1081
1082
1083
1084
1085
1086
1087
1088
1089
1090
1091
1092
1093
1094
1095
1096
1097
1098
1099
1100
1101
1102
1103
1104
1105
1106

o Revise the single subject equivalency regulation to allow CTE programs to
hire an individual to teach one course.

o Create an academic pathway to allow someone to be hired from industry.

o Provide CTE faculty with credit for years in the field vs. advanced
degrees.

= Consider student advancement based upon mastery of competencies for a
specified occupation through authentic, performance-based assessment, rather

than time-in-seat.

= (Clarify practices and/or address treatment of ‘repeatability’ on CTE courses
when course content evolves to meet changes in skill requirements.

» Embed basic skills into CTE utilizing evidence-based practices such as
contextualization.

»  (reate a CTE effective practices website.
3-ST TURED R PAT TU PPOR

¢ Develop strategies and structured industry-informed pathways that are
regionally aligned so that high school students can more seamlessly transition to
community college CTE certificates and/or transfer degrees; develop CTE model
curriculum {e.g., SB1440); extend model curriculum into high schools to enable
dual enrollment and CTE pathways between high schools and community

colleges.

o Create support for interdisciplinary coliaborations (not just CTE) to
create specific pathways between and among all disciplines.

o Align basic skills curriculum, including ESL, with workplace skill
requirements.

« Expand definition of pathways and create structured pathways for non-
traditional students (of all ages) who are displaced workers, veterans, adult

populations, etc.

» (Create and provide financial support for campus hubs for student success
supportive of CTE students that include career exploration, CTE pathway and
education planning, working with industry to develop and coordinate work-
based learning/internship/apprenticeship opportunities for CTE students, and
building of foundational workplace/career skills in students. Provide tools in

support of these campus hubs.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 30



1107
1108
1109
1110
1111
1112
1113
1114
1115
1116
1117
1118
1119
1120
1121
1122
1123
1124
1125
1126
1127
1128
1129
1130
1131
1132
1133
1134
1135
1136
1137
1138
1139
1140
1141
1142
1143
1144
1145
1146
1147
1148
1149
1150
1151
1152

4 - FUNDING

Revise the baseline CTE funding model when there is high cost and "unmet”
workforce demand, in order to increase CTE capacity responsive to labor market
needs. Range of ideas include creating a weighted funding formula based upon
the cost of instruction, modifying funding for multi-year cohort training, funding
based upon attainment of skill competencies and revising accounting models for

program costs.
Utilize workforce categorical funding to support the following practices:

o Reduce competitive grant awards in favor of predictable funding that
incentivizes collaboration, regional coordination, and workforce

outcomes;

o Institutionalize the CTE Enhancement Fund as an on-going funding
source;

o Provide tax credits and incentives for business and industry to offer
work-based learning or partner with colleges;

o Create separate funding category for CTE facilities and equipment;

o Ongoing funding for designated CTE position(s) at every college to
connect CTE programs to industry and internships as part of campus hub;

and/or

o Redirect funding to base funding for rainy day funding for CTE.

Allow student fees for consumable and disposable materials.

3 - REGIONAL COCORDINATION

Support the development of structures and staffing to coordinate regional level
common efforts — some of which are sector-specific -- such as: industry
engagement tied to sector strategies, course scheduling coordination for shared
programs, regionalized articulation through curriculum model development,
standardizing industry-valued credentials across regions, joint marketing,
asset/equipment sharing, joint professional development of facuity as the sector
evolves its skill needs, data collection and evaluation, calibrating regional supply
and demand and other shared needs and strategies as prioritized by the

region. In this context, provide clarity of roles for Sector Navigators, Deputy
Sector Navigators and Regional Consortia.

Build upon best practices for use of non-credit, fee-based and/or revenue
sharing arrangements by these regional networks/structures.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 31



1153
1154
1155
1156
1157
1158
1159

1160
1161
1162
1163
1164
1165
1166
1167
1168
1169
1170
1171
1172
1173
1174
1175
1176

1177

* Develop a sustained public outreach campaign to industry, high school students,
counselors, parents, faculty and staff to promote career development and
attainment and the value of career technical education.

Appendix: #3

Executive Summary of 5 Strong Workforce Town Halls

I'C

Task Force on
'g_ WORKFORCE

STRONG WORKFORCE TOWN HALLS

Five town halls in regions across the state convened an estimated 550 external
stakeholders who rely on the community colleges for workforce training. Leaders from
business, economic development, K-12 education policy, labor, elected officials, and
other community organizations were invited, The Town Halls focused on 1) discussing
the most important actions for the community college system to take in order to act as
a catalyst for growth in California’s regional economies, and 2) identifying specific
ways that employers can help to prepare a strong workforce.

Schedule of Town Halls
Cemtevi e sl gan  Co-Hosts - : o ISP 1§ TR
Central Cahforma Partnership for the San loaqum February 10, 2015
Valley Valley; Betts Manufacturing; Fresno Business
Council

LoS,Aiageies Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce; Lps M’aﬁ‘fh VTR
' «. Angeles Lounty Econemir Devel@pment LS
_ Corporation * 4 Sy

Silicon ValleyLeadershlp Group .h.”. March 10,*“2015’

Sammenm Valeley%bmw Sacramaptﬁ Employiment ,a;ad Mﬁ!‘tﬁ}iﬁi 2045 -
L ,-.'i‘rammgﬂgem:y boslémﬁ Cﬁmm;mity PaeEe IR o
College District; NextEd; California :
" Manufacturers and Technology Assauthn

San Diego ~ San Diego Regional Economic Development Marchﬁ 18', 2015
Corporation; San Diego Workforce
Partnership

' Coéthe’lla - College of the Desert; lnland Empire/Desert « May8 2015
Valley. ~ Regional Consortium "« "o/ o c 6 o7 AR oL

Draft — August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 32



1178
1179
1180
1181
1182
1183
1184
1185
1186
1187
1188
1189
1190
1191
1192
1193
1194
1195
1196
1197
1198
1199
1200
1201
1202
1203
1204
1205
1206
1207
1208
1209
1210
1211
1212
1213
1214
1215
1216

1217
1218

1219

Each Town Hall included a facilitated discussion, where participants were asked to
review and build on specific themes that surfaced through the Regional College
Conversations and identify specific actions the community college system could take
to prepare a strong workforce (See Appendix 1) for the topics for discussion
presented at each Town Hall). Following the discussion, participants were asked to
vote on their top two priorities for action. In addition, participants were asked to fill
out a feedback form to indicate whiether they agreed, disagreed or were neutral to
each of the suggestions that surfaced from the Regional College Conversations.
Employer participants were also asked to identify specific ways they would be
willing to help prepare a strong workforce.

Top Priorities for Preparing a Strong Workforce

Overall, Town Halls participants expressed broad agreement that preparing a strong
workforce will require deeper working relationships with employers/industry,
more timely and relevant education and training, and sufficient funding for CTE
programs needed in state and regional labor markets.

In particular, the following were identified as top priorities for the community

college system:

» Coordinate Employer Qutreach Regionally
o Engage employers regionally and by sector (as opposed to one-on-

one) to anticipate labor market trends, build career pathways,
determine specializations, and validate skill competencies.

+ Expand Work-Based Learning
o Develop more work-based learning opportunities offered in

partnership with career technical education in order to improve day-
one readiness of students hired.

¢ Develop Public Awareness Campaign
o Develop a sustained public awareness campaign promoting
attainment of in-demand degrees, certificates, and industry-valued

credentials.

¢ Increase Responsiveness of CTE Curriculum Approval and Modification

processes
o Modify curriculum approval and modification processes to keep pace
with changes in the workplace and business cycles.

A Shared Investment Approach

Draft — August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 33



1220
1221
1222
1223
1224
1225
1226
1227
1228
1229
1230
1231
1232
1233

1234
1235
1236
1237
1238
1239
1240

1241
1242
1243
1244
1245

1246
1247

1248
1249
1250
1251
1252
1253
1254
1255
1256
1257
1258
1259
1260

The Town Halls affirmed the idea that preparing a strong workforce will require a
new level of collaboration among colleges and business. Business leaders at the
Town Halls indicated that they would be willing to:

Provide feedback on curriculum and validate skill competencies;

Develop or increase work-based learning opportunities in partnership-with
community college CTE programs;

Convene or join an industry-driven regional sector partnership to collaborate
with other businesses and community colleges on shared workforce needs;
Contribute experienced subject matter experts to help instruct CTE courses;
Contribute to the development of a public awareness campaign promoting
awareness of career opportunities in high demand fields;

Specify community college and/or industry-valued credentials as “desired
qualifications” in job descriptions.

Appendix: #4

Issue Statements

DATA

» There is a need for access to current industry sector-specific data and for
technical assistance to ensure that data are relevant and understandable
for decision-making at the student, program, college and regional levels.

e Expand the definition of student success in community colleges to include
multiple, successful Career Technical Education outcomes valued by
students, the workforce and coordinated with all workforce and
education partners.

» State and federal Career Technical Education metrics and reporting
outcomes - including demographics on race, ethnicity, and previous
education - need, where possible, to be simplified, consistently tracked,
evaluated and aligned across agencies.

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 34



1261
1262

1263
1264
1265
1266
1267
1268
1269
1270
1271
1272
1273
1274
1275
1276
1277
1278
1279
1280
1281
1282
1283

1284

1285
1286

1287
1288
1289
1290
1291
1292
1293
1294
1295
1296
1297
1298
1299
1300
1301

STUDENTS

To improve completion and employment for increasingly mobile students
and graduates, learning should be regionally aligned, modularized and
industry informed to be focused on needed competency attainment and
skill-based learning.

Enhanced student support mechanisms such as counseling, work-based
learning, internships, and job placement are needed to help students
explore and commit to coherent career pathways from high school
through college.

Students need to have opportunities for contextualized learning, work-
based learning, dual enrollment credit, soft skill attainment and
appropriate mechanisms for acknowledging credit for prior learning to
accelerate their transition to careers.

Students need improved connections and integration between adult
education programs and career technical education programs.

Students, parents, educators, counselors, and employers would benefit
from a public outreach campaign to promote the value and labor market
outcomes of Career Technical Education.

STRUCTURE AND RESOURCES

Colleges and regions need sustainable, adequate, and predictable
resources and mutually supportive relationships with all workforce
partners to create and maintain innovative workforce training programs
to meet the ever-changing needs of business and industry.

Support, incentives and technical assistance are required to strengthen
coordination, collaboration and effectiveness of coherent workforce
training structures and approaches at the statewide and regional levels,
both inside and outside the community college system.

Colleges report significant challenges attracting, hiring, and retaining
highly skilled Career Technical Education faculty.

Improve the local, regional, and state curriculum approval process to fit
the dynamic nature of Career Technical Education programming, the

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 35



1302
1303
1304
1305
1306
1307
1308
1309
1310
1311
1312
1313
1314
1315
1316
1317
1318
1319
1320
1321
1322
1323
1324

1325
1326

1327
1328
1329

1330
1331
1332
1333
1334
1335
1336
1337
1338

1339
1340
1341
1342

need to be responsive to industry and community needs, and the need to
produce job ready program completers with industry-specific
competencies.

= (ollaborate with workforce partners to improve the alignment of
workforce system funding, outcomes, and audiences served including the
delivery of incumbent worker onsite training and connections to industry
certification systems.

Appendix: #5

Background Papers

Workforce Data & Outcomes

Moving the Needle: Data, Success, and Accountability for Workforce

Programs
Authored by: Kathy Booth, West Ed

Curriculum & Instructors

Essential Elements for Strong Programs: Curriculum Development and

[nstructors
Authored by: The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges

Structured Pathways & Student Support

College-to-Career Pathways: Getting from Here to There on the
Roadmap for a Stronger California Economy

Authored by: Career Ladders Project and Jobs for the Future

Structured Career Pathways and Student Support

Authored by: Academic Senate for California Community Colleges

Regional Coordination

Thriving Regions, Thriving California

Authored by: California Community Colleges Doing What Matters for Jobs and the
Economy

Draft — August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 36



1343
1344
1345
1346
1347
1348
1349
1350
1351
1352

1353
1354

1355
1356
1357
1358
1359
1360
1361
1362
1363
1364
1365
1366
1367
1368
1369
1370
1371
1372
1373
1374
1375
1376
1377
1378
1379
1380
1381
1382
1383
1384
1385
1386

Funding

Funding Career and Technical Education (CTE) Programs at California
Community Colleges

Authored by: Blue Sky Consulting Group

Appendix: #6
Task Force Reading List
Completion
he : Realizin eP ial o echnjcal Education
inth ifornia Community Colleges, N Shul

. _ N carec echnical Educatic C
e . e and Funding o Te i io
California Community Colleges, Nan hulock and Jeremyv Offenstein. 201

Em j ity Colleges to Build ation’s Futur. eri
Association of Community Colleges, 2014
Responsiveness
Help Wanted: Projections of Jobs and Education Requirements Through 2018,
Anthony P. Carnevale, Nicole Smith, and Jeff Strohl, McKinsey Globa] Institute, June
2010

jals--A New Education Model for -Speci

Career Pathways, James T. Austin, Gail Mellow, and Mitch Rosin, 2012

Am a’s Higher Education and ap Civi
Jessica Milano, and Elyse Rosenblum, March 2011
I Revolution i I i t M Michelle Weise, H d
Business iew, October 2014
Funding
Workforce Investments: State Strategies to Preserve Higher Cost Career
E jon Programs i i nical C es, Instj or Higsher
Education Leadership & Policy, 2013
Sh or a Shar ritv-California’ i T

Development Plan: 2013-17, California Workforce Investment Board

Draft — August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 37



1387
1388
1389
1390
1391
1392
1393
1394
1395

1396
1397
1398
1399
1400
1401
1402
1403
1404
1405
1406
1407
1408
1409
1410
1411
1412
1413
1414
1415
1416
1417
1418
1419
1420
1421
1422
1423
1424
1425
1426
1427
1428
1429
1430

ort of the CCCT CT, Force on Differential Fundi, r CTE Programs
Jim Moreno and Andreea Serban, January 2013
Help Wanted: ional De ing for Technical
Education Faculty, Krista D. Kerna, International Journal of Vocatij an

Technical Educati L 4(3 . 38-45, March 2012

Acknowledgements

Our appreciation to all these individuals and organizations
for their time and commitment to California’s community colleges.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS
CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Geoffrey L. Baum (President)
Cecilia V. Estolano (Vice President)
Arnoldo Avalos

Joseph J. Bielanski, Jr.

Scott Budnick

Jeffrey Burdick

Connie Conway

Thomas Epstein

Danny Hawkins

Ravneet Kaur

Deborah Malumed

Jennifer Perry

Gary Reed

Valerie Lynne Shaw

Nancy Sumner

® & & & & & & & & & O @ ° o @

SUPPORT STAFF
TO THE TASK FORCE ON WORKFORCE, JOB CREATION AND A STRONG
ECONOMY

lifornia Community Colle hancellor’s Office
Brice Harris, Chancellor

o Erik Skinner, Deputy Chanceilor

¢ Van Ton-Quinlivan, Vice Chancellor for Workforce & Economic Development
{Lead Staff)

¢ Paul Feist, Vice Chancellor for Communications
Denise Noldon, Interim Vice Chancellor for Student Services & Special Programs

e Mario Rodriquez, Assistant Vice Chancellor, College Finance

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 38



1431
1432
1433
1434
1435
1436
1437
1438
1439
1440
1441
1442
1443
1444
1445
1446
1447
1448
1449
1450
1451
1452
1453
1454
1455
1456
1457
1458
1459
1460
1461
1462
1463
1464
1465
1466
1467
1468
1469
1470
1471
1472

Vince Stewart, Vice Chancellor, Governmental Relations

Dan Troy, Vice Chancellor for College Finance & Facilities Planning
Theresa Tena, Vice Chancellor for Institutional Effectiveness

Alice van Ommeren, Interim Vice Chancellor for Technology, Research &
Information Services

¢ Pam Walker, Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Foundation for California Communi olle
e Paul Steenhausen, Executive Director, Success Center
o Keetha Mills, President and Chief Executive Officer

Califorpia Department of Education

e Lupita Cortez-Alcala, Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction

Consultants
= Denise Brosseau, Thought Leadership Lab

¢ Ed Coghlan, CAFWD

e Elaine Gaertner, Breakthrough Consulting for Higher Education
e Francie Genz, Collaborative Economics

e John Guenther, CAFWD

Tim Honadel, Coliege of the Canyons

Gus Koehler, Time Structures

John Melville, Collaborative Economics

Rona Sherriff, RLS Consulting

Margo Turner, FCM Education

-

Guest Panelists*
¢ Kathy Booth, Senior Research Associate, WestEd

John Colborn, Director, Skills for America’s Future, Aspen Institute

Tim Gage, Principal and Co-founder, Blue Sky Consulting Group

Doug Houston, Chancellor, Yuba Community College District

Rebecca Miller, Workforce Director, SEIU United Healthcare Workers - West

» Daniel Rounds, Deputy Director for Research, Policy, and Legislation, California
Workforce Investment Board

o Eva Sage-Gavin, Vice Chair, Skills for America’s Future, Aspen Institute

¢ Joel Schwartz, Senior Consultant, Blue Sky Consulting Group

o Matthew Sigelman, CEQ, Burning Glass Technologies

*excludes Task Force members who served on panels

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 39



1473
1474
1475
1476
1477
1478
1479
1480
1481
1482
1483
1484
1485
1486
1487
1488
1489
1490
1491
1492
1493
1494
1495
1496
1497
1498
1499
1500
1501
1502
1503
1504
1505
1506
1507
1508
1509
1510
1511
1512
1513
1514
1515
1516
1517
1518

HOSTS OF REGIONAL COLLEGE & FACULTY CONVERSATIONS
INFORMING THE TASK FORCE ON WORKFORCE, JOB CREATION AND A STRONG
ECONOMY

*Denotes representative from the region to the Economic Development Program
Advisory Committee (EDPAC) advising the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s

Office.

North Far North
Doug Houston*, Chancellor, Yuba Community College District

Keli Anthis, CTE Regional Consortia Co-Chair
Jamey Nye, CTE Regional Consortia Co-Chair

Bay Region
Helen Benjamin*, Chancellor, Contra Costa Community College District

Judy Miner*, Chancellor, Foothill-DeAnza Community College District

Frank Chong, President, Santa Rosa Junior College

Kelly Green, CTE Regional Consortia Events & Communications Coordinator
John Mummert, Vice President of Workforce Development, Foothill College
Kitty O'Doherty, CTE Regional Consortia Project Director

Rock Pfotenhaur, CTE Regional Consortia Chair

Jessica Pitt, CTE Regional Consortia Interior Bay Co-Chair

Mary-Kay Rudolph, Vice President of Instruction, Santa Rosa Junior College

Central/Mother Lod Region

Carole Goldsmith*, President, West-Hills Coalinga College

Sandra Caldwell, President, Reedley College

Karri Hammerstrom, CTE Regional Consortia Chair

Barbara Hioco, Executive Director, Central Valley Higher Education Consortium
Jill Stearns, President Modesto Junior College

South Central Region

Dianne Van Hook*, Chancellor, Santa Clarita Community College District
Luann Swanberg, CTE Regional Consortia Chair

Dianne Hollems, CTE Regional Consortia Co-Chair

San Diego/Imperial Region

Sunny Cooke*, President/Superintendent, Mira Costa Community College District
Mary Wylie, CTE Regional Consortia Chair

Inland Empire Region
Sandra Mayo*, President, Moreno Valley College

Julie Pekhonen, CTE Regional Consortia Chair

Los eles/Orange County Regio
Raul Rodriguez*, Chancellor, Rancho Santiago Community College District

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a’ 40



1519
1520
1521
1522
1523
1524
1525
1526
1527
1528
1529
1530
1531
1532
1533
1534
1535
1536
1537
1538
1539
1540
1541
1542
1543
1544
1545
1546
1547
1548
1549
1550
1551
1552
1553
1554
1555
1556
1557
1558
1559
1560

William (Bill) Scroggins*, President/CEO, Mount San Antonio College
Steve Glyer, CTE Regional Consortia, Orange County Co-Chair
Lynn Shaw, CTE Regional Consortia, L.os Angeles Co-Chair

Regional Faculty Conversations

Julie Adams, Executive Director, Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges

Julie Bruno, Vice President, Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
Robert Cabral, Oxnard College, Business Accounting, CTE Leadership Committee
Shawn Carney, Solano College, Drafting, CTE Leadership Committee

Achala Chatterjee, San Bernardino Valley College, Water Supply Technology, CTE
Leadership Committee

Phil Crawford, San Jose City College, Political Science/Sociology, CTE Leadership
Committee

Donna Davis, Butte College, Respiratory Care, CTE Leadership Committee

Grant Goold, American River College, Public Safety, Chair of CTE Leadership
Committee

Jolena Grande, Cypress College, Health Science, CTE Leadership Committee
Conan McKay, Mendocino College, Child Development, CTE Leadership
Committee

Wendy Miller, City College of San Francisco, Fashion, CTE Leadership Committee
David Morse, President, Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
Wheeler North, Futures Committee Chair, Academic Senate for California
Community Colleges

Louis Quindlen, Laney College, Machine Tool Technology, CTE Leadership
Committee

Catherine Shafer, San Diego City College, Nursing, CTE Leadership Committee
Dustin Sperling, Reedley College, Agriculture, CTE Leadership Committee
Monica Thurston, East Los Angeles College, Health, CTE Leadership Committee

CO-HOSTS OF STRONG WORK FORCE TOWN HALLS

INFORMING THE TASK FORCE ON WORKFORCE, JOB CREATION AND A STRONG

ECONOMY

With special thanks to JP Morgan Chase & Co. for their sponsorship of the town halls.

Bay Area Council
BettsCompany

California Business Roundtable
CalChamber

CalFWD

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 41



1561
1562
1563
1564
1565
1566
1567
1568
1569
1570
1571
1572
1573
1574
1575
1576
1577
1578
1579
1580
1581
1582
1583
1584
1585
1586
1587
1588
1589
1590
1591
1592
1593
1594
1595
1596
1597
1598
1599
1600
1601

California Manufacturers and Technology Association
California Partnership for the San Joaquin Valley
California Workforce Association

Collaborative Economics

College of the Desert

[llumina

Inland Empire/Desert CTE Regional Consortia

Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce

Los Angeles County Economic Development Corporation
Los Angeles Trade Tech College

Los Rios Community College District

NextEd

Office of California’s 28t District State Senator Jeff Stone
Sacramento Employment and Training Agency (SETA)
San Diego Regional Economic Development Corporation
San Diego Workforce Partnership

San Jose Silicon Valley Chamber of Commerce
SEIU-United Healthcare West

Silicon Valley Leadership Group

Southern California Leadership Council

Statewide Chancellor’s Circle

Valley Vision

WITH APPRECIATION

Tim Aldinger, Foundation for California Community Colleges

Joe Anaya, Advanced Manufacturing, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and
Economy

Raul Arumbula, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Jeff Bell, California Department of Finance

Kathy Booth, Launchboard, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and the
Economy

Jim Caldwell, Energy Efficiency & Utility, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs
and Economy

Kathleen Chavira, California Senate Education Committee

Diana Ciabotti, Curriculum Process Liaison, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for
Jobs and the Economy

Laura Coleman, Labor Market Research Centers of Excellence, CCCCO Doing
What MATTERS for Jobs and the Economy

Susan Coleman, CACareerCafe, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and the

Economy

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 42



1602
1603
1604
1605
1606
1607
1608
1609
1610
1611
1612
1613
1614
1615
1616
1617
1618
1619
1620
1621
1622
1623
1624
1625
1626
1627
1628
1629
1630
1631
1632
1633
1634
1635
1636
1637
1638
1639
1640
1641
1642

Melissa Conner, Foundation for California Community Colleges

Amy Costa, Advisor to the Director on Higher Education, California Department
of Finance

Jeff Cummings, Copper Mountain College

Peter Davis, Advanced Transportation & Renewables, CCCCO Doing What
MATTERS for Jobs and Economy

Walt Dimantova, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Paige Dorr, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Corine Doughty, California Community Colleges Association of Occupation
Educators

Julia Dozier, Chabot-Las Positas Community College District

Lenin del Castillo, California Senate Education Committee

Kathy Doucette, FCM Education

Lyla Eddington, SB 1070, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and the
Economy

Karen Gilmer, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Lisa Giroux, California Senator Office of Research

Frank Gornick, California Community Colleges League CEO Committee
Nancy Gutierrez, Agriculture Water & Environmental Technologies, CCCCO
Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and Economy

Chuck Eason, Small Business, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and the
Economy

Nick Esquivel, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Judy Heiman, California Legislative Analyst’s Office

Gustavo Herrera, Young Invincibles

Monica Henestroza, Office of California Assembly Speaker Toni Atkins
Louise Jaffe, California Community Colleges Trustees

Faye James, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Debra Jones, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Joyce Johnson, California Community Colleges Association of Occupation
Educators ‘

Anita Lee, California State Senate Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review
Gina Lee, College of the Canyons

Chris Lief, California Department of Finance

Jonathan Lightman, Faculty Association of the California Community Colleges
Susan Lovenberg, CAFWD

Jim Mabhler, California Federation for Teachers

Irene Malmgren, California Community Colleges Chief Instructional Officers
Executive Committee

Mark Martin, California State Assembly Budget Committee

Patrick McNellis, The Compression Planning Institute

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 43



1643
1644
1645
1646
1647
1648
1649
1650
1651
1652
1653
1654
1655
1656
1657
1658
1659
1660
1661
1662
1663
1664
1665
1666
1667
1668
1669
1670
1671
1672
1673
1674
1675
1676
1677
1678
1679
1680
1681
1682
1683

(-]

[

Brian McMahon, California Labor Agency

Laura Metune, California Assembly Higher Education Committee

Glenn Miller, Office of California State Senator Jeff Stone

Dean Murakami, Faculty Association of the California Community Colleges
Keith Nezaam, California Department of Finance

Karen Nicola, SB1070, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and the Economy
Thuy Nguyen, Community Colleges League of California

Lynette Nyaggah, Community College Association

Christian Osmena, California Department of Finance

Lark Park, Senior Advisor for Policy, Office of the Governor

Manuel Payan, California School Employees Association

Omar Paz, Student Senate California Community Colleges

Joseph Quintano, Foundation for California Community Colleges

Suzanne Reed, Office of California Senator Carol Liu

Javier Romero, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Alma Salazar, Los Angeles Area Chamber of Commerce

Andy Schoorl, California Labor Agency

Sandra Sisco, Contract Education, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and the
Economy

Sandra Slivka, Life Sciences & Biotech, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and
the Economy

Joe Stephenshaw, Office of California Assembly Speaker Toni Atkins

Phil Sutton, Retail Hospitality & Tourism, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs
and the Economy

Toni Symonds, California Assembly Committee on Jobs, Economic Development
and the Economy

Catherine Swenson, Formerly of California Corporate College

Ron Travenick, California Community Colleges Chief Student Services
Administrators Association _

Margo Turner, Communications Support, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs
and the Economy

Phil Ung, CAFWD

Andy van Kleunen, National Skills Coalition

Jeanice Warden, California Assembly Higher Education Committee

Amy Wallace, California Workforce Investment Board

Jeff Williamson, Global Trade & Logistics Sector, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS
for Jobs and Economy

Fred Williams, Association of Chief Business Officers of California Community
Colleges

Renah Wolzinger, Data Tools, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and the
Economy

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 44



1684 e Steve Wright, ICT/Digital Media Sector, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs
1685 and Economy
1686 e Linda Zorn, Health Sector, CCCCO Doing What MATTERS for Jobs and Economy

1687
1688  MEMBERS OF WORKFORCE/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ADVISORY

1689 COMMITTEE (EDPAC/WEDPAC), California Community Colleges Chancellor’s
1690 Office

1691
1692 e Gary Adams, Dean, Innovation and Quality Practices, California Community

1693 College Chancellor’s Office

1694 e Sylvia Amito’elau, M.S.L.T.,, Coastline Community College

1695 e Mary Benard, Vice President of Instruction, Mira Costa College

1696 e Dr. Helen Benjamin, Chancellor, Contra Costa Community College District
1697 e Jack A. Buckhorn, Business Manager, IBEW Local 551

1698 e Patrick Butler, Student Representative

1699 e Dr. Sunny Cooke, President/Superintendent, MiraCosta Community College
1700 e Walt Dimantova, California Community Coliege Chancellor’s Office

1701 o Chris Flask, Vacaville Business & Operations Support Senior Manager,
1702 Operational Excellence, Genentech Inc.

1703 e Patrick Fong-Kushida, President/CEQ, California Asian Chamber of Commerce
1704 e Dr. Carole Goldsmith, President, West Hills College Coalinga

1705 e Grant Goold, Paramedic/EMT Faculty, American River College

1706 e Dr. Doug Houston, Chancellor, Yuba Community College District

1707 e Dr. Andrew Jones, Senior Consultant and COO, basel1

1708 e Dr. Debra Jones, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

1709 e lan Kalin, Director of Open Data, Sacrata Inc.

1710 e Mary Kimball, Executive Director, Center of Land-Based Learning

1711 o Bernie Kotlier, Executive Director, Sustainable Energy Solutions, Labor
1712 Management Cooperation Committee, CA

1713 e Jonathan Kropp, Grants Director, Cuyamaca College

1714 e Deborah Malumed, Family Medicine Physician, Southern California Permanente
1715 Medical

1716 e Cathy Martin, Vice President of Workforce, California Hospital Association
1717 e James P. Mayer, President/CEQ, CA FWD

1718 ¢ Dr. Sandra Mayo, President, Moreno Valley College

1719 e Dave Meisel, Director of Transportation and Services, PG&E

1720 e Dr. Judy C. Miner, President, Foothill College

1721 e Lynn Mohrfeld, President/CEQ, California Hotel & Lodging

1722 Association/California Association of Bed & Breakfast Inns

1723 e Wheelér North, Academic Senate, San Diego/Miramar College

1724 e Tim Rainey, Executive Director, California Workforce Investment Board

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 45



1725
1726
1727
1728
1729
1730
1731

1732
1733
1734
1735
1736
1737
1738
1739
1740
1741
1742

¢ Dr. Raul Rodriquez, Chancellor, Rancho Santiago Community College District
¢ Rob Sanger, Manager of Training Services, California Manufacturing &

Technology Asscciation
e Dr. William (Bill) Scroggins, President/CEO, Mount San Antonio College
¢ Susanne Stirling, Vice President of International Affairs, California Chamber of

Commerce
o Dr. Dianne Van Hook, Chancellor, Santa Clarita Community College District

KEY TALENTS, DOING WHAT MATTERS FOR JOBS AND THE ECONOMY
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office
(Visit http: //doingwhat ers.cccco.edu/co .aspx for the directory of all key

talents}

STAFF OF THE WORKFORCE & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

(Visit http://extranet.cccco.edu/Divisions/WorkforceandEconDev/ContactUs.aspx

for the staff directory)

Draft - August 1, 2015 writing team draft 9a 46



B

- Academic Senate
@ for Catifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Recommendations and Feedback of the Bachelor’s Degree Month: Aug. | Year: 2015
Task Force lemMa VLD o o
Attachment: No
DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will discuss the Urgent: YES
parameters of how to define community Time Requested:

college bachelor's degrees and provide
feedback to direct the work of the committee.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFFREWE\H": S ] = | T ' Action X
e : v \ "1 Information X

Pledéé note: Staff will compfete the 'grey aregs.
BACKGROUND:

The Executive Committee created an ad-hoc committee to investigate and propose parameters for
the bachelor’s degrees offered by the California Community College System. The committee met and
devised a set of recommendations for discussion in April 2015. We met with pilot college faculty in
May and solicited input from the field at the CTE Leadership Academy and Curriculum Institute. We
also met with administrators from the pilot colleges at the Bachelor’s Degree Summit hosted by the
Chancellor’s Office. Lastly, both the CSU and UC systems were provided the opportunity to provide
insight and feedback. Before the ad-hoc committee crafts resolutions for the Fall Plenary session,
discussion among the Executive Committee is required to provide direction.

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will discuss the parameters of how to define community college bachelor’s
degree and provide feedback to direct the work of the committee.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Background of the Recommendations of the Ad-Hoc Committee:

There are three areas the ad-hoc committee determined were clearly the purview of the Senate and
would require action by the body to adjust Title 5 regulation: Defining Upper Division, General
Education, and Minimum Qualifications. The body provided some direction in Resolution FA14 9.05

by stating that:

+ Whereas, No perceived difference should exist between the quality of a baccalaureate
degree offered by the California community colleges and those offered in any other
segment of the California higher education system;

4 Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work with the
Chancellor’s Office and other relevant constituencies to ensure that any baccalaureate
degree created in the California community colleges must include upper division general
education requirements comparable with those offered by the California State

University.

We worked under the assumption of a minimum of 120 semester units consisting of both major’s

preparation and general education.

1. Defining Upper Division — If lower division coursework sets a foundation for the field,
then upper division should reffect more currency in the field of study. Upper division
units should require lower division knowledge (both general education and major’s
preparation), and apply that knowledge as demonstrated measures of critical thinking
through writing, oral communication, and/or computation. Critical thinking may
encompass research units in the field of study. There should be a minimum of 24 upper
division units required to grant a bachelor’s degree. Upper division units may include
apprenticeship, workforce training, required practicum, or capstone requirements.

This generated some debate but was generally accepted as appropriate.



2. General Education — We recommend that until such a time as the system has sufficient
time to generate its own general education pattern, colleges granting a bachelor’s
degree requ:re students to complete either the IGETC or CSU-GE general education
pattern in addition to at least six upper division units of general education. The six
required upper division units of general education must be offered by at least two
disciplines external to the major; and one course must have an emphuosis in written
communication, oral communication, or computation. Upper division general education
should broaden the worldview of students and should be dependent on lower division
general education knowledge. Upper division general education may reflect current
issues or trends in the field as appropriate.

The general education discussion is the most contentious. This recommendation would
require that 43 to 45 units of the degree would be general education. The field at large
seems satisfied with the recommendation, but the pilot colleges are concerned with the
loss of local degree autonomy and the number of units outside the field of study.

3. Minimum Qualifications to teach Upper Division — the recommendation is:

+ The instructor of record must have any Master’s degree AND 2 years of experience in the
field AND appropriate licensure.

OR

+ Any Bachelor’s degree AND 6 years of experience in the field AND appropriate licensure.

If the general education upper division courses are assigned to disciplines in the list of
disciplines that generally require a master’s degree, then the minimum qualifications are the
same. Of course, higher standards may be implemented by local colleges or required by
external programmatic accrediting bodies.

This seemed to be the ieast controversial of the recommendations and seems to have broad
support. The only concern posited was the lack of any language pertaining to “or
equivalent.” This was explicitly left out of the recommendation and garnered little debate.






Academic Senate
&=  for California Community Colleges

N

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda ltem

SUBIJECT: Bachelor’'s Degree Future Discussion Month: Aug I Year: 2015
Attachment: No
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will discuss and .| Urgent: NO
consider the authorization of the future Time Requested: 15 Minutes
structure for oversight of the Bachelor’s
degrees.
CATEGORY: Action ] TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine
First Reading
CSTAFFREVIEWS: - [JulieAdams .~ . -~ % Action X
£ . ! iz, s ST ] AV e T _J‘i?-, Infarmation X

Please note: Staff MH compféte the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The 15 pilot colleges for the initial Community College Baccalaureate Degree Pilot are now well into
developing and planning their degrees and curriculum. The ASCCC’s Bachelor’s Degree Task Force,
chaired by John Stanskas, has worked with the pilot colleges to help define such aspects of the
degrees as minimum qualifications, general education, and others. Only the most naive observer
could believe that these first 15 degrees are anything other than the tip of the iceberg; while the
current project is called a pilot, no one can doubt that it will be maintained and expanded, and this
expansion may come sooner than we think. For these reasons, Vice-Chancellor Walker has asked
the ASCCC to consider what sort of structure may be useful for helping to manage and shape the
community college bachelor’s degrees in the future as they move beyond the pilot stage.

This agenda item will involve a discussion and exploration of future structures for oversight of the
bachelor’s degrees and may result in action if appropriate.

1 gtaff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






é Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Iitem

SUBJECT: Committee Priorities | Month: August ’ Year: 2015 l
Attachment: Yes

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: No
approval the priorities for the Standing Time Requested: 45 minutes
Committees of the ASCCC.
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Committee Chairs Consent/Routine
First Reading
. | Action X
o \| Information

i - aIER. ) o, -

Please note: Staff vill con

wil cple theé y areas.
BACKGROUND:

At the beginning of each year, the Standing Committees of the ASCCC meet to prioritize the
resolutions assigned to the committee, which are then presented to the Executive Committee for
approval. However, in the past this process has been cumbersome and sometimes confusing for
most, particularly new chairs. Adding to the complexity of the committee priorities, this year the
Body adopted the Strategic Plan and the Executive Committee approved the priorities at its May
2015 meeting. The officers are suggesting that the process be modified slightly to improve the

prioritization.

Adams has been asked to bring forward a report of suggested priorities that will be used by the
Executive Committee to discuss and consider for approval. The Committee chairs will then be asked
to take the priorities to their committees for feedback. Any suggested changes to the priorities by
the committee will return to the next Executive Committee meeting for approval.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






"suoyestTiqnd pue ‘sa[oryre

£0°C S04
WRLSOY AMNSU] WOTRIIPIIOOY
a1} BIA pajuowdl pue sonrumwos ordio §3jBUag
313 JO 33100 O} U papnyour pawIdmion _[Te00T I0] oddRg pue uonepanay
ST UOINJOSAI ST} JO JUS)UI 5Y7,
H1Y pouBissy SSORIWWO]) MITASY [eUIXH £0'C 4%
' D[IDV Uo uonedonIe] AJnoey
"sdnos3om sANRRIUT oY UO
BUIALS SE [[0. 5 ynovy SR8 SHSTA 9)I§ UOOR)IpaIsdy
UL PRAJOAUL A[J051ID ST D)DOSY pajerduo) ?. IO o.m =75 a3 £0C visS
9} pu® SHOTNJOSAI ST} JO Jusjur POYEINUIES JO 85 a107dxg
oy sagstidwosoe 134 [44] 4L
T1'] TondURS WO SOHR[[0)
ugrss :
i 07 SIOUSY WHIAR DIDOV e oIS
Eje(J Sawoong .
pauBIssy SUILIRYT JO UORESaISesI(] 10e SIS
Aoy
s)uouraio)) aSoreng wE_Ew WBN TONNJOSIY uonnjosay 183X

%

oday suonnjosay soynmmo,) JIDWSSISSY PUE UOHEIPIINY

2 210A

L 3IWMEIMOD W

saganod Hunwwoy ewwioiney 103
3eUas Jlwspedy

diH% U 40w 7

>



mnsUY -
[OES 18 29ISqoM 0] 20UAISJ0I B PINOYS 32TUNIO,) ‘S[RucISal JurosuQ S 106 014
PISH ‘100] S8 PI20q UOISSNOSTP HORNadal S3HSqam SU POMAIASY F0J JUSLINSO(] 30UAIRFaY € BUIdOPAS
SNSST ST} SSUppe 0] 801071 910T- STOT
) & Suruio] SuLIapIsos I DOOSVY "EpE AV Uone|sidal pousissy SRS SOIMSS ATEHTIN Y08 IS
ojqissod ‘5107 Suudg 9noxealq e paajduios [10z Ul [ PUE SUBIANRA 10} NPal) Jimspeay
*Ayooldroar sapiscad ISJSUEA], 10] 599139(] 1BI0058Y .
1oyduosap osmos (17 © Jo soweydasse sy pasiduos paRdmo)) UT Sa8IN0)) DAL 0] A100Ididayg 1o°st HS
Ieak 1xou 10y ajarae mnnsoy s[qssod e ‘soidoy 1) saeak Fis uoneredalg ' 714
8B} JE 00] nmo< M INOYEI] B SE IIIIsu] wnpumny 01 ppy PUBISSY HO.—MH\A Jo E———n—ﬂ.—ﬂﬂ\r&q Nﬁtﬂmﬂm
-roded| 910T- ST0T
SoUTPpPIMS ISPISUOS 2aYIWIOD 9]-G 107 [eacidde Sunreme pue
. SIMEQO 3500
PaYJRIp T2 SBY ASAINS ¥ "UONN[OSAL SIY) JO uonejusm|dun $501301 U] TS0 25107 (06 &
atp wroyun o3 Ajuownd B ST aeWw pINOYs DDDSY JO UOIBUIPIO0,) [EUOISa Y SIB8}SaAT]
Y] UONRPUSUIIOAI 2210410 4 Suong e pue Awouooyg
2171 ‘sqor 10§ 20IOTHIO A\ SH) JO AU SISSAIPPE UOIIN[OSAT ST ],
- SPTIE)
‘paystqnd . .
pousissy 90121219y WN[NOLLINT Y (p103ay Jo 90'6 P14
st HYDd 9y 1oy mooo pinoys aded smj) Jo uorsiAsr sy S S S adE ST aendn
pousissy SIS o1sed JO nonIuga(] SO'L 4% |
Vi pausissy 1350SSH0 A SITUL] STSSUIED S L €0°6 SIS
VI ~ suonenaoy
pousissy $ 9L puE SpO7) UOHEONDH w6 SIS
70 UCTIEIBIAIaYT] 201 () 510][9008 )
“IONepUAIIOoal ot Jo uongustadun| 910C- S10C
oy waoyut 03 Ajironid e Siy) W PNOYS JDDSV saonderd
o paudissy 106 SIS
1], ‘UOTEPUSITIONDI 0IOPIO A, Suong € pue Aurouoog OATIOD]J] PUE 53550001 WHNoMI)
a1 “SQO[ JOJ S0IOPHOA SU3 JO U0 S9SSOIPPE UOIN|OSX ST ],
e Asong s swme) uopnjosay| wonnjoss 83
) D aBaens snyeg N HORNosay]| wonnjosay X

FA10A

TINITW ST A0 d WY

31003} STOTNIOSIY 2P0, KWINJIILLIN)

salan o) AAwnwwod elulogped Jog
Sjeuag Suuuapedy

'dlHT I FaAY LT

P
——

——



"IOIEPUIUILGDAL ST JO uoTepuswa[duIl 9y woym 0 Auoud e 910z - 102
SI 3EW PINOYS DDOSY Y, "UONEPUSUINIOND] J0IOPHOM Buong  pue ssaxSor uy w0y Lod
AmIoucoy oy} ‘sqof 10§ 201010 3Y) JO QUO S3853 IPPe UOBNOSOL ST,
"pasofdxa g
24 V2D PUe 113 “IDDD 0008V 2 Jo soded ol € 107 enusiod oy
Mw“z EMMMH.MWMMHMM _wsnw M %MMMME& Eooom uzoﬂ._w w“mom_mmq““ M“__MMMMMMM ssa18org uf SUOHB[Y IU[) BUTIIBAIeg/a7elog 10] S00IN0Say|  $0°L] 608
tonn[osar 91 Jo uRiuL 4 [Y[ry 03 Sundwsye 1ey powuLop S9pnIOos
YL "[10Z Supds woy zaded yeip oy PIMITAT 23 IUILOD BT T,
"K[3uiprosoe plag a1 01 popodas aq
[[l SINS31 31 PUE SONIUWIOD 3Y) YUM PAIRYS 3q [[14 SHNSII oY °G 10¢
ARy Ul p[oy oy 0) pajnqYSIp 3q 0} SeA A3AIns 9 "UoNN{osAI ST} .
it vsmosuow UONBULIOJUT 21} uoo___uoomoa PI?Y 313 03 hou%_m ® Surredaid jo ssaB01d Uy ocel i
ssaooad o)) ur a3om A1) sB 1B &np uo Suuawied noqe YIIOY pue
NSJ€ woy saagejuasssdar gym suoissnosp ut pafeSus senmumuoo YT,
‘pazAfeue
U2 pamalaal 39 3q fjls sipnsal oy, ‘sjuerd Joj Ajdde o3 sysonbor i i
Jo ngh&vmn.uﬁ m:mv“muhumozou oﬁﬁlﬁ.ﬁo mouzv.woo.a pue sarorjod SS01B01] U] SOOI BRAHQ JURID JO Terordy 10iat il
¥E4M 1O I3y oY) 03 AIAINS B PAINGLISIP PUE PIYRRLd S01IIUI0D ayy, )
91-£107 pausissy el v1d
“UCLEPURMILICOS] A1) JO uopRuswR|duIl oY) LT 0) Anioud e
SIU} RUL P[NOYS 3)DSY 9L "UOHRPUSLILIONII aouopjIo M Suong e pus UST{[OIUY JUDIITUO,) PUE [eng]
Awouoog ot ‘sqof 10] 20s0pqI0 M S} JO UO SIESIIPPE UOHN[OSII L[],
poudissy HEIS SpIoOIY 90°L vid
PUE SUDSSIWIPY I0] UOReULOJU] JUa[[ole-ay
pauBissy SQUOUSI(Y STURPRIY| 10y SIS
WISPIS JO SIDULST] 10J [OQUIAS (([) ..PIAEB]
HOdY,, 51 1Huqng 0 Alfoe f SUIo[[y
pougissy SSUOYSI|  10°L SIS
JIISPR3Y JUSPTIS LA SUIGa(] I0] 5301081
SANRIY PUE SSULSPING U0 JOOGPUBL] UBTEAS
SyuIUIO,) Apiopig SMEG swreN wonnjosay| uopnjosay | Jeax
JAdarensg ) )

E R ']

ANIWHIMOD X KW d b

safamnod Ajunuwiwod ejuuoines soy
Ijeuas Jlapedy

Hoday] SUORN[0sIY PO, SIPIj0J [PUONEINDT

1awa11

—
Q..



ssa1folrd ug E0°E1 ¥0S
‘sue[d Ayinba Jo] papiacid Surpung ogy ueard eak] 910z-<10T 10°€
: ! L 1 S04
[B351) ST} JueAd[o1 Alre[noted S| wopn|osas sty [, ssa1801g U] suTmhe[q
ssaafoig ug AmbH 10°€ LOS
VT HEIS pUE sjuapmg 20t 608
poudissy P e
THEIqSY] Ay 107 JJoddng
v ssaifoid u) SI0N0RT] SAISN[OU] JO JUSIUSSasSY T 608
suSiss dnSyE et 018
poUsIssy JUSPIGS [eUOmIpel] Ul SoSUeq)
wopnjosarl 91-¢10T

SIT} §S2IPPE 0F §921n0831 dO[2AIP 03 92O

s ofeouey) oy YiLm Jausred pinogs DODSV AUL ssasdol ug Lot 01S
‘WASAS 31 pue 21O SJo[[eouey) aY) Jo Auowrd
B 81 A3[noe] ss33A1p Jo Juuny o) Swissaippy

(or0z] VITT
~S10T ¥ S10Z-F10T) UBld A0BO0APY ANSIRAL] ssorBo1g ] 33uRdmo]) 701 01S
pue 9ousRdwo)) [RIN[B) DODSY JO UOHEIID “TeITAR) SSTYU] 0F TR
o} ySnoay) passaIppe 2q 01 Sumunuos vounjosay
Xapu]
- '910C-S10T U1 pIssaIppe aq 0} SpasN paudissy SRl SNOWED A[PUALL{-LHDT | SO'El 118
a1y ul uonedBIe] 959]]0)) [B00']
(o107} VTT
-S10T % S10Z-£107) Ueld AoesoApy AsieAl( .

pue ssusjadmio)) [eIng DDV JO HONESD §501504d U] SOUIRCLC) [ SUSHIUL 10e vIs

9y} 4EnoI1g) passa1ppe aq 03 FUINULOD UOLN[OSSY
SWEeIS01J UOHUAASI] 20Ua[OIA ]
pausissy U0 GONEIOqR][0,) SPIA-IISISAS He s1S
Sjudnnmo)) h«u_““““mm (VT tOWIE N UOPIN[0SYY [uopnjosay| Jwax

T2 A I NT WU

MO e N

SUOTIN|0SIY RYPIWMO,) UOIY AJISIIAL put Ajnby

diHE

sefanon AjunusuoD epIogeD 105
a)PUes ISPy

L R

———2
5



"932][00 oo o0} [ooyss y3m
WOl FUIMOTNSULY SJUSPIS 10§ JUSW[OITD
Tenp Jo sygeusq og Surpoddns g8z gy jo
woddns U1 33y9] & popmqns HOOSY SYL

ssardoig oy

STESPIS [00Y0S YBTE] 10 SonMmIodds
TOSWITOII [En(] SuIptedxy Hoddis

€09 SIS

"SIOUISACL)

Jo pIeog 9} 0] SUCHEPUSTIOIT
30I0P[SE ], S0IO{IOA S Ul

sdemyied 1aa1e0 pamjonys jo Suromosas
pue 103 uoddns gy jo worsnjaur o 10§
PRIBO0ADR SaARejuasaIdal D))V A,

Ve

pausissy

PUE SABAQIE] J93T8)) 10] SUIpun,] poddng

09 SIS

SIS 10°9 vonnjossy

ur pajess sejdiourid sy 0) mogotpenuoo
U1 51 Je1 wonersida] Aue ssoddo

0} S0UnI0S [ DIDSY YL “ZHIS
duisoddo sapmmmon) suonetdosddy
SIBUSS o JO MEq0 S O) C1/LT/p

VO JOHS] B panruqns DOOSY 9 D00V A
s digsiowred uy ‘wanum se wone]sI3a]
ap 01 voyrsoddo ur ZHgS Jo Jopne

ST O} $1/T0/T1 PRIEP J9939] ,WI30U0O
[ gatea,, ® pIpREqnS H0SV 94 L

8821305 U]

uoTEuSssIdsy
[EIUSTIEaS UTeIu0,) 10N 590(] 8L Apog
TBISIOAQ UONEINPY 19Y3TH € jO GONBal) pue
TORSTA DA d-) JoWi0] jO TORuedyy 350 8)

109 SIS

S)TITIG,)

AjLIoLLg
AdNeNS

smeg

DU N UONNJOSIY

uonnosay Ieax

g

STOHNIOSIY 3 UIIO)) STONT[Y [BIUINUNLIIACL) PUE JATV{SIHT

14310 A LNIWYIMOdW: dlIH: g gy 3

sadajj0) Ajunwwe) eluioynes Jo; Mm

3JeUIg dIIBpedYy

¥



ueld 2139108 DDDOSY

91 -€10¢

poudissy

S1U0AD JjeLIdoIdde
Je so1doy £oBI0APY 2ARE[SIS] spnfou]

uBq 91891e1S DDDSY

91 -510T

poudissy

152107U1 Jo S[IIq ensind Ajaanoe DHHSVIYO
s[eo8 pim poudie epuefe sane[siSo] v dofoas(g

"ansind 0] HOSLAI ST 2191
1 SUNIISISP 0] WONN[Osal sy wr passordys

SiSaIoyU Sy YoJeasal M DSV o,

ssargold uf

SSOUDATII0] UBD |

1002

668

TIIUOI 10T UOSEAT [[II8 SI 2191}
71 SUMHIaNep ©f UonnyHsaI TR W possardxo
$1S21590} 9Y) YoTLasaT 14 DDDSV 9L

ssardord uf

STIOMIBD PUB TSH

v0'6

665

"SJUSpIS

1oy poddns spiaoxd pue sosse[ 10JJO
Ajerensdordde o) Lypnoey o 107 AIqrxey
Sunioddns Aq surerdoxd [euoneonps

Jo myreay o) SuLmnsas Jo AoeooApE

SYEUL JUISHIP UTewal [ DDOSV o) THq
Tedh-z ¢ ApuaLmo ST ¢/ ¢ gS y3nomy

ssardord ug

TSV PEO[ISAQ) 10 SUOTIE T | SUIoeld

90’9

£18

‘uonesida] o) Aq pammnbar smersold

a1 Jo uonwusws]dun ur poddns

5)BUSS O[UISPEBYR TB0O] JO oouepodun

o) 0} 9ouRIsJaI ofyroads sem JaN]

91 UL papnpou] "¢ 1/90/F0 U0 86L GV JO
poddns m Jo)9] € penmIITns HOISY ML

paudissy

1OV KIIqepIog v S[00qpa | 58a[[0,) Hoddng

c0'9

€18

. ‘Surjasunos
Aynoey owm [0 3o SULAY SE [[a4 S OYel
Ajmory J1pals-tou swn-pred pue sum-[ing
e Sumgsiqelss 10§ Boddns Suons papayom

I9N9] AU L "STOT/P1/¥0 U0 9T9 €V JO
yoddns W 1a9] B PANTWIGNS JDISY YL

ssardord ug

SO 900

ST pue SUY Jpaiouot SWN-I "SUHIH
ARy Swn-n,] 10 uonej§iasy | poddng

09

€18




pausissy

WBWIOnI0daY [ 206
STIDIS otseq pae

STIDIS o158 JIPeTBUON
PUE JIpaL) SUMIGa(]

Id

SJUIMIO)

AptoLg
3geng

SIJE)g

DWEN UONN[0SIY | wonnposay

183X

110d3Y SHONNIOSIYINNIWIO,) JIPIIIUON]

R B & Y I N2ZWUIMOdWSI d b M H 0w a4

sadanod AMunwwoesy -IVTRELTEY T Y T
93jeuaqg Jlwapedy

——
>



. 1 0 3 .
STyery uo sem H(q DD 23 0} SOTNOS5Y S30H0EI] I0°IT (AR
pougisse SeA )1 USYA POUSISSBal 3G 0) SPAdU )1 0§ W) 03 Fuo[aq :

2UIIsS AT103
10U S30P JUSWUFISSE STY) PadISe 23PN WN[ROLINY) SY L, pRusIssy uwn.h < Ht g MMNMMMWM
“9ONTUWILIO;) UOT)BONPH 20UR)SI(T 9} 0] PoUBISSE 9q 194 j0U SBY I wiaJ HESL)

§38IN0)
" MOTADX JOYLIN] J0] SISUQ) JpaL) PiM

DOV’ 0} presIo] PSLIIED U93q seY STJ, "WOUNJOSaI ST SSAIPPE 0} I S3SIN0.) UONEONpY €O€1 c1s
§ 9T 9S1A3J 0} SUNPaW 99)TUITOY) SANNIIXY (T ATenue( o) SoUeIsI(] Ipar)
12 Tesodord © premIo] 1ySnoiq So)IUWOo)) UOHBONPY SUIUQ Y], 10] SUNUnoody
20UEpUaNY SUIuSy

‘02000 243 Aq POMIIALL 9 O POSU PINOM

suonejusLo paxmbai Suipregar sagdueyos Arojen3al [enusjod
‘paunre[d SI 9]oTIR WINNSOY V “Inoyealq osures a1 Jo wed se Apoq
a1 0) paprodar pue 9010 Jyse) oY) Aq POMIIAIX OSTR 2I9M DINJRIAN]
971 UT PAIJIUSPI S8 SISINOD UOEONPS 92ur)sIp 10] uoneredord
opnys ur sasnoexd jsag woIssag A1euR]d 107 Suudg

1) J8 UOISSas IoyeaIq  Uonesnpy doue)si(q ut saido] J0H,, 241
Jo 1red se Apoq a1 0] paysodar pue pamalAl 219M S)[NSAT AoAINS
3] ‘JUSUIUOIIAUS UOTIRONPS SUIUO 29U J0] sjuapnis aredard

0} utop axe saoq[00 A1) 1BYM SUTUIIOP O €10 [TE] UI PloL

971 0} ASAINS € PINTWIGNS 9010, S ], UCHIBONPH 20URISI(] 94 L,

TOnONSa] em[ug
ssaxforg ug JOJ TUSW[[OIU] £0°6 EIS
JO suonipuoyy

JSTRTTRE |

SHUIULT0)) sBoyeng

S AN UOPN|OSY | UONNjosY | IvIX

STONN|OSIY WU UODEINPT] JUT[UQ

3210A LN IW . 23MOdWSE o FH SBT3 0wa

sadajjod Aunwiwios pluogIe) 404 JI .
Ijeusg JlUIpRYYy |

7



VIie Sjelay OTdpRSY .
3uto8ug 24} pUe JUSWdOPAS(] [BT0ISSaJ0Ig 1ozt vid
Vie 3mo3uQ JUSWICO[3AS(] TeUOISSIYOI] AnFe ]| ¢(Z] vid
‘104 pH 03 SutAow
PUSTUTIOd9Y "99PIWIIO)
'19d P 03 pa3jse)} usog
Seq Jormm ‘SuoTIe[al uomiy) STOTEN[EAT
~9jeus§ Iopun s[[ej osye pouBissy 199 Ul Pasesty AYMoey| €061 ¢1s
“JuopIsa1d o1} 0} payse) 10J 90UBPIAL) SUINTEL], dO[aAS(]
U22q sey Jey; Surqouros
‘syrum SurureSreq [eoo)
P1s SUDJIOM SOAJOAU]
S)usuITHo ) umaw_““.”-w ismyeg AUWIBN WONN[0SIY az-“.-“om IBax

sedanod Anunwwo) ejuiomer sop
9)euddS Jwapedy

smonnjosay punno)) yuswdopad( [euoissajolg

..‘..u_0>.._.ZmEHm..S.Un_Y.‘”. I PH S 1w

I—)

>



0T

vy , SuoIssag pue
duroduQ dSISpES] puapy 0} STUSPISald| 0Ll 108
600 PIIoaTd AMAN 2911
vey 3]BULS OIIOPEIY .
Bujosng AQ paplaoaf Suedxy o1doJ, vo'T §0S
VEY furoduQ SaJetaq [e20] 10 20UR)SISSY 701 90S
VEy Swofup 3oUBWBAOD) Kojeddnie] sunnsag| 7o'l L0S
SOHIUIUIOT) SO )
13
[PuOIEONpE 0} USisseSy pausssy RoTASY WeIBoId AID|  T0'1T TIs
SOATIENI] SPIMAJEIS
poudissy Ul uonedidIE] U0 SSjEUDg T0°LT ¥Ivd
[BOOT YA AJ[BIS3[]OD) SULNSUOT
QTUIUIO) uonisoJ .
IPAIOUON 91 0) USISSBAY pousISsy UOSIET | JIPoIoUON [8007| YSIqeISH sO°Ll 18
SSIPad01d PUE SAIOHO SO0
pouBissy SUNLIEs | JUspm§ UO Sojensg ¥O'L1 cIs
[2207] NI UONEINSUCT [BLSI[[0)
SopTIIIO]) AIEIOAPY OIS0 UOSTer| .
2ATIE[SI3T oY) 0} uBissean pousissy SRR e FaeqerE| o L) SIS
2010, yse ], drysiapesT : .
41D o 0 udissesy poudissy UOSTel'] {10 Te00] sUysI[qelsy| 0L SIS
paudIssy UOHIUSOS Ajude|  10°C] SIS
S)UdWWO)) A0k J[32)8N)S ISEIS oW uonnjosY| womnjosay | aeax

HUOHPUUOI] [BISUADY

SUOIIN[0SY IWUIO)) SIJBUIS [BI0] [HM SUOTIB[OY

T301roONA T LNIWYEIMOdWI dIHSD A0y T

safan o AuUnNuuuod eluUloLIeD) JO) —————
ajeusas dluuspedy A—



Tt

"suoneoyenb Possalppy 10N
WNWin 51) 03 saFueys o s SUCHESHI[EN() TNty
T34 XU paprmqns aq pynos ¢ apy 0JRUIPIONT) 131uS7) SULIOI], pue AN [1S
01 sa3umeyo Jnq ‘Ieak STy woynjosar 9OUBISISSY BUTIIEa'] [Ejusta[ddng
ST} wo spew sem ssarford oN

PassaIppy 10N J0SUIoRIoady oy,

0T TOTISTY SIS oseyq ﬁO.WM N ~ .m
ST} JO UONETIY 57 Joddng

"SI0 so[[duRy) $s913014 U

343 38 [95UN09 Te89] J0 o8] 0) op
S[qe[leat usaq jou sey wormdo [eery
"Aoams oy Sunnqsip 210J3q jsanbox
ST Jo L1reSsy o noqe uormdo Tedar ISPT setn[drasi(y o)

8 pagsanbe1 sepimmmo)) aAnmooxy 10°01 eld
Y], ‘Sunesur senawmor) SANNOXY
¥10T 1990100 a1 0 1y8noiq sem e
PIRY 93 03 painqLusIp oq 01 Aoams
B PaJeals seonorid pue sprepuv)g

pausissy SUOREOYT[EN)) WwnwIaijy 1001 P1d

ol 0 Qoﬁuﬁ_w\»_ﬁ_um Dded o1} 981ASY
§JuSTIUIo)) fuong nazeng smeg QUIBN UOyNjosaYy | uonnfosdy| Jeax

:UOHEULIOJU] (BIAUAL)

SUONNIOSIY INIUWO)) SNDYILIJ PUB SPIBPUE)S
A2 10N LNAIWdIModn s diHSY3a @23

>

safano) Aytunwwoy RIULIOJLIED) 104
Ijeuag Jluepedy

!



"suoneoyIenb wnwroTm

SUnNSTIO oY) SACTHSI O) POPIIQNS

9q PINOYs SUONIIS § AP} PASIA
‘premro] s003 sI) SY “suoneoyyIenb
WU [[2 9pnoul 03 $59001d
Sun{ew sa[nI 91 Y3noIy) uaye}

3q T 3817 seurdiosiy axmus oy,

A

ssargorg ug

S 3PIL WOl SUOHESHIEn
TONTIUIA] AJNOR,] SUTAOTa 3

€001

018

‘suonesiyirenb

WINTWITUTWL 97) 0} Sa3Uerd ay) Yim
Teak 1XoU papruaqns aq pnood ¢ opn
0} s03ueyD INq ‘1824 ST} UOTINJOSSI
ST o opew sem ssoxfoxd oN

PassaIppy JON

30135(] 5, 1915EI

€ SUIMbaY JON Soudrsiq

10} SUOHEsIen) WA

JO uonesyLEer) OIyesy & ML

001

0TS

‘suonestyifenb wmumuTu

SunsIX2 o) 2A0WDI 0) PANIUQNS

9q PINOYS SUONOaS § O[3} PISIALI
‘premioy soo8 s1y) SV suoneogIjenb
WINUITUTI [[2 9pnour 0] $§9901d
Sunyew sapn ayy ySnonp uaey

3q [ 18T SAUTAIosI(Y SIS YL

PasSAIPPY 10N

SUONEOI[EN() WNUITAT]A JTPAIOUON

10°01

01s




€T

SIVIAISE JHAPTIS 10°T1 Id
poudissy unSedul] S[00] ASOTouqoa ],
FUIPIEITY UONENNSLO,)
Bunony sutfyo Suyonpuos ug
sasonoerd 9Anjoa)Ja Jurpredar yIom [qEBISPISHOD pouSissy sumom], YOSl 308
Bunofrd dnoidxzom e sy 1oy se Sunond st [HO : "SUTU() 10] 5307108l SATIO0H
a7 Jey) JIoM oY) jensaAur 0] poysoddns sem J7
paudssy SIOSIADY Ajnoeg 70'8 114
SUNSaW ¢ 17 AR 2Y) I MATAY
SSPIUIOY) SAYNOIXY 10Y JEIp 18I OY) Puiqns
[TIA 33PTIOWO,) *$3FAY[0)) AJUNIITUOL) ST WO
sJreY) urfesuno)) Jo0y st AoAms st 9)edmon ponBissy SITSpINE PISNoUel]Uosi(] SUDIAIOY 1002 b1d
0} douaIpne 39318} YT, ‘DD Y} Je palayyo ’ 107 UE[J WIB)SAG € JuIdo[@ad(]
S01AISS punoe deim,, s[qejeAe 2] uo £oAIns
YeIp & Funonssuod AJJULLIND 1 SoRNUNO.)
SHUITINIO)) fuon] Miaens 53 TN 1UEN UOPN[Os]| uonnjosay Ieax

yioday suonNjosay IPUIUI0)) UONRNINIY PUB IIJSURL],

I2210A "LHNILYIANOLKWI

sadaned Munwwod ejuioyned 104
ajeuag dluapely

Td 1 H

TSI

Z ‘



il



dieyd ssniwiwo)

JORIIA "SJUBAJ DDDSY |eudoidde
oN 3MIN33x3 Adedonpy anjle|sidaq 18 591do} Adeaonpy anne(sidal apnjou) 'y
*S9}euas pue 3_3& 10} n__._m..o_umw_ pue Adedoape jo slayew u mw_u_:stonao m:_:_m._a a|dijnw ysjqeiss :1°z aAnRd3lqo
j i "220 jo sapjod [eIN1I2 DY} duRApE
m Alleminw Aew am moy pue sysauajul
UOWIWOI SSNISIP 0} uoIeINP? Jaysiy
V.LD pue ‘143 2004 jo aanejuasaidal
pue 3s1Aqqo| aAne|sids| ayy
ON saMjejuasalday 040D Yum yaom pue sdiysuoljeja ajearyny 3
— = e — = - ~ sienew jeuoissajoid pue Jwapede
Iduepuane 103841Q 01 pa3e(aJ S32UAIDJUOD [BUOIRU
32UaU3Juod-s3) BAIIN39xX3 sdley) sapiwiwo)

S|E|IR1B A --5a A

1002340 anjieal) 0} udjedwed suoiejas Jignd e dojanag]
B = = - — N i =t = - “153431U1 40 5))1q ansind Ajanijoe
53500 Sunsaw Jopaug HEUD SWWo) ¢ PUE 3326V 241 10 S|ead Byy yim
981} |LILLOT)-S34 SATINIPXT Aoedonpy anelsiga paud)|e epuale annejsida) e dojanag ‘g
er——— - B ¥ © Jieyd a8wwon — — ~ -sepepuesiojesiSe;
iopang Axedonpy anejsigat pue PUE SIaQWIAW 3313 WWIOD SAINDEX]
[9ARI1 — 5. ¢ aMINaXT ‘WUPISaI BIIA WISy - DJJSV usamiaq sdiysuone|as ysiqeisy 'y

aleq ang 321N05ay

loddng

40323241 GOTHRE &

peai

mmuuzmn:_mum

"220SY 8yi Jo Aqisia 31 aowoid

pue 33e3s puanie pue youeasay °Q

$a13a1e416

"Ad1jod uonzeanpa jeuoijeu Jo 9PIMaels Ul panjoaul suolleziuesio Jo ‘sisuped wa)sAs
‘s103e|s13a| aAl 3sea] 36 pue 9IRWWO) BAINIBXTI 3Y) UaaM}aq sdiysuonejas 2i8aje.3s uayiduans pue dojanaq :1°T aAmIRiqo

"'SNOILYSHIANOD ADI70d
TYNOILVN ONV ‘31VLS “TVD01 NI dIHSH3AV3T ANV 32I0A ALTINOVA IHL LH¥ISSY :L vooH

9102-STOZ  NVid NOILVLINIWITdWI DIDILVHLS



sdiyssejoyos Jopang i
9T/0€/9 —ON SAIINDBXT SIeYd spiwwoy , "SDIUAIIDR YIBa4IN0 3seaou| ‘g
51502 o
370D J01211Q
91/0€/9 —S3\ 3nINDaXg a31liWwo) Dva3l ~-ueid Aduajadwod jeanynd e dopRARQ Y

"BIUJ0JI|ED) 4O ALISIAIP SY] 173]434 19)12( 0} SAPOC UCIIRINSUOD WIISAS JAYI0 pue ‘931 wwio)
2A1IN23XT ay3 Suipn)pul 9ISV Y1 JO SIUWWIO0I U0 ‘UojIeIUASI:daI AYndey Jo ANSIDAIP 3Y; 3seadu| ~Z°2 aAIP3Iqo

"SJUdA3 DJDSY 1B Aynoey
sdiyssejoyos BSIBAIP JO 3DUBPUILIE Y} ISEIIOU
- S9A 4013341 2ANAX] SNy} pue puny 0} $a2Jn0sa1 AJuusp| g

‘SaI}IMIIE B1BLIDS

opImalels pue [e30] uj uolieddjied

10} AJjnJe} 9SJ9AIP JO JUBWINNIDRY

$1502 Jomaa1q diey) juswdojanaq ; 9jowoud 03 pausisap saiunoddo
JQd—S3A JAIINDDX3 [EUOIS5910.4d ! uawdojaasp |euoissajosd peay 'y

a1eq ang 92N059Y jioddng sajaN /sniels saidajens

*SUO[IESIBAUOD BPIMILE]S PUB [BIO] ped| pue u; 3jedied
0} pasedaud ale Ayl 1eys Lons A3jnoey SSIBAIP 10y sajjunjuoddo Juawdojaaap diysiapea| asealsu| 'z anRa3lqo

«SAN0IF 3SIAIP,, JO UOHIULISP JOJ JUSWSIRIS ANAISNOUL DDISV 298x  JIMHSHIAYIT 1v¥2H 01
ANV 31VLiS 40 ST3IATT 17V 1V ALINIVH 40 SdNOHD ISHIAIA* HIMOdWE ANV IDVYONSI :Z TVOD

NVild NOILVINIWITdNI
9T0Z-SY0Z | 32371700 ALINAWWOD VINHO4ITVD HOd 3LVNIS DIW3AVIV IHL



uejd Juawdojanap
[euoissajo4d 3305y 2AIsUayaIdwod
e juswaduw) pue Udisag v

&385 3AINDIXT |
_9t/og/9 o pue L_mcu oa

:m_n EuEnEu>ou _m:o_mm&c.a 20ISY u>_m=o:o.a_Eou e EmEu_nE_ pue usisaq -z’ o>_~uan

*SJUBLUUSISSE IBJULILOI
JJJSY J12y1 0} JueA3|al S30UIAIU0I

3Juepuajie Pusye 03 yeis pue siaquiaw
JUBIAU0D I3} WWO) 3AlINdax3 104 138png
91/0€/9 —8§34 ! : 10193.10 aMINDaX3 9JUepUaIe 2JUIBJUOS € ysIIgelsT T

51U3A3 U suoneziuedio
awdolaasp jeuoissayosd 424310 yum
21e10qe||0d pue diysuonelal dojsaag g
~ uawdoprap
Jeuoissajoud Aynaey ul Adewiud
5,200SV 3yl 2.nsua 0} SpPOYIFW uo
oM slaquiaw 3 Iy 204G S 4D(|FTUBLD 241 Yl Fnsuoy
—— = = w ‘suoneayidde Juess ur 233Sy 8y o
; uoisnjaui 3gan pue syuedjdde 1oe3u00
Ala1eipawiw ‘paseajas ase saanemu)
WajsAs 10} saiyunpoddo juesd uaym g
‘suoljesoqe)joo
pue sdiysssupied Sujdojanap Aq
Sanianoe Juawdolaaap |euoissayoad
2205V Suipaedai sjenpiaipw pue
SUOIBZ|URSIO 0] YOBIUINO BSe3.IU|
Saldalells

"J20SV 34l yum uoneloqe|jod
U] 54n220 5339]10) AYunwwo) ejuloyjer uj uawidojanap [euoissajoud Ainoey apim-waysas |je jey; aansug *I°€ anlpRIlqo

oN SEQUIBW 33 )Y

| L

ON 4012311 aAnnIex3

10159.1q BA1INdX3 “aey)
- 3jw) qd ‘Wapisaug

ajeqg.ang AXIN05aY Hoddns pES] SSION [sniels

"W3ILSAS 3931109
ALINNWAOD VINHO4ITYD FHL HO4d LNIWdOTIAIA TYNOISSIA0Ud ALINDOVS AV ¢ 1VOD

NVid NOILYLNIWIIdWNI
9102Z-ST0Z | AD3ITI0D ALINNWWOD VINYHO4ITYD HO4 ILYNIS JOIN3IQAVYIYV FHL



ey |

10323410 _ "392SY AG SHSIA 318USS |80 404
e 9T/0€/9 sy  anpnogxy | PFHIILIOD 918USS 80T - ueyd 98ues-Suo| pue -Joys dojpaag T
*$9891109 32D (I8 USIA "€'{ 2A193[q0
yeis Swepy alng "SJUSAS JO JEPUIED JIISBW B 3leaN) ¥
- Sjanuall ey o
SINIWIWIC)
41/08 /4 anpInIa stuEpySynr "ue)d LOIEDIUMUWOD B ajeas) °f

‘s1auped waisAs pue sajeuas jedoj ‘Ajnaey wouy ndui Suiayies jo spoyiaw anosdw *z'y 2130

2ouasasd

A}nae} 10w ajeald 0} SIIUIIBJU0I

pue s3uiaaw sdnous Juanjiisuod
1k aduasaud ISy Yl puedxy -7

"SUOISIAIQ 3O 5 J0fj2auRy)
a3 yum diysisuried uayiduans ‘T
2180 ang 22in0say uoddns S310N fsNIELS mm:,mmum._..—m

‘siauped
walsAs Aq pajonpuod s3undaW pue SJUIAI 1B SAARIUSSAIAI DDISY [eld1o jo uopedpied ay) aseasnu| Ty aAIRIqO

'SdNOYD ININLILSNOD HIHLIO ANV ‘SHINLHVA WILSAS ANV
S3LVNIS TVOO0T1 HLIM SAIHSHINLHVYd ANV ‘NOILYIINNWNOD “INIWIADVONI ADNVHNI ¥ 1VOD

NYTd NOLLYLNIWITdNI
9T0Z-ST0Z | 3937703 ALINNWWOD VINHOSITVD HO4 JLVNIS JINIAVOVY JHL



U pIsa ITIIGH @MINJEKT SlUBLd JUBLIND UIBJUIEW v

“S9IIARRE JJDSY puny 0] sajuow juesd jeuoippe 3aas pue ‘9jeidosdde }1 ‘sjueds Juaiind ulejulelp "g'S 3A1R(qO

"22JSY 2yl 4o} Suipuny
s0p3Q paseaidul aandas o} siaujied
wa)sAs fs101eis|8a pue siaquuaw
93)}}WWOY) AINIIXT UM
paysigelsa sdiysuoneras afesanal 7
. ‘ueld juswdojanap
|euoissajoad anisuayaidwios
$.000SV 3y awa|dw

IAINIIXT pUB JUDPISIIg

AIA JUapisald

JuapIsasd 4019810 SAIN3X3 0} 532Jn0saJ ajeudoldde aundes '

"1edA Jad YXX$ J0 IDISV 3yY3 03 Sujpuny aseq s,J0UIBAOD) Y3 Ul ISBALOUI WNWUIW € BzZ||edy Z'S aA1R3IqO
Jopaig ” "S]UIAD 1 uoIlepUNOCS

anIndax3 iuspisald uonepunoy 2005V Jo Suisiespuny puedxy ‘¢

*3ulpuny DSy aseasou)
JopBag 0} sAem Inoge 2010 §,40||32uBy)

3A1INJ9X3 juapisald 3Y} YUM SUOIIBSIIAUOD OJUI JDJUT 7
D . = ) cagwaw — aE T o T . = = —— —~ -
WO
BAIINIBXT 'Sjuesd win
pue $10195.p -8U0} pue wia-30ys aedosdde
uoiepunoy 40333410 ANI3X3 Joj suoniedyjdde aseady| 1

ajeq ang

22IN0S3Y Loddns peal sajop /snielg saldajeng

*1e3A 13d 000'SZS $0 Suipuny 3745y Ul ASEIIDUI WINWIUIW € 9|3y *1°5 3ARDRIqO |

poJelel)
dHL 40 XHOM IFHL ANV NOISSIN JHL 1HOddNS ANV NIVLSNS OL S30HNOSIH 3HNIIS S TVOD

NVid NOILVYLNIWITdNI
9102-ST0Z | 3937700 ALINNAWWOD VINHOALITYD HO4 JLVYNIS JINIAVYIOVY THL






"4‘ Academic Senate
S for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Fall Plenary Session Theme

Month: August [ Year: 2015

temNG'V. G

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will consider for
approval the theme for the 2015 Fail Pienary
Session.

Urgent: Yes

Time Requested: 30 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/lulie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEWY! Sulie Adams Action X
Information

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

The 2015 Fall Plenary Session is just a few months away — November 4 — 7, 2015 in irvine, California.
The Executive Committee will begin its planning process for developing the Session program.
Members will consider for approval a theme, as well as discuss ideas for keynote speakers,

breakouts, and timeline.

Attached: Fall Session Timeline

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




2015 Fall Session Timelines

Due in August 2015

Draft papers by Agenda Deadline—August 4, 2015 for first reading (Send with Agenda
item)

Executive Committee to approve theme at the August Executive Cornmittee Meeting
Possible Breakout Topics due to Julie — August 26, 2015 (for September Agenda)

Due in September 2015

Area meeting information due by September 7, 2015 to Tonya
Session Save the Date Emailed: September 14, 2015
o This mailing introduces the theme and directs people to the website.
Draft papers by Agenda Deadline—September 16, 2015 for second reading (Send with
Agenda item)
Pre-session resolutions due — September 16, 2015 to Julie

Due in October 2015

Presenters list and Final breakout descriptions due to Julie by October 9, 2015,
Last day to pre-register: October 12, 2015 (end of day)

A/V Needs due to Edie by October 16, 2015.
Area Meetings: October 23-24, 2015
Deadline for Area Meeting resolutions to Julie.
o Area A & B October 24, 2015; Area C & D October 25, 2015
o Deadline for any print requests to Edie: October 26, 2015
All presentations, handouts, and material due for posting to website to Edie by October 26,
2015.
“Print your Boarding Pass and Breakouts” Email Out: October 30, 2015

Due in November 2015

Fall Session November 5-7, 2015




L

. Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: 2015 — 16 Budget

Month: August | Year: 2015

tem N H

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee to consider for
approval the ASCCC annual budget.

Urgent: No

Time Requested: 45 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Adams/North Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAEF REVIEW™: Jutie Adams Action X
Information

~ Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

On May 30, 2015, the Executive Committee approved the 2015-16 tentative budget to allow for the
Senate operations to continue during the summer. On August 3, 2015, the Officers met again to
review the actual costs to date and other suggested adjustments recommended by the executive

director.

For the benefit of the newest members of the Executive Committee, Adams will present an overview

of the ASCCC budget process and explain the budget basics. Members will then discuss the
recommendations from the officers and consider for approval the Budget for 2015 - 16. Members
are encouraged to review the notes from the Budget meeting for more information.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




1.

Notes
Budget Committee Meeting

August 3, 2015

2015 - 16 Budget — Approval
Officers discussed the proposed budget for 2015-16. In May 2015, the Executive

Committee approved a tentative budget for the 2015 — 16 year. Since that approval, the
Executive Director has updated the events revenue, grants, and other information. The
current proposal changes the budget from a loss of 210,908 to a loss of 47,889, which
would be leave the reserves for the 2015 — 16 year of 525,380. (Note: the Executive
Director makes recommendations to the Executive Committee on the amount of reserves.
This amount would be sufficient for reserves and provides more than 6 months of
operations. Adams noted that, with respect to C-ID revenues the current proposed budget
only includes the C-ID grant transition grant. Other C-ID funding is under negotiation. The
Executive Committee might consider reducing this amount to $300,000.

Adams informed the officers that she would like to negotiate an additional 3% raise. She
has not asked for a raise since 2009. Since that time the Senate has increased its revenue
and grant opportunities even during the time of recession. She shared median ranges of
salaries for California and noted that no additional funds will need to be allocated to staffing
given the other sources of funds available to the Senate. The officers reached consensus
after discussion to recommend to the Executive Committee to accept the proposal
presented by the Executive Director regarding compensation.

Summary of changes from 2015 — 16 tentative budget:

¢ Revenue increase = $569,822
o Added actual amount of costs and revenue amounts.
o Added additional grants from technology initiatives.

Increased Executive = $131,753

Increased liaison = $18,000

Reduced programs = $100,210

Reduced salaries = $14,909

Increased office = $37,400

Total change = $497,789

Result = Beginning net assets ($573,269) + change is net assets
(-$47,889) = $525,380



ACA7667
Sage Style Income Statement
Estimated to June 30, 2015

Operating Revenue
Total Grant Revenue
Total Program Fees
Membership Dues
Total Other Income
Total Operating Revenue

Expenditures
Salary
PR Benefits
PR Taxes
Occupancy
Professional Fees
General and Adminstrative Expenses
Total Expenditures
Change is Net Assets
+Net Assets - Beginning
Net Assets - Ending

New
Actual Budget Approved Proposed
07/01/2014 — Year Ending Tentative Budget Revised Budget
06/30/2015 06/30/2015 2015 -16 2015-16

1,480,393 1,729,476 823,361 1,154,470
628,902 540,000 614,162 852,875
318,755 305,905 328,317 328,317
12,073 20,400 20,400 20,400
2,440,123 2,595,781 1,786,240 2,356,062
529,409 453,000 439,301 439,301
111,112 83,200 90,500 67,165
16,300 7,000 12,074 16,000
83,372 45,800 46,400 47,000

553,845 941,516 440,692 576,291
1,272,110.14 1,415,898.00 1,302,950.00 1,258,193.84

2,566,149 2,946,414 2,331,918 2,403,951
{126,026) (350,633} (545,678) {47,889)
699,296 699,295.84 573,269 573,269

573,270 348,663 27,591 525,380






* Prior Fiscal Year Revenue

QEZES1301 10

Lorarors

Geart Pavarsa Varrbership Coss

Qtkar Itoorra

Progase Faar

Statement of Activities - Actual vs Budget

CEMIDMEC T

Cperating Revenye
3am Revenue
Prugran Revemn
Membur Fags
Revenye - Othar

Total Oparating Revarun

Expenditures
Salary ana Vages
PP Benefits
PR Taxas
Occupancy
Prafessionnl Fess
Ganwral ang Adminisestve Exoensas

Totel Expendituras

Change In Nat Assats

+ Net Assals - Baginning

Wt Asseis - Encing

Yesr Erding Yam Enpirg
QE/20:201E DE:30,2018
Actust Budget Budget Diff Budget
1,480,283.40 1,728472.00 1248,082.€D) 1,154,470.00
22887798 £40.000.00 85077 B8 25287800
21B8,7E4.8C 20E.80E 00 12,848 80 228.217.00
$2,073 47 uu.a,un.nu _m‘wn.n.m.wm 21,400.00
T ThAwEse e ZESSTET.00 SRR RS T T sEEgea 68
EZ5,409.42 4£3.400.00 T8 40842 435,321.00
111,112 98 £82,200.00 2r912.02 87.165.00
18,200.02 7.000.00 $,200,02 1€,000.00
83,272.84 42,830.00 37,7284 ay.830.00
B£2 642 68 541 51£.00 380,870 43} £7£,280.90
1,272,107 43 1,415,898 00 (143, 790257} 2Es1eE 00
T B ERE TR T T T HBMBA4T OO T TRRTERERE T D Mg BT 08
{124,245 48| {350,633.00; 228,384.61 {47 B83.00}
£99.288 84 0.08 288 295 34 aam
ETE.047.28 1360.633.09; 92E 850,36 14725900}




T R L g A e B s

8CEia Al

3wl P

Sereren

G ITE T
LLEBLY
TTILILE

P

Bi B3a'6r3

31 686rE

Toevsoz
£.T8C0S

A8 ila'0ak

SVEZ)'ES BOELS'LL b EY9EL V2T L

SAvIvae L. BEweRETegEm_
1rEvg's THrEIET i £S5 TL

BEDETEE o FTEIEERL EZ Bl TN

SF L8354

a8y eat

I8 PR A5
I8 PEN dHL

EFE0'0aT.
BLRIYIG

FHCT 000
Eoipag poldg

08 CSr'E0L
L2 Lir'iCL

HBEL 2Olg
v} 0T CE3D
Euipag saay

sesvigar )
£ Eri'CaZ

A -1 ]
LT B0y

ararriED
I UA|EH BB, TuBanT

#}CZ:08:9C
Baigug peidg

EIREEE 13w DU SER(EIR] jUIC]
RPecy
SRRIGErT el
FRHINIGET wuE-uD 4S (WL
Briuedy PRI
FUHGRT sy
HRIBAR Sk 0Dy
SR Y WGy
Shipiigar]
R B (o SRTLEqm ]
Hasty |21
sizy sl ooy
RN g SR dteg
Qaekw wsid)-Bo
WY IVBNT (SIS
Ty WeBan S0 183]
Ny WA SR
Ry Lodis T A0
"N RQBMBIBYH QUTO00Y [RSL
FQEMBODY QUNOD
Ty HORAHON Y SO0y
SR SADT YD St L5
MY [0
Saery

L1 -l 7

uo(usod jenueurd ;o juswsiers -

£1; 309 TuE SRIMEE

Suwtloig

Lo e =]

-5 DD

AofaeD Ag asuadxg Bugesad(



/‘.’ Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Regional Meeting Standards and Guideline for Planning ( Month: August | Year: 2015 J
Attachment: YES / NO ] _

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES / NO
approval the standards and guidelines for the Time Requested:;
regional meetings.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading
Action X
- information

Please note: Staff will complefé the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

At the April 2015 Executive Committee meeting, the members approved on consent to develop
standards and guidelines for regional meeting planning. The ASCCC has expanded its offerings of
regional meetings and last year held regional meetings covering curriculum, CTE, equity, noncredit
curriculum and online education. Typically, these meetings are at no cost to the attendees and are
held on college campuses, with the colleges providing continental breakfast and lunch for attendees
and presenters. Since colleges differ in terms of their facilities, technology, and support services,
there are logistical challenges for the committees facilitating the regional meetings. The Executive
Committee will consider standard guidelines for use by committees and host colleges when planning

regional meetings.

Executive Approval: All regional meeting topics and dates are approved by the Executive
Committee, generally in August. The agenda item includes the suggested schedule, topics, colleges,
and other requirements to inform the Executive Committee. Members should try not to schedule

other regional meetings on the same dates.

Meeting times: The meeting is generally held from 10:00 a.m. — 3:30 p.m., which seems to be conducive
for local colleges.

Room reguirements:

* one room with screen, projector and if possible the ability for people to get into small
groups;
¢ Internet for presenters and all attendees if possible

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



¢ Table out front for registration

Note: any deviation from the above should be provided to staff as soon as possible so that
he/she can work with the college to facilitate the meeting.

Technology needs:

» Equipment needs — LCDs, webcast ability (CCC Confer, Zoom, etc), microphone,
screens, etc.
s Technical assistance for meeting facilitators {including assisting with webcasting)

Meal requirements: The hosting college will provide a continental breakfast and box lunches
such as sandwiches, chips, fruit, and sodas, which will be served at 12:15 p.m. - 1:15 p.m.

Information staff need:

e Specific room location
e (College map

e Parking pass if necessary
e Presentations and materials for print to staff at least two weeks prior to regional

meeting.

Staff responsibilities:

e Work with college contact on logistics noted above.

e Provide updated rosters, name badges, and other materials requested.

¢ Follow up with registrants regarding attendance, lunch requests, special needs, etc.
Note: Regional meetings most of the time have no shows so there can be many
leftovers. It is important for the message to attendees to confirm they will attend or
cancel before a specific time so that there is not a waste of food.

e Confirm with attendees that they have registered for the appropriate regional meetings
since there are sometimes conflicting meetings on the same weekend.



y -
— Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Regional Meeting Dates Month: August | Year: 2015
Attachment: YES / NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee to consider for Urgent: YES / NO
approval meeting dates for the Fali regional Time Requested:
meetings:
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Freitas/Goold Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFFREVIEW: | Jule Adams ~ | Action X
AN o B ) N . .| Information

Please note: Staff will cofnp!ete the grey areas. 7

BACKGROUND:
Each fall and spring, the ASCCC holds regional meetings on various topics. This year is no different,

However, usually each committee would compete for selected dates, which resulted in regional
meetings held on conflicting dates. This year, the Executive Committee will review the need for
regional meetings and confirm the dates to be selected to ensure we are serving all our

membership.

Proposed dates:

Curriculum Committee:

September 25 North and September 26 South
October 6/7

October 16/17

November 13/14

CTE Leadership Committee
The Board of Governors Task Force on Workforce, Job Creation, and a Strong Economy (WFTF) has

held town hall meetings, regional conversations, and task force meeting since November 2014. The
scope of these meetings was to consider strategies and recommend policies and practices on issues
such as flexibility, regional responsiveness, partnership with industry and student portability. The
WFTF has developed a list of recommendations, which will be heard by the September Board of
Governors September meeting. The purpose of these meetings is to share the recommendations
with CTE faculty and faculty leaders and gather feedback to inform resolutions presented at the Fall

Plenary Session.

October 9 North (Sacramento), October 10 {South), October 16 (Bay), and October 17 (Central)

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






=22 Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Instructional Design and Innovation Institute

‘ Month: August [ Year: 2015
Attachment: '

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will consider for
approval the direction of the institute.

Urgent: YES / NO
Time Requested: 20 min.

CATEGORY:

Action

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

Please note: St will complete the rey aregs.

BACKGROUND:

Morse/Adams

Consent/Routine

| Discussion

First Reading
Action

At the May 2015, Executive Committee members discussed holding an instructional design and
innovation institute this year. During the conversation, members considered tracks, themes, topics,
and committees that would assist in coordinating the event. The Professional Development
Committee Chair and Adams will coordinate the flow of content and other details for a successful

event.

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the direction of the institute, including theme,
tracks, timelines, committees involved, call for presentations, and other necessary planning to host

this event.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






€8 Academic Senate
. for California Community Colleges

IiRSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Curriculum Committee Regional Coordination Survey Month: August | Year: 2015
tem No: V. L
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES
approval a survey to inform research on the Time Requested: 15 minutes

feasibility of and suggest possible strategies for
effective practices for regional coordination of
course offerings among colleges.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Todd/Grimes-Hillman Consent/Routine
First Reading
STATF REVIEW': Julie Adams Action X
Information

BACKGROUND: The Executive Committee reviewed a draft survey that was intended to address the Resolution 09.01.
Investigate Regional Coordination of Course Offerings. The resolution and revised survey is presented.

Resolution

Whereas, Faculty develop curriculum designed to best serve the educational needs of students and fully intend to offer
the courses necessary for students to expeditiously meet their educational goals;

Whereas, Community colleges strive to develop class schedules that allow students to complete basic skills classes,
obtain degrees and certificates, and transfer to four-year universities, all within a timely manner;

Whereas, Despite their best intentions, it is often difficult for colleges to offer necessary courses within the timeframe
needed for students to complete their educational goals due to minimum class enroliment policies or the high cost of

the course; and

Whereas, Colleges are constantly striving to better meet the needs of students and coordination among colleges on
course scheduling may ensure that courses that are not frequently scheduled at one college due to historical low
enroliments or high costs, may be offered at one or more neighboring colleges thus providing students with additionai
opportunities to complete their educational goals;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges research the feasibility of and suggest possible
strategies and effective practices for regional coordination of course offerings among colleges to improve course
availability for students and report the findings at the Fall 2014 Plenary Session.




Revised Curriculum Committee Regional Coordination Survey
1) Are you a single-college or multi-college district? Single college/Multi-coliege (check the one that applies)

2) What is your position at the college? Check the positions that apply.
Academic Senate President, Curriculum Chair, Articulation Officer, Chief Instructional Officer,
Other (Please explain--Text box)

3) In your scheduling or enroliment management process, do you take into consideration your neighboring college,
including those inside and/or outside of your district? Yes/No

IF YES TO #3
4A) Does your college review the course offerings/class schedules of neighboring colleges to ensure offerings of high-cost or
low-demand courses are available to students for timely award completion?

Yes/No/Do not Know

4B) Does your college review the course offerings/class schedules of neighboring colleges to ensure offerings of
district to ensure offerings of high-cost or low-demand courses are available to students for timely award
completion in the following areas? Check all that apply:

CTE courses, Transfer courses for the major, General Education

If so, how? Please provide an example of a course and a process? {text box)

5) Does your college coordinate with colleges inside of your district to ensure offerings of high-cost or low-demand
courses are available to students for timely award completion? Yes/No/Do not know.

If so, how? Please provide an example of a course and a process? (text box)

6) Does your college coordinate with neighboring colleges outside of your district to ensure offerings of high-cost or
low-demand courses are available to students for timely award completion?

Yes/No/Do not know
If so, how? Please provide an example of a course and a process? {text box)

7) Does your college have any policles or barriers that might make the process of regional coordination of courses
difficult? Yes/No/Do not know

If yes, please briefly list or discuss any of these policies or barriers? {text box)

IFNO TO #3
4) Does your college have any policies or barriers that might make the process of regional coordination of courses difficult?
Yes/No Do not know

If yes, please briefly list or discuss any of these policies or barriers? (text box)

5) If you have not considered a process of regional coordination of course offerings, and the idea interests you,
what concerns or questions might you have about designing a regional plan? {text box)

FINAL QUESTION FOR BOTH ANSWERS TO #3

Would you mind sharing your contact information (name and email) if we have additional questions? (text box)

-



L

. Academic Senate
@ for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Iltem

SUBIJECT: Draft Survey regarding Support services for disenfranchised Month: August f Year: 2015

students RemNo: V. M.

Attachment; NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will review the draft | Urgent: NO
survey and provide feedback. Time Requested: 10 mins.
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Cynthia Rico Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW™. - Juhe Adams Action X
Information

BACKGROUND: In the fall of 2014, the body passed Resolution 20.01 (see below) Developing a System Plan
for Serving Disenfranchised Students “calling that the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
work with the Chancellor's Office and the Board of Governors to develop a long range plan that will increase
services for disenfranchised students.”

Whereas, California’s community colleges serve a diverse population of students, some of whom have
emotional and/or environmental circumstances which may interfere with their ability to achieve their
academic goals, as well as disenfranchising them from engaging in normal societal privileges and activities;

Whereas, These disenfranchised students may be homeless, may be suffering from untreated medical and
mental ailments, may not have steady income or transportation, and are often highly disinclined to allow
themselves to be identified as being in need of support because the common characteristic among these
students is that they exist in a constant state of insecurity;

Whereas, California’s community colleges are already overburdened with mandates to provide education
plans for all students without sufficient resources, which are needed for these disenfranchised students in
order to increase success, retention, and completion; and

Whereas, The California Community College System has established no future plans to provide the services
that these disenfranchised students so badly need;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work with the Chancellor’s Office and
Board of Governors to develop a long range plan that will increase services for disenfranchised students.

In support of these efforts, TASSC would like to first gather a baseline of information to learn what “wrap
around” services are being currently offered at the colleges.

The survey would be sent out to counseling departments asking that either the Counseling
Department Chair or Designee complete the survey. It is the thought of the committee that this
may be the most appropriate person to complete the survey.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



The goal is to distribute this survey early September 2015.

DRAFT SURVEY
Baseline Collection of available social services at the CCC

In the fall of 2014, the body passed Resolution 20.01- Developing a System Plan for Serving Disenfranchised
Students calling that the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work with the Chancellor’s
Office and the Board of Governors to develop a long range plan that will Increase services for
disenfranchised students. In support of these efforts we would like to first gather a baseline of information
to learn what “wrap around” services are being currently offered at the colleges.

This survey is being sent to the Counseling Department Chair, or department lead who may be best to
respond to the questions below:

1) Does your college provide on-campus housing services? If yes, please describe the services and how
students access these services

2) Does your college provide on-campus food distribution? If yes, please describe the service and how do
students access these services

3) Does your campus offer ombudsman services? If yes, please describe the service and how do students
access these services. What is the fee structure for these services?

4) Does your campus offer financial assistant programs to assist students in paying utilities? If yes, what are
the services how do students access these service and how do students qualify?

5) Does your campus offer student transportation passes? If yes, what are they, what are the costs and how
do students qualify for them?

6) Aside from your Child Care Center on your campus, if one exists, does your campus have partnerships
with community child care centers? If yes, who arranges these partnerships?

7) What kinds of services does your campus provide for homeless students?

8) What kind of structured mental health services does your college provide? Do you provide community
referrals and if so, how do student access these services?

9) If your campus refers out these services, does your campus have any coordinated partnerships with these
community referrals?

10) Which department coordinates community referral services, if offered on your campus?

11) Does a representative from the Department Social Services come to your campus to work with your
students? If yes, how many days, during what time of the year and how do students access these services?
What kinds of services are offered by this representative?

Who is the campus contact person that coordinates the services from the Department of Social Services to
be on your campus?



)“ Academic Senate
(E, for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Caucus Recognition Month: August | Year: 2015
Kém No: V. N
Attachment: NO
DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: No
approval continued recognition of the LGBT Time Requested: 10 Mins
ASCCC Caucus.
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW®: | Julie Adams — . Action X
| Information

Please note: Staff will cb;ﬂ;fete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The ASCCC Caucus process requires current caucuses to submit each May their intent to continue as a
recognized caucus (see http://www.asccc.org/caucuses). In May, the Senate Office received a note from
the then current chair that the LGBT Caucus would not continue as an ASCCC caucus and Executive Director
Adams alerted the Executive Committee at its May meeting. Stanskas requested that we tentatively table
the item until he had the opportunity to reach out to the group to seek their collective response about
whether or not the caucus planned to disband.

The Executive Committee will consider whether or not this caucus continues to meet the requirements to
be an ASCCC Caucus.

L staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



LGBT Caucus Affirmative Continuance

Kate Adams, Allan Hancock College

Dianna Chiabotti, Napa Valley College

Steve Cirrone, Sacramento City College

Corinna Lokhorst Evett, Rancho Santiago Canyon College
David Hatfield Sparks, College of Alameda

Craig Milgrim, Grossmont College

Susan McMurray, Los Angeles Harbor College

Armando Rivera-Figueroa, East Los Angeles College
Michelle Sampat, Mount San Antonio College

Lorraine Slattery-Farrell, Mount San Jacinto College



E“,‘ Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHI!IP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Chancellor’s Office Liaison Discussion | Month: August | Year: 2015
Rem oA
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: A liaison from the Chancellor’s Office will Urgent: NO _
provide the Executive Committee with an Time Requested: 45 min.
update of system-wide issues and projects.
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine
First Reading
STARF BEVIEW™: Julle Adams | | Action
: : i : 3 L O | Information X

PIedse note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

A Chancellor’s Office representative will bring items of interest regarding Chancellor’s Office
activities to the Executive Committee for information, updates, and discussion. No action will be
taken by the Executive Committee on any of these items.

b staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda ltem

SUBJECT: Board of Governors/Consultation Council Meetings

Month: August | Year: 2015

iern Me: VLB,

Attachment: YES

DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will receive an Urgent: NO
update on the recent Board of Governors and Time Requested: 10 mins.
Consultation Council Meetings.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

David Morse/Julie Bruno

Consent/Routine

First Reading

STAFF REWEW" |

S g

4

R

1 Action

‘| Information X

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will complete the gréy areas.

President Morse and Vice President Bruno will highlight the Board of Governars and Consultation
meetings for August. Members are requested to review the agendas and summary notes (website
links below) and come prepared to ask questions.

Full agendas and meeting summaries are available online at:

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/BoardofGovernors/Meetings.aspx

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/ConsultationCouncil/AgendasandSummaries.aspx

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







STATE OF CALIFORNIA Brice W. Harris, CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLORS OFFICE

1102 Q STREET
SacramenTo, CA 95811
(916) 445-8752

http://www.cccco.edu

AGENDA
Consultation Council
Thursday, July 16, 2015
Chancellor’s Office, Room 3B and C
9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

1102 Q Street, 3" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

The items on this agenda will be discussed at the upcoming Consultation Council Meeting.

1. Workforce Task Force Update
2. State and Federal Legislative Update

3. Other

Future 2015 Meeting Dates:

August — No Meeting
September 10, 2015
October 15, 2015
November 19, 2015
(San Francisco Hyatt, Burlingame)






STANDING ORDERS OF BUSINESS
Roll Cafl
Pledge of Allegiance
President’ Report

Chancellor's Report

CONSENT CALENDAR

May 18-19, 2015, Meeting Minutes (Vincent Stewart) Item 1.1
This item recommends the approval of the May 18-19, 2015, board meeting minutes.

Revised Master Agreement Between the Board of Governors and the Foundation for  Item 1.2

California Community Colleges (Vincent Stewart)
Updates to the Master Agreement between the Board of Governors and the Foundation for

California Community Colleges are recommended to address a variety of changes in operation
practice, current law, and regulatory matters.

Resolution — Natalie Berg (Brice Harris) ltem 1.3
This item presents resolutions to former Board of Governors member Natalie Berg.

ACTION

Approval of Contracts and Grants {Paul Feist} ltem 2.1
This item recommends that the Board of Governors approve entering into the contracts and

grants described in the July 2015 agenda.

Disabled Student Programs and Services Regulations Revisions (Denise Noldon) item 2.2
This item recommends implementation of amendments to the Disabled Student Program and
Services regulations through proposed changes to California Code of Regulations, title 5, section

56000 et seq.

Reappointment of a Special Trustee for San Francisco Community College District Item 2.3

(B. Harris)
This item presents for consideration the reappointment of a special trustee at San Francisco

Community College District.

Adult Education Block Grant {Van Ton Quinlivan) Item 2.4
This item requests Board of Governor’s approval of the $525,000,000 expenditure plan for the

Adult Education Block Grant

Recognition of College Status for Clovis Community College, State Center Item 2.5

Community College District (Dan Troy)
This item requests recognition of Clovis Community College, of the State Center Community

College District, as the 113th campus of the California Community Colleges.

*All times are approximate and subject to change. Order of items is subject to change



INFORMATION AND REPORTS

Overview of the Enacted 2015-16 Budget (Dan Troy) ltem 3.1
This item presents an overview of the 2015-16 state budget as it relates to the California

Community Colleges.

2016-17 Systermn Budget Request (Dan Troy) Item 3.2
This item presents an update on the development of the 2016-17 System Budget Request and

provides an opportunity for Board discussion and input.

California Community Colleges 2016-17 Capital Outlay Plan (Dan Troy) item 3.3
This item requests approval of the California Community Coileges 2016-17 Five-Year Capital
Outlay Plan prepared pursuant to the requirements of Government Code sections 13100-13102

and Education Code sections 67500-67503.

State and Federal Legislative Update {Vincent W. Stewart) Item 3.4
This item will provide an update on recent state and federal legislative activities.

Foundation for California Community Colleges - Strategic Plan Annual Impact Item 3.5

Report {Keetha Mills)
This item will include a presentation and discussion of the Foundation for California Community

Colleges progress against its long-range strategic plan guiding priorities through the year 2020.
This item will include highlights from fiscal year 2015 and will preview the Foundation’s fiscal
year 2016 annual plan and budget.

Inmate Education Grant Program {Vincent W. Stewart) Item 3.6
This item discusses the execution of a contract with the California Department of Corrections
and Rehabilitation and the Department of Finance on a new project made possible by SB 1391
(Hancock), which established a grant program to expand and improve inmate education
programs offered by California community colleges.

Board Member Reports Item 3,7
Board members will report on their activities since the last board meeting.

PusLiCc FORUM

Peopie wishing to make a presentation to the board on a subject not on the agenda shall observe the
following procedures:

A. A written request to address the board shall be made on the form provided at the meeting.

B. Written testimony may be of any length, but 50 copies of any written material are to be
provided.

C. An oral presentation is limited to three minutes. A group wishing to present on the same subject
is limited to 10 minutes.

NEw BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



Tuesday, july 21, 2015
10:30 AM"
Sterling Hotel
1300 H Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Under Government Code section 11126(e)(1) and
{e)(2){A), the California Community Colleges Chancelior's Office hereby provides public notice that some
or all of the following pending litigation will be considered and acted upon in closed session:

* Community Initiatives, Inc., v. Harris, Brice, et al,, San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CPF 13-
512950, California Court of Appeals, First Appellate District, Division Four, No. A140645

o Martinez, Jesus, et al. v. Harris, Brice, et al., Los Angeles Superior Court of California, Case No.
BS145681 '

* Padilla & Associates v. San Joaquin Delta Community College District, et al., San Joaquin Superior
Court, Case No. 39-2011-00271550-CU-BC-STK

Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation: Under Government Code section 11126(e), the
Board of Governors hereby provides public notice that it may meet in Closed Session to decide whether
there is significant exposure to litigation, and to consider and act in connection with matters for which
there is significant exposure to litigation. Under Government Code sections 11126(e){1) and (e){2), the
Board of Governors hereby provides public notice that it may meet in Closed Session to decide to
initiate litigation and to consider and act in connection with litigation it has decided to initiate.

Personnel Matters: Under Government Code section 11126(a), the Board of Governors hereby provides
public notice that it may meet in Closed Session regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation of
performance, or dismissal, discipline, or release of public employees, or a complaint or charge against

public empioyees. Public employees include persons exempt from civil service under Article VII, Section

4{e) of the California Constitution.

*All times are approximate and subject to change. Order of items is subject to change






A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOILE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Educational Planning Initiative Update Month: August ] Year: 2015
Attachment: YES i

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will receive an

update regarding Hobsons software product- Time Requested:

STARFISH—Early Alert System.
CATEGORY: Discussion/Information : TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Cynthia Rico Consent/Routine

F _ _ | First Reading
f! ] Action
Wl A Y Information X

Please nte: Sta wil c0mplete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

On July 28 the Chancellor’s Office announced the procurement of Hobsons, which will be the
principle vendor providing the educational planning /degree audit and early alert software. The
early alert product was an added product that the vendor just acquired and will be made available to
any college that so chooses. Unique to this alert system are the comprehensive features that will
require octive participation of both instructional and non-classroom facuity.

The Vice Chancellor of Student Services has expressed some initial concern that the faculty may see
their participation as an “increased workload issue.” Given this, a quick demonstration of the
product will be provided, so that Executive members may be advised on the product features.

(Attached are the most updated meeting minutes of: the Portal Steering Committee, Educational
Planning Initiative Steering Committee and the Educational Planning/Degree Audit (aka Pilot)
Steering Committee, and revised meeting dates for the fall of 2015}

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






Student Services Portal Steering Committee Meeting
Wednesday June 10, 2015
Irvine

SSP SC Attendees: Aaron Stafford, Aeron Zentner, Alejandra Colon, Ana Ogaz, Angel Jimenez
{online), Angela Baucom (online), Anita Crawley (online), Barbara Fountain (online), Bri Hays
{online), Brian Orlauski, Clinton Staughter, Crystal Hernandez, Cynthia Rico, Dave Lesser, David
Dillon, David Shippen, Debbie Nichols (online}, Diane Berkland (online), Don Webb, Freyja
Pereira, Gary Bird (online), Gary Thompson, ireri Valenzuela, Janet Fulks, Jon Fanucchi {onling),
Justin Tilton (online), Kimberly McDaniel (online), Kira Tippins (online}, LeighAnn Unger, Leticia
Serna (online), Lindsay Pangburn {online), Lisa Romano, Margie Carrington, Mia Keeley, Mike
Caruso, Norberto Quiroz, Pedro Avila, Rick Snodgrass (online), Robert Kim (online), Robyn
Tornay, Sarah Tyson, Serna Peeters (online}, Victor DeVore, and Yamonte Cooper.

Welcome/RollCall:
Norberto called the meeting to order at 10:00am.

Approval of Minutes:
Cynthia Rico moved to approve the minutes for the meeting of May 8, 2015; the motion was

seconded by Janet Fulks. The motion was approved unanimousty.

Chair's Transition:
Norberto will be stepping down from being the Chair of this committee, and asked members to

consider who they might nominate later in the day. The Chair is responsible for helping to work
with the team from the Technology Center, the faculty, and the work groups. It is important for
the Chair to have the energy and willingness to advocate for different communities and hopefully
be somecne who has a vision for the portal. The portal will be a unifying platform and itis
important to also work to integrate the portal work with the work of the Online Education Initiative
(OELl and the Common Assessment Initiative (CAl}. ltis important that the portal committee
continues to wark together on the global view of what is best for all six million students in the
Community College system. David and the committee took the opportunity to thank Norberto for
his leadership and great work and service over the last year.

Roadmap for December:

David Shippen introduced Mike Caruso, the new portal product manager, who came to the project
from Unicon. Mike then presented the overall roadmap for software development activities in

building the portal by December. Those activities include:
e Services Layer, Starfish Integration

Data Acquisition and Interaction

Functional Tools and College Modifiable Portlets

Workflow Engine and Advanced Logic

Tracking and Analytics

User Experience/User Interface (UX/UI)

The services layer and Starfish integration is currently in development and will be delivered
around the end of the month. The goal is to have the portal act as the intermediary between third
party vendors and the college campuses. Rather than having each campus deal with each new
software vendor, ideally the portal would be responsible for integration with the vendors. This will
reduce implementation time and also prevent the system from being “locked” to specific third
parties/vendors since it will provide a functional layer that interacts with the vendors. Finally the
functional S5O integration will provided authenticated pass through log-in for students between
the portal and Hobsons/Starfish. After the SSO, data acquisition and interaction will help the
portal connect to the CCCApply databases to retrieve useful information. For example, if
students identify themselves as Veterans or members of other groups, we will be able to provide

e = . _________ =L S~
SSPSC Irvine June 10, 2015 Page 1



specific services in those regards. When the student applies, the data can be retrieved and used
to display information that is relevant to them.

One of the committee members noted that the Common Assessment Initiative (CAl) is hoping to
use high school information to assist with multiple measures for placement. The Federal rules
are changing and it will become necessary to get permission from students to gather that; it would
be helpful to ask for that permission during the CCCApply process so that it doesn't have to be
requested later. Members also suggested being aware of the need to update name changes and
so on, currently those are static in CCCApply and dynamic at the colleges. Pedro also suggested
the need to address existing students who never applied through CCCApply. Mike agreed that
those areas would need to be accommodated and emphasized that since they haven't been built
yet they are not yet constrained. Cynthia felt that it would be useful to have a discussion about
how college personnel would use the portal. Sarah also suggested that the applicant information
and interest questions in CCCApply should probably be updated, so it might be useful to have
someone from CCCApply join this group to review them.

Action items:
Look into: asking permission from students to gather their high school information during the

CCCApply process; the ability to update information in CCCApply after the application process;
and reviewing the applicant information and inferest questions in CCCApply.

The development team will be designing the institutional app experience and will also be tracking
and using data analytics. There will be core portal functionality that will include things like “What
financial aid form do | need?” and other examples of things that will be considered portlets that
will be builtin. The development team wants to make sure that colleges will be able to adopt
these, or modify them to the college’s needs. For example, certain institutions ask for forms
earlier in the process, while others do it later in the process. For this reason, college modifiable
portlets will have the ability to adapt to meet colleges’ needs and the portal will be set up to make
use of these. There will also be app launchers which are links that are a little bit more than typical
web hyperlinks; they will have the ability to support SSO if desired so that if a student

clicks a link when they are already logged in, the portal will act as a security pass through to the
application. There will also be surveys built info the portal. These are all essentially links to

external tools.

Mike explained that the original idea was to build the portal around user groups, but since we
have a shorter timeframe instead the intent is fo focus on the first several segments of core
baseline functionality and then to build out the rest of the functionality and support over the
lifespan of the portal. The portal will have a workfiow engine operating under everything tracking
information, feeding back inte the portal and updating the interface and links; for éxample
updating progress bars as students complete activities. The goal is to build something by
December 31, 2015 that we can take out and be proud of, and have pilot colleges testing it in
January 2016. All of the requirements and user stories will be used as test cases to make sure
the portal works. Mike assured members that the portal would be integrated into colleges’ SIS
and that colleges would only have to integrate one time. Sarah expressed concern regarding
challenges of local resources for Integration; that still needs to be addressed. Cynthia noted that
discussion of how to pilot the portal beyond the EPT/DAS pilots has not really been discussed.

Mini-grants would be helpful.

Victor suggested the importance of using our purchasing power to pressure vendors for
PeopleSoft, Banner, and DataTel, and so on to tailor their information systems to the needs of the
community college system. David explained that Mike and Lou Delzompo, the Technology
Center CTO, are putting emphasis on creating the service layer so that colleges won't have to
worry about that integration; it will be more efficient over time. With City College of San
Francisco, we will start with direct integration for EPT/DAS, and then will learn how to insulate

colleges from that extra work,

m
SSP SC Irvine June 10, 2015 Page 2



Janet emphasized the importance of getting information out to colleges if we want to start piloting
the portal in January; it would be useful to start doing a roadshow in August. David explained that
there is a meeting scheduled at Fresno and a couple of other schools, and he has had
conversations with Hobsons about support. He also explained that he has a document pending
legal review setting aside money to help the pilot colleges. The desire was to provide more
support for colleges implementing more pieces, but also to provide some support for colleges that
implement only one piece. Tentatively it is set up with up to $120,000 for each pilot college;
$30,000 for the portal and another $40,000 for Starfish. The college would be able to spend the
money however they best needed to spend it. Don also explained that IT departments will need
specific help given that colleges have various SIS, and even help with the three major extractions
will not help colleges like his with homegrown systems; the work will fall on the back of the IT
departments. Mick Holsclaw will be working with the team to write a white paper with initial
thoughts on how to do this depending on what the colleges are implementing.

Some of the Education Planning pilot colleges may also pilot Starfish and some may also
volunteer to pilot the portal. Members noted that the Education Planning Tool, in and of itself, is a
massive implementation and will require significant resources. Colleges may or may not be
willing to commit to doing multiple implementations and there may not be significant efficiency in

doing more than one.

Unicon Portal Development:

Dave Lesser provided a review of the technical work that has occurred since April on building the
portal. They have defined the CCC wide approach for single sign-on and created a new
Shibboleth Version for the June 30" release; that is the thing that asserts that a person is who
ihey say they are. The team has met with Lou Delzompo to define what is needed to get an
approved S80, and that initial implementation. They are also working on the messaging service
with the ability to send email or text messages. It has been built and integrated and is infinitely
extensible. The team has also spent a lot of time of containers, which are basically like a light
version of a virtual machine; it allows Unicon to deploy the application and is only limited by how
fast you can download from the preview environment. Itis very robust and responsive and will
allow the ability to scale up and down easily, not just at the beginning of the school year, but
whenever needed. The desire is to engineer everything well from the beginning with the
minimum of downtime. David Shippen noted that the current contract requests 99.8% uptime; but
of course there is more cost for no down time. Dave Lesser also noted that the attempt is made
to schedule downtime when it is least intrusive. The virtual private cloud architecture allows for
expansion and security at the same time. Containers allow for management across the cluster
and the ability to monitor the health and stability of the application.

Unicon has also been working on the basic dashboard page so that initial guidance can be given
and it can be updated later. They are getting the services layer of the messaging service up and
running in the cloud, it is working on local machines already. They are working on getting out
build servers to the cloud and wrapping up the Shibboleth uPortal containers this week. In
upcoming sprints they will deploy the portal and Shibboleth services so that they can finalize the
technical preview environment for making the Minimum Viable Product (MVP) or technical
preview available to the world. Finally, the team is looking toward the next steps after the June
30™ preview; they are working on the roadmap to define what comes next to get to December;
they will continue to iterate and work on the user experience as well. Committee members who
are interested in a deeper level of detail can talk to Dave Lesser during lunch or look at the details
in JIRA. Cynthia explained that the technical preview on June 30" will complete the foundation for
everything else, which is why July 1% is the deadline for the completion of the work group
requirements, since they will lay out what is to be built on the foundation.

User interface/User Experience (UI/UX) Perspective:

Gary Thompson from Unicon presented a preview of Ul/UX suggestions, prototypes, and options
for the commitiee to consider and provide input on. The prototype is a visual representation that
will continue to be used in student usability testing as well. Gary noted that they have reverted to
- 5% 4 &= & 4 [ .
SSP SC Irvine June 10, 2615 Page 3



gray scale for the prototype because they will be asking for input into branding, style, font, and
color changes and did not want to influence those choices in the presentation. The prototype is
not functional yet, instead is intended to show the concept and how some of the pieces fit together.
He reminded the commiftee that the team has been working on the major portal

elements including focus on the idea of a smart checklist and how that would appear and be used
by the personas that represent students, faculty, and administrative personnel. Gary showed the
committee a prototype set up for Faith Freshman, at this stage she is an unattached student and
the focus is on providing her information, questionnaires, and so on to help lead her through the
process of exploring, applying, and becoming attached to a ¢college. The unattached checklist bar
with the “virtual advisor” can help her find information and lead her through those important steps.
Throughout her use of the portal she will also receive targeted messaging related to where she is
in the process, along with reminders about steps that need to be completed. Gary showed what is
being called the pin board, which is a list of links to other applications and websites. In the future
the App Launcher will enable students to authenticate and connect directly into other applications.
They have gotten a lot of feedback on the pin board and how students would like it to

work, including having the ability to add in items of interest or remove ones that they do not

want. They could also take advantage of a rating system where students would be able to rate
their experience with a particular iool. Some items would be pinned on the pin board for students
as a result of the lifestyle survey, if they are Veterans, foster youth, etc., but students would stil|
be able to unpin them, if desired. The team is also looking at trying to organize the pin board so
that it feets more familiar, like an app store, as well as adding tags that couid make the search
feature more manageabie.

In the checklist we will tell students: what something is for, why it will be useful, and
approximately how long it will take to complete. The progress bar updates as items are
compieted giving a sense of how much is done and how much is left to be completed. Janet
cautioned that although students wanted the progress bar, we need to be aware that elements
that look like they take too much time might end up being avoided, so it might be usefut to break
up longer tasks into more steps. Justin agreed that it might be useful to do an A/B test on '
whether students prefer four 15 minute steps to one 60 minute step.

Once a student is attached and there are more than four steps, the display allows for viewing four
at a time, while indicating that there are more and having the ability to scroif to the others easily.
After the student applies to a college, they are also redirected back and a logo for the school is
added to the top of their dashboard where the student can toggle between college views and to
college specific information. Additionally, there is the potential for having college specific
Veteran's information and so on, in addition lo the general information; the team is still
considering how to overlap that.

Gary presented four different potential branding options for feedback from the committee and
noted that they will also be put in front of students. He cautioned that the flat mockups don't
necessarily show every element fully, but are to represent a feel for the style, color, and
typography. He would like to get general impressions of things that members really like and don't
like. Itis also possible to combine elements from different options. All four are posted on the
SSP Basecamp for members to look at and feedback would be appreciated. Members asked if
color blindness would be taken into consideration, and Gary explained that color contrasts and
the appearance in grayscale would help with that, and they are aware of the concern.

There will be attention given to the ability to brand with college colors if desired, but also having

the blue and gold Chancellor's Cffice baseline colors. Some members suggested that student
preferences should have priority while another noted that not all students are seventeen, and

adult preferences should also be considered. Gary reminded the committee that student testing

is intended to focus on the personas because they reflect the demographics of the whole
community college system. Since colleges have different levels of resources, some will want to

use the portal as delivered, while others will want to configure it for their campus. The intent is to
have configurable sets, but certain elements that remain the same so that students can gain

[ 8 8 8 e,
SSPSC Irvine June 10, 2015 Page 4



familiarity with it and navigate easily regardiess of college. Which elements will be configurable
and which will be consistent will be determined by a new work group that is being set up. It may
be desirable to have a fixed font size for some elements, and so on, so the new work group will
determine exactly how configurable the portal will be and which elements wili be uniform.

Usability Experience (UX) Testing:
Justin provided an update on the UX testing that has happened so far. He reminded members of

the iterative development process that Unicon goes through every two weeks including

developing new wireframes for testing. Justin then takes those prototypes and brings them in front
of a group of 2-4 testers. He spends about an hour on each test getting detailed input and
feedback. Thatfeedback is transcribed, summarized, and recommendations are made in a report
back to Unicon; the process then repeats over and over again until the product is complete,

The UX Manifesto and design guidelines have been uploaded so that any teams involved in
design can look at them. Justin is still working on getting the UX work group together. That

group will: take an early look at items, provide guidance into how to work with campuses, bring up
accessibility concerns and build on ideas about accessibility testing. Justin plans to have the

work group meet once a month staggered between the SSP Steering Commiftee meetings, so that
input will come in from either the full committee or the work group every two weeks. He

hopes to start that cycle in fwo weeks.

Justin is also working on setting up a student design team; he met with Jim Gaston at South
Orange CCD and made contact with fwo students currently participating in design teams who are
excited to participate in portal design. Justin is also meeting students in the usability tests that he
plans to go back and ask for further input; so far every one of the students has been excited
about providing additional input. There have been 11 usability tests with students having no prior
knowledge of the portal, and a few additional prototype tests prior. At the last meeting Justin
summarized some of the general impressions of what students liked and didn't [ike, as well as
suggestions made; those have been incorporated into the prototypes that Gary shared today. A
twelve-minute highlight reel from the last presentation has been uploaded on Google Drive and

Basecamp.

The first usability report from the five San Diego Mesa usability tests has been completed and
communicated to Unicon. It summarized: questions and tasks, guidance and notes, and
similarities and strong opinions across tests. The report on the six tests from Bakersfield is in
process now, and the hope is to spin up the next series of new tests at Fresno soon. Cynthia
urged new members to contact her regarding suggestions on how they might help with providing
more students that fit the personas for future rounds of testing. Rick also asked members to
contact him and noted that Robyn also has a list of names from the Student Senate. Members
cautioned that while representation from student government is important, those students are
both more informed and more involved than the average student. That is why it is important that
student testing represents the personas; they represent the average demographic of students that
might not know as much about how to navigate the system. Janet also thought timing of

testing including first semester or even some bridge students would be important since they have
not yet learned the system. Students will continue to be recruited until they have a critical mass

of about fifty students participating.

Pilot Updates:
David explained that for the Education Planning Tool there are ten colleges identified which will

be piloting one or more elements of the commercial product. Those colleges have been
sequenced and have begun having pre-planning and technical planning meetings. The Portal
pilot is more of a production environment. There is a Luminous portal that is being phased out
which affects about forty colleges, there are other colleges with no portal, and others with
homegrown systems that they want to replace. Fresno and Mt San Jacinto are currently looking
at piloting. David would like to get 3-5 colleges ready to pilot the new portal. Mike noted that

0 = & A L= i
SSP SC Irvine June 10, 2015 Page 5



doing a one-to-one replacement for colleges with nothing much more than a CMS would be
simplest, but that deeper functionality will be ready in December.

Committee members noted that colleges with Luminous don't even have support starting in July,
and some are looking at spending SSSP money for something that the Portal will replace. The
marketing and sales job is really important; people need to understand the process and some are
not going to want to buy in until it is more advanced. A member from Grossmont noted that they
need a portal to limp along with and are desperate, but they have no IT assistance to volunteer to
help integrate. He wondered how long he would need to limp along until the state has something
that wouldn't require any integration assistance. David guaranteed that there will be something
available in December depending upon what your definition of “done” is.

The CAl is working on delivering one assessment for the whole state along with possible multiple
measures. This will mean that students do not need to take a new assessment when they attend
another college. Similarly, the OEl is focused on developing an Exchange between colleges that
will allow students from those colleges access to particular ADT courses. The vision is for an
eventual single entry point for students to get to OEI, and CAl through the Student Services
Portal (SSP); the idea is to link it into a continucus workflow. Norberto felt that the initiatives are
reaching a point where communication between them is more and more critical.

There are at least three different levels of college portal readiness to address: colleges with no
portal, those that are limping along, and those that are ready to go now. The project will focus on
working with 3-5 pilots to produce the product and colleges can enter at that point. David
explained that since we are using open source software, the portal really already exists today; we

are simply adding features developed by this group.

Some members expressed concerns about IT not having enough time to integrate the portal.
David explained that integration is single sign-on using CCC-ID which most of the colleges have
or are moving toward with CCCApply. Federated Identity allows a college to authenticate a
student, faculty, or staff member and that is then trusted by other institutions that are in the
federation. The portal is just a tool to manage authentication and act as a container for the
elements of the CAI, OEI, and EPI. The vision is that it will eventually allow for more
sophisticated sharing of information back and forth regarding course information, assessment

informaticn and so on.

There were a number of guestions about; portal integration with campus systems, authentication
and single sign-on, passwords and resets, communication with WebAdvisor, and hosting a

uPortal instance.

David explained that the focus of the committee for the last year has been on developing the
wonderful user stories and not on the specifics of the technology and how ali of that will work. He
thinks that it will be possible to start with Fresno right away in a co-development effort with all the
development happening on the Unicon side. Rather than discussing all of the technical issues
today, he will set up a technical call to answer those.

Action ltem:
David Shippen will schedule a call to look into technical issues of portal integration and report

back to the SSP committee.

Procurement:
Rick explained that both the Self-Assessment/Career and College Explorer RFP and the

Orientation RFP were published this morning and will be processed and evaluated

simultaneously. He appreciated all of the hard work everyone put into meeting, confributing, and
editing. The team at the Technology Center then finished with editing and organizing within the
Butte College template. There are live links to RFP365 on the website. RFP365 will be used for
both submission and evaluation of the proposals. Both RFP proposals are due July 3™ and July
e e s E————
SSP SC Irvine June 10, 2015 Page 6



21-22 there will be vendor presentations, demonstrations, and selection made by this committee.
The presentations and selections will be from the three lowest cost responsible and responsive
proposals. Member participation in the process is important and it is important that everyone plan
to arrive on time and stay for the whole meeting both days in order to effectively participate;
please make a commitment to be there.

The best elements of Career Café will also be melded with the vendor tool that is selected
because we want students to be able to use this tool after they graduate.

Financial Aid and Duplication of Efforts:

Mia expressed concerns about potential duplication of efforts that she is seeing. Colleges are
iooking at getting into a three year contract with Financial Aid TV which has many elements that
this commiitee has been looking at in a $40,000 three year contract with each school. Colieges
are buying standardized products and customizing them. Sarah also expressed a similar concern
about Get SAP (Satisfactory Academic Progress) which seems to have overlap with the smart
checklist and other elements this committee is working on. There are elements that colleges
have to have in place by particular deadlines, and we don’t want there to be a duplication of
efforts. Sarah and Mia have been notifying all of the schools of those deadlines.

There is afso concern about duplication of efforts with other projects. David thought that reports
from comrittee members that are also on OEIl and CAl would be a good idea. He noted that the
best way to integrate with OEl is to embed Canvas in the portal, which will also drive both new and
existing students to the portal. However, Cynthia felt that David should also be in regular
communication with Pat James (OEIl) and Jennifer Coleman {CAl) regarding coordination and
possible sharing of members. Victor also suggested a standing agenda item to report out on

what is happening with the other projects. Sarah agreed but was concerned about the difficulty of
reporting out completely and accurately on complex issues and actions from other major projects.
Anita encouraged doing much more than just reporting out, there needs to be a proactive
approach because the divergence is happening now.

The Director's Collaborative is supposed to meet quarterly as well; there was one meeting a little
less than a year ago with the leadership from all of the grants.

Action items:
David will post on Basecamp all of the information in one charter with all the due dates that he

gets from Mia regarding Financial Aid, BOG fee waiver, elc.
David will invite representatives/managers from CAl and OE! to the meelings to report out, he will

also coordinate with CCCApply.

EPT/DAS Coordination:
Robyn summarized the work on 5 site visits that have taken place and 4 others that are

scheduled with the nine pilot colleges. City College of San Francisco was first to get started and
Los Medanos will be kicking off soon. David was impressed with the number of people that
Hobsons fielded for the kickoff at San Francisco; it is a huge school making lots of changes.
There is not a big focus on the portal at San Francisco, but the project team will find a college to
act in the same, first school capacity, for the portal. A letter of interest regarding participation in
phase two will be sent out next month to the rest of the colleges in the system, it will go to the
President, but will also need to be signed off by the Academic Senate, CTO, and others.

As a review: Starfish came on with Hobsons and is an early intervention tool that gives an
overview on how the student is doing. It can send kudos when the student is doing well, send
messages to the counselor when there is a concern, or can provide attendance sheets with basic
analytics on students who are doing well, marginal, and those who really need help. It can also
be used to make appointments including with specific information like if any walk-ins are available
and how long the wait time is. It has similar tools to SARS, but the advantage is a really strong

integration with Hobsons.
_ & R = L)

SSPSC Irvine June 10, 2015 Page 7



The management team visited Hobsons site last week and had a chance to experience their
culture and integrate with their team. Hobsons is able to provide data sheets and their technical
teams are able to deal with very tangible questions and can provide an integration guide when
they work with a college. David noted that we don't have that for the portal. We want to have five
initial pilots, and we are working on procurements for tools that will show be available in the
portal. We want to be able to articulate those same sorts of technical needs for the Portal that
Hobsons is providing for their integration.

-Cynthia brought up the issue of how to find pilot colleges for the portal in a way that is fair and
can be explained to the Chancellor's Office and the system. Other colieges will want to know why
they weren't asked. The members of this committee were not specifically chartered as pilot
colleges, and it needs to be a transparent process, especially if there is not an open solicitation.

Action ftem:
David will get the technical requirements together and then the committee can discuss the

business requirements.

Work Group Scheduling:

Work groups are especially critical now. Everyone has been assigned to one of the work groups
and a fifth group, the Student Support Services work group, is being formed to work on
administrative tools for personnel and the determination of some of the cosmetic decisions
regarding which aspects of the portal should be standardized. So far Leticia and Brian are in the
new group, the project team would like to solicit at least two additional members. ‘

Mike explained that there are really good requirements that have been written and now the task is
to examine them to distill down the ones that determine basic functionality, as well as which will
be elements to build out over time. It wouid be helpful to set up recurring work group meetings or
some other way to avoid having to send out 2 Doodle poll each week. Sarah explained that their
work group finds it most helpful to start each meeting by setting the dates for the next two or three
meetings. Counselors need to be scheduled at least two weeks out, and she finds it very
inconvenient to go onto Basecamp to check the calendar. Cynthia agreed that method ssemed to
work well. Mike agreed to try it and will send out Google Calendar invites as well.

Members thought that it was also helpful to set the agenda for the next meeting so that they feel
energized and have a sense of progress being made.

Action ltem:
Each of the work groups should have one comprehensive goal completed by July 1%,
Rick will post a renewed list of work groups, members, and their missions on Basecamp.

Other Websites:

There are many websites that exist in the higher education realm. They can be useful for
recruiting and for other purposes; we may want to incorporate elements into the Portal. CVC.edu
and Californiacolleges.edu are two of these. Sarah explained that Californiacolleges.edu uses the
CSUMentor infrastructure and was meant to be an intersegmental way for students to explore

all of the static information. It includes sample financing snapshots for the CCCs, CSUs, and

UCs (it is a little bit different from the Net Price Calculator). There are also some exploration tools
and good FAQs. It used to be funded primarily cut of the State Department of Education with the
other segmenits putting in a little money, but now it has been moved over to the Chancellor's
Office. Similarly at icanaffordcollege.com there is a significant amount of content. and certain
levels that can be explored without creating a user account. All of this information can be very
useful to potential students. There is a tab on the CVC website that references “coming fall 2016
Online Course Exchange" and there are also areas to explore careers. It is another area where
there appears to be duplication of efforts. One of the members noted that there are also

M
SSPSC Irvine June 10, 2015 Page 8



orientation tools that are referenced, but Clinton explained that OEl is doing “readiness for cnline
learning” not crientation to coliege. Additionally, the OEl is not the CVC or vice versa.

SSP Nominations for Chair:

Members discussed possible nominations, but potential nominees were hesitant to commit to the
time that would be required. The Chair meets with the Co-Chair and the management team to
formulate the agenda, participates in work groups, and acts as a liaison between the technical
staff and the membership. Norberto explained that he spent about 4 hours each week on work
for agendas, planning meetings, and checking in on work groups.

A couple of nominations were made that were respectfully declined due to concern about regular
work responsibilities. Cynthia explained that she is willing to hang on for a little bit and to
consider being Co-Chair for another year, but also acknowledged her responsibilities as Chair for
EPT/DAS. The committee decided to continue consideration of nominations to the July 2122
meetings, which Cynthia will run. This will also give new members an opportunity to get to know
everyone a little bit better before having the election. David also suggested that he might be able
to look into arranging release time or some equivalent for the Chair and Co-Chair.

Wrap Up:
The PowerPoint deck will be available on Basecamp for members who would like to take

information back to their schoois. There is also a public facing portal instance with the prototype
that members can show to stakeholder groups.

Sarah felt that a Marketing work group, or a marketing box on Basecamp might be useful. She
felt the time has come to dig into marketing the SS Portal to the colleges and the system, or to
have Sandoval at the Technology Center expand that area. David explained that Robert Burnie
is working with Robyn on marketing for EPT/DAS but he is not able to expand Robert's scope.

He will look into setting up a Marketing work group.

Members thanked Alejandra for her work with the committee and wished her well in the future.
Since Angel is not transferring until next year, she will remain on the SSP SC and the committee

appreciates her continuing work.

Next Meetings:
The next meeting is at the Embassy Suites LAX on July 21-22.

The following one will be a Zoom meeting from 3-5 pm on August 5™

Adjourn:
The meeting was adjourned at 3 pm.

[ e e e O T o e e e
SSP SC Irvine June 10, 2015 Page 9



-



Education Planning Initiative Steering Committee Meeting
Monday July 20, 2015
Zoom Online Meeting

Attendees: Alyssa Nguyen, Angela Baucom, Barbara Fountain, Caryn Albrecht, Chelley Maple,
Cynthia Rico, David Shippen, Denice Inciong, Ireri Valenzuefa, Lucinda Over, Margie Carrington,
Matt Coombs, Mike Caruso, Rick Snodgrass, Robert Burnie, Robyn Tornay, Stephanie Dumont,
Tim Calhoon, Victor DeVore, and Victoria Rosario.

Welcome and Roll Call:
Rick called the meeting to order at 3:06 pm. Attendance was taken. There was relatively low

attendance due to changes in membership and summer vacation, but after checking the charter it
was determined that no particular quorum was specified. The decision was made to proceed and
any votes would be based on a majority of those present at the meeting, as specified in the

charter.

Approval of Minutes:
There were no corrections or changes to the minutes from May 5, 2015. Cynthia Rico moved to

approve the minutes and Chelley Maple seconded the motion. The minutes were approved
almost unanimoustly, with Margie abstaining since she was not in attendance at the May meeting.

Nominatiens for Chair/Co-Chair:

Matt Coombs will no longer be on the EP! Steering Committee, since he has left the CC system
to work for the vendor eLumen. The committee will be selecting a new Chair and Co-Chair today
and David asked Matt to provide information that might help the committee in that process.

Although the EPI Steering Committee is not directly involved in the work of writing requirements,
viewing prototypes, and selecting vendors, it still plays an important advisory role and the
leadership from this group helps with connections in the community and keeping the project on
target toward its goals. Matt noted that the work of the Chair will be harder but also more
rewarding now that there are tangible deliverables that will be coming out of the project in the
next 12-24 months. The Chair will be important in making sure that the pilot schools will be
successful by insuring that the right information is gathered and by helping to clear the way for
the project team to do their job. The core mission of the EPI Steering Committee isto actas a
voice for the system and to gather the right information to make the right recommendations for the
project. The committee should also look at the vendors the project is interacting with and
potentially give them a “heads up” on challenges that are changing at the schools on a day to day
basis with respect to accreditation standards, and the Chancellor's Office expectations, to help
make sure that the funding of this project is going to go forward. A lot of schools will be piloting
and joining this project and funding renewal will come up in two years, so the Chair needs to keep
his or her finger on the pulse of those issues so that they can give advice but also be aware of
challenges regarding lack of funding, change in priorities, and technology issues. David also
highlighted the importance of gathering the data to make the business argument to make sure that
funding continues as the project moves forward.

Matt felt that a reasonable expectation for a time commitment for the EPI SC Chair would be at
least a couple of hours each week to say aware of conversations and communications in
Basecamp, reading documentation, keeping in touch with the project team, and finding time on
David's schedule. The EPI project includes the Student Services Portal and that portal will
become the hub to integrate many different Chancellor Office properties that currently exist on the
web. David and the team have been given oversight on the Curriculum Inventory, which Matt feels
is fantastic and brilliant; it is also a pretty large project in its own right because it involves
integration with ASSIST. The project team is growing proportionally to help deal with all of that,

but the Steering Committee has to be aware of those original projects and how they all connect to
and integrate with EPI. It will take a minimum of a couple of hours a week for the Chair to stay
aware of all that is going on and help with communicating that out to this commitiee between
e —
EPI Steering Committee Zoom Online July 20, 2015 Page 1




meetings. Chelley noted that Matt’s tremendous depth and breadth of technical expertise has
been very valuable to the committee and she wondered if that was necessary to the role of the
Chair. Matt explained it is not necessary for the Chair to have that expertise, but for the success
of the project, there should be members of the committee with that knowledge to make sure that
not only for the functional, but also the student services oriented focus and features, the technical

infrastructure is there to support them.

The committee thanked Matt profusely for his leadership and work on the project. Matt
expressed his appreciation for all that he has learned through work on this project and explained
that although it would not probably be appropriate for him to regularly attend meetings, he is
willing to volunteer to help in the fransition and getting the new Chait up to speed.

Cynthia nominated Chelley Maple to be the new Chair; she noted that Chelley’s participation
since the formation of the committee and her work with the Student Services Portal (SSP)
Steering Committee, as well as her student services perspective and understanding of SSSP
requirements and reporting will help to provide leadership with a broad perspective and good
background knowledge of the project. Lucinda agreed that Chelley’s expertise and experience on
the project would make her an exceilent candidate. Cynthia also nominated Victor DeVore as
Co-Chair, and noted that his technical expertise would be very useful. Stephanie supported the

nominations as well.

There were no other nominations. Members agreed that having a Chair and Co-Chair with
experience and knowledge of the project was very important, they also felt that in the future,
when the time came to make a transition it would be important to think about how to groom
someone to help make that transition smoothly since there are so many elements to this very
large project. Lucinda moved to close nominations, and Cynthia seconded the motion. Members

agreed unanimousty.

Action ltem:
David and Rick will contact Chelley and Victor in a week or so to set up infrastructure for minutes,

documents, and so on, that they need as the new Chair and Co-Chair.

RP Group- EPl Implementation Survey Results:

Alyssa summarized the results of the 2015 Implementation Survey. The purpose of the survey
was to collect feedback from EPI participants on initiative processes, as part of the 2014/15
evaluation work plan. It covered the participants’ perceptions of: the governance process,
planning, and communication internally and externally about the EPI. It consisted of about thirty
open-ended and fixed form questions, and was sent out through an online survey link to identified
EPI participants in March. There were 107 people identified by Sandoval Chagoya as participants
in the project. There were 33 participants {31%} who completed the survey in its

entirety and they identified themselves as members of: the project management team, the steering
committee, a work group, or one of the pilot colleges.

In the area of governance, items pertaining to the participatory process included: understanding
of roles, understanding of the decision making process, and whether or not participants felt that
key stakeholder groups were well-represented in the EPI. 91% of participants felt that they were
familiar with the governance structure, and 76% felt that they understood the different roles. The
area that respondents felt had the lowest stakeholder participation was that of students with only
61% believing they were well-represented in EPl. Respondents understood how the decision
making processes were initiated but did not seem to have a very solid understanding of who the
final decision making bodies were. However, despite this lack of understanding about who
makes the decisions, respondents did feel that the process was collaborative and people worked

together to make recommendations.

In the area of program planning, respondents had a general understanding of what the EPl is
trying to accomplish and how, but fewer participants indicated awareness of the specific services

EPI Steering Committee Zoom Online July 20, 2015 Page 2




and components of the project, and only 73% were confident that the goals would be
accomplished on the timeline laid out in the work plan. There were high awareness levels (79%)
of the pilot colleges, but lower ratings (64%) when asked about when the actual pilot phase was
taking place. Additionally, only 37% felt that EP| was adequately preparing pilot colleges for
implementation of products and services.

In the area of communication, 85% of respondents had some familiarity with the CAl and OEI
projects, and less than half felt they were sure if EPl was communicating effectively with those
other two major initiatives. Most respondents felt slightly more familiar with OEI than CAl
components. Within the vendor procurement process, more respondents were familiar with the
education planning (70%) and degree audit process (73%), and very few were familiar with the
Student Services Portal (SSP) process (37%). Only 62% felt that communication was effective
across groups within the EPI. Higher ratings of effectiveness (70%} were found between project
team miembers and respondents within the Steering Committee and work groups, while less than
60% felt that communication was effective between EPI SC and EPT/DAS and SSP SC.
Regarding tools being used for communication, respondents were more satisfied with and used
Zoom more often (70%) and less satisfied with and used CCCConfer least often (52%).
Additionally, while 100% of project team members are communicating back to constituent groups,
only about a third of other project participants are communicating back “often” to constituent
groups. More of the participants are relying on the Student Success Newsletter from the
Technology Center than then Listserv or website related to the project.

Overall, respondents felt that EPI had set up a very collaborative working environment and was
making good progress toward meeting the goals based on the established timeline. However,
there does appear to be a need for more clarifying of the roles and responsibilities of members
within the EPI, and a need to improve communication internally and externally. Based upon
those needs five recommendations are being made for the management team and the EPI
Steering Committee to consider:

1. Reduce the number of Steering Committee member groups (there are currently three and
there is confusion about who reports to who, and what the specific steering committee
responsibilities are)

2. Provide members with regular project updates (there are many components to this
project and with face-to-face meetings of the steering committee only once every month,
there is a need for more timely updates between those meetings)

3. The project management team could provide members with training in the use of the
various communication tools that are being used in order to help with the learning curve
for them

4. The project management team could develop customized messages for members at the
end of each meeting, or by email, to share with their constituent groups at their colleges
and to statewide groups when reporting back (open ended responses indicated that
some members are not reporting back because they are not sure what information is
confidential and what is not)

5. Increase ways that external communication about EPI updates can reach colleges,
perhaps through Flex days or workshops, so that the project management team is on

campuses communicating information about EPI.

Since the survey was done in March before the vendor was engaged in contracting, some of the
confidentiality concerns may not be as much of an issue now that contracting has been
completed. However, David did admit that the “take home talking points” has been considerad
and not yet implemented; that would be an important communication tool.

Confusion about responsibilities and which group reports to anotheris an issue that could be
addressed through reduction of steering committees or work groups, or it might be a matter of
clarifying the flow of responsibilities, reporting, and communication. Alyssa menticned that OEI
grappled with similar issues between their work groups and the overarching steering committee;
the OE| management team did a 10-15 minute presentation which outlined and clarified what

e — R —
EPI Steering Committee Zoom Online July 20, 2015 Page 3



each of the different membership groups' roles and responsibilities were. That would be another
possible way to address the issue without reducing the number of discrete entities. She noted
that these are just suggestions about possibilities for sclving some of the issues. Alyssa is
hoping that the project team and steering committee will take the survey results and use them to
facilitate discussion about things that can be improved and ways to resclve them. Cynthia felt
that the survey results also reflected some transitions in membership and noted that the
committee has become more cohesive with more consistency in membership; she was not
surprised by the results, but thought they might also reflect the complexity of the project. As new
staff has been hired and roles are more clearly established, that should als¢ help improve

communication.

Action ltem:
David thought that perhaps he or Chelley couid take and use this information as a jumping off

point to set tasks for the Steering Committee to address.

Now that the contract has been signed, the project team is working on developing the public
announcement with Hobsons and the Chancellor's Office. He is working with Robyn to get the
MOU in place between the colleges and the Technology Center to provide the support funding as
well. There are a couple of steps that are in process right now: announcement of the contract
and completion of the Individual Participation Agreements (IPAs) between Hobsons and the
colleges, and then the Memorandum of Understanding {MOU) between the college and the
Technology Center. Committee members are still under the Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA)
but the public announcement should be ready in the next two weeks or so.

Future In Person Meeting Dates:

September 8. in southern Caiifornia (that meeting might possibly be at Stephanie Dumont’s
school, if the logistics work out for that to be a sensible choice. David will look into that with her.)

November 17 in Sacramento

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 4:13 pm.

EPI Steering Committee Zoom Online July 20,2015 Page 4



EPI Pilot College (EPT/DAS) Steering Committee Meeting
Thursday June 11, 2015
Irvine

EPT/DAS Pilot College S$C Attendees: Amanda Greene (online}, Andrew Chang (online),
Angela Baucom {online), Arleen Hollosy, Barbara Fountain, Benjamin Mudgett, Bernadeite
Flameno, Bill Muirooney (online), Chelley Maple, Cheryl Shenefield (online), Cory Brady (online),
Cynthia Rico (online), David Shippen, Dipte Patel, Don Webb, Dorris Griffin, Erin Novak, Freyja
Pereira, Gary Bird (online), Ireri Valenzuela, Jay Field, Jeanine Gardner (online), Jon Fanucchi
{online), Laura Subio (online), Leticia Luna-Sims, Lidia Jenkins, Lucy Ruiz (cnline), Michael
Aquino {online), Marylou Lebya (online), Mike Caruso, Norberto Quiroz, Pedro Avila, Phillip
Humphreys, Renee Craig-Marius, Robert Burnie, Robert Klier (online), Robin Armour, Robyn
Tornay, Sabra Sabio, Shartelle Fears, and Tom Spillman.

Welcome/RollCall:
Jay called the meeting to order at 10:00 am. Attendance was taken.

Meeting Minutes Approvai:
There were no additions or corrections to the minutes from May 7, 2015. Arleen Hollosy moved to

approve the minutes and Norberto Quiroz seconded the motion. The minutes were approved
unanimously.

City Collegie of San Francisco Update:

Lidia explained that City College recently had their kickoff meeting and things are going really
well. They currently have a homegrown electronic education planning tool, but many of their
plans are still written on paper because the tool is clunky and people already have the knowledge
in their heads. They have approximately 80 counselors organized into many different
departments including new student counselors, continuing student counselors, international
student counselor, and counselors at four multicultural centers; all 80 counselors atiended the
pre-planning meeting. This pilot has given them the opportunity to come together and evaluate
and look at how to make changes. Everyone has been apprehensive, but they knew that
changes would have to happen because of the SSSP mandate. They were looking for an
electronic tool to do abbreviated and mandated plans and when Hobgons came along they
decided this was an opportunity to see if the tool was as robust as they need it to be. The process
has resulted in bringing together not only counselors, but also A&R, IT, and the Office of
Instruction, where the catalog and class schedules are formed. The team is a little bit large, but it
reflects the size of their school. Lidia emphasized the importance of having stakeholders from all
aspects of the college that interact with the students and the process. Although City College is a
very large college, it has limited staffing in the key areas that link to transcripts and education
planning. They have needed to look at what to do with business practices and procedures and
where staffing will need fo be changed to meet new demands.

Hobsons and the Technology Center have made several visits. Counselors have seen the demo,
they are engaged and they feel that they have representation on the team. So far they have
been able to produce a list of 150 programs, and they selected their AA, AS, AAT, and AST
programs as ones that they want to have Hobsons build out; they selected the credit certificates
and non-credit certificates that are eligible for financial aid to start with. The next phase will be to
work with Hobsons to build out the curriculum and degree requirements for those programs. After
they get into that cycle of testing and verifying, the counselors will be able to look at something
more tangible. The big concerns of counselors have always been about how much time this
would take away from the essence of counseling and the time for personal interaction, interview
and conversation with the student during the education planning appeintment. Additionally, at
City College since they have both credit and a very large non-credit division, this needs fo be a
system that works for both, as well as working at multiple locations and education centers spread
out across the district; so far there are not issues or problems with that. Itis working very

— e - R S S — T—
EPT/DAS Pilot College SC Irvine June 11, 2015 Page 1



smoothly, the group comes and gives the college homework and the college does their best to do
the homework.

Lidia explained that although they are currently a Banner school and there is a degree audit
system in Banner, the A&R department doesn't use it because it isn't accurate nor can
counselors wait on A&R to produce a complete degree audit, instead counselors rely on their
knowledge of ASSIST and existing agreements. Currently there is a heavy manual piece to how
the education plans are done whether they end up in paper or electronic form. Marylou confirmed
that the goal is to use Hobsons Degree Audit tool, and Lidia hoted that currently they have only
one evaluator, one person as catalog editor, and very few classified staff members involved in their
processes. There has not been the capacity to keep curriculum and cataiog changes

current; this process has made them aware that key offices need more staffing for maintenance
and making sure everything is correct and current. Itis not possibie to continue with allowing ten
weeks to process/evaluate a transcript. Changes need to happen in the process to keep it
moving, and they cannot continue to wait until a student is getting ready to graduate to evaluate
transcripts. There will probably need to be further changes and that is why it is important to have
everyone involved. Their first priority is the degree audit/education planning piece and later they
will think about how to do the Starfish/Early Alert piece. Lidia acknowiedged that like many
schools their planning, budgeting, staffing process takes several months so it takes time to
request a position and get it prioritized and so on. They will need to do that for new positions, but
in the meantime, the Technology Center and Hobsons are both filling the need and helping them
discover what will be needed long term. The goal is {o be seli-sufficient when they get to the end

of the process.

Currently they use SARS GRID for scheduling appointments: drop-ins, 30 minutes, and one hour.
The education planning appointments are ali set for one hour. Since they wanted to include
counselors from different areas of the college they asked for volunteers who were also willing to
work during the summer (they will be compensated for their time) and when pilot counselors
happen to have a one hour appointment with a student who is pursuing a degree/certificate in one
of the selected programs that Hobsons is building ouf, that student becomes a pilot student.
Other students with the same counselor who are not in one of the selected programs or pursuing
certificates will not be part of the pilot. This is a larger participation than a “thin slice” as a result
of wanting to have broader representation from counselors at different locations in the district.
Counselors meet once or twice a month to collaborate, and at the Flex day in August those
counselors who did not volunteer to participate will be updated on the work that happened over
the summer. They do not have many adjunct counselors, but everyone is invited tc the meetings.

There was a pre-planning meeting with City College and they were provided with a discovery
document from Hobsons. The college filled those out with their team and selected a set of dates.
The Technology Center worked with Hobsons to fit the college’s selected dates into Hobsons
implementation specialists’ calendar. Then the kickoff meeting was held. From pre-planning
meeting to kickoff for San Francisco was a little over a month; they had a meeting in April,
another on May 19", and then the kickoff on June 8™. Lidia explained that it took the college
about two weeks to come up with the list of 150 programs and another week or so to fill out the
discovery documents. Erin Novak from Hobsons noted that the number of meetings, frequency of
meetings and so on will be tailored to meet the different needs of the different colleges.

City College just recently changed to Banner Baseline MIS reporting for the SS file, prior to that
they used a modified COBOL file to report the SM file. When they transitioned they worked with
Ellucian consultants, IT, and research, to come up with the Banner Baseline SS file. They hope
that data will flow two ways between Hobsons and Banners so that whatever information is new
in Hobsons can be reported back in Banner. That has not happened yet, but itis a goal and a
request that Hobsons is very aware of.

" - 02 L I

e E— < R S S W T T S— R W O S—— —— —
EPT/DAS Pilot College SC Irvine June 11, 2015 Page 2



David noted the change in having a presentation from a pilot college; committee members found it
very useful. There will be more presentations like this as the pilot moves forward; the emphasis is
on cooperation and collaboration for success.

Marketing Approach:
The Technology Center is trying to provide supportive resources for the pilot, and one of those is

in the area of communications and marketing. Robert Burnie provided an overview of the menu
of marketing support services that are being offered to the pilot colleges. The plan has two
platforms, one for faculty-and staff and another for informing students. Faculty and staff will be
messaged through the Public Information Officers (PIOs) at each campus, perhaps starting with
Flex days. The student platform will be approached in three phases: design, which will be rolled
out in June, July, and August; and advertising to new and existing students by both introducing
the EPI program, and by advertising the success of the program inside the school.

The team Just started their marketing at CCSF and will soon be meeting with Los Medanos and
Fresno. In the design phase existing style sheets, culture, logos. and s0 on will be used to build
up the advertising pieces. The advertising about the EPI program will mostly be rolled out in
September and October, and communicating success will begin 2018. The idea is to support
communication in the college. Since the pilots will be starting with a thin slice, the advertising
might start just with that pilot cohort and materials specifically for that group. ‘

Robert asked committee members to communicate with their PIOs to make sure that they are
aware of what is going on, it can be very difficult if they have no idea about what is going on. He
also explained some creative ideas from Louise at Fresno regarding the use of competitions in
existing marketing and graphics classes. Perhaps contests for drawing an advertisement, or
developing a YouTube video with a marketing class to capture and promote the experience with
EPI. The marketing plan fs open, avallable, and Robert can provide anything you want to use;
camera-ready art work for an artfcle on student success, materials for a DSPS roadshow or a
booth at the Veteran's center, or Board presentation materials; whatever colleges need. The
resources are there, but there is great flexibility and freedom in how they can be used.

Introductions:
Robyn introduced Barb Fountain, the new EPT/DAS product manager. She is a former Associate

Dean from Solano College with fourteen years of experience in the CCC system. Mike Caruso is
the Portal product manager; he had a successful meeting yesterday with the Student Services
Portal (SSP) Steering Committee. Robyn provided the list of nine pilot colleges (Fullerton
dropped out) and noted that Robert has been in contact with every pilot college. The listis not in
the order that colleges will be implementing; but San Francisco City College is going first.

Erin Novak from Hobsons introduced her ¢olleagues: Emily Hoffman and Shawn Finamore,
implementation specialists for the Degree Planner; Naomi Aiken and Veronica Wooten,
implementation specialists for Starfish Early Alert/Connect; and Kelly Kilby, Account Executive.
The products that a college chooses will determine which individuals you work with, and Kelly will
work with each of the colleges post implementation and planning as colfeges move forward, she is

also a liaison with the Technology Center.

Erin has been with Hobsons for 7 2 years in technology implementation trainings and project
management. She is a California native who grew up in Sacramento went to school in San
Francisco. She also learned to drive at American River College and knows that community
colleges are about much more than just the degrees; she strongly believes in and supports the
community college mission. Erin is passionate about student success because she struggled her
first year in school and recognizes how close she came to failing if she had not had the resources
that were available to her. Her title is Program Director at Hobsons and she serves a program
management function, coordinating implementation and making sure that all of the resources are
in the right place so that everything gets accomplished. She will be involved in everyone's

implementation.
oty o)

. v ———— — — X E—— T————— v t— T vp—:
EPT/DAS Pilot College SC Irvine June 11, 2015 Page 3



The EPI project team had extended time onsite with Hobsons about a week ago and found the
environment to be open, professional, creative, and positive. The teams had a chance to work
together and learn more about one ancther.

Working with Hobsons:
Robyn explained that the Portal is a statewide product that is being built from scratch, while

Hobsons is product that is already designed and built as a full package, but that does not mean
that issues and concerns that come up will not be addressed. For example, the concern about the
use of the word “advisor” rather-than “counselor” is being taken back and looked at. Erin

noted that the option to insert and switch the word from “advisor” to “counselor” throughout the
product is being implemented and the goal is to have that available by the time we are live with
students. (“Advisor” is used in many areas, and was not meant to be disrespectful to counselors.)

The outline of the full implementation presentation is available on Basecamp with the core
implementation team roles. Although the list of roles looks like a lot of different individuals, there
can easily be overlap in roles. For example, the project manager can be a functional lead as well;
they do not need to be individual people. The project scribe is an important role since that
individual documents and records the decisions and action items as a college moves forward.
This helps to keep the project on track, but also makes sure that someone else could step in and
fill a role should someone leave their position.

Robyn noted the interest of many colleges in the deployment guide with the technical
requirements. She explained that it is provided at the technical kickoff which occurs after the
initial kickoff. Hobsons will come in and provide all the specs for the technology and IT part of
what will happen. Erin also explained that the overall data fiow for Hobsons' Degree Planner as
well as the Early Alert/Connect pieces comes through the Starfish Universal Adapter, which is a
small 5 megabyte piece of hardware. All of the data goes through that adapter. There willbe a
full set of files based on the college’s implementation goals, whether for a full solution, or a
different but smaller subset of files for just the Degree Planner or just Early Alert/Connect. All of
the information for the coliege’s specific goals is provided at the technical kickoff when it is

needed.

The requirements that have been written over the last year will need to have the blank spots
finished, and duplicates eliminated. Those requirements will then be provided to Hobsons for test
cases to make sure the system does what we wanted it to do. The test cases wilf also be used to
write training scripts. Hobsons development schedule is full until September and pretty defined
through the end of the year, but the sooner Erin has the requirements, the sooner she can work
them into the development schedule for the remainder of the year. If she has them by the end of
July she can get them into the development cycle for September to December. Work group
members can work on requirements alone; they should just make a notation of who did them.
The Education Planning work group is almost done, but the Degree Audit and Counseling groups
still have a fair amount of work to complete. The requirements were used fo select Hobsons, as
the vendor with the best fit to those requirements. Additionally, since the requirements and user
stories will be used as test cases, they should reflect the priorities of the committee and work

groups regarding functionality.

Procurement Sfatus/Participation reement/MOU:

The next review of contracts will be on Monday. Typical contracts are very broad in scope and as
a result it has been taking some time to get the specific elements of the contract with Hobsons
worked out. The project is asking for a lot of new things but David anticipates it will be done soon.
Beyond the contract with Hobsons there are two items of interest to the pilot colleges, the
Participation Agreements and the MOU. The contractis between the Technology Center and
Hobsons; the Participation Agreement is similar to what has been used for eTranscript California
and CCCApply, it is an institutional agreement between the Hobsons and the college/district.
Finally, the pilot MOU is an agreement between the EPI project and the college/district. David
showed the tentative agreement regarding support for colleges in implementing the pilot, but

- 8. . e
EPT/DAS Pilot College SC Irvine June 11, 2015 Page 4



noted that it hasn’t been approved yet; he will be meeting with Tim Calhoon today during lunch to
discuss it. The agreement includes funding support for the various pieces of the pilot, with more
support for colleges that are implementing more pieces, but even colleges that are only
implementing one piece will get something. '

Jay thought the support would be helpful to provide temporary staffing or to reassign people and
backiill their positions while implementation was ramping up. He explained that at City College,
like many others, permanent staffing positions must go through a lengthy process. Funding
woulld help with his need for programmers since he is down 34 positions. David emphasized that
the goal is to provide temporary support to help you get started as you get permanent people into
the pipeline. He also noted that equity in relief for the 9 pilot colleges is important. At this point
he doesn't know what support will be provided to colieges that come on later. Jay thought that by
that point the first pilot colleges would have built tools, provided documentation, training,
YouTube videos, and other sorts of things for helping the later colleges. Additionally, San
Francisco will be doing a Banner implementation so any coding that they do will help Banner
schools that come on later. The path should be much easier for the colleges that come on after
the pifot schools.

Members asked about how support would work for the multi-college districts, they thought they
might need additional support for duplicated efforts. David explained that he wanted to move
carefully and wasn't yet sure how all of it will work. He did note that the MOU included
expectations for: a single point of contact, a support team, the need to support program
communications and best practices documentation, the need to work collaboratively, and to
support data analysis for the purpose of establishing data baselines. Ireri explained that the
system is hoping that the degree audit tool will help shorten time to completion for students, so
agreements that meet FERPA requirements are needed with colleges to be able to access the
data. David wouid also like colleges to develop a budget that specifies how the relief funds will

be spent.

Andy felt very strongly that the funds needed to be considered for the whole district in the case of
multi-college districts. The districts that use one system and planned to switch over together
cannot fund two separate systems. That issue could potentially disrupt the entire project. Pedro
also emphasized that their district has been clear from the beginning of their desire to do a
simuitaneous district wide implementation. David changed the terminology throughout the MOU
to say “district’ rather than “coliege." Members were still concerned about the need for resources
for all of the colleges in a muiti-college district, including district IT resources as well as for
multiple implementations. There are three muiti-college districts in the pilot, and there are 72
districts in the community college system. There is a need to pilot for multi-college districts, but
equity is challenging. David asked if members would be okay with the fact that some colleges and
systems are bigger and base funding on FTES or would it be better to have some kind of flat rate
for each school or district? Jay noted that from a self-interested perspective. FTES would be
useful to San Francisco, and might work if there was a certain minimum set for small schools
since the goal is to assist the colleges/districts in getting this done. However, smaller schools
might need extra help because they have fewer staff; ultimately Jay was not sure that FTES was

the best way to do it

Norberto asked if the goal was to fund the whole transition, or to provide seed money. Perhaps a
flat number could be provided for the colleges to go and work with, or even come back to the
project and ask for more funding from a needs based grant. ‘Ancther member was concerned
about time lost in requesting grants and so on if colleges/districts had to come back to request
money. David suggested that members also consider looking at their SSSP funding to see what
could be covered there and then bring a proposal back for a grant. Chelley noted that in the state
student equity plan there has been some feedback regarding the need for colleges/districts to
plan for how they will institutionalize positions if and when the money goes away. She also
highlighted that it looks like there will be another big influx of SSSP funding that might be used for

this transition.
1 . - s - B2
EPT/DAS Pilot College SC Irvine June 11, 2015 Page 5



David emphasized that he will not fund the whole project, but he would like to be able to help with
additional resources. He is concerned about trying to stretch the resources for a pilot that was
originally 10 to reach 15 total colleges when the multi-college districts are included. Erin
explained that Hobsons previous experiences with multi-college districts often were that they
chose to maintain separate systems because there was less swirling in those districts than in the
CCCs. Robyn and Barb summarized that there are Technology Center resources, Hobsons
resources, and many people have expressed the need for transcript evaluators, IT resources, and
others. Perhaps a pool of retirees or others with particular skill sets could be developed. The
committee will come back to this discussion later after lunch.

Hobsons University:
Hobsons University is a gathering of colleges from around the world where different sessions are

presented. The project is paying for one representative from each pilot college, and Denise
Nolan, Mia Keeley, and Gary Bird from the Chancellor's Office, as well as some EPI project staff,
to attend Hobsons University this year. The hope is that attendees will cover different sessions
and then come back to tell everyone what was learned. There will be some time set aside on the

next meeting agenda to report back.

The project team checked in with members to make sure that confirmation emails had been
received and travel arrangements were set. Mt San Jacinto wiil coordinate to geta
representative registered because they don't have one yet. The EPT/DAS group will meet at the
conference on Monday at 6pm in the hotel lobby. Aftendees are encouraged to coordinate with
others on Basecamp regarding arrival times to get taxis or rides together where possible.

Multi-College Districts:
Jay thought that multi-college districts doing configuration for the whole district, would have a

single ERP where the data lives. The programs, degrees, and students would all be in one key
. source from a technical point of view, so ali the technical back end work would be done up front,
then the business processes would happen one at a time. He thought this was most likely since
the CCC is well known for how different colleges are, even within the same district. One of the
members of a multi-college district noted that was correct at a technical level, but their college
also wanted to do everything at the same time. Pedro confirmed that if they didn't do it ali at the
same time they would have to be duplicating efforts. Jay thought that if that was the case the
planning level decisions could all be done at one time, and the resources spent would be less.
Pedro explained that the functional leve!l would involve more coordination. There wili be a district
team which will interface with Hobsons and there will be another layer of coordination for when
the district team meets with the functional leads for the colleges and then the functional leads
meet with their individual colleges. Another member confirmed that his multi-college district
probably would not make decisions together and those local decisions would be likely to mean
that they could not necessarily save time or energy in the implementation either. Multi-college
districts will be swept in somehow, but it will be a local decision on how they go about it,

A member thought that it might be helpful to have IT departments talk to Hobsons about
implementation and what is involved, he was concerned that they might not be aware of what
would be required. Robyn reminded the group that Hobsons did have two separate IT meetings
at the beginning, one for Banner, and another for Colleague and homegrown systems. Hobsons
will also be having a full technical kickoff with each IT team after their college has the kickoff
meeting. She asked members to send their concerns to her or to David.

College by Cellege Snapshot:

Robyn reviewed the information the project has on each of the colleges regarding members of
their implementation team, products that will be implemented, key dates, including when their
kickoff will be, and so on. She asked members to let her know if any of the information was

incorrect.

- - ]
EPT/DAS Pilot College SC Irvine June 11, 2015 Page.6



Erin explained the distinction between a project lead and a sponsor, while also noting that in
some cases they might be the same individual. A project lead 1s leading and driving things, and
the sponsor is in an elevated position of escalation, making sure that overall the teams proceed
on time, and that sort of thing The sponsor makes sure that the tone and the goals are clear.

Norberto asked whether Colleague colleges should wait until after Los Medanos does their
implementation and David explained that it would make sense to wait until the technical work is
done. However, the technical part is not the whole implementation, and Hobsons has many
specialists who used to work for Colleague and know how to define a way to extract the catalog
and so on. It would make sense for other colleges to stay in contact and then go ahead and

launch.

Professional Development:
David thought that it would be useful to start thinking about ways that colleges could help one

another and how professional development for the project will eventually work. We don’t yet have
anything to put into professional development, but he will be hiring a professional development
lead. The curriculum will come from this group and the expertise gained in implementation.
Professional development is faculty and staff members figuring out what other faculty and staff
members need to know. The report from Lidia, Jay and Marylou at the beginning of the meeting
today provided a glimpse into what kinds of things might be useful. The Academic Senate will be
involved with facilitating events and anything that is produced wilt go into the statewide repository

Members thought that it would be useful to capture best practices and vetideas to be confirmed or
overturned later. Training is another element of professional development, and counselors will
need to piay a role in figuring out how it should happen and when it should happen. Itis too early
right now to know everything that will need to be included in training and professional
development, but training will be one component. All of the pilot colieges have either a
coordinator or a department for professional development, but the kinds of things that come out of
them might not be what David is calling training, they may have a different scope. Suggestions
for possible areas to look into:

. 3CBG
Writing, audio, and video

-

. Professional developmentassociation

. Developing modules to be used statewide for particular services
. Pilot college presentations

. 3CDUG

® Full presentation at CISOA for functional and IT staff

Revisiting the MOU Discussion:

After discussion with Tim Calhoon during lunch David returned to the discussion with emphasis
on the fact that the pilot colleges need to be successful, and some of those are multi-college
districts. Twenty-three of the districts in the system, about 1/3, are multi-college districts, so
multi-college districts should be part of the pilot. Rather than talking about money, David
requested that the committee focus on what resources are needed to be successful that the
Technology Center might be able to provide or help with, which might not be exactly the same for
every college. The project will be covering the base software subscription costs associated with
EPI. There will be three parts to the MOU: professional services for technical work, professiconal
services for non-technical work, and some sort of a performance award. The performance award
is intended to incentivize districts to keep on track for completion of the project.

Resources that could be provided under the heading of professional services to support the
implementation:

s« [T resources

s Consultants

. Colleague experts

& &0 & . 4 e O T
EPT/DAS Pilot College SC Irvine June 11, 2015 Page 7



For DataTel/Banner: "student system technical resources”

Security Center vetting of models to make sure they are secure

DataTel and Banner programmers

Solution architect who can act as a liaison for technical staff and others
Staffing for helping with database curricutum clean-up (this may need to be
an internal person)

Evaluators

Overseer for institutionalization of system maintenance and operations

Iriterim leadership support

Members thought that it would be good to have someone graph out a good grouping of roles to
help the implementation along by giving districts an idea of areas that they might need to
supplement. Erin noted that there is some baseline code that Hobsons already has and can
share for data integrations. They have had other Banner and Colleague clients, but of course
there will be some tweaks for Cafifornia and for specific colleges. Erin also explained that the
goal with each implementation is that each college will be able to make the changes and
adjustments as they move forward after the implementation is complete; there is 2 lot of
immersive learning. She is certain that colleges will be abie to do 90%, for the other 10%
Hobsons has robust support teams and a client community of shared resources for refreshers.

David expressed the goal of having a variety of resources that can be drawn from by the pilot
districts according to their needs; the pool of resources will be the same, but how it is used will
vary from district to district. Jay suggested providing finances for institutions to backfill their
regular jobs while staff members are working on implementation. David was concerned about
potential trouble with unions if non-union people are hired to do union work; it could be
considered an unfair {abor practice. However, consultants are another matter, and he could
provide a pool of qualified resources that districts could draw from as needed, that would be
contractors of the CCCTC.

Members discussed the performance award, which is intended to provide a reasonable incentive
to the institutions to complete the project. Chelley noted that the best incentives have rewards for
finishing early and penalties for not finishing on time. After some discussion most members felt
that offering a conference or trip as an incentive was better than cash which would just be rolled
back into the general fund and not provide any benefit to those people who did the work. One
member did mention that classified staff might not find conference attendance to be an incentive.

Letter of Intent:

The committee discussed the importance of equity in inviting the next group of colleges to
participate. It would be usefui to send the letter when we have more of the story of success, but it
is also important to send it early enough to get onto technology plans for the next year. Since
there is a need for colleges o have enough lead time, members decided that it should be sent
after the contract with Hobsons is signed and perhaps around the second week in August so that
districts receive it as close to the beginning of the year as possible. Chelley noted that would
allow colleges to consider using SSSP money and have time to have plans vetted by the
Academic Senate if they wanted to do so. David would like all of the technology specifications to
be on the website before the letter is sent so that if a college president gets the letter and consults
with IT, the IT Director would have information available to help encourage the

consideration. Robyn will be doing a presentation at 3CDUG on August 5", and will use that
opportunity to tell people to expect the letter. This committee can review the draft letter at the
meeting in Sacramento on August 6", and then it can be sent around August 10" Cheliey also
suggested contacting Mia regarding SSSP Summit planning and ask to be part of it.

Action ltems:
Robyn will contact Mia very soon re%arding SSSP Summit ptanning.
Robyn will tell 3CDUG on August 5™ to expect the letter to be coming.

m
EPT/DAS Pilot College SC Irvine June 11, 2015 Page 8



Draft Interest Letter for phase two colleges to present at the August g™ meeting, to be sent out

around August 10",
Sandoval will send out a notice about the letter on the appropriate Listservs,

Get Satisfaction:
The CCCEdPlan.org website now has a tool for encouraging questions and conversations about

student success and education planning. The tool is called Get Satisfaction and facilitates
questions and conversations between peers. The discussion is moderated and monitored by the
project in case there are errors or questions that are left unanswered. David encouraged
committee members to go to the website and read/participate in the discussions. Google
credentials or a Yahoo account can be used and you don't have to be a user to simply view it.

Further MOU Discussion:
David brought back a new document which removed all the financial elements and instead focused

on the services that could be provided to colleges. Pedro expressed great concern; he

felt that it was not clear that the last discussion was about support services as a substitute for
funding. In house work cannot be covered by additional support services, the funding is needed to
have people take on additional responsibilities in team member areas so that they can dedicate
more time to the project. Other members agreed that funding is critical. David wants equity
between schools and does not feel that he can include "overtime relief,” he wants districts to list
resources that he can provide from his list. Pedro emphasized that the success of the project
depends upon the pilots and the pilot colleges are saying that they need resources. If the budget
is there, why wouldn't you fund it? Norberto expressed concern that the process was starting to
look like it was switching to top-down and he noted there were a substantial number of members
asking David to change what was being perceived as “this is the way | am going to do it.” David
explained that every dollar spent in the MOU is a dollar that he can’t spend on software. He
encouraged members to consider looking at the $200,000M in SSSP funding that will be coming

down next year.

Jay thought that it might be possible to get around the impasse by having each district write a
proposal for what they need. If a list could be assembled, it would give David a better idea of
what the colleges need. Jay explained that everyone would have a different methodology but
could try to figure out what would work in their particular environment. Norberto asked that the
process be as collaborative and transparent as possible. Since it is important for districts to know
what support they will have for fiscal planning purposes members did not want to go through a
lengthy/time consuming process. Therefore, each of the nine pilot districts agreed to send in
information on existing resources and what they think they may need, on an Excel document, by

Friday June 19th.

This will not be a formal resource allocation request process, but instead an attempt to put on
paper what each district needs to help support their implementation efforts. Jay noted that
districts may be able to get ideas from each other; at this point the goal is to get something on
paper so that everyone can figure out what to do with the information.

One member noted that he thought it would be easier for districts to have some decentralized
control and a little bit of budget that could streamline the process of filling resources.

Future Meetings/Next Steps:

The next meeting will be on July 23" by Zoom from 3-5 pm.

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 3:00pm.

—mﬂ_ﬂmmm_ﬂ
EPT/DAS Pilot College SC Irvine June 11, 2015 Page 9







EPI Steering Committee Meetings — 2015 Schedule Updates

December 10 _

‘Month EPISC SSPSC EPT/DAS Region
January January 28th, | January 27th, None Southern
In Person, San Diego '
San Diego ¥
February 1 hour Zoom call, | February 19th, February 17-18, Southern
Feb 24 Irvine Irvine :
March ‘March 24th March 26th March 25th Zoom
April 'None April 22nd April 23rd Northern
Sacramento Sacramento
May May 5th, May 6th May 7th Zoom
In Person,
‘Sacramento
June ‘None June 10th June 11th Southern
July July 20t July 21st-gond July 2314 REVISED
UPDATED Zoom Embassy Suites Zoom
LAX :
August ‘None August 5t August 5h-6th REVISED
UPDATED Zoom 2 Day Meeting
Holiday Inn
Capitol Plaza
Sacramento -
September September &th September oth September 10th REVISED
UPDATED ' ' Southern — In
Person Meetings
October None | October 7th October 8th REVISED - Zoom
November | November 17th November 18th | November19th | REVISED
UPDATED Northern — In
Person Meetings
December None December 9 Zoom

EPI Steering Committee Meetings — 2015 Schedule Updates







(:_é_-—A Academic Senate

for Catifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHI!IP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda ltem

SUBJECT: C-ID and TMC Update

! Month: August Year: 2015 l
Attachment: Yes (1) |

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated on
the C-ID System and TMC projects.

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 15 minutes

CATEGORY: Discussion

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REGQUESTED BY: Brung/Rutan

3

Please note: Staff will complete the gey area.

Consent/Routine

First Reading

|| Action

Information X

BACKGROUND: The following report provides an update on the work of the Transfer Model
Curriculum (TMC) project, the C-ID system and the status of the C-ID grant. An update on the Basic

Skills C-ID descriptors is included as an attachment.

Discipline Status Updates
5-Year Review

The Faulty Discipline Review Groups (FDRGs) for Communication Studies, Psychology, and Sociology
have completed review of the C-ID descriptors and transfer model curriculum. No changes were
made to the Communication Studies TMC and non-substantive changes were made to the Sociology
and Psychology TMCs. The Intersegmental Curriculum Faculty Workgroup, a sub-committee of the

Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup, accepted all TMCs.

The following disciplines are scheduled to undergo the 5-year review process, starting fall 2015:
Administration of Justice, Physics, Early Childhood Education, Political Science, Geology, Studio Arts,
History, Theater Arts, Kinesiology, and Mathematics (Note — only some descriptors). Surveys have
been distributed to FDRG members and CORE to assist with the review process.

Basic Skills Descriptors

To assist colleges with student placement using the new common assessment test, FDRGs in
mathematics, reading, English, and ESL have investigated the development course descriptors in
basic skills. English and reading have already developed draft descriptors that are being vetted
through September 30, 2015. Please see the attached report for more information.

Fall DIG Meetings

Fall DIG meetings will take place on October 17, 2015 {North) and October 30, 2015 {South). The
disciplines included in this DIG meeting are still being discussed, but the meeting could include
several CTE disciplines, disciplines completing five-year review, and disciplines for the next group of

area of emphasis TMCs.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Area of Emphasis TMCs
» Social Justice Studies — Descriptors and TMC have been vetted and the FDRG is finalizing.

Anticipated Chancellor’s Office Template (COT) release date of 9/01/15

e Global Studies — Descriptors and TMC have been vetted and the FDRG is finalizing.
Anticipated Chancellor’s Office Template (COT) release date of 9/01/15

intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup {ICW) will continue to investigate additional disciplines for
Area of Emphasis TMCs to fulfill the SB440 mandates.

C-ID Grant Status
Over the summer, ASCCC and C-ID leadership met with Mt. San Antonio College and the
Chancellor’s Office to determine the structure of the C-ID grant as well as the roles and
responsibilities of the various individuals involved. Significant progress was made although
additional details need to be worked out including the work plan, timeline, and budget. The work
plan will ensure the function and maintenance of the C-1D System as well as incorporate the recent
efforts focused on descriptors and modei curricula for CTE disciplines. Finally, in consuitation with
the Butte Technology Center, it was determined that the C-1D System would be best served with a
stable and robust program to replace the current C-1D technology. As a result, the Butte
Technology Center, in consultation with the C-ID Program Manager, will build a new C-ID platform
while maintaining the current system to ensure minimal disruption.



C-ID: Basic Skills FDRG
June/July 2015 update

Current assessment tests generate a single score for each student and students are placed
into courses based upon locally determined cut scores. The new Common Assessment
test will not generate a single score like current assessment tests, instead it will generate a
skills report based upon a set of assessment competencies in English, English as a second
language (ESL), and mathematics. To assist with placement into courses, faculty in
English, English as a second language (ESL), mathematics, and reading were brought
together to develop C-ID descriptors for basic skills courses that are commonly taught at
community colleges. These descriptors will then be mapped to the competency maps to
assist college with placement decisions and to simplify movement between colleges for

students.

Reading Basic Skills:
The Reading FDRG is vetting 2 descriptors through September 30, 2015.

Math Basic Skills - June 1, 2015
The Basic Skills Math FDRG has had two conference calls. Using the drafts developed

at the CB 21 Meetings in the Fall 0f 2014 as a starting point, the FDRG refined the
proposed Intermediate Algebra (for STEM) descriptor and the Math CB 21 Coding which
are now close to being ready to vet. The group recommends adding three
topics/objectives to the rubric for CB 21 Coding. The FDRG discussed creating a
descriptor for Intermediate Algebra (for non-STEM). Since not all colleges can offer two
Intermediate Algebra pathways, the group has decided to first work on an Elementary
Algebra/Introductory/Beginning Algebra descriptor, a prerequisite for the Intermediate
Algebra descriptor. In the fall, the FDRG plans on presenting the Intermediate Algebra
(for STEM) descriptor to the Math Transfer FDRG. Then the descriptors and the
additions to the rubric for CB 21 coding will be vetted. Moreover, in the fall the group
would like to draft a proposed Pre-Algebra descriptor and a non-STEM Intermediate

Algebra descriptor.

ESL Basic Skills — June 4, 2015
The ESL FDRG has met five times and discussed both the creation of a separate C-ID for

ESL one-level-below-1A as well as the use of the English 95 (one-level-below-1A). The
FDRG prefers to have only one C-ID descriptor for one-level-below-1A and accepts the
content of the English 95 as appropriate for ESL; however, in order for it to be possible
for ESL to submit courses to the English 95 C-ID, provisions such as “or ESL
equivalent” must be made to the prerequisite listed. The English Basic Skills FDRG is
considering this request and it is anticipated that changes will be made to ensure that ESL
courses can be considered for the English 95 C-ID designation. The ESL FDRG is
discussing the merits and challenges of creating further C-ID descriptors that would not
align with English but instead solely serve the ESL discipline. Questions remain as to
how noncredit would factor into this alignment, how many levels are appropriate and
feasible, and whether C-ID should be created for listening/speaking courses in addition to

reading/writing.

English Basic Skills — July 2, 2015
The English Basic Skills FDRG is vetting three descriptors through September 30, 2015.






A’ Academic Senate
GES  for California Community Colleges

LEADERSH!P, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Institutional Effectiveness Partnership initiative (IEPI) Month: August [ Year: 2015
emMotVLE - B

Attachment: YES (2)

DESIRED OUTCCME: The Executive Committee will be updated on Urgent: NO
the activities of the IEPI. Time Requested:;
CATEGORY: Information TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
FT AFFREVEW: - [JulieAdams © . - -] Adtion
ST I i ) e A | Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The IEPI Executive Committee oversees the current initiative, supports the efforts of the
Chancellor’s Office Institutional Effectiveness division, and draws on the work completed by the IEPI
Advisory Workgroups. The Advisory Workgroups include the Indicators Workgroup that recommends the
indicator reporting requirements set forth in legislation, Technical Assistance Workgroup that supports and
coordinates the Partnership Resource Team college visits, the Professional Development Workgroup that
recommends professional development activities and designs the online Success Center, and the Policy,
Procedure and Practice Workgroup that recommends policy and procedural changes implementation. The
recent allocation of $12 million for the dissemination of effective practices ensures that the IEP} will have
additional money to support community colleges in enhancing effectiveness. It also means that there will be
additional support for collaboration between and among system partners and organizations. The ASCCC
should consider heneficial partnerships and collaborations that might be facilitated by the IEPI.

Recent IEPI highlights include:

¢ 111 of 113 set targets for the indicators. District information may be found on the indicator portal:
https://misweb.cceco.edu/ie/DistrictSelect.aspx. indicators for year two and beyond are under
discussion.

¢ The Partnership Resource Teams completed eight first visits in spring and are planning the second
visits. At least 15 colieges have requested visits in fall. The technical assistance workgroup is using
the evaluation results to refine the process and training for future PRT visits.

¢ Collaboration between and among professional organizations on professional development events
for staff at college continues into the 2015-2016 academic year.

¢ Procedures and processes for the online clearinghouse are underdevelopment including the web
design, taxonomy for materials, curation of materials, and submission process.

¢ Arequest for proposals (RFP) for IEPI Communications was disseminated in June and will go to Santa

Clarita CCD Board in August for approval.

For information, the following documents are included with this agenda item: IEPI Executive Committee
June minutes and the Advisory Committee June draft meeting summary.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative Executive Committee
USC State Capital Center, 1800 | Street, Sacramento, CA
June 26, 2015, 9:30am-1:30pm
Minutes

Attendees: Dr. Van Hook (phone), Jerry Buckley, Theresa Tena, Matthew Lee, Jeff Spano, Julie
Bruno, Julie Adams, Sharlene Coleal, Barry Gribbons, Daylene Meuschke, Paul Steenhausen,

and Erik Skinner

1. Communication Plan
A. Meeting on 6/25/15 was reviewed.
B. We are working toward approving award for communications by first Sept
meeting.
C. Dr.Van Hook indicated that COC will be as flexible as possible regarding
dates.
2. Chancellor’s Office Staff on PRTs
A. CCCCO Staff was expanded to help provide technical assistance.
B. More participation from Chanceilor’s Office will also be good in developing
common understanding of issues.
C. There could also be some anxiety with some issues.
D. CCCCO will submit to be part of the pool and treated like others from within
community college system with the same approval process.
E. Technical assistance from the Chancellor’s Office can also be requested from
outside of the PRT process.
F. ASCCC has similar issues.
3. IEPI Budget Update
A. $3 million augmentation for technical assistance was approved.
B. An additional $12 miliion for dissemination of best practices has also been
approved and details are TBD.
4. Indicators
A. See workgroup notes.
B. We need to consider merging the policy and indicators workgroup.
C. Need an FAQ on disclosure.
D. We could have many indicators, but only 4-6 that are actionable and
important that colleges develop indicators for.
E. We should have a purposeful conversation about the alignment between
system and college goals.
F. We need to start a conversation about how to use data.
5. PRTs
A. 8 visits are complete.
1. 2 want oral summaries only.
2. 6 want oral and written comments.
B. We are developing tolls and processes to help communicate about IEPI to
colleges receiving PRTs to help them prepare for the visit.



© N

H.

LOIs were received from Imperial Valley, West LA, Fresno, Merritt, and
Compton. All are approved for PRTSs.

Draft teams presented by Matthew were approved.

Authority for adjusting draft teams was delegated to Barry'and Theresa (with
Daylene’s oversight©).

We need to save some bandwidth for adding a couple colleges with urgent
needs.

When there is a CEO change or interim, we will check with the CEQO on the
college’s situation to determine the date of the visit and whether or not to

hold off.
Matthew reviewed the schedule of training dates for the fall and outline of

training.

Professional Development

A

B.

We will try to waive the workshop fee and cover travel costs for PRT
members if the workshops relates to the topic being addressed by the PRT

(e.g. enroliment management).
Additional Student Support Redefined workshops are being planned at

Shasta, San Bernardino, and San Diego.

Policy: Focus has been on developing communications strategies.
Workforce and Economic Development: Doing What Matters. Need to do
trainings on Launchboard. Also need to work on integrating various plans,
including Student Equity Plan, SSSP, Adult Ed, and CTE plans.
Adjournment



Meeting Summary
1
Members in Attendance
Last First Wkgrp* Last First Wkgrp*
Bandyopadhyay Santanu PD King Brian TA
Barton Michelle Ind Kovrig Neill K, PPP/TA
Benson Mitchel PPP/Ind | Lee Matthew C. TA
Blackwood Kathy Ind Leong Tim PD/PPP
Braden Kale PD Lief Christopher PPP
Braxton Phyllis PD Ly Pearl PD
Brown Aaron TA MeGinnis William G. TA
Bruno Julie PD Messina Kimberlee TA
Buckley Jerry PD Meuschke Daylene PD
Carr Leslie PD Midkiff Michael TA
Chadwick Jan TA Purtell Valentina Ind
Coleal Sharlene FD Sandoval Carmen PD
Druley Jennifer FD Schardt Jan PD
Goold Grant Ind Scroggins Bill PD
Greancy KC Ind Skinner Erik Ind
Gribbons Barry Ind Sokenu Julius TA
Hayward Craig Ind Tena Theresa PPP
Holland Breanne PD Warren-Marlatt Rebeccah K. Ind
Howell Lisa PD Webb Catherine PD
Khachatryan Davit Ind
Resource Persons/Evaluators in Attendance
Last First Wkgrp* Last First Wkgrp*
Adams Gary Ind Rodriguez Mario Ind i
Morrow Blaine PD Slimp Ronnie PPP
Noldon Denise PD Spano Jeff TA
Purnell Rogeair NA Van Ommeren Alice Ind
Guests in Attendance
Last First Wkgrp* Last First Wkgrp*
Fuller Ryan Ind Tyson Sarah Ind
Leigh Tom Ind Walker Pam PD
Leufgen Jillianne Ind

Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative Advisory Committee
June 25, 2015, 10:00 am-3:45 pm

Sheraton Grand Sacramento

*Wkgrp: Ind = IE Indicators; PPP = Policy, Procedure, and Praciice; PD = Professional Development; TA = Technical Assistance

L General Session 1
A. The session opened with introductions and Education Moments from Jerry Butler, Gary Adams, Jan

Chadwick, and Kimberlee Messina.
B. Barry, Matthew, Daylene (subbing for Paul), and Theresa reported on IEPI progress to date and
answered questions as they arose; areas highlighted included the following:

1. Indicators
a. Target-setting by all colleges has gone really well, with a high level of cooperation and

responsiveness.
b. 111 of 113 colleges have set targets and certified the process.

1



c. 38 colleges went beyond the minimum requirement and set targets for all the v. 1.0 metrics.

d. The public summary website will be unveiled on June 30.

2. Technical assistance
a. The PRTs have completed initial visits at the eight Spring/Summer colleges. Six requested

written Summaries of Initial Observations, and four of those have been submitted; the other
two requested oral summaries only.

b. Second visits are being scheduled now, though none is firm yet.

c. All evaluation survey requests have been issued, and we are awaiting responses; the RP
Group will complete its formal report early next month. Preliminary results are generally
positive, though not surprisingly there is a clear need for logistical improvements (e.g., client
colleges informing their participants better about the PRT’s purposes; more clarity about the
process as whole for both the PRTs and the colleges).

d. Fifteen colleges have requested Fall 20135 initial visits, and thrree more have requested initial
visits in Spring 2016.

e. The pool of approved volunteers for the second cycle totals 162, with more coming in. They
have all received a notice about the upcoming webinar and workshops, so they can mark their
calendars. Preliminary matching is done, and the tentative teams (not yet with Leads) will go
to Executive Committee tomorrow.

f. We have made numerous improvements in the process based on the Spring/Summer
experience.

3. Professional Development
a. One additional location for the Fall SSRD workshop has been identified.

b. The second Enrollment Management workshop is scheduled for August 20-21 at Riverside.

c¢. Future topics under discussion include SLOs (October and November), fiscal controls
(January-February), integrated planning (February), and data planning (April)[all dates
tentative]. We are also looking at a Student Equity workshop through the RP Group.

d. For the online clearinghouse, the draft taxonomy and submission forms have been created,
and the website design is underway.

4. Policy, Procedure, and Practice
a. Developing a communications strategy for IEPI has been discussed at length, arid we are

moving forward with plans for a Fall rollout.

b. We are also looking at a simpler way for the Chancellor’s Office to provide data for muitiple
initiatives.

5. Theresa and Barry responded to questions regarding integration of Workforce Task Force
findings with IEPI, and Bill Scroggins noted that IEPI would be important in getting the colleges
to understand workforce issues.

6. Theresa observed that how the budget augmentation might play out with respect to IEPI
organizational structure and Workgroup activities is still in discussion. There is support for
keeping it under the institutional effectiveness umbrella, given the support that both the
Administration and the Legislature have expressed for our efforts to date. Meetings with the
Governor’s staff and Legislative staff are likely to occur in August or September. Theresa noted
that the augmentation language uses the phrase “dissemination of effective practices” rather than
“professional development.”

II. Workgroup Sessions
A. Institutional Effectiveness Indicators (Barry)

1. Discussion of Audit Indicator
a. Types of opinions were reviewed, including Financial, State, and Federal Awards opinion

and internal control issues.

b. Repeat findings is an option as an indicator.

c. The purpose for the indicator was reviewed, including using it at colleges in a collegial
consultation planning process to encourage healthy dialog as well as being responsive to

statutory requirements.



g

The goal should be for a year and a half out (e.g., if setting goal in spring 2016, the goal
should be for the opinion that is released in December 2017 on the 2016/17 Fiscal Year).
Material weaknesses are important to include.

Splitting the indicator up into several would be helpful, such as 1) opinion for financial, 2)
material weaknesses, and 3) repeat audit findings.

Mario will collect more information and get back to the group.

. Discussion of Skills Builder.

a.
b.

f.

g.

This is a short-term metric.

It includes each year’s exiting students who took a SAM A, B, or C course with no cert or
degree completion.

It measures wages one year after enrollment compared to one year prior, adjusted for
inflation.

It includes people in the EDD database in both years.

There was a discussion about how a college might set goals and how it might be difficult for
a college to set goals.

There is an interest in this measure and also reemployment rates for CTE areas.

The next step is to bring examples of other employment and wage data reports to the next
meeting, including WIOA reports, CTE Outcomes Survey, etc.

. Lessons Learned were discussed.

a.
b.

o oo

h.

If there is no target, it should display a blank rather than a zero,

For percent of budget that is wages, we should have it say either that this is an upward bound
or be able to indicate that it is <, >, or = to the number indicated.

For the next accreditation visit, it should be switched to the semester and year rather than a
date, which is typically not known.

In terms of how people reported to their board, most presented the information as an
information item, often coupled with other indicators like the Scorecard and posted on the
web. One college presented as an action item and one did an IE Board Workshop.
Columns should be re-ordered, putting historical data to the left and targets to the right.
We should develop an FAQ on disclosure requirements.

WED version 2.0 is expected to focus on fewer indicators. We should do a briefing at an
upcoming meeting.

More instructions would be helpful.

. Discussion of how IEPI can help with data and reporting fatigue.

a.

b.
c.

We should create a list of all reporting requirements, including CCCCO, Gainful

Employment, ACCJC, etc.
We should consider developing a central spot, like IEPI, for all data or links to all data.

We should develop data visualization tools.

. Next steps:

e o o

]

=R pe

Bring a list of recommendations that the workgroup has made.

Review employment and wage reports.

Review data and reporting requirements.

Follow up changes to audit indicator.

Invite various people from other areas to the indicators workgroup to discuss coordination of
data.

Have an agenda item on Gainful Employment, invite others to our group and develop a
proposal on how to make it work better for CCCs.

Have a meeting focus on Indicators 2.0.

Develop detailed agendas in advance and call for attachments to review.

Review Launchboard changes.

Review reporting requirements for Student Equity, SSSP, Basic Skills, etc.



. Technical Assistance Process (Matthew)
1. Discussion of progress to date: Observations on Initial Visits by PRT Members

a. Santanu Bandyopadhyay reported on the Yuba visit. Yuba is a two-college district. Sixty-
e1ght folks were listed for participation in the visit.

‘.

ii.

iii.

iv.

V.

vi.

Yuba’s great “problem statement,” which presented a more detailed description of
their areas of focus, helped the team a great deal in planning the visit.

There were differences between the colleges in perception of the issues. Santanu
emphasized the need to tell teams visiting such districts to be prepared for personnel
to raise political issues, even though they might not be among the areas of focus.
Relying on district-level personnel can be a help here.

One issue the team encountered was management of two breakout sessions
simultaneously when the visiting team is so small.

The team had a sense that the college would have liked them to be more prescriptive.
Matthew re-emphasized that the first meeting is used to gather information from the
college and determine the scope of the concerns at the college. However, the level of
prescription must be flexible and meet the needs of the college requesting the visit.
The team members found the conversations open and respectful; the college was
positive and appreciated the expertise the PRT brought to the campus during the visit.
There is concern about what the second visit will look like. The college wanted the

PRT to move speedily to the Menu of Options step.

b. Jerry Butler reported on the Solano College visit. Solano is a small single college and
prowded a focused needs statement.

i
ii.
i,

v.

V1.

vii.

The visit was well-organized.

The CEO is in transition so there were some governance issues that needed attention.
The union representatives appeared more negative about the visit than the other
groups, and evidently had the impression that the visit would be something along the
lines of an accreditation visit.

The PRT leader was sensitive to the college’s needs and wanted to facilitate the
planning process. He took care to soften the language in one of the statements and
was sensitive to the needs of all stakeholders on campus,

Overall, however, the college appeared eager for the PRT to be there.

Jerry voiced some concern about what the second visit will look like from the
college’s perspective. 'Will the same folks at the college be involved in the second
visit as the first? If not, what impact will that have on the continuity of the visits?
Will the group of college people involved expand? How will new college
participants know what happened in the past visits?

Members reiterated discussions in earlier meetings that getting more stakeholders
involved in the development of the original LOI is highly desirable, and in particular
that if any of the concerns listed in the LOI are 10+1 related, the Faculty Senate

should be involved.

c. Brian reported on the Shasta College visit. Shasta College is small; it is easy to get everyone
in the room, and everyone is familiar with each other.

i.
il.
iil.

iv.

The team met on Sunday before the series of meetings on Monday.

The meetings were well organized.

Brian took the time to share the “IEPI way” at the beginning of each meeting, and
explained the PRT role as peers volunteering their expertise to help the college.

The observations from the day’s discussions were shared orally at the end of the day.
All who participated during the day were invited to come to the summary meeting,
and many did come.

Brian mentioned that teams should be sensitive to the college culture when planning
what to wear to the coliege. Wearing formal suit and tie when the culture is more
informal might send the wrong message (e.g., that the site visit is more along the lines

4



Vi.

of an accreditation site visit or a visit from the Chancellor’s Office). The intent is to
have the college feel at ease with the visit and not have any looming expectations that
the visit is from an external agency.

Brian came back to his own district with some useful ideas.

d. Bill reported on the Berkeley City College visit.

i
1i.

ii.

iv.

Vi.

This was the very first site visit by any team.

The team leader for the site visit changed close to the visit date so there was no time
to get together with her beforehand.

The team leader was very effective, but was not as familiar with Appreciative Inquiry
(AJ) as the rest of the PRT, all of whom had participated in the PRT Workshop that
included that subject.

The PRT had the sense that the college wanted the PRT to provide a prescriptive
process to follow. Participants also seemed to want the PRT to support the college’s
position regarding some conflicts between the college and the district.

It would have been very helpful to get all the participants in a room at the very
beginning and explain why the team was there; valuable time was spent with each
group re-explaining the purpose of the visit. Everyone at the college really needs to
understand the purposes of the first visit.

There was an institutional off-site training the day of the visit, so some of the folks
with whom the PRT had planned to discuss the areas of focus were not available. So
it was more difficult to tell what they needed at the college because some of the

important stakeholders were not on hand.

e. Workgroup Discussion

i.
ii.

Prepare the client CEO, and through her or him the college, better for the visit.
Funding formula and other issues at multi-college districts cannot be addressed by a
PRT in a single college site visit, yet this was an important issue for one college.
District-level PRTs will be encouraged where appropriate beginning in the next cycle.

2. Early Returns on Evaluation of the PRT Process

The Fall PRTs will benefit from evaluation of the initial visits, including observations from
both team members and colleges. The results will be taken into consideration for both
training and visits.

nghhghts of early returns

a.

i

ii.
iii.
iv.

vii.

Most PRT members agreed or strongly agreed:

(A) With positive statements about PRT functioning.

(B) That the training received was very effective.

Logistical arrangements require some improvement.

PRT members spent between six and 16 hours in preparation for the initial visit.
Colleges and team members both want more information on the nature of the next
visits,

College respondents saw the fit of their PRT's as good (with one exception at one
college).

Several college respondents saw the scheduling of visits as problematic. Matthew has
collected data on 2015-16 term dates, holidays, etc., and scheduling of the Fall and
Spring visits will benefit. In addition, the process will have more lead time, which
will permit the colleges to suggest date options that are better for their own personnel.
Matthew noted that some questions asked for visit 1 should be modified or eliminated
next time because they were much more relevant to visits 2 and 3.

c. It is clear that better management of college expectations for the initial visit is needed.
d. Atour July 17 meeting at the Hyatt, we are scheduled to have the formal evaluation report on

the PRT process from the RP Group.



3. Next PRT cycle

a.

h.

i

To prepare client colleges better in the Fall, Matthew will send all client CEOs an
abbreviated description of the whole PRT process, so they can better inform campus
participants.

Fifteen colleges so far have requested visits for the next year. Of all these colleges, only two
did not want a fall visit.

Matthew Lee will coordinate around conferences, important meetings, beginning and ending
term dates to find the best fit of schedule for training and for initial visits.

It is the sense of the committee not to schedule visits just before Labor Day weekend or 9/11.
All PRTs in the Fall will have new members and the training is slated to be in Sacramento
during September and October. We will have to work around some conflicts with other
events.

With at least a one month lead time, PRT members will be better prepared with interview
questions and documentation for each identified college.

Training workshops will use the panel again, asking panelists to suggest three do’s, three
don’ts, and one success story. Appreciative Inquiry (AI) has been extremely useful and we
want to allow enough time for the Al component of the workshop. Workshops will need
additional panelists, presenters, and facilitators, and we will rely on the Academic Senate for
recommendations if we need to go beyond the pool members already approved.

The pool for team members has sufficient faculty representation at present, but needs more
CBOs and folks from certain other categories. '

One member suggested that PRTs might help colleges with their ACCIC Quality Focus
Essays, since that is a new requirement.

C. Professional Development (Daylene)
1. Update on Upcoming Regional Workshops

a.

b.

A Student Support (Re)defined workshop is scheduled for September 11 at Shasta College.
Additional workshops on this topic are planned for this fall.

Enrollment Management
i.  August 5-6 at College of San Mateo (with ACBO and ACCCA) and August 20-21 at
Riverside City College.

ii.  Day One will focus on developing an enrollment management plan and Day Two will
focus on implementation. There is a $75 fee to attend a workshop.
iii.  Follow up assistance can be provided though IEPI resource teams to dive deeper into
enrollment management issues at campuses.
iv. CACCRAO (admissions/registrars) needs to be aware of the training.
Other workshops will take place throughout the year. As much as possible, IEPI will partner
with other organizations.
General discussion/questions:
i.  What resources can colleges access for workshops? Some colleges have limited
funds. Workgroup members also discussed specific training that certain faculty need.
ii.  There was a discussion on the importance of workshop presenters being true
practitioners on the topic and that the flyers (invitations) prominently describe the
content that will be addressed. )
iii. 'Workshop flyers should encourage colleges to come in teams.
iv.  There should be a close connection between workshops and PRT team members so
that they can Help to inform content at the workshops.



2. Online Clearinghouse
a. The group reviewed the draft taxonomy for the Online Clearinghouse materials and provided

feedback:

i

ii.

Iii.

iv.

Include “other” and “teaching and learning” categories. Also talked about the need
for a separate “distance/online education” category.

Another approach that was discussed was to establish five major categories for
Student Performance and Outcomes: teaching and learning, education goals, student
services and support, initiatives, and special programs.

The clearinghouse curator (librarian) should develop the framework and then identify
the search key words or tags to maintain consistency.

Need the ability to search by audience, topic, key word, title, date.

b. The curator’s job will be to review content on a regular basis for currency. Content removed
would be moved to an archive area of the clearinghouse.

c. After someone uses a resource, should there be a question to the user/viewer about the
usefulness of the material?

d. Need a module type of look to the portal (kind of like a “LibGuide” with tabs for books,
journals, and websites related to searches). Need a uniform look and feel and a way to
highlight “hot topics.”

e. Catherine Webb and Breanne Holland provided an overview of the draft submission form.

Feedback:

i

i.

iii.
iv.

Use pre-defined options for context: location (rural or urban), size of college, single
vs multi-college. There was another suggestion for submitters to just identify the
collegé or organization and then the curator (or other clearinghouse staff) can identify
campus characteristics.

If we’re trying to leverage resources, we might want to look at getting agreement with
CSUs and UCs to access their online resources. We also should use PRT members as
potential sources of content.

Type of material: add “other” category

Add target audience to form

The workgroup discussed copyright/intellectual property issues. Sharlene offered to
Serve as a resource.

[From afternoon report-out session] CCCCO hired someone from Foothill College
(High Tech Training Unit) to provide training to staff on compliance issues. This
approach might be considered for content submissions to the clearinghouse.

Discussion of Final State Budget Related to CCC Professional Development (Theresa Tena and

Pam Walker)
a. The state budget, which provides $12 million for statewide and regional trainings to

disseminate effective practices, specifically calls out the Civilian Conservation Corps and
inmate education as top statewide priorities.

i

il.

About 2,000 individuals currently participate in the Civilian Conservation Corps. The
objective is to look at ways to connect them to additional education and
identify/create model courses/programs.

20 to 30 colleges have been involved in some capacity with inmate education.
CCCCO is trying to find a way to bring these colleges together to share their
experiences and best practices. This includes services provided to former inmates
transitioning back to the community.



b. Other Discussion:
i.  What resources will we use to operate/add to the online clearinghouse? Theresa said
it would come out of the $12 million provided by the state budget. It might involve an
RFA to manage the resources. There was a suggestion that the PD workgroup
participate in the design of the RFA.
D. Policy, Procedure, and Practice (Theresa)
1. Development of the IEPI Communications RFP
a. Approval for the JEPI Communications RFP will be sought from SCCCD’s Board on Aug.
26, 2015.
b. Summary of the process for contracting with a communications vendor
i.  Identifying the type of vendors that would be a good fit for the IEPI communications
contract:
(A) Vendor should be familiar with government budgets.
(B) Vendor should be familiar with higher education communications strategies.
(C) Vendor should be able to work within firm timeframes.
(D) We are willing to evaluate potential vendors from all over California.
ii.  Discussion of candidate bid process
iii.  Evaluation of vendor candidates accomplished between CCPRO, CCCCO, and
SCCCD
2. Parameters of the Communications RFP
a. Vendor will not use contract funding for entertainment or travel.
b. Contract funding will be used for creative work and resources needed to develop
communications items and strategies.
¢. CA legislative staff and policymakers will observe that IEPI communication efforts are
congruent with CA’s best spending practices.
3. Long-term Plans: External and Internal Audiences
a. Internal
i.  Develop communications strategies to help college staff and administrators
understand the benefits of TA teams visits and PD opportunities.
ii.  Focus on clearly communicating IEPI mission and purpose to college administrators.

b. External
i.  Invite policy makers to observe IEPI efforts.
(A)Observe PD efforts.
(B) Observe TA efforts.

(C) Continue to provide invitations to Advisory Committee meetings.
ii.  Strengthen understanding of IEPI efforts to CCC stakeholder groups.
{A) Eliminate the question, “What is IEP1?”
(B) Clearly define our purpose and mission to CCCs and CCDs.
iii. Communicate IEPI efforts to standards oversight and regulatory compliance
commissions.
4. Strengthening Relations with ACCJC through Communications
a. Theresa Tena participated in an ACCJC conference earlier in June, and she plans to continue
to foster a good relationship with ACCIC.
b. ACCIC sees IEPI as helping CCC’s meet accreditation standards.
c. ACCIC and IEPI might be able to work together in helping colleges meet accreditation
standards, in which IEPI provides guidance in meeting ACCJC standards.
III.  General Session 2
A. Matthew, Barry, Daylene, and Theresa shared highlights of their respective Workgroup sessions (see
above), and responded to a few questions.
IV. Adjournment



y
cademic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: ACCIC Update Month: August | Year: 2015
(fem e e L
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will receive an Urgent: NO |
update on recent actions taken by the ACCIC Time Requested: 10 minutes
and related information.
CATEGORY: Report TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATIQN:
REQUESTED BY: Randy Beach Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFFREEWR: | oI \ : : Action
: o2 = ol - | Information X

Please note; Staff'wiﬂ complete the gréy areas.

BACKGROUND: After its June 2015 meeting, the ACCIC released several policy changes os well as a list of actions token
regarding member institutions. At the meeting, the Commissioners discussed pending legisiation, recognized departing
commissioners and new commissioners, and took notable actions. in addition, several publications have been released

since the June meeting to assist member institutions.

A written update is provided and attached.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






ASCCC Update to the Field on ACCJC Activities

The following is a summary digest of recent happenings regarding accreditation of interest
to the Accreditation and Assessment Committee. The committee will provide similar
updates in the future after ACCJC public meetings and when important information is
available for the field.

Highlights

ACCJC Article on New Standards; New Practices

Revisions to ACCJC Handbooks

Changes to ACCJC Policy, June 2015

Summer 2015 Commission Actions

Upcoming Senate Paper on Effective Accreditation Practices
RP Group Conference Breakouts

New Faculty Commissioners

Pending Legislation

o

C Arti It Ne dards; N ice
ACCJC’s most recent newsletter, Spring/Summer 2015 Newsletter contains an article of
interest to the field entitled “ACCREDITATION: NEW STANDARDS, NEW PRACTICES” and is
available on the ACC]C website or by clicking here. This article highlights the major
changes in the standards and the rationale for the changes.

visio ACC books
Over the summer, ACCJC released newly revised versions of the Guide to Evaluating and
Improving Institutions, and the Accreditation Reference Handbook. These guides are

available on the ACCJC website here.

Changes to ACCJC Policy, June 2015

At its June 2015 meeting, the Commission considered and approved policy changes and a
policy for first reading. A brief synopsis is provided below. The period for comment on the
proposed change is open now until August 31, 2015. The full text of the proposed revisions
can be read here along with instructions for submitting comment.

Policy on Eligibility to Apply for Accredited Status

New policy: Provides information that has been contained in the Eligibility, Candidacy, and
Initial Accreditation Manual, for reference by institutions seeking to begin the process for
gaining accredited status.

Policy on Commission Actions on Institutions
Revised policy: Definitions related to sanction would align with those of other regional
accreditors. New sections include a definitions section and a section on other commission

actions.



Policy on Commission Good Practice in Relations with Member Institutions
Revised policy: Updates references to current accreditation practice and to eliminate
sections that were better covered in other policies. Remaining language was edited and
reorganized to facilitate readability and clarity

Policy and Procedures for Evaluation of Institutions in Multi-College/Multi-Unit
Districts or Systems

Revised policy: Eliminates procedural material and simplifies the policy statement
concerning multi-college district or system reviews.

Policy on Closing an Institution _
Revised policy: Clarifies that when voluntary or involuntary withdrawal of accreditation
occurs at an institution, or is anticipated to occur, the need for a closure report and
substantive change review may be triggered as related to the change in the nature of the

constituency served.

Policy on Substantive Change

Revised policy: Clarifies that when voluntary or involuntary withdrawal of accreditation
occurs at an institution, or is anticipated to occur, the need for a closure report and
substantive change review may be triggered as related to the change in the nature of the

constituency served.
Summe 15 Commission Actions

ACCJC recently announced its Actions on Accredited Institutions take at its June meeting. More
information on ACCJC actions on institutions is available here.

Highlights of major actions of June 2015 include:

Accreditation Reaffirmed
Butte College

Palomar College

Santa Rosa Junior College

Removed from Warning and Accreditation Reaffirmed
College of the Marshall Islands

Removed from Probation and Accreditation Reaffirmed
Cerritos College

Golden West College

Hartnell College

Imperial Valley College

Los Angeles College

West Valley College

Evergreen Valley College

San Jose City College



Victor Valley College

Institutions Issued a Warning
Berkeley City College
Laney College

Institutions Removed from Probation and Issued a Warning
Mission College
Palo Verde College

Institutions Placed on Probation
College of Alameda

Merritt College

Pasadena City College

Upcomi Paper on Effective itation Practi

The Accreditation and Assessment Committee will present for approval at the Fall 2015 Plenary
Session a paper on effective practices for maintaining accreditation and preparing for a visit by
an accrediting team. The paper will be available for review beginning in September.

RP Group Conference Breakouts

Several breakouts at the RP Group’s Strengthening Student Success Conference in October will
focus on new accreditation requirements, including the new Quality Focus Essay (QFE), an
integral part of the self-evaluation for all ACCJC community colleges reviewed under the 2014
Standards. The second session is a post-conference workshop (three hours) on the new standards
featuring leaders from the Los Angeles Community College District (LACCD) who will be held
to the new standards in the Spring of 2016. Click here or use this link to register for the
conference and the workshop: http://www.rpgroup.org/events/sssclS. [J

Change in Faculty Commissioners

At the June meeting, the Commission congratulated Professor Virginia May of Sacramento City
College as she completed her term. The Commission announced the seating of Dr. Kevin
Bontenbal of Cuesta College as a faculty Commissioner. Dr. Bontenbal will serve a three-year

term beginning on July 1, 2015.

Pendi jslation Re ing Accreditation
There are several pieces of legislation of interest regarding accreditation that the field is

encouraged to track as they move through the legislative process.

AB 1385 (Ting) This bill would prohibit the accrediting agency from imposing a special
assessment on community colleges to pay for the accrediting agency’s legal fees for any lawsuit
unless there has been an affirmative vote of the majority of the chief executive officers, or their
designees, of all of the community colleges. ACCJC has a resolution opposing this bill. This bill

has passed in the Education Committee.



AB 1397 (Ting) The bill would authorize an institution to submit an appeal of a decision by the
accrediting agency to subject that institution to a sanction of probation or a more serious
sanction. The bill would require a member of a panel that would hear one of these appeals to file
a specified disclosure form under penalty of perjury. By expanding the scope of the crime of
perjury, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program. ACCIC has a resolution
opposing this bill. ACCJC has a resolution opposing this bill. This bill has passed in the

Education Committee.

AB 404 (Chiu) This bill would add to the duties of the board of governors by requiring it to
conduct a survey of the community colleges, including consultation with representatives of both
faculty and classified personnel, to develop a report to be transmitted to the United States
Department of Education and the National Advisory Committee on Institutional Quality and
Integrity that reflects a system wide evaluation of the regional accrediting agency based on the
criteria used to determine an accreditor’s status. This bill would also require the regional
accrediting agency for the community colleges to report to the board of governors as soon as
practicable after the National Advisory Committee on Institutional Quality and Integrity has
notified the regional accrediting agency of the date by which the agency’s application for

continued recognition is due.



Agenda Item VII. B. 2,

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 1 of 12

Chancellor’s General Education Advisory Committee

YEAR-END REPORT

MEMBERSHIP B
Chair
Mark Van Selst Psychology San José
Vice-Chair
Mary Ann Creadon Literary Studies Humboldt
CSU Academic Senate Representatives
Robert Collins American Indian Studies San Francisco
Susan Gubernat English East Bay
David Hood History Long Beach
Kathy Kaiser Sociology Chico
Catherine Nelson Political Science Sonoma
Barry Pasternack Business Fullerton
Mark Wheeler Philosophy San Diego

Academic Senate CSU Academic Affairs Committee Chair Ex Officio

Bill Eadie Journalism & Media Studies

San Diego

California Community College Academic Senate Representative

John Stanskas Chemistry
CSU Campus Academic Affairs Administrator
Elizabeth Adams
CSU Articulation Officer
Terri Eden
CCC Articulation Officer
Joseph Bielanski
CSSA Student Representative
Michael Adams
Monique Reyna

CCC Chancellor’s Office Representatives

San Bernardino Valley College

CSU Northridge

San José State University

Ohlone College

Cal Poly Pomona
CSU Channel Islands



Agenda Item VII. B. 2.

Jeff Spano

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 2 of 12

Dean, Student Services

CSU Chancellor’s Office Representatives

Christine Mallon
Ken O’Donnell

Guests:

Wayne Tikkanen
Debra David
Dolores Davidson
Pamela Kerouac
Michelle Pilati
Jack Friedlander
Alice Scharper
Marilynn Spaventa
Carolina Cardenas
Emily Magruder
lvona Gregory
Kate Stevenson
Steve Stepanek

Meeting Schedule 2014-15

(T} March 17, 2015
(T) May 12, 2015

e wn R

Assistant Vice Chancellor, Academic Programs and Faculty
Development

Sr. Director, Student Engagement and Academic Initiatives &
Partnerships

Chancellor’s Office re: ITL (teaching & learning)
Chancellor’s Office re: Give Students a COMPASS
CCC Academic Senate re: WICHE Passport Project
College Board re: AP courses

CCC Academic Senate re: CTE/GE pathways project

Santa Barbara City College  re: oral communication pilot
Santa Barbara City College  re: oral communication pilot
Santa Barbara City College  re: oral communication pilot

csu co re: credit by exam policies
Csu co re: [TL (teaching & Learning)
CSU: CI {Math Council) re: STATWAY

CSU: N {Math Council) re: STATWAY

ASCSU re: CCC degrees, WICHE, etc.

(T) September 2, 2014
(T) November 4, 2014
(T} January 20, 2015



Agenda Item VII. B. 2.

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 3 of 12

Scope of Responsibilities of the Chancellor’s General Education Advisory Committee

Part 1. Membership and Charge of the Committee

The current chair is unaware of documentation explicitly describing the role of the
committee. Nevertheless, the committee title itself suggests the primary function to advise the
(office of the) Chancellor on issues pertaining to GE. Given that curriculum is the domain of
faculty, the majority faculty composition (and chairmanship) of the committee makes sense as
does the frequent referral and recommendation of items to and from the Academic Affairs (AA)
and Academic Preparation and Education Programs (APEP) committees of the Academic Senate
CSU. Given that much of GE involves intersegmental transfer, the CCC, articulation officer, and
others similarly make sense. Historically, GEAC was entirely within the domain of the Academic
Affairs committee of the ASCSU. More recently, the renaming of TEKR {Teacher Education K-12
Relations) to APEP and the renewed charge suggests, as recommended in 2014, that revisiting
the logic of within-senate ex-officio membership may be in order. Care should be taken in
committee composition to ensure that both AA and APEP are represented. Similarly, the recent
close alignment with the efforts of the Institute for Teaching and Learning (ITL) within the CSU
CO similarly suggests that membership overlap of at least one representative is desirable.

Part 2. Purpose of General Education

Executive Order 1100 includes:
Article 3. Premises of CSU General Education Breadth
3.1 Background

CSU General Education Breadth requirements have been designed to complement the
major program and electives completed by each baccalaureate candidate, to assure that
graduates have made noteworthy progress toward becoming truly educated persons.

These requirements are designed to provide the knowledge, skills, experiences, and
perspectives that will enable CSU students to expand their capacities to take part in a
wide range of human interests and activities; to confront personal, cultural, moral, and
social problems that are an inevitable part of human life; and to cultivate both the
requisite skills and enthusiasm for lifelong learning. Faculty are encouraged to assist
students in making connections among disciplines to achieve coherence in the
undergraduate educational experience.

Courses approved for GE Breadth should be responsive to the need for students to have
developed knowledge of, or skills related to, quantitative reasoning, information literacy,
intellectual inquiry, global awareness and understanding, human diversity, civic
engagement, communication competence, ethical decision-making, environmental




Agenda Item VII. B. 2.

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 4 of 12

systems, technology, lifelong learning and self-development, and physical and emotional
health throughout a lifetime.

3.2 CSU Student Learning Outcomes

Each CSU campus shall define its GE student learning outcomes, to fit within the
framework of the four “Essential Learning Outcomes” drawn from the Liberal Education
and American Promise (LEAP) campaign, an initiative of the Association of American

Colleges and Universities.

LEAP Essential Learning Qutcomes Framework

Knowledge of Human Cultures and the Physical and Natural World
Intellectual and Practical Skills

Personal and Social Responsibility

Integrative Learning

B hom

Within the LEAP Essential Learning Outcomes framework, campuses may identify more
specific outcomes, such as students’ ability to:

e think clearly and logically;

» demonstrate information competency—finding and examining
information critically;

« carry out effective oral communication;

o write effectively;

o apply quantitative reasoning concepts and skills to solve problems;

» make informed, ethical decisions;

e understand and apply the scientific method;

» apply learning from study abroad experiences to general education areas;

» utilize technology in pursuit of intellectual growth and efficacious human
interaction;

» demonstrate understanding of human beings as physiological and
psychological organisms;

o demonstrate understanding of the physical world in which they live and
the life forms with which they share the global environment;

* demonstrate knowledge of cultural endeavors and legacies of world
civilizations;

¢ demonstrate understanding of how human societies have developed and
now function;

« apply socially responsive knowledge and skills to issues confronting local
or global communities;

s demonstrate life skills such as financial literacy;



Agenda Item VII. B. 2,

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 5 of 12

» understand and apply the principles, methodologies, value systems,
ethics, and thought processes employed in human inquiry;

= engage in lifelong learning and self-development; and

« integrate and apply the insights gained from general education courses.

3.3 Entry-Level Learning Skills
3.3.1 Minimum Competency

Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations, Section 40402.1, provides that each student
admitted to the California State University is expected to possess basic competence in
the English language and mathematical computation to a degree that may reasonably
be expected of entering college students.

3.3.2 Remediation

Students admitted who cannot demonstrate such basic competence should be identified
as quickly as possible and be required to take steps to overcome those deficiencies. Any
coursework completed primarily for this purpose shall not be applicable to the
baccalaureate degree.

Part 3. Additional Responsibilities

the bylaw modification in AS-3073-12 “Internal Actions Following the Disposition of
Resolutions” which states, in part,

All standing and special committees shall report to the senate and unless
otherwise specifically directed by the senate, shall take appropriate action to follow-up
on resolutions which they sponsored, and will note in their committee minutes the
results of this follow-up action. Where appropriate, follow-up actions shall be carried
forward to future agendas and shared with other committees and entities. Committee
recommendations shall not be considered policy statements until formally approved by
the Senate.



Agenda Item VII. B. 2.

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 6 of 12

GE-Relevant RESOLUTIONS prior to the 2013-2014 ASCSU PLENARY SESSIONS

T
AS-3119-13/AA (Rev) | Clarifying the Changing Expectations for General

Approved Education (.pdf)
Unanimously

May 2013

The disconnect between the expectations for General Education as derived from the
wording in Title 5, Executive Order 1065, and GE Guiding Notes remains. The Title 5
language regarding General Education (Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Sections
40402.1, 40403, 40405, 40405.1, 40405.2, 40405.4, and 40508} is most often interpreted in
the context of Executive Order 1065 (September 16, 2011) as further informed by the latest
(continuously updated) revisions to the CSU Guiding Notes. The direction provided in the
guiding notes is historically focused on evaluating individual courses against content as
informed by prior review cycle interpretation of content described in Title 5 and the
executive order. Given that the language in the later documents was written with a content
rather than outcome focus, it is unsurprising that the guiding notes content is similarly
content-focused. With the development of a stronger assessment knowledge base and
more holistic approaches to GE becoming prevalent, it argues for the merits of looking at
revisioning and refocusing GE-based guidance. In this context it is noted that the GE-
related descriptions within Title 5 have been described as both dated and underspecified.

Additionally, it is noted that true programmatic assessment of GE as a program has been
mandated since 2008 (with the introduction of Executive Order 1033, since replaced by
Executive Order 1065) and yet there have been no strong examples of programmatic
assessment across GE from any individual campus. “The Give Students a COMPASS”
project has yielded many positive results with integrative learning among other high impact
practices in producing more intentional learning and greater engagement along with
concomitant increases in retention and graduation rates — these {and other) high impact
practices are currently, typically seen as an overlay to GE and as potentially diluting content
area requirements.

The GE task force suggests several actions to be undertaken, most of which are currently
actively or passively being pursued {e.g., upper division GE definitions; alignment of Title 5,
EO 1065, and CSU GE Guiding Notes).

R e o e St e —— == e
AS-3101- Support for Alternative General Education (GE) Pathways for |
12/APEP/AA Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics (STEM

{Rev} ' Transfer Students (Attachment 1), (Attachment 2),

Approved i (Attachment 3), (.pdf)




Agenda Item VII. B. 2.

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 7 of 12

Unanimously
January 2013

S ey
|

The CSU Pathways for GE have been expanded to include what used to be referred to as
“IGETC for STEM”. The effectiveness of the alternative GE pathways as a mechanism of
transfer has been somewhat undermined by the parallel action to restrict majors to 120
units, but (somewhat ignoring the 120 unit mandate) remains an effective advising tool for
students and is well-grounded in encouraging students to take a more effective sequence of
classes in support of their learning goals.

AS-3092-12/AA (Rev) | Faculty Consultation on Baccalaureate Unit Limits (pdf) |
Approved i !
November 2012 } |

The role of faculty in curricular decision-making, on long-standing principles endorsed by the
Board of Trustees Statement on Collegiality and the American Association of University
Professors’ Principles Statements, have primary responsibility for the curriculum and thus
should be the ones making curricular decisions. Outside of the general poor management
processes that brought the resolution forward, GE specific concerns are raised (and are
mirrored in 2013-14 resolutions).

GE-Relevant RESOLUTIONS FROM THE 2014-2015 ASCSU PLENARY SESSIONS

AS-3195-14/AA | Commendation for Wayne Tikkanen (pdf)
Approved by 5

Acclamation

November 2014

I

AS-3216-15/C5U | Commendation in Honor of Academic Senator and Faculty
Chico Del. ' Trustee (Emerita) Kathleen Kaiser {pdf)
Approved by ‘.

Acclamation :
| May 2015 i

Both of these former members of GEAC have made a substantial portion of their service
to the CSU focused on issues relevant to student success via appropriate and effective
GE programs.




Agenda Item VII. B. 2.

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 8 of 12

AS-3206-15/AA (Rev) l CSU Involvement in the WICHE Passport Project (pﬁ)_l
Approved Unanimously |
May 2015 i

A central idea of the WICHE Passport project is to facilitate transfer of coursework
across states. Although it is not anticipated that California would sign anything like a
blanket passport agreement (for a variety of reasons including the lack of transparency
in competency evaluation and the questionable “gains” versus “losses” that would be
had from such an agreement), faculty-based discussions on academic expectations
around GE constitute at least one element of the project content. The WICHE group
needs to do better at demarcating contribution to the project from being a signatory to
any such agreement.

AS-3209- Towards a Culture of Assessment in the California State

15/AA (Rev) | University System: A Call for Faculty Professional
Withdrawn : Development :
May 2015 i I

The underlying issues became tangled such that a revision was not able to be completed
in a timely fashion, but following CSU: Bakersfield action (qualification minima and
expectations to teach in GE) and their preceding CSU ITL discussions, the notion of
competency achievement to support GE education is likely worth pursuing in the future.
Note that this is a larger issue than a GE specific one but the implementation tends to
focus on GE and thus is of relevance.

AS-3211-15/AA (Rev) | Expectations for Upper Division General Education (pdf)
Approved Unanimously
May 2015 ! |

This resolution should provide both a framework and starting place for concerted action
by GEAC over the summer and next academic year. At the present time campuses are
already being asked to indicate “by area” where their upper division content fits. There
is a default assumption (despite EO 1100 wording) that upper division GE should
“automatically” transfer across institutions regardless of campus required overlays or
campus-specific outcome expectations. There are some delicacies involved but the
protection of campus autonomy and the ability for a campus to require more than the
minimum lowest common denominator needs to be defended —failure to do so could
dramatically undermine campus control of quality and could lead to a push for more
stringent system standards for (and standardization of) upper division GE content.



Agenda Item VII. B. 2.

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page9of12
AS-3212- Call for Adequate and Appropriate Consultation Regarding |
15/AA/FGA the California Community College Pilot Baccalaureate |
Approved Degree Programs (pdf) .
Without Dissent :
May 2015 i

The Board of Governors of the CCC system have consistently failed to engage in adequate
and appropriate consultation in the development of pilot baccalaureate programs. The
relevance to GE is that, regardless of the perceived quality of the CCC baccalaureate
programs, they {CCCs} may now be in a position to offer upper division transfer coursework
{which has its own set of problems) and, more specifically, may attempt to offer upper
division GE coursework useable by CSU-bound transfer students. Constraints on upper
division GE expectations (see prior item) may limit this possibility but it is an area of
emerging concern and should be watched carefully. CCC constraints on enrollment in upper
division coursework (as a whole}, and for GE specifically, should be encouraged.

Other continuing issues from the 2014-2015 academic year

1. Discipline Councils
For several of the issue that GEAC has looked at over the just concluded session we have
sought input from discipline councils. Where such formal or informal councils do not exist it
is hard to ensure that we have adequately addressed the needs of the discipline/field.
Having formal supported structures to support communication would be advantageous to
increase the effectiveness of GEAC. Action on these items has been a meeting with Gerry
Handly where several disciplines were selected as pilot projects. Further work has stalled.

2. Building FTES for small programs via GE (this pertains to the “Advancement of Ethnic
Studies” report / American institutions outside of Political Science & History / Oral
Communication outside of Communication Studies / rules on GE transfer across institutions
{esp. online)).

The third-rail of academic is where “small enroliment” programs develop sufficient full-time
equivalent student (FTES) enroliments to allow the upper-division content of the program to
be offered (generally somewhat parasitic on lower-division enroliments). Programs and/or
departments sometimes go “shopping” in GE in order to build-up lower division enroliments
by offering courses that fulfill university graduation requirements. Different institutions
have different rules, procedures, and practices on how a course gets certified (and maintains
certification) to meet various GE areas.




Agenda Item VII. B. 2.

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 10 of 12

e Ethnic studies is traditionally a service course within CSU GE and is a required
element of some campus GE programs. An earlier ASCSU recommendation, in part,
is “Given the vital role that Ethnic Studies Departments have in fulfilling the mission
of the CSU and preparing students to confront the complex challenges created by
social and economic diversity in the 21st century, the CSU as a whole and individual
campuses should reaffirm and expand their commitment to maintaining the status
and resource base of Ethnic Studies departments and programs.” The recently
released task-force report looking at advancement of ethnic studies has perfectly
captured this “third rail of academia” in advocating for ethnic studies to teach oral
communication, history, political science, and other disciplinary content while
simultaneously suggesting that the discipline of ethnic studies is unique and unlikely
to be effectively present outside of ethnic-studies offered coursework. Actionsin
response to the task-force report could impact how GE is offered on the campus.

s American institutions outside of Political Science & History (cf., recent discussion of
ANTHROPOLOGY course at CSU Sacramento) — evaluated as an instantiation of a
campus-specific policy. GEAC looked at the issue of “who gets to teach what” and
noted differences in campus policies and practices. The issue was determined to be g
campus-specific and thus not of interest as a systemwide action item.

¢ Oral communication. Most institutions (and GE policy for all CCCs not explicitly part
of an endorsed pilot project) prohibit online oral communication courses from
counting for area Al. Humboldt offers an online Al course. This campus-specific
policy has systemwide implications given that EQ1100 endorses mandatory campus-
to-campus transfer of lower-division GE content. This lowest common (uncommon?)
denominator approach has implications for the quality of the outcome of GE
programs across the state.

3. STATWAY (and CSU expectations for quantitative reasoning more generally)
Algebra competency continues to be a vexing problem for the CSU. As an entry
requirement it is undoubtedly clear. For transfer students we take fulfilling quantitative
reasoning as somewhat of a proxy for meeting the algebra requirement {now defined
via state standards vis-a-vis common core). The CSU adoption and extension of the
STATWay pilot project had put us in conflict with the UC, which had not acknowledged
STATWay as meeting UC quantitative reasoning requirements. Boars has reversed
course and accepted STATWay but we are still in our consideration of the pilot project.
A priority item for the September 2015 GEAC meeting is to ensure that we have data
(from California — the CCC and CSU pilots) as a preface for a NOVEMBER 2015 decision
on the long-term fate of STATWay. This calendar is built on the calendar for the
academic year catalog copy.

4. Continuing pilot trial of offering online oral communication as counting towards CSU GE_;
5. System Minors (likely thematic minors in GE)



Agenda Iltem VII. B. 2.

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015) Page 11 of 12

A consistent concern arises on the question of “do | have to do it” and “do | have to
change my minor in XXX in order to accommodate the proposed system minor?” the
answer to both questions is that it is voluntary. There is a schism between the LEAP/GE-
oriented faculty (often most represented on GEAC) and those wary of system
imposition.

6. Credit by examination (AP/IB/CLEP/... ).
Concerns include the possibility of locking at the Cambridge Exams, AP
Seminar/Research, challenge exams for GE areas, etc.

7. Addressing expectations for critical thinking;
This is partially in response to the near systemic appeal to waive Critical Thinking for
Engineering programs “since it is already covered in the major” {and in every other
major?). The most recent letter to the Chancellor on the topic of the San Bernardino
request acknowledged that the “waiver” is largely for incoming transfer admissions but
suggested that the critical thinking assessments should be peformed even when the
content requirements for A3 (critical thinking) are distributed across several
courses/content within the program. The term “waiver” should really only be used
when it is actually an element of GE that is truly waived (not as otherwise achieved).

8. GE Course Review

9. Coordination with ITL

10. GE Guiding Notes / Standards

11. Joint meeting or having an observer/representative at BOARS (the Board on Admissions

and Relations with Schools does the equivalent of our Admissions Advisory and some of
GEAC / APEP on standards)



Agenda Item VII. B. 2.

GE ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2015)

Page 12 of 12

GENERIC AGENDA (suggestion for 2014-2015 year)

_]

MEMBERSHIP:
MEMBERS:
< list with titles/role>
GUESTS <with titles and time-certains>
<list with titles/rolesftime-certain events>

1. Approval of the Agenda
2. Review and approval of prior notes

a. encourage preview/pre-edit to minimize time cost

b. encourage chair to write "verbal” (paragraph) overview to include with notes
Chair report (includes items from executive)
Segmental updates (as appropriate)

a. Seek out items in advance via listserv and tentative agenda
5. Review of GEAC charge and year-end report {Sept. only)
6. Review of prior ASCSU actions relevant to GEAC
7. Upcoming Board of Trustees agenda
8
9

o

120 unit associated concemns (impact on GE)
. Articulation Concerns

10. Coordination with ITL
11. WICHE Passport
12. CSU GE Review & Guiding Notes
13. CSU job-postings or grant-type request for proposals relevant to GE
14. Ongoing GE-relevant projects/pilots (cf., student success initiative/graduation initiative)
15. AP/IB/CLEP and other “testing” or “outcome-evaluation” items
16. Online Education vis-a-vis GE
17. Legislative Report (re: items relevant to GEAC)
18. Admissions-Retated GE Content

a. Admissions criteria changes
10. SB 1440 GE-Related Content

a. Delayed completion of GE
20. Strategic Directions

a. Access to Excellence



Agenda Item VII. C. 1.

1D

(a7 Y et S e o PV | ] ) ) LARARADRINGG Sy TERS

END OF YEAR REPORT
JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2015
GRANT NUMBER: 14-290-001

Submitted by Julie Adams, Executive Director, Academic Senate for California Community Colleges



Agenda Item VIL. C. 1.

OBJECTIVE No. 1. Support and maintain the C-ID System

1.1 Identify a representative of the ASCCC, along with necessary support staff, to direct all non-
fiscal aspects of the project.
e Continued involvement of C-ID Faculty Coordinator, Michelle Pilati, and Executive
Committee Liaison, Julie Bruno through the 2014-15 year.
e Julie Adams, ASCCC Executive Director, Krystinne Mica, and other Senate staff
continued to support the C-ID System.

1.2 Provide for the facilitation of the C-ID program operational committee, including holding a
minimum of two meetings. The C-ID program staff will work collaboratively with
committee members to identify, discuss, and address issues and opportunities related to the
C-ID program goals and specific objectives.
¢ Workgroups established to advise and make determinations regarding policies and

processes of C-ID (i.e., [ICW, AO Advisory Group). In addition, a Model Curriculum
Workgroup (MCW) was established to implement and accept creation of Model
Curriculum for disciplines that do not fit the SB 1440 guidelines.
e Operational Committee Meetings: Members identified, Dates and locations identified,
meetings recorded
o The following meetings took place during 2014-15:
= AQO Subgroup — weekly Wednesday meetings
= C-ID Advisory Committee —
e December 12, 2014

February 25, 2015

April 22, 2015 (conference call)

May 28, 2015 (conference call)

» Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup (ICW)

e September 23, 2014

October 28, 2014

February 24, 2015

April 21, 2015

June 8, 2015 (conference call)

o Faculty Discipline Review Group (FDRG) conference calls were scheduled.
Over 18 FDRG disciplines were convened to discuss various topics, including 5-
year review, creation of AOE TMC and descriptors, creation of basic skills
descriptors, and CCC-only descriptors.

o Two Discipline Input Group (DIG) meetings were held in October-2014 to
discuss the development of “Area of Emphasis™ degrees, per SB 440 mandate:
October 18 and October 25. A total of over 90 faculty attended both meetings.
Two additional DIG meetings were held in September 2014 to discuss the



Agenda ltem VIL. C. 1.

creation of basic skills descriptors: September 19 and September 20. A total of
over 90 faculty attended both meetings.

1.3 Abide by the program’s governance document, which at a minimum specifies the
organizational structure of the C-ID program and its committees; scope and objectives of the
program; the descriptor review, revision and validation process; numbering nomenclature;
and institution participation agreements.

Governance documents listing organizational structure and committees

Strategic plan listing goals and objectives

Processes for descriptor review, revisions, and validation process

Documents detailing numbering nomenclature

Documentation of institutional participation

Policy regarding criteria for descriptor development

© This year, C-ID continued to abide by the established governance documents, and
worked to implement new policy related to the creation of “model curriculum”
and “areas of emphasis” as defined by SB 440.

o As UC involvement becomes clearer in the upcoming academic year, additional
guidelines and processes may be identified for their participation.

1.4 Continue to develop course descriptors for the community college system’s popular transfer.
= Finalized course descriptors for the CCC most popular transfer majors
» Review and revision process for updating/replacing existing descriptor

o C-ID Disciplines
Currently, there are 36 disciplines with active descriptors, of which one discipline
is the first for the creation of “CCC-only” (intrasegmental) descriptors —
Biotechnology. Additional intrasegmental descriptors currently vetting:
* Biotechnology — 1 descriptor
* Emergency Medical Services — 6 descriptors
o Additional intrasegmental descriptors are being drafted for the following:
»  Commercial Music — 6
= Automotive Technology -7

o Transfer Model Curriculum (TMC)
= Two additional TMC templates were released — Biology and Public Health

Science, for a total of 34 accepted TMC templates

* Two “area of emphasis” TMC templates are currently vetting
o Global Studies
e Social Justice Studies

=  Three TMCs completed the 5-year review
e Communication Studies
¢ Psychology
¢ Sociology

o Intersegmental Model Curriculum (IS MC)

2



Agenda Item VIL C. 1.

* Three model curriculum templates were released for the following

disciplines:
e Engineering
¢ Information Technology
e Nursing

o Descriptors
» 20 descriptors were finalized this year, including:
¢ Public Health Science — 4
¢ Biology-3
e Biotechnology — 4
¢ Information Technology and Information Systems —9
= The following disciplines are in the process of vetting or finalizing draft
descriptors:
* Emergency Medical Services — 1
Biotechnology - 1
Reading — basic skills - 3
English — basic skills - 3
Commercial Music - 6
Global Studies -2
Social Justice Studies - 2

1.5 Support the Associate Degree for Transfer TMC process by providing C-ID program
infrastructure support, as necessary and as aligned with the C-ID program’s scope and
objectives.

» Guidelines for TMC development
¢ Review and revision process for updating/revising existing TMCs
e Policy/process regarding further TMC development
o Policies Developed:
This year, the following guiding document was established for the TMC process:
»  TMC Development — An Overview of Discipline Selection
o This year, the following guiding documents were established or revised for the C-
ID process:
»  C-ID Numbering Protocol
= C-ID Descriptor Review Process
= C-ID CORE Qualifications

1.6 Provide for the coordination and oversight of faculty discipline groups to create and maintain

course descriptors, and to qualify courses submitted for C-ID designation.

¢ Guide for FDRG roles, responsibilities, and training

e Handbook for C-ID and the Course Review Process

e Online training webinars

o FDRGs Convened

The following FDRGs were established this year. Training was provided by the
C-ID Faculty Coordinator on the role of the FDRG and the process for creation of
TMCs and descriptors:



Agenda Item VII. C. 1.

Global Studies
Social Justice Studies
Reading (basic skills)
English (basic skills})
ESL (basic skills)
Math (basic skills)
o COREs Added
C-1D added a total of 24 new course reviewers into the system. Prior to beginning

course review, each CORE attended a webinar training on how to access the C-ID
system. One new Primary Reviewer was trained by the C-ID Faculty Coordinator
on how to use the C-ID system.

In addition, three disciplines have implemented a “secondary primary reviewer”
to alleviate the backlog of courses in their queue. Training was provided by the
C-ID Faculty Coordinator and the C-ID Program Manager on the new capability
of the system with regard to adding a ‘secondary”’ primary and the overall training
for Primary Reviewer role in the system.

= Mathematics
= Art History
& Music

1.7 Maintain a program web site for faculty participants to communicate and exchange
information for vetting during the C-ID descriptor review and qualification phases,
¢ Improved website presence and collaboration with other groups
¢ Further development of website as repository for C-ID policy and processes
¢ Butte Technology

This year, C-ID partnered with the CCC Technology Center at Butte College to
support the on-going needs of the C-ID website. A new documentation process was
established to capture the needs of the system for both support and enhancements,
Weekly meetings were held with CCC TC, C-1D leadership, and CCCCO
representatives to discuss ways in which CCC TC can support the current

infrastructure.
s ZenDesk is the established method of getting support tickets to CCC TC

In addition, weekly meetings with CCC TC Business Analyst, C-ID Program
Manager, and CCCCO Representative occur to document system specifications for
the new C-ID platform. The intent is to begin work on the new C-ID platform in the
2015-16 year.

1.8 Maintain and adapt as necessary a cost-sustainable organizational infrastructure to support
the ongoing creation and maintenance of course descriptors for existing and emerging
popular transfer majors.

¢ Funding leveraged from other projects to support the C-ID System

¢ Improvements to technology which increase program efficiency



Agenda Item VIIL. C. 1.

o The C-ID System gained substantial funding for the next five years.

1.9 Demonstrate successful collaboration with intersegmental entities such as ICAS, CIAC, the

CCC, CSU, and UCOP system offices, as well as system wide programs such as ASSIST and
the Associate Degree for Transfer program.
Presentations at various conferences, meetings, and events.
C-ID numbers included in ASSIST
C-ID degree descriptions posted on the Degreewithaguarentee.com website
Intersegmental participation in articulation advisory groups, facuity discipline review groups
and the qualification of courses for C-ID designation.
C-ID system training for Articulation Officers (yearly at new AO training) and on an as-
needed, ongoing basis via webinar.
o Degreewithaguarantee Website
The following descriptions were provided to the CCC Chancellor’s Office for posting

to the website:
= Biology
»  Chemistry
= Nutrition

* Economics
* Film/TV/Electronic Media
o ASSIST Legacy
C-ID approved courses continue to appear in ASSIST Legacy.
o ASSISTNG
Collaborative efforts are underway between C-ID and ASSIST NG on the
development of the AO Submission technology that will be transferred over to
ASSIST NG, starting January 2016. Technical meetings between Governet and CCC
TC have occurred to review system requirements and questions on the process of
course submission for C-ID. Ongoing communication between the technical support
and management of C-ID and ASSIST will continue through 2015-16.

1.10 Work closely with the CCC Chancellor’s Office grant monitor in developing, adhering,

and reporting on the annual C-ID program work plan and budget.
Regular communication with the grant monitor
Seek approval from the Chancellor’s Office prior to making changes to the Faculty
Coordinator.
Grant monitor and other CO staff included in advisory committee conversations/meetings
Yearly system training provided by C-ID staff

o Grant monitor was invited to ICW, C-ID Advisory, and other meetings as

appropriate.
o Answered questions related to grant activities.
o Alerted Chancellor’s Office of the desire to change the Faculty Coordinator,



Agenda Item VIL. C. 2

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
Statewide Career Pathways: Creating School to College Articulation
Grant Agreement No: 10-057-001
September 2012 — June 2015 Year End Report

Introduction

The Statewide Career Pathways: Creating School to College Articulation project, in existence
since July 2006, began by providing an oppertunity for high school, Regional Occupational
Centers and Programs (ROCPs), and community college career technical education (CTE)
faculty to meet, collaborate, and develop articulation templates. The Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges (ASCCC) designed and implemented Statewide Career
Pathways, an initiative whose work is overseen by a Steering Committee. The project phases
are defined by the funding terms: The first phase of the project (June 2006 — June 2008) was
funded for $4 million, the second phase of the project (July 2008 — June 2009) was funded for
$1.5 million, and the third phase (July 2009 — December 2010) was funded for $1,241,379
million. For the fourth phase {September 2010 — August 2011), the Chancellor’s Office
increased the funding for the project to $2,000,000; the increase was in response to the
successful WhoDoUWant2B? CTE outreach campaign and the Chancellor's Office’s desire to
see the campaign continue and expand. The fifth phase of the project (September 2011 —
August 2012) was funded for $1,500,000. This phase of the project (September 2012 — June
2015) was funded for $1,500,000.

This report describes the accomplishments during the sixth phase of the project from
September 2012 — June 2015. The focus of this phase was to facilitate the development of
career pathway and program of study models (for transfer and not intended for transfer),
developing the Counselor Toolkit into an online format and launching it as a statewide resource
for counselors, and to develop C-ID System course descriptor for CTE disciplines. The project
also continued to address barriers to student transition from high schools and ROCPs to college
CTE programs.

One of the greatest accomplishments during the sixth phase of the project was the completion
and launch of the online Counselor Toolkit. To date, the toolkit has 110 templates for programs
of study, 68 of which are aligned to statewide Transfer Model Curriculum. The project has been
successful and has exceeded many of the original project goals. Another accomplishment is
the work the Statewide Career Pathways have done in assisting C-ID leadership in 8 CTE
disciplines.

Project Contact Information

Julie Adams

Executive Director

Academic Senate/Statewide Career Pathways
One Capitol Mall, Suite 340

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 445-4753

julie@asccce.org




Agenda Item VIL C. 2

OBJECTIVE 1
Develop and maintain articulation interactions and resources.

11 Form the 2012-15 Steering Committee to oversee and support the work of the
project.
The 2012-15 Steering Committee included representatives from California’s community colleges
and Chancellor's Office, the California Department of Education (CDE), high schools, and
ROCPs. For a listing of 2012-15 Steering Committee members, please contact the ASCCC
office. Several Steering Committee members were re-appointed to the committee to provide
continuity and to contribute to the successful and productive work of the project. The Steering
Committee held regularly scheduled meetings and met eight times during September 2012 -
June 2015. A smaller leadership group, consisting of the Executive Director, Faculty
Coordinator, Articulation Liaison, C-ID Faculty Coordinator and a C-ID Project Specialist,
communicated frequently throughout the year.

Steering Committee meeting minutes and a list of meeting dates are available upon request
from the ASCCC office. During the Steering Committee meetings, many important topics were
discussed, including: review and revision of the Counselor Toolkit, collaboration with statewide
initiatives (Doing What Matters, SB 1070, Regional Consortia), providing support to CTE
Transitions Coordinators and Articulation Officers, presentation opportunities, Model Curriculum
and Program of Study development, developing new resources, addressing barriers to the
awarding of credit for articulated work, reviewing the articulation templates, C-ID Transfer
Module Curriculum (TMC) and descriptors, as well as several other items as outlined in the
project work plan including guidance of the project and evaluation.

1.2 Develop communication mechanisms for sharing information with CTE
Transitions Coordinators and others assuming tech prep responsibilities.
During the sixth phase of Statewide Career Pathways, several significant activities took place to
communicate with CTE Transitions Coordinators, primarily through program presentations,
which provided information on available resources like the CTE toolkit, articulation templates,
Program of Study templates, and website/agreement repository. Members of the Statewide
Career Pathways Steering Committee presented at a number of state conferences during
September 2012 - June 2015.

In addition to the presentations, CTE Transitions Coordinators were also welcome to
correspond with the Steering Committee’s Articulation Liaison for advice on articulation and dual
enroliment and how to best utilize the available resources. Additionally, the Articulation Liaison
traveled to many consortia to provide guided training on best practices for articulation, dual
enroliment, credit by examination, program of study development, and using the Counselor
Toolkit as a resource for district and consortia.

1.3  Create Programs of Study (H8-CCC-CSU} in disciplines that have TMCs in a CTE
area.
At the beginning of phase four, Steering Committee members identified that one of the next
steps for Statewide Career Pathways was to facilitate the development of model Programs of
Study (a HS — CCC - CSU pathway) for use by educators across the state. They determined
that the same Discipline Work Group (DWG) meeting format used to develop the articulation
templates would be used to develop model Programs of Study that will establish a clear path of
CTE coursework from middle school through college. Once vetted and approved, these model
Programs of Study could be customized locally to best serve the students and fit the local
course offerings. SCP brought together secondary and post-secondary faculty to develop

2



Agenda Item VIL C. 2

Program of Study Templates to be used statewide as a basis for local discussions at colleges
using the Transfer Model Curriculum (developed using the processes developed for the Course
Identification Numbering System—C-ID) in Career Technical Education fields. Ultimately, the
goal was to provide a statewide template for a college to use as it works with its local partners to
create a student-friendly document for students to advance through a seamless program from
grades 9 through 16, using a TMC as the vehicle for completion. In all, 9 Program of Study
Action Teams met during the grant period to finalize draft Programs of Study in the following
disciplines: Agriculture-Plant Science, Agriculture-Ag Business, Agriculture-Animal Science,
Film, Television and Electronic Media, Nutrition and Dietetics, Studio Arts, Commercial Music,
Business Administration, Early Childhood Education, Elementary Education, Administration of
Justice, Nursing, Computer Information Systems, and Theatre.

14 Provide resources and guidance to support local articulation efforts that utilize
the project's processes.

Articulation Agreements

Articulation agreements (particularly renewals) continued to be submitted on a regular basis.

Over 424 articulation agreements were posted during this phase of the project, for a total of

2569 agreements from 60 community colleges. The steady stream of articulation agreement

submissions is likely due to the Steering Committee’s tireless efforts in promoting the program

and presenting at both State and national forums. The articulation agreements are posted online

at http://www.statewidepathways.org/showagreements.php.

Best Practices for Alternative Methods of Awarding Credit via High School Articulation

During phase five and this phase, the ASCCC president and the Executive Director met with
Admission and Records personnel to develop an effective practices document regarding the
processes used locally to award credit for articulated high school work. Previously, local
practices had been identified as barrier to the awarding of credit and it had been determined
that changes in Title 5 regulations might be required to further streamline the awarding of credit.
The paper, “Alternative Methods for the Awarding of College Credit: Credit by Examination for
Articulated High School Courses” was approved by the Academic Senate at the Spring Plenary
Session in May 2013. This paper has become a trusted resource to practitioners on community
college campuses statewide and has been referenced in subsequent work by the SB1070
directors, as well as the Doing What Matters Initiative Navigators. The paper is posted online
at: http./fasccc.org/sites/default/files/AlternativeMethodsForAwardingOfCollegeCredit.pdf

Coordination with SB1070 Collaboratives

In a parallel effort, the SCP Faculty Coordinator and Executive Director have coordinated with
SB1070 Directors to address common issues identified as barriers to student transitions by the
directors. SCP has participated in each of three workgroups: Data Collection, Dual Enroliment,
and Secondary to Post-Secondary Articulation / Credit by Exam. Each of these groups has
identified the following issues that pose obstacles to student success.

Issues Summary
Dual Enroliment:
1. Clarify policy and best practices for allowing non-high school students onto high school
campus during the high school's academic day to take college courses.
2. Share best practices for open enroliment/open access for college courses on high
school campuses. Create sample policy derived from successful practices.
3. Disseminate successful practices and models. Compile the best practices of successful
dual enroliment.



Agenda Item VIL C. 2

4. Clarify necessary components of community college district dual enrollment policy and
provide resources for districts to use in developing and/or revising current policy.

5. Clarify language requiring access to college courses by non-high school students and
practice of current partnerships to “hold 5 seats open.”

6. Provide resources to allay fears and concern about “double-dipping” on state
apportionment and daily attendance measures.

Secondary to Post-Secondary Articulation/Credit by Exam (CBE)

1. Clarify that Title 5 does not require CCC residency for students to receive articulated

credit.

2. Clarify Title 5 requirement in regards to granting letter grade and/or pass/no pass for
articulated courses.
Define “in good standing” as stated in Title 5 requirements for CBE.
Common Course Numbering (C-ID) System needs to encompass CTE
Need mechanism that uses current infrastructure to automatically track students coming
from articulated courses.

W

Data

1. Lack of clarity around how to collect common metrics and California Career Pathways
Trust (CCPT) data, work was not done to arrive at common definitions so different terms
mean the same when referencing the same data element.

2. Fear of liability hinders reasonable sharing of data - FERPA often invoked as reason we
cantdox, yorz

3. Identify the data needed by CCC Chancellor's Office and develop a mechanism, through
collaboration with Califoria Department of Education, which captures the identified
career pathway completers.

4. Follow up study and results of CTE completers at ali colleges — (identify the differences
of the core indicator data).

5. Colleges need to collect data and track students coming from CCPT Projects. Needs to
be part of MIS System.

1. Clarify the implications of credit awarded in high school against the financial aid
maximum unit allowance (lifetime cap).

2. Clarify the implications of earned credit in high school as it affects comprehensive
education plans under the Student Success Act and the 60 unit limit.

ASCCC has continued to work in collaboration with SB1070 directors which has yielded a
recommendation to change Title § language surrounding Articulation and Credit by Exam and a
Dual Enrollment toolkit in development with SB1070 directors. The proposed change has been
considered by System Advisory Committee on Curriculum and is continuing through the
approval process.

1.5  Work with the C-ID/1440 to coordinate efforts to create pathways from high school
to university level in CTE areas
The intersection with C-ID made it very clear that there was work to do in developing pathways
in CTE areas. At the beginning of phase four, Steering Commitiee members identified that one
of the next steps for Statewide Career Pathways was to facilitate the development of model
Programs of Study (a HS — CCC — CSU pathway) for use by educators across the State. SCP
brought together secondary and post-secondary faculty to develop Program of Study Templates
to be used statewide as a basis for local discussions at colleges using the Transfer Model

4



Agenda Item VII C. 2

Curriculum (developed using the processes developed for the Course Identification Numbering
System—C-ID) in Career Technical Education fields. Ultimately, the goal was to provide a
statewide template for a college to use as it works with its local partners to create a student-
friendly document for students to advance through a seamless program from grades 9 through
16, using statewide model curricula (TMC, CCC MC, IS MC) as the vehicle for completion. In
all, nine Program of Study Action Teams met during the grant period to finalize draft Programs
of Study in the following discipiines: Agriculture-Plant Science, Agriculture-Ag Business,
Agriculture-Animal Science, Film, Television and Electronic Media, Nutrition and Dietetics,
Studio Arts, Commercial Music, Business Administration, Early Childhood Education,
Elementary Education, Administration of Justice, Nursing, Computer Information Systems, and
Theatre.

The C-ID faculty discipline review groups (FDRGs) for Agnculture, Computer Science,
Film/TV/Electronic Media, Music, and Nutrition were convened to draft and finalize transfer
model curriculum (TMC}) in each of their disciplines during the 2012 — 2015 grant period. The
following list outlines the number of descriptors each discipline finalized during the grant:

o Agriculture — 23

o Computer Science — 5

o Film/TV/Electronic Media — 8

o Music—-12

o Nutrition - 2

Roughly 7,000 reviews (including resubmissions) were conducted by the course reviewers
(COREs) in the above listed disciplines, from September 2012 — June 2015. This review
estimate includes previously existing C-ID descriptors for the following CTE disciplines:
Administration of Justice, Early Childhood Education, Geography, and Theater.

In addition, the Engineering, Information Systems, and Nursing FDRGs were each convened to
develop and finalize intersegmental model curriculum (IS MC) in 2015. The following list
outlines the number of descriptors each discipline finalized during the grant:

o Engineering — 11

o Information Systems/ Information Technology — 11

Programs of study in the Counselor Toolkit

For those Model Curricula that are not viewed as CTE, generic statewide programs of study
were created for the counselor toolkit. Though these programs of study lack the greater detail
of their CTE partners, they are focused on creating a pathway for every discipline that has the
benefit of a TMC, CCCMC, or IS MC. Though there are 34 TMC and 3 IS MC documents, there
are 68 programs of study in the counselor toolkit. For those disciplines that are not CTE,
programs of study were created that align to a variety of different industry sectors, showing the
potential careers for each of these majors that are not ciearly aligned to an occupational area.
This effort was heralded by counselors as answering their need to provide students with
information about potential college majors and aligned careers. See attached advising sheet for

use by students and parents.

1.6 Develop C-ID descriptors for CTE certificates and degrees not associated with
transfer.

Along with the development of programs of study to lead students to TMC pathways, there was

a need to create non-transfer curricula in high demand industries, such as in transportation that

may not have a transfer path. In Spring 2013, Discipline Input Group (DIG) meetings were held

which brought together statewide faculty from the following disciplines: Addition Studies,

5



Agenda Item VII. C. 2

Automotive Technology, Biotechnology, Commercial Music, Culinary Arts, and Emergency
Medical Services. To date, the disciplines listed above have either draft descriptors vetting or
have finalized descriptors:

o Automotive Technology — seven draft descriptors

o Biotechnology — four finalized descriptors

o Commercial Music - six draft descriptors

o Emergency Medical Services — six draft descriptors; vetting

Industry-aligned Certificates and degrees

Likewise, SCP piloted an effort to create MC's for certificate and degrees that are aligned to
industry needs with Agriculture as the focus discipline. Working with the Sector Navigator for
Agriculture, SCP brought together college faculty and industry representatives to draft
descriptors and certificate templates in areas that industry has specifically requested pipeline
assistance. Each of these certificates are directly linked to an approved statewide certification.
This effort has been very successful in identifying the role of Doing What Matter Navigators in
the creation of curriculum.

Ag Pest Management
Aligned credential/certificate: Pest Control Advisor (PCA}

Accrediting body participating: Department of Pesticide Regulations, California Association of
PCA

Number of Descriptor in process: 32

Expected Outcome(s): 42-unit certificate to prepare students to DPR state PCA test

Food Safety
Aligned credential/certificate: none

Accrediting body participating: United State Department of Agriculture (USDA)

Number of Descriptor in process: 32

Expected Outcome(s): 12 unit certificate in Food Safety and Quality — would likely be an add-on
for students in AS program in Animal Science or Plant Science, to increase employability

Enology
Aligned credential/certificate: none

Accrediting body participating: Association of Sustainable Winegrowers

Number of Descriptor in process: 15-20

Possible Outcome(s): 12 unit certificate - Viticulture Technology, 12 unit certificate in Wine
Business, 12 unit certificate in Wine Industries Studies, and 12 unit certificate in Wine
Production

Irigation
Aligned credential/certificate(s): Certified Landscape Irrigation Auditor (CLIA), Certified Irrigation

Designer - Landscape (CID-Landscape)

Accrediting body participating: Irrigation Association

Number of Descriptor in process: 8

Expected Qutcome(s): 6 unit certificate to prepare students to CLIA Exam, and 12 unit
certificate to prepare students to take CID exam

OBJECTIVE 2
Maintain an online technology system that supports the articulation process and provides
access to articulation agreements while sustaining them over time.



Agenda Item VII. C. 2

21 Work with C-ID to make public the CTE descriptors and TMCs.

The C-ID database, available online at https.//c-id.net/coursereview.html is widely used by
college faculty and administrators. Templates for CCC MC, IS MC, and TMC'’s are all posted on
the C-ID website, as well as the descriptors themselves. Vetting of the available descriptors
were made public through the ASCCC discipline listservs. Deputy Sector Navigators for the
respective disciplines were also used to further disseminate vetting information statewide. To
show the relationship between C-ID and SCP, the SCP website was also updated to show the
connection to C-ID. Statewide Programs of Study are posted on the SCP site at
hitp:/fwww.statewidepathways.org/program_of study.html

The awareness about the online database was increased through the project presentation and
outreach efforts for the counselor toolkit. Counselors and high school instructors have been
encouraged through the presentations, to access the course review site to determine what
courses are available at their local community college as well as to make curricular changes in
order to articulate.

2.2 Implement a review process.

In order to understand and implement the C-ID descriptor approval process and how it differs
from the TMC process, a Model Curriculum Review document was created. This document is
intended to be a comprehensive guide for Faculty Discipline Review Groups (FDRGs) as they
develop model curricula (MCs) in their disciplines. The FDRGs that develop MCs are convened
through the C-ID process and proceed with guidance and support from C-ID staff. This
document outlines the work of the Model Curriculum Workgroup (MCW), comprised of three
CCC faculty and three CTE CCC faculty, and provides guidance for how C-ID descriptors and
templates are created, vetted, approved, and reviewed. The Model Curriculum Review
documents is available through the ASCCC website.

OBJECTIVE 3
Work to increase the number of students taking advantage of articulation agreements and

greatly increase awareness about CTE options.

31 Develop and distribute resources for high school teachers, instructors and
counselors to use in assisting students find other careers.
in the first few years of SCP, a Counseior Toolkit was created to assist in the distribution of
resources to counselors. Though that toolkit was well received, the reality reflected that
counselors lacked the time to fully implement it in their daily work with students. During this
phase and working with high school counselors, the toolkit was re-tocled into an online
environment. Now, the Counseling Tool Kit is an online tool that allows high school counselors
to create a Grade 9-14 program of study for students in any of the 54 career pathways as
outlined by the California Department of Education {(CDE). Based upon approved Transfer
Model Curriculum (TMC), programs of study in Associate of Art/Science for Transfer provide
information on the actual courses students can take to efficiently transfer to CSU/UC in the
desired major. There are currently 68 default templates for Associate Degree for Transfer (AD-
T) majors in the toolkit, which gives students choices for a career pathway to transfer with more
being added regularly. Likewise, default non-transfer programs of study have been created for
each of the CDE approved career pathways. in all, there are 110 default programs of study, with
at least one option for each career pathway. It is by far the most comprehensive and
customizable program of study tool available. Created in response to the cry of high school
counselors, whose main concern was their inability to truly career counsel students - given the
student to counselor ratio of 1000 to 1- the toolkit is an invaluable resource for high school
counselors whom are largely under-informed regarding career pathways.

7



Agenda Item VIL. C. 2

What makes the toolkit environment exceptional is the connection to real time information via
the C-ID database connection. Given the C-ID project’s descriptor-based articulation
mechanism, the toolkit is able to provide course numbers (293 finalized descriptors, with close
to 13,000 approved CCC courses) for any transfer degree (at this point) at any college in the
state. Current efforts include creating statewide modei curriculum in non-transfer majors (CCC
MC), such as Advanced Manufacturing and Biotechnology. Simitar to TMC templates, these
model curricula would allow for the tool to provide 9-14 plan to any college in any certificate,
degree, or ransfer major.

OBJECTIVE 4
Address and reduce barriers to students receiving articulated college credit.

4.1 Develop resources to ensure that students receive the credit they have earned
and/or for prior learning.
As mentioned previously, the Steering Committee continues to work with the SB1070 Directors
to develop modify existing Title 5 language regarding credit by exam and high school
articulation. In addition, the paper, “Alternative Methods for the Awarding of College Credit:
Credit by Examination for Articulated High School Courses” was approved by the Academic
Senate at the Spring Plenary Session in May 2013. This paper has become a trusted resource
to practitioners on community college campuses statewide and has been referenced in
subsequent work by the SB1070 directors, as well as the Doing What Matters Initiative
Navigators. The paper is posted online at:
http:/fasccc.org/sites/default/files/AlternativeMethodsForAwardingOfCollegeCredit.pdf. Project
staff has accumulated a statewide repository of documents which illustrate best practices for
awarding credit statewide. This collection is the result of participation of nhumerous college
faculty and staff. In a similar effort, ASCCC Curriculum Committee has drafted a paper
regarding alternative methods of awarding credit by credit by Exam, available here:
http://asccc.org/sites/default/files/Awarding Credit Where Credit is Due.pdf

4.2 Clarify articulation processes, regulations and options.
See ltems 1.4 and 4.1.

OBJECTIVE 5
Promote objectives and functions/processes to sustain the project’s future.

5.1 Maintain a central point of contact for all participants and general project
coordination.
The ASCCC Office serves as the central point of contact for project constituents. The ASCCC
staff members support the project and work to organize Steering Committee meetings, prepare
materials for presentations, manage project communication, organize workshops and trainings,
distribute materials, maintain the website, and support the efforts of the WhoDoUWant2B?
campaign, and other project related tasks. Project staff also worked on assignments from the
Steering Committee, Executive Director, and Faculty Coordinator as directed.

5.2 Coordinate with initiatives, collaboratives, and projects such as the Course
Identification Numbering System (C-ID).

In 2012-15, Statewide Career Pathways representatives regularly updated the C-ID Advisory

Committee and made presentations to assemblies of other bodies, such as the California

Intersegmental Articulation Council (CIAC), Regional Consortia, SB1070 Directors, Doing What

Matters Navigators, and at the California Community College Occupational Educators

8



Agenda Item VIL. C. 2

Association. The strong connections and relationships established during all phases of the
project were maintained and enhanced. Effective communication and connections with other
organizations and programs has led to widespread knowledge about the project. Ongoing
communication and coordination efforts will continue pending funding for the SCP project.

Additionally, SCP has created connections to high school counselors, administrators, and
instructors through the development of the Counselor Toolkit. SCP staff has developed
relationships with California Association of School Counselors and the specific educational
associations by discipline, such as the California Agriculture Teachers Association (CATA),
California Business Educators Association (CBEA) and California Home Economics Careers
and Technology (HECT). SCP has become a trusted partner to the numerous lead educational
agencies that have been awarded California Career Pathways Trust (CCPT) grants and will
continue those relationships in the coming years as CCPT 1, 2 and ultimately 3 grants are fully
implemented.

Conclusion and Future Objectives

Since the program’s inception in 2006, Statewide Career Pathways has been exceptionally
successful and has had a significant impact on high school/ROCP to community college
articulation in California. The WhoDoUWant2B? CTE outreach campaign has created
awareness about CTE options to students, educators and parents through dynamic advertising
and resources. The Counselor Toolkit has provided unparalleled access to information for high
school counselors like never before. The creation of statewide model curricula in CTE
disciplines aligned to industry needs is truly moving the needle for student success. The
Academic Senate and the Statewide Career Pathways Steering Committee are committed to
this project and will continue to collaborate with the C-ID program and transfer model
curriculums (TMCs). With the de-funding of SCP, it is more important now than ever that
Statewide Career Pathways continue to provide the needed resources and infrastructure to
support high school/ROCP to community college articulation.

Next year, the leadership of the Senate has proposed that the goals for Statewide Career
Pathways include funding of C-ID Descriptors, Templates for Certificates and Degrees, and
ultimately CTE Programs of Study. Likewise, the rigor and strength of the Counselor Toolkit is a
focus, so that it may include any new templates. Future goals include a revision of the
Counselor Toolkit which would take into consideration any feedback gathered from the first
rollout of the tool to counselors.






